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L DIARIO DE NUEVS YOLX
January 21, 1957

Page 6, cols, 1=3

Fage 15, col, 4

PARDON OF ALBIZU “OULD Bi NOMINAL SINCE HE wIlL CONTIHUE
TO RESAIN HOSPIT,LIZED

If Dr, Pedro Albisu Campos were granted a pardon, it would
only mesn thot two policemen who are continually with him would be removed,
since he would hsve to remain in the hospitsl because of the dellcate state
of his herlth, Thet 1s what EL DIARIO was told by Attorney Jorge Luls
Landing, one of the attorneys who is fighting for th=» release of the Fuerto
Rigan le-der, and who said that although he is trying to obtain his relsase
legally, that does not prevent those who are interested from continuing to
agk for an unconditional pardon for him,

"The physical condition of Albizu Campos is so delicate,"
according to Landing, "thst he ocannot speak, much less walk, and he only
ansgwers or gesticulates to hie friends and relatives by moving his head to
asy yes or no.,"

“WHE DID NOT HAVS A DOCTOR.

After Yovernor Luls Munoz Marin revoked the unconditional
pardoni which hzd been granted to the veteran Hationalist leader a.out the
ond of 1953, he was admitied again to the special hospital ssction of
La Princesa Prison, San Juan,

shile he was confinsd in the said prison, albizu suffered a
cerebral attack which left him paralyzed from the walst down, and sonetines
in & state of coma, .

According to Attorney Landing, Albiwu Campos could have
recoversd his health, if he had been attended by doctors right away, but at
the time the cerebral attack occurred, they kept him without any real medleal
attention for 10 hours, since the prison guardes did not know thst this was a
really serious thing,

If this had not bren se, according to the lawyar, Aloizu would
have recovered his health. f/ . & oo
y e B A

At the present time, the Nationalist leader ie suffering from
a swelling of the stomach, due to the fact that he cannot »herform his
physical functions naturelly, and the doctors hsvs to use artificlal neans
to mako his organs function, TS T

SEIARCHIL 2e s oogr

In spite of the fact that ﬁdnc?adrc has- ﬁmproved ‘gr.atly siice
be temmivated h's lo ¢ voluntary fast, his fumiLy!agd'queada are of the
opinion thst orly nbsolute rest and medieztion whioli is* bt ?en to him
in t e PresbyLerisn hospital Reep th: lea%er alive, u! Q&

L -

Tronslator: pic
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8AC, SAN JUAN (3-1) 2/19/57
SAC, NBW YORK (100-H47403)

PEDRC ALBIZU CAMPOS
IS - N

Encliosed is the translation from the Spanish of
an article dated 1/21/57, appearing in "El Diario de
gufgvga Ygrk, " a Spanish language newspaper published in

ily.

The article sets forth the results of an interview
with Attorney JORGE LUIS LANDING,

The article is ctherwise self-explanatory and
is furnished to San Juan for information.
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WEFKLY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY

February 20, 1957

FUERTO RICO AND VIRGIN ISLANDS
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CONFI%gﬁTIAL

SYNOPSIS

MNationalist Activities - ALBIZU CAF0S' case has
not yet come within jurisdiction of Commonwealth
Parole Board; legal fight for hig release to con-
tinue, No change reported in his physical and
mental condition, ROBERTO JTAULE TODRIGURZ seek-
ing emnloyment., | |

pt

Chicago, reportedliy sending arms L0 rUerto Kico. b7C

Communist Activities - Central Committee met 2/18/57;

©ORNILIO DELGADO in Puerto Rico for a week or so; no

known contacts with PCP members,

CONFIPENTIAL

1 -



CONFIDENT IAL

Nationalist Activities

Pedro albizu Canpos

scecording to the San Juan daily newspaper El Imparcial,
Attorney Angel i., Umpierre, Chairpan of the Parole Board of the
Puerto Rican Commonwealth, stabted in reply to cuestions propounded
by reporters, that the case of incarcerated Natiornalist Party of
Fuerto Rico {NIPR) head PEDRO ALBIZU CAMCrOS has not yet come
under the jurisdiction of the Parcle Board inasmuch as ALBIZU
has not yet served his minimum sentence,  According to the
article, "Albisu's case i3 still far from coming under the juris-
diction of the Parole Board, inasmach as he confronts a total of
18 sentences, witich come to 82 years and 10 months imprisonment,®

Commononlth  Penitentiary and Presbyterian Hospital
sources (where Albizu has been confined since 11/9/56, following
a thirty-day hunger strike) have reported no marked change in
his meantal or physical condition, In this connection a source
who has furnished reliable information in the past stated that
NPFPR fund-collector JUANITA OJZDA had obtained, and delivered to
the hospital, a blackbeard for Albizu, at the reguest of his
doctor, in order that he might commummicate his degsires on the
blackboard in writing.

NPFR leader AGUSTIN MiIDONADO is renorted to have
stated that there are no NTPER activities taking place at this
time, but added that the lepal Pight %0 secure freedom for
ALBIZU will probably continue, the object being to take the case
to the Suprene Court of Fuerto Rico, where they feel the Chief
Justice will render a decision favorable to s1BIZU,

CONE TIAL

A R
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CONTIPENT IAL

Roberto Jaume Rodriguez

Roberto Jaume Rodriguez, who was released from the Com~
monwealth Penitentiary on January 28, 1957 {see WIS 1/30/57), has
been in contact with JUANITZ OJEDA to discuss with her the pos-
sibility of her obtaining some sort of employment for him.

Source stated that JAUME is presently residing at Caparra
Terrace in the San Juan metropolitan area,
b7C

L |

| | who was|

r 2

The following was reccived from a source in Chicago
who has furnished reliable information in the vast -

One a reaident of Chicago, stated
recently, whil® drinking, that he has béen & Nationmalist all his b7C
life and that he "has g ; ruert : om
Jayuyz, Pucrto tico."
which he obtained in Korea, to
who "knew what to do with it ,'" and that hc ha

-b7E

some other persons in Puertoc Rico, 18 furthor reported
to have stated thut he was formerly married to _thoe daughter of
one of Jayuya, and he describedl—_:}.ﬁs "the

worst Wationz ist 1in Puerto Rico.™

In connection with this latter statement, the sourc

of t i i information stated he believes
is a t Jayuya, and expressed the cpinion that shs

has no NPPR connections.

This matter is being checked,

CONT NTTAL

{3~ \
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Communist Activities

Activities of IXP Figures

A source who has furnished reliable information in the
past concerning FARTIDO COMUNISTA PUERTORRIVUTND {Communist Party
of Puerto Rico - BCP) activities, stated thet information coming
to his attenticon during the past week was as follows -

2 moeting of the Central Commitiee of the PCP was held
on Psbruary 18, 1957, at #155 San José¢ Strcet, in San Juan, He
was unsble to dctermine mattors discuzsed at this meeting,

Source sbated that he has been informed that three of
the regular mempers of the Waterfront Section were unable to
attend the weelkly meeting, and that it was his impression that
no meebing was held,

He further stated that he had just heard thet EMILIO
DELXLDO, Latin american Editor of Tass, who was reported to be
visitipg relatives in Puerto Rico (IS 1/16/57) had only remained
in Puerto Hico about a week or so, Source stated that DELGADO'S
visit was apparently sitrictly for family rezsons, and that no
contacts with ICP members during this visit had come to his
attention,

CONFIIENTIAL
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Dissemination of this report:

FBI Headgquarters, Washington, D, C.

4ssistant Chief of Staff, (-2, United States Army,
Lntilles, San Juan, Puerto Rico

-~ G-2; USLRTANT, Sen Juan, Puerto Rico

-~ G~&, United States Army, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Director, Intelligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone

Assigtant Chicf of Staff, ¢-2, United States Army,
washington, D. C.

Conrwanling OfTicer, Port Buchanan, Puerto Rico

1
1
1
1

1

District Intelligesnce Officer, Tonth Naval Pistrict,
S8an Juan, Puerto Rico

1l - DIO, 10ND, San Juan, P, R.

1 - Director of Naval Intelligence, FJashington, D. C,

1 - Assigtant Chief of Staff {Intelligence}, Comuander-
in-Chief, atlantic Fleet, (Norfollk, Virginin)

27th District, 0SI, 1G, USLF, Ramey iF3, P. R,

2 -~ Dircctorate of Special Investigations, H4, USAT,
Washington 25, D. C.

1 - 27th District 08I IG USaF, Ramey AFB, P, R, -

1 ~ Director of Special Investisations Ha, C4irC,
Albrook 4FB, Canal Zone

FBI, Wew York Division, New York City

FBI, Chicago Division, Chicago, Illinois

FBI, San Juan Division, San Juan, Puerto Rico
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O]ﬁce Memomndzgm « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FILE (100-3) DATE: 2/20/57

FROM : SAC CARROLL DOYLE

SUBJECT: NFPR

IS5-N

On February 15, 1957, I had occaslon to speak with Captain
ASTOL CALERO, POPR, at the Fortaleza. At that time CALERO
advised me that he had recently been contacted by an agent
N hig offiee concerning information supplied by

'a known Nationallst,_to fthe e hat an Inoiyidual
- on the Po v Puerto Rico
gpeclliled me . AELERO stated a e previously oug

that such Information might pertain to another individual on
the Police of Puerto Rico but o he feels that
posalbly the

is actually |

CALERO statéd‘fﬂﬁflf_‘ [has previously

information regarding since poth lived in the
same nelghborhood, b7C

CALERO stated that he has talked with | subsequent to "
the inquiry from this office him whether he
had ever made a statement to £ he would
CALERO

stated that he did ascertaln, Rowever. that formerly
lived 1n the same neighbornood as ut has
subsequently moved,

CALERO noted that the information furnished by
may have elther come from New-York or from Puerto HicO,

CALERQO stated that
0 vIS1T TE EIvEE_EtL_EtEtg _]
CALER ad vnatv

gigniflcant since

CALERO pointed out that ] at
Naguabo, Puerto Rico. CALERO also furnished a photograph of
members of his staff and the person on the extreme left 1
this photograph 1a| | '/ég.ﬂig_, 7 -fpir»

2y / S e

- _"‘:“,, L b7C
Hfr %ﬂ% S
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CALERO stated that in the event an interview with
was deslred by agents of this office, he would, oI course,

arrange 1t. He stated, however,

he thought this office might

desi additional inquiries concernin e time
that recelved th, tion in order
to d 1er possibl may have furnished this

information while he was in

statement., CALERO azlso pointed out that
financilal straights and has had a consid

illness in his I1mmediate family.

b7C

, at the very minimum, bhe

He pointed out that |wou1d
discharged from the Department 1if h: di% make such a bP/D

1s in dire
ount of
He pointed out that not-

withstanding this fact, however,

is always good

humored and never gives any indi

avromrwl being worried by

hig difficult financial situation.

-2 -
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2/21/%7
Adr-tel

Registared

10 DINBCTOR, ¥BI (62-TT21)
FAOR 30, MEN YORK, {100-7639)

NPrR
. 18-¥

Informant sentaots, 2/14-20/57,

on 2/18/67, sdvised thas JARYE QUUKNKS on
2/16/% ,md {:amfl CARCNYL, three ba.mdh; of- -

R taly copies edch of & paaphlst in 8 b2
coota the piatures of SINON POLIVAR
CAMNGS on cover, This pasphlet eentained & petition B7C
rased 0 (he delagatan stianding the Men Amariosn
cenfsrence in Panama, by LYDIA COLLAZO and JUAN bID
CARCRL. Intmnt sta hut shis was pawphlet which

was walilad in Crndda by
ur-tal nb Inforxant ad o
tion as te n?uata nalled,
bove prphiet sens o Darean by atr-tsl, 8/17/56)

on 2/15/57, that, ascording so
to the next ntap

[0 the ¢t L

[ 4in [ -] I - that

napn o Ao unnlns th lummnt step.
: pid By °ci : A houtld changs lawpkr
Y Wil DO [[T-35 il r“"d M
thothamumumWatn vy - s N

Eaisess. (0bBh). -
CP' f;m_”} ?'mzi (m)

),
7C -
vy T
Sgaecury :.'.'E-E\’ED.. |

‘Dl L INFOIU AT|F|N CDNTA‘NED ,,; ; 559"“-"1500' T /

SN I3 UNCLASSIFIED iy
/1310l BY e i
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that JOSE

CASTILIO e om0 'e nouse to talk
about the proposed muspapcr but. CkSTII.Ib 414

show wp.p;ﬁn “they” are trying to aotmto
run newWa he i» s¢are tige he thin

under constant survelillance, #t1l]l wants _
to print newspaper but will 1 he fin a

nowe pariaml_nsnn_fsm (&W t A

’ ! |bed ng further inforwation
regardin v




STANDARD FORM 80, 64 - .
Oﬂice Memon%zdum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO ' SAC DATE: 2 /26/57

-of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

b2
FROM : §a e
b7D
SUBJECT: NPPR; IS-N
On 2/26/57, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, adviséd A | that on 1/3/57, JUANITA OJEDA paid
the October, 1956, rent © «85 on NPPR Headquarters, San Juan,

This sum was paid in cash.

The source further advised that on 1/24/57, OJEDA and LAURA
ALBIZU MENESES paid the November, 1956, rent on the Headquarters.
At this time, the source related, OJEDA stated she was unable to
pay the rent any faster due to the many expenses which confront the
NPPR. In response to a question concerning the health of PEDRO
ALBIZU CAMPOS, LAURA stated her father M"is as well as can be expected%,
and indicated that her father will one day be the hero of Puerto Rico
as GEORGE WASHINGTON is the hero to the United States.

The source concluded that as of the present time, the NPPR
owes rent for the NPPR Headquarters for the months of December, 1956,
January and currently February, 1957. OJEDA advised that every effort
would be made to pay the December, 1956, rent by the end of the
month of February, 1957.

e/
o ~3=02 506

REUIESS SEARCHED e, INDEXED 5}
| | b2 SERIALZEGLY. fiso.. GAL.

PR =N W ALY all 2 1

"CCe

bhiC
REW/
b7l
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CONFIB*&TIAL

WERKLY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY

February 27, 1957

PUERTO RICO AND VIRGIN ISLANDS

sl L e

18

PROFERTY OF FBI

This report and its contents~
are loaned %o you by the ¥BI,

EXd

SEARTIMED. ‘.
and neither it nor its content 3%%Nﬁ£c£§£§er &,

are to be distributed outside
of agency to which loaned,

CONFI?A&TIAL

FES 277

o



Y—
o
@
L S
()
@
[72)
—
o
=
=
=
S~
=
o
ey
.
N e
b
©
(<))
o
S
©
N e
(&)
—
o
Q
()
| .
o
@
o
©
‘©
>
©
()]
| .
©
O
c
©
W
c
©
L
o
o
et
S
(<))
=
o
c
o
[72)
a
[
e
L
Q
N e
L
whd
O
2
o
| S
o
Q
e
ey
L
o
-]
e
©
o
(<))
L S
©
(7]
e
c
Q
£
=
O
(@)
O
@
[72)
Q
<
-

|

comn%rm

SYNOPS IS

Nationalliat Anf'vwities -~ No current NFFR activities re=-
ported.

Communist Activities - PCP Central Committee drafting
statement to re¥stablish foct that PCP is a party in its
own right, JUAN SANTOS RIVERA stated that one of the
bondamen of the Smith Act defendants had withdrawnm one
of the bail bonds; asserted that the FRBI dces not have
sufficient proof to secure a convietion, FCP rank and
file member RAFAEL ROMERO, whovse pleture was published
by EIL IMPARCIAL as a picketer, adviséd by FCP Central
Cemmittee to continue his activities., JUAN SAEZ CORALES
reported to be selling on commission for two Sen Juan
firms,




g

comrﬂ%nm

RJERTO RICO

Nationalist Activities

Activities of NrFR Figures

A source who has furnished relisble informztion in the
past concerning NiTIOWRALIST BsRTY OF FUERTO RICO {NFIR) matters
in the metropolitan arca of San Juwan, reports that little or no
activity is appurent anong NFER figures known by him to have been
in any way active during the past few years, Source stated that
no meetings are being held, no organizational activities, past,
prosent, or future, are under discussion, and individuals who
during the period subsequent to the 10/30/50 NFFPR uprising were
observed from time to time engaging in fund collections in one
form or another, (i.,e.,, reguests for domations, raffles, benefip
dancea, etc.,)} are no longer engaging even in these activities,
but appear to be going quietly about their regular pursuits,

It will be recalled that a report was received in early
October, 1956, that JUANITA OJEDA would call a meeting
of all NPFR sympathizers prior to the November, 1956,
elections (see WIS 10/17/56), the purpose of this meet-
ing being the reactivation of the MIFR National Board
and the gelection of delegates to this board from the
various districts on the Igland, It was reported

at that time that this proposed recctivation was being
undertaken at the suggestion of FsDRC ALLBIZU MENESES,
son of NFPR titular head, PEDRO <LBIZU CAMPOS, who had
recently visited in Fuerto Rico, ILater in the month,
however, it was learned that reorganization plans were
beins held in abevance, Nothing further has been
learned conesrning this reorganization,

GONFI%MTIAL

-2 -
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GONFIS@ETIAL

snother source who has furnished reliable information
in the past stated that the locale in San Juan on the corner of -
Cruz and Sol Streets, known as the NPFR Club or NffR Headquarters,
hag continued vacant since the revoscation of LIBIZU CAMPOS' pare
don and his re~incarceration of March 5, 1954, Information ob=-
tained from time to time has indicated that monthly rental fees
of $51.85, in cash, have been paid on this property, the latest
information reflecting that the fees for tlie months of Qotober
and November, 1956, were paid by JULNITL OTEDL in January, 1957.
JOANITA OFJFDA indicated at that time that she would return in
two or three weeks with an additional payment, and explained
that the Perty had great expenses and that they were unable to
pay the rental fees any faster than they werse doing,

It will be recalled that Auring October, 1956, at the
time PEDRO ALIBIAU CALTFOS was engaging in a prolonged hunger
strike at the Commonwealth Penitentiary (October 9 to November
9, 1956, on which latter date he was removed to the hospital)
discussion was reported among NPFPR figures concerning the pro-
poged construction of a house for AILBIZU CA #0S in the Jupey
Alto section overlooking Rfo Piedras, Puerto Rico, the need for
this house being based on the belief of N¥Fi figures that AIBIZD
would be released fron incarceration in the thep immediate
future, This discussion was dropped following AIBIZU'S transe
fer to a2 hospital (77IS 11/14/56).

In this connection, EL DIARIQ DE NUEVs YORK, a Spanish-
language New York daily, on 1/21/57, published results of an ine
terview with FrIR Attorney JORGE LUIS LAMDIIX, who was in New
Tork at the-time, reportedly to consult with New York Attorney
CONRAD LYNN, in connection with a Writ of liibeas Corpus he was
preparing to file in favor of ALBIZN G4l P03, LiNDING allegedly
told reporters that should ALBIZU CAIT0OS be granted a pardon it
would, nﬁvertheless, be necessary for him to remain in the
hospital™ because of the delicate gtate of his health,

% Presumably at the oxpenae of the Commons
wealth Goverament,

com*n%?rm
-3



COﬁFf*%NTIAL

Communist Aectivities

Meet inys

GEPTRIIS MELENDEZ, PARTIDO COMUNISTA FUERTORRYGUELD
(Communist Farty of Puerto Rico = TCP) menber ot whose home many
FCP meetings are held, reported to the aterfront Section meet-
ing at hev hwme on February 21, 1957, that the 0F Central Come
nittss iz enrrently sngaged in drafting a statement relative to
tha CP, U34, 7hici will re#stablish the fact that the PCP is e
pasty in its ovn »iget, and not a district organization of the
CP, USAe Sctrce, who 2as furnished reliable information in the
past, reporte’ Yust WEIENDEZ asserted that the CP,USA 1s one
party, and the 7y iz another,

Source stated further that during thia meeting a let~
ta: was read.wiich had been prepared by the FCP lMunicipal Com-
mi“tee concerniry the shipment of sugar in bulk to {he United
Sobes, Thiz levter was not approved by the Waterfront Section,

Activities of FCP Figures

PCP Chairman and Smith Act defendant JUAN SANTOS
RIVERA is reported as having stated on February 18th that one
of the bondsmen for the PCP Smith Act defendants had withdrawn
one of the bail bonds and that the Judge had granted five days
in which to renew it.

In this conrection, informed sources connected with

the Citizens Casualty Company at 3an Juan have indieated
that consideration is being given by Citizens Casualty
to cancellation of bail bonds covering FCP Smith Aot
defendants EUGENIQO CUEBAS ARBONL and JORCE MAYSONET
EERIANDEZ {for 20,000 and §10,000, respectively) issued
on 9/9/55 for a one-year period, Source stated that

CONET?(QTPIAL

-l -
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while these bonds have now expired, no further pre-
ninms need be paid to keep the bonds in force, adding,
hopoysr that while Citizens Casualty could collect no
fusther premiums onr thege bonds, they could now cancel
thern av any time and for any resscon,

Souxvee 2uoted SANTOS ag stating that if they had to
fight soms day +hat they would know how to do it, and aaserted
that ste TBY duew nct have sufficient proof to secure a convice
1 j.,o:llc.

- e W oEn e oma

BL 0P 1 7A0, 3¢n Juan daily Spenish-language newspaper,
putlished a pictury of RAFAEL RCITERO CURV.S attending a political
mezcing of the ¢! fus:x3 the past election, along with JUAN SAEZ
CORWIES, PABLO GA™1X4, and JORGE LAYSOMET RFERNITDEZ, all Snith
Act defendants, &5 woell as a picture of ROWZRO in the picket lines
at EL TKPARCIAL,

RAFAEL T ERE CUEVAS is employed as & linotypist at
EL BT.LwlAL, and according to a source who has fup-
nished reliable informztion in the past, is a rank and
file menbe> of the PCP.

A8 a resnlyv of ROLERQ'S picturs having been published,
the Central Commitiee of the PCP called a specizl meeting on
TFebruary 18, 1957, to discuss this situation,

ROMERO was thereafter advigsed that he might continue
his activity in th= picket lines, but that he should nat engage
in any violence that might take place during the strike and ghould
do nothing reflecting adversely on the PCP,
‘In addition, PABLO G(&RCIua ROIRIGUEZ, FCP Smith Act
defendant, remarked thaot EL IMPLRCIAL had rendered the PCP a great
service by publishing the above-mentioned photograph, inaamuch as
it depicted the PCF engaging in legal politiecal activities and
can be used in the forthcoming Smith Aet triala.

- e e oam W oW
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PCP labor leader and Smith Act defendant JUAN 3LEZ
CORALES i3 renorted to be selling adding machines on commission
for tvo San Jusr Firms, Source, who has furnished reliable
informatics i the past related that S4T7Z had stated that the
noney which the (P members are collecting is only sufficient
to cover th. nogts of the fortheoming trial, and for that reason
publicatica zelirtities of the ICP organ, ¥U..BIO, ere practically
at a standstiil,

Yhe luu® lissue of PUEBLO printed by the ICP was
Tesax ;%9 for July and August, 1956,
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TTETANDARD PORM NO, 64
-

Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO =ssacm PATE: 2/27/57

FROM :SA 02
b7C
susjecT: NPPR; IS-N b7D
On 2/26/57, PST (conceal identity), who
has not furnished suffiecient information so as to determine his
reliability, advised OA of the following:

he PST stated that he wés acquainted with
and knew that this indivicduwal had depsrted several years
a0 ror the United States, noviever, the specific area wia nnknown
to the ¥HF, He steted thst to the best of his knowladge,
hed joined the P12 j @52 end 1°0 sovered his Nr.77 contacts.
The PST steted the : rewaining in
Puevio Rico is hi who resices
compented that
018 ancivicual wisght nossess know1edge 67 wheresdout s,

7

The T4T gstated that he is well accusintbed wltq JUANITY OJ750A
and thet in his opinion she is one of the most sctive Nationalists
ct the present time. He stoted that OJTD. verforms the majority
of the work collecting donations fron individuals in benalf of the
K220, The POY advised that in his opinion OJ ). was never ﬁesignﬂtec
vy any of the Nationalist leeders to collect money for the larty
but that she took it upon herself to do so and now is regardce: among
the Nationalists as the Mofficial col ector" for the NFPR, The POI
stated that he knows AGUSTIN MAZDONADO znd one BERRION from Yabucoa
are steady and "heavy" contibutors to the NIFR through O0JEZDL. The
PSY stated that-he will attempt to recall other individuals who he
knows have been counted on to financially aid the NPPR,

- b2 /
- I 2
SEARCH )
b7D E SERLAI 1,-:-_._\43:(3 ‘ - (;@,IA,.
REI/ o | I

ey P
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ETANDAAD FORM O, B4
e RN

Oﬁice Memow’ndum « UNITED sm%s GOVERNMENT

o . sacf(100- 3)

T e T

FROM SA

SUBJECT: NPPR; IS=-N

pate;  2/28/57

b2
b7C
k7D

on 2/27/57,

PSI, (conceal

identi¥yy), who has not furnlshed sufficlent dinformation so

lity, adviged SA that
remained unemployed and appeared

poor iinanclal ¢

that he has made no effor

Ircumstances, The PSI astated that

had recently complained about his lack of money but

t to obtain any employment and usually

spends his time "hanging aronfi;ffZ;szious street cornersg in
Menatl. The PSI adviged that does not appear to be
sctive in the WPPR and that Iis 3 splayed no interest in
the Party.

The PSI stated that
unemployed at the present

of work,
o S 3 _Qy S
b7C L s T /
BTD e
L Ef:::,:: Ea
o : .
YT WA Y !
REW/ l

is also
DUt 1§ currently seeklng some type
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| 7s casE 1o;uelumm At SAN JUAN Bﬂlﬁ gm ?‘; 2

REPCORT MADE AT DAE;;;IEN i’iﬁl i%éﬂ-ﬂi}l MADE REPORT MADE BY

SAN JUAN 2/28/57 | 2/25/57 |, rmf
p— : CHARACTER OF CASE

NATIONALIST PARTY OF PUERTO RICO "| INTERNAL SECURITY - N

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

QUARTERLY SUMMARY REPORT

Concerning the Nationalist Party of Puerto
Rico in Puerto Rico (NPPR), classified by
subject matter and coverin Be perlod from

11/1/56 through 1/31/57

are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.n@ﬁ,

SYNOPSIS:

ORGANIZATION: Proposed reorganization of NPPR opposed by
and PAULINO CASTRO. JOSE ENCARNACION. DIMAS
BEREMUDEZ mentioned as possible interim president of party
if NPPR reorganized, JUANITA OJEDA reportedly holding re-
organization plans in abeyance. Sources report NPPR dis-
organized and very little NPPR activity. No plans for
reorganization at present time. PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS con-
tinues as supreme leader of NPPR. JUANITA OJEDA reportedly
is most active NPPR leader., ALBIZU CAMPOS confined at

b7¢ jo0 - 5 ol
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APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
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Presbyterian Hospital, Santurce, P. R., and physical condlition
veported satisfactory. Writs of habeas corpus filed on behalf
of ALBIZU in USDC, San Juan, and Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
Superior Court, San Juan, denied. Recommendation of Common-
wealth Attorney General for reprieve for ALBIZU turned down

by Governor MUNQOZ, Press reports concerning ALBIZU set forth,
MEMBERSHIP: No formal means of identification of members.

No efforts being made %o recruit new members. List of NPFR
adherents set forth totals 220. List of former NPPR adherents
get forth totals 9, Nationalists in foreign counfries total
9. WEAPONS: JUANITA OJEDA reportedly stated she had obtained
pistol. OJEDA reported to bhe continuing her search for
firearms although she belleves her search 1s futile. She
reportedly has stated she can get money to buy weapons and
would buy them if offered to her. MEETINGS: No organized
meetings being held by NPPR, Individual members occasionally
meet at home of JUANITA OJEDA to discuss matters of interest
to NPPR. FUNDS: OJEDA reportedly seeking funds for NPPR,
money to be used for personal items for ALBIZU CAMPOS, to

pay rent on NPPR headquarters, and to finance filing of writ
of habeas corpus on behalf of ALBIZU, OJEDA having difficulty
collecting funds because people afraid to contribute or are
financially unable to do so. PROSECUTION AND APPEALS: Trial
of JOSE ENAMORADO CUESTA still pending; nc Trial date set,

No decision made by Commonwealth Supreme Court on appeals of
Nationalists pending before that couri. COOPERATION WITH
OTHER GROUP3: PCP reportedly sent money To incarcerated
Nationalists and pajamas to ALPILZU CAMPOS, SECURITY MEASURES:
JUANITA QJEDA reportedly stated Nationalists should he careful
during electlons to avoid giving police an excuse for arresting
them, MISCELLANEQUS: Information concerning vislits of LAURA
ALBIZU MENESES DE MENESES and ROSA ALBIZU MENESES DE O'NEILL
to Puerto Rico set forth.




VII. COOPERATION WITH OTHER GROUPS, . . . . . . . . ., 31
VITI., SECURITY MEASURES., . . . « . + « « v + v » « +» » 31
IX., MISCELLANEQUS. . . . .+ . + « « v v « o v « + + » 32

A, Visit of Laura Albizu Meneses to Puerto Rico 32
B. Visit of Rosa Albizu Menesesa to Puerto Rico, 32 - 33
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GLOSSARY
ORGANIZATIONS

NATTONALIST PARTY OF PUERTO RICO (NPPR)

The Nationallst Party of Puerto Rico has been designated by
the Attorney General of the United States pursuant to Executive
Order 10450,

PARTIDO INDEPENDENTISTA PUERTCRRIQUENO
{Independence Party of Puerto Rico) (PIP)

A legally constituted political party which, according to
its published platform and the public statements of its
officers, advocates independence for Puerto Rico through
legal and peaceful means.

PARTIDO COMUNISTA PUERTORRIQUENO
{Communist Party of Puerto Rico) (PCP)

According to an informant, who has furnished reliable infor-
mation in fthe past, the PCP is a Communist Party in its own
right and is not a district{ organization of the Communlst
Party, USA (CP, USA)}, although it 1s based on the same Marxist-
Leninist principles as the CP, USA,

The CP, USA has been designated by the Attorney General of
the United States pursuant to Executive Order 104750,

THE COMMITTEE OF AMERICANS FOR INDEPENDENCE OF PUERTO RICO

Committee of Americans far

nd ) o Rlco, advised SAs
and on May 5, 1954, that orgmTIzZatTIon wWas
fou In 1952 to educate the America n the desirability

n
of giving Puerto Rico its independencerJneanlanﬁadmizﬁed during
this interview visliting Puerto Rico in and

staying at NFPFR headquarters, San Juan, as a guest of PEDRC
ALBIZU CAMPOS,

biC

- 31 -
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INDIVIDUALS

ALBIZU MENESES DE MENESES, LAURA

Daughter of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, currently residing with
her husband in Lima, Peru.

ALBIZU CAMPOS, PEDRO

Self-admitted leader of the NPPR, currently incarcerated
because of his NPPR activities.

ALBIZU MENESES, PEDRO

ALBIZU MENESES is the son of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS,
who has forniahed reliable information in the past, advised

SA on June 12, 1950, that ALBIZU MENESES b2
wag at that time a member of the Foreign Delegation of the

NPPR in Havana, Cuba. He departed Puerto Rico in 1939 and P/C
has since resided in Havana, Cuba, and Lima, Peru, He 57D
refturned to Puertc Rico on April 20, 1856, and left on

August 27, 1956, for Cuba. During his stay in Puerto Rico,
according to the Police of Puerte Rico, ALBIZU MENESES was

in contact with numerous leaders of the NPPR.

ALBIZU MENESES DE O'NEILL, ROSA

Daughter of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, currently refiding with her
husband in Mexico City, Mexico.

AYOROA ABREU, ENRIQUE

On Sentemher 12 1Q8A  AYOROA advised SA

he 18 a member of the NrPH and believes

1T noependence ror ruerto Rlico by any metheod, including
the use of vlolence,

CASTRO ABOLAFIA, PAULINO

Admitted Secretary General of the NPPR from 1937 to 1948,

- 1ii -

A
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DE SANTIAGO GALAFATE, JULIO

DE SANTIAGO in a signed statement advised he served ag Vice
Pregident of the National Board of the NPPR in 1941 and
Acting President of the National Board in 1941-1942. He was
Acting President of the NPPR from July 194E,to December,
1947, and NPPR Treasurer from December, 1948, to December,

1949,
FERNANDEZ, EDMUNDO B.

FERNANDEZ advised SAs
on June 23, 1954, he was a member ol the NFPR from
about 1932 to 19ﬂ8 but opposed the use of viclence,

GONZALEZ BOUILLERCE, PEDRO

GONZALEZ advised agents of the FBL he was a member of the
NPPR from 1932 to 1934 and was Vice President of the NPPR
Subboard in Barrio Villa Palmeras, Santurce, Puerto Rico,;
during 1933,

JUARBE Y JUARBE, JUAN

| | who has furnished reliable information in the past, advised
on Januvary 24, 1957, that JUAN JUARBE

Y JUBRBE sServed &8 secretary of Foreign Affairs of the NPPR b2

for several years prior to about 1953 or 1954 when he wag b7

removed from that position by PEDRC ALBIZU CAMPOS.

b7D

LANDING MIRANDA, JORGE LUIS

According to POPR reports, LANDING was the leader of a group
of students who lowered the United States flag and raised

the Nationalist flag at the University of Puerto Rico on
December 15, 1947. POFR reports also reflect LA i egd
PEDRQ A 950, LANDING advised SAs

on August 23, 1954, he was not a
member of the NPPR and had never been a member of that party.
He stated, however, it was not had to have an isolated bit

of violence now and then to focus international interest

on Puerto Rico.

- iv -
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LYNN, CONRAD

RAYMOND SANCHEZ SORELL, who testified on behalf of the govern-
ment in the seditious congpiracy trials of NPPR members in
New York City in 1954 and 1955, advised on April 11, 1954,
that CONRAD LYNN was the attorney for the NPPR and many of

its members in New York City.

MALDONADO, AGUSTIN

[ Jadvisea 58]  |on January 31, 1957, MALDONADO should

be considered one of the leaders of the NPPR, although at the b2

present time he does not engage in activities of that party 7

because of fear of arrest, C
LD

MEDINA RAMIREZ, RAMON

POPR reports reflect MEDINA was elected Acting President of
the NPPR at the general assembly of the NPPR held in San Juan
on February 25, 1940. MEDINA advised SA on
March 16, 1954, that he was at that time—zw mavriormarrst. On
January ﬁ, 1855, MEDINA was sentenced to from three to ten
years imprisonment following his conviction ¢of violation

of the Commonwealth Subversive fctivities Law 53 and on April
11, 1955, was released on bond pending appeal.

MENESES DE ALBIZU CAMPOS, LAURA

MENESES has been married to PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS gince 1922,
She forfeited her United States citizenship obtained through
this marriage because of prolonged resldence in Peru during
the 1940's. She currently resides in Mexico City and has b2
applied for permanent resident status in Mexlco as a ”politicalb7c
refugee,”

L7D

OJEDA MALDONADO, JUANITA

[;::%advised SA[::;::;::]on January 31, 1957, OJEDA is consldered
o be the active leader of the NFPR because of her actlvities

on behalf of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS and the NPPR.
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RODRIGUEZ QCASIQ, RAMON LUIS

| advised SA! on September 29, 1955, that 27
RIGUEZ OCAS as oeen 1fied to him as a member of h7C

the NPPR by leaders of the NPPR and RODRIGUEZ OCASIO has

admitted to him that he has been engaged in activities on b7D

behalf of the NPPR during 1954 and 1955.

RONDON, ISOLINA

[:;:]advised-SA i January 31, 1957, that RONDON
ghould be consiTerad one of the leaders of the NPPR, although
at the present time she does not engage in activities of

that party through fear of arrest,

- vi -
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DETALILS:

Information reported by the Police of Puerto Rico { POPR)

was received from the office of Captain JUAN GONZALEZ DELGADO,
Superintendent, Bureau of Internal Security (BIS}, San Juan,
Puerto Rico.

I. ORGANIZATION

A, Comments Concerning Qrganization and Actlvities

advised SA on November 8, 1956, the

proposal by JUANITA OJEDA WMALDONADO to reorganize the NPPR

is opposed by RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ and PAULINO CASTRO ABOLAFIA
on grounds that anyone participating in activities of a group
wlth the name Natlionalist Party of Puerto Rico will be subject
to arrest by the POPR. The informant advised that JOSE
ENCARNACION DIMAS BERMUDEZ RIOS, Acting Secretary General

of the NPPR in 1943, has been mentioned by JUANITA OJEDA

and ISOLINA RONDON as a possible interim president of the b2
NPPR 1f that party 18 reorganized, 57C

E;;;gadvised SA on November 15, 1956, that LAURA 7D
Z

U MENESES DE MENZSES, daughter of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS,
has indicated she desires that PEDRO ALBIZU MENESES, son
of ALBIZU CAMPQOS now residing in Cuba, return to Puerto Rico
in order that when ALBIZU CAMPOS diles he can carry on the
work for independence started by his father. LAURA stated
she does not feel her mother, LAURA MENESES DE ALBIZU, could
benefit the NPPR through her presence in Puerto Rlco because
she 1s not a citizen of the Unifted States and would be
restricted in her activities.

[ Lavised sa on December 27, 1956, LAURA ALBIZU

MENESES recently stated she spent three days in Havana, Cuba,
with PEDRO ALBIZU MENESES prior to her return to Puerto Rico,.
She commented she feels ALBIZU MENESES is a coward because
he was named Secretary of Foreign Relations of the NPPR
after JUAN JUARBRE Y JUARBE was dismissed from this position
by ALBIZU CAMPOS and since that time ALBIZU MENESES has done
nothing to further the cause of independence for Puerto Rico.
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advised SA on December 6, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA

is holding her plans for a reorganization of the NPFR in
abeyance pending instructions from LAURA ALBIZU MENESES after
she discusses the matter wilth PEDRO ALBIZU MENESES and her
mother, LAURA MENESES DE ALBIZU, The informant feels OJEDA
will do nothing further with regard to reorganization without
approval and instructions from LAURA ALBIZU MENESES or PEDRO
ALBIZU MENESES,

advised SA on December 27, 1956, LAURA ALBIZU
MENESES did noT Ieave any instructions for reorganization of
the NPPR when she lefft Puerto Rico, bhut she did comment -that
if a reorganizatlion takes place it will probably have to
take place under another name because the NPPR has been
outlawed by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico,

advised SA on Januvary 31, 1957, JUANITA OJEDA
recently stated sme Iz .ot now particlpating in activities
of the NPPR although she goes tc the Presbyterian Hospltal
every few days to pick up ALBIZU CAMPOS' cliothes which she
washes and returns to the hospital. According to the informant,
OJEDA has made no recent comments concerning reorganization
of the NPPR or plans for viclence,

also advised Sﬁl on Januvary 31, 1957, that AGUSTIN
MALDONADO recently stated all is quiet in the NPPR and 1ndicated
he 18 not engaged in any NPPR activities at the present tlme.

[:;::]who has furnished reliable information in the past,

advised on November 13, 1956, RAMON LUIS RODRIGUEZ OCASIO
stated, following his return to Puerto Rico from an extended
vigit in Mexico City, that the Natlonalist group in Mexlco
City 1s very active propagandizing for the NPPR and meeting
together and wilth persons friendly with thelr positlon regarding
Puerto Rico's independence. RODRIGUEZ stated while he was
in Mexico he was actlve on behalf of the NPPR., He stated he
was employed by a newspaper for about six months and while
he was 80 employed he made every effort to propagandize on
behalf of the NFFR and PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS. RODRIGUEZ com-
mented that it appears that the NPPR in Puerfc Rico 1s about
dead but that in foreign countries in South America the NPPR
is very much alive, RODRIGUEZ also indicated he is still

a strong Nationalist and will conftlinue his NPPR activities
now that he is back in Puerto Rico,

_3_
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_-___Lmhgﬂa_ngliaﬁility has not been determined, advised S5A o
on December 27, 1956, the NPPR, as such,

0e8 not exist in the Ponce, Puerto Rico, area. He stated, b7C
however, the idea of independence for Puerto Rico has never
disappeared but is being nurtured through the Independence
Party of Puerto Rico, which does not advoecate violence.

b7D

| | who hag furnished reliable information in the past,
adviged SA on November 19, 1956, he is of the opinion
the NPPR will make an effort to reorganize upon the releasa

of some of the strong leaders who are now incarcerated., He
also stated that Nationalists in the Arecibo, Puerto Rico,
area who have been active in the Independence Party of Puerto
Rico are now disgusted with that party because of the poor
showing 1t made in the recent elections and will probably
leave that party. He stated he does not know what course
these Nationalists will take in the future,

advlised SA on January 31, 1957, the NPPR is almost
completely disdrmgamrzew at the present time, He stated the
NPPR 18 without capable, fearless leadership and therefore -
there is llttle organized aﬁffffﬁy and little hope for a

large-~scale reorganization, stated most of the devoted
leaders of the NPPR are imprisoned or are afraid they will be
arregsted if they engage in NPPR activities. The informant
advised he does not see much chance of 3 successful reorganl-
zation of the NPPR because the people of Puerto Rico seem to
be desirous of ger ties with the United States rather than
independence. | |stated there is no NPPR leader who he feels
could bring about a revitalization of the NPPR at this time,

advised 84 on January 29, 1957, he lnows of no 2
organized activities belng carried on by the NPPR at the h7C
present time. He stated the party is withouﬁ:ffzable leader-

ship and is almost completely disorganized, Btated 7D
JUANITA OJEDA i1s the only person whno is willlIng To openly

engage in NPPR activities and attempt to keep the party

alive, but she doeg not have the leadership ability necesgary

to revive interest in the party among the old members and

draw new members. Informant advised he sees little poasibllity
of a reorganization of the NPPR unless some drastic change

takes place in the political situation in Puerto Rico.
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B, Party Leaders

| contagted pv SAl  |on January 24, 1957;] ]

conta on January 25, 1lYby; contacted
by January 2¢, L95(; and contacted by
SA on January 27, 1957, a of whom have

furnishéd rFelrtapie information in the past, advised that
they conaider PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS to be the titular supreme
jeader of the NPPR even though he i3 incarcerated and in
poor health, They stated ALBIZU will undoubtedly continue
a8 leader of the NPPR untll his death. They stated ALBIZU
has always been the dpriving force behind the NPPR and the
current actlvities of individual NPPR members are, In many
cases, belng conducted mostly out of respect and devotion
to ALBILZU,

advised 84 on November 15, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA
18 now acting ag leader of the NPPR and directs actlivities
of that party, but in the informant's opinion OJEDA lacks the b2
forcefulness of speech and the mental capacity to be a real
leader. He stated OJEDA does not have the abllity to lead b7C
a real reorganization of the NPPR and her principal value 57D
lies 1n fund raising activities and in her knowledge of NPPR
members throughout the island,

[ leavisea SA[::::;:::]on November 22, 1956, that JUANITA
CJEDA has on several recent occasions spoken of glving up

her leadersghip position in the NPPR. According to the informant,
OJEDA has stated that her efforts in behalf of the NPPR seem
to be to no avail and it appears to her that the NPPR 1s a
lost cause. OJEDA also stated her family 1s agalnst her acti-
vities in the NPPR and she is now out on bond following her
conviction and sentencing as a result of her NPPR activities,
Also OJEDA stated that during a recent trip to Ponce to
collect funds for the NPPR she wag noft able to collect a
single cent, OJEDA indicated that the people of Puerto Rlco
generally want nothing to do with the NPPR and it appears that
even the personsg who were formerly strong members of the

party are no longer interested in its activities. Informant
3aid 1t appears that OJEDA has been discouraged in her acti-
vities in behalf of the NPPR because of the little cooperation
She has received even from the NPPR members and sympathizers.

- 5 -
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[;;:gadvised SA on January 31, 1957, JUANITA OJEDA
onsidered to De the active leader of the NPPR because

of her activities on behalf of ALBIZU CAMPOS and the NFPPR,

He stated he also considers AGUSTIN MALDONADO and ISOLINA
RONDON to be leaders of the NPPR, but he stated these persons
are afraid to engage in public NPPR activities because of '
fear of arrest.

advised SA on January 29, 1957, he considers

JUENITA OJEDA, EGUSTLN MALDONADO, RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ, and
PAULINO CASTRO ABOLAFIA to be leaders of the NPPR at this
time., He stated these persons are not actively engaged in
NPPR activitiles, but becauvse of their backgrounds in the NPPR
and their continued strong adherence to NPPR doctrines they
are considered by him to be leaders of the party and certainly
those persons most likely to assume posltions of importance
should the NPPR reorganize,

1. Information Concerning PEDRC ALBIZU CAMPOS

a. Status of Incarceration and Health

b2
Captaln advised by letter dated October 14,
1956, AIBIZU began to refuse to eat on October 9, 1956, b7C
This letter states ALBIZU was rebellicus, and when an attempt 67D

was made to give nim an injection of glucose, he resisted
and sedatives had to be administered to him.

On November 5, 1956, Captainl advised SA

ALBIZU continued to refuse t0 eat and was being ZIVEIl glucose
injectlons forcibly every other day. He stated the injec-
tions were becoming more difficult to administer because

of hardening of ALRIZIls weins due to the continued use of
glucose, Captain stated ALBIZU has to be resftrained
during the injections ana is losing weight and showing a
marked weakening,

r 9, 1956, Captain advised SA
Ehat ALBLZU was woved from the penitentliary to the

Presbyterian Hospltal on that date because of ALBIZU's con-
finued refusal to eat. He stated ALBIZU was not in critical
condltion but the move was made on the recommendation of

Dr. EDUARDO MONTILLA, ALBIZU's attending physician, because
ALBLZU was loging welght and strength.

6 -
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The November 7, 1956, issue of the "World Journal," San Juan
daily newspaper, on page 3, columns 4 and 5, under the caption
"AIBIZU May Be Moved Soon" states:

"Secretary of Justice JOSE TRIAS-MONGE said yester-
day that doctors in charge of Nationallst Farty
leader PEDRQ ALBIZU-CAMPOS are considering the
advisability of transferring their patient-prisoner
to a private clinilc, and will scon sSubmit a formal
request teo that effect,

"ALBIZU, up to today, the 31st day of his fast,

has been receiving intravenous feeding dailly,

since the 15th day but this treatment is subject

to complicationsg if continued over a long period of
time according to Drr. EDUARDO MONTILLA, who started
the ftreatment in order to save ALBIZU’'s life.

"Doctors have lost hope that ALBIZU would give up his
fasting as his daughter, who flew to her father's
gide from her home in Peru, has failed in her
attempts fo get him to eat."

By letter dated November 13, 1956, Captaing;;;::;;;deised
ALBIZU began eating again on November 11, ; he

gdescribed his conditlon as satisfactory.

On~lanuawe 95, 1957, Captaln ladvisea
SA ALBIZU continues to oe conflined In The Presbyterlan
Hospltal, He stated the doctors attending ALBLZU have re-

ported ALBIZU to be in satisfactory physical condition, and
since he ended his hunger strike on November 11, 1956, he
has regalined the strength and weight he had lost. The doc- Db7C

tors have reported ALBIZU's condition to be good for a man
of his age and medical history. Captain[:;;i;;;;]stated
ALBIZU is glven physiotherapy ftreatments, diet, sun
baths, and every con o make hils 1life comfortable.
According to Captainﬁff;f:ff:ﬁ ALBIZU st€1l11 has only limited
use of his right arm an eg and 1is unable to speak except
in mono-syllables.

Captair@ further advised that he has been told by
the attending physicians ALBILZU’'s mental conditlion 1s

-7 -
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much the same as it has been for several years; that is,

ALBIZU imagines he 1is being attacked by electronic rays
directed against him by the government. He stated ALBIZU

is confined in a private room at the hospital and 1s under

24 -hour guard by agents of the BIS. Captal advised
he has received no indication as to whether wilil remain
indefinitely in the hospital or will be returned to the ,
penitentiary.

b, Legal Action on Behalf of ALBIZU CAMPOS

The November 14, 1956, 1ssue of "El1 Mundo,” San Juan Spanish
language dailly newspaper, reflects under the caption "Wrilt

of Habeas Corpus Filed in Favor of ALBIZU; Allegation Made

in United States District Court That Imprisonment is Illegal'':

"Attorney CONRAD J., LYNN of New York, in hls position
of friend of Nationalist leader PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS,
and with the authorization of his sister, filed

a Wrlt of Habeas Coppus in U, S. District Court
vesterday morning, asking that the Warden of the
Commonwealth Penitentiary, Captain GERARDO DELGADOC,
appear before that Court and show cause for maintaining
ALBIZU in prison,

"The writ also asks that an order be issued trans-
ferring the prisoner to a private clinic in view
of the grave state of hils health.

"The writ was prepared in New York under date of
November 19, 1956, and the last petition is academic
lnasmuch as on the previous day, Friday, November 9th,
ALBIZU CAMPOS was transferred from the Commonwealth
Penitentiary to the Presbyterian Hospital.

"The fundamental gquestion raised by the attorney

in his writ is that the Governor could not revoke

the pardon, as he did, without first giving ALBIZU
CAMPOS an opportunity to show that he had not violated
the conditions of the pardon,

"On the other hand 1t is alleged that 1f it is

true that the Supreme Court declded that the Governor
acted correctly in accordance with the laws of the

.8 -
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"Puerto Rican Commonwealth, the guestion should be
raised as to whether or not the summary revocatlon

of the pardon is detrimental to the rights of the
prisoneﬁ under the Constitution and laws of the United
States,

"Hig arrest and imprisonment are illegal, according
to allegations made by Attorney LYNN, because the
Governor ordered the return of ALBIZU CAMPOS to
prison wilthout giving him an opportunlty to be heard
in order to determine if, in effect, he had violated
the conditions of his pardon.

"It is alleged that ALBIZU 4id not violate his
conditional pardon prior to the Governor's order
that he be returned to the penitentiary and that
he gshould have been given an copportunity of belng
heard by an impartial group prior to the formu-
lation of the decision to revoke his pardon.

"It continues that the petitioner has used all

means available to him prior to filing this petitim,
inasmuch as the Supreme Court of Puerto Rico deniled
another wrlt in which the revocation of the pardon
was alleged invalid,"

"After citing the Federal Code, the Federal Relations
Statute, and some decisions by Continental courts
relative to revocation of parcle, the petitioner
asks:

"Upon beilng newly arrested, 4id ALBIZU CAMPOS
have, therefore, as a cltizen of the United States,
the right fo a hearing to deterinine whether or not
he had viclated fhe conditions of his pardon?

"And adds: 'It appears to us that there is no doubt
as to the answer to this question,’

"IThe question is not,! according to the petitioner,
'whether the Supreme Court of Puerto Rico correctly
applled the Commonwealth law or correctly interpreted
the terms of the pardon, but whether or not the
summary revocation was detrimental to the rights

- 9 -
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"1o0f the prisoner under the Constitution and laws
of the United States.,'"

The November 15, 1956, issue of the "World Journal' on page
3, columns 1 and 2, under the caption “Judge Deniles Plea

for Writ of Habeas in ALBIZU Case" reflects the writ of
habeas corpus filed before the United States District Court,
San Juan, was deniled by Pederal Judge CLEMENTE RUIZ NAZARIO
on the grounds ALBIZU has not exhausted the legal remedies
afforded by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico courts. This
article alsc stated the case of ALBIZU will now be presented
in the Commonwealth courts by Attorney JORGE LUIS LANIE NG,

The November 17, 1956, issue of "El Imparcial’ on page 5,
columns 1, 2, and 3, under the caption "LYNN Authorized

to Visit ALBIZU" reflects that CONRAD LYNN had received
permission to visit PEDRQO ALBIZU CAMPOS about an hour before
he left by plane for New York City. The article states

LYNN had fought with the Puertc Rican authorities for permission
to tell ALBIZU perscnally of efforts being made in his behalf
in federal court. This article states LYNN came to Puerto
Rico sponsored by the Americans for Independence of Puerto
Rico, and he stated he may return to the island to continue
legal proceedings on behalf of ALBIZU if that is necessary.

The February 2, 1957, issue of "E1 Imparcial,” San Juan

Spanish language daily newspaper, carried an article

reflecting a writ of habeas corpus was filed in the Common-
wealth Superior Court on behalf of ALBIZU CAMPOS by Attorney
JORGE LUIS LANDING, The writ, signed by ROSA ALBIZU DE O'NEILL,
daughter of ALBIZU CAMPOS, states the imprisonment of ‘a
political leader, no matter what his ideologies, for opposing
the government," 1s a violation of his constitutional rights.
The writ asks that Commonwealth of Puerto Rico State Penltentliary
Warden GERARDO DELGADO be directed to bring ALBIZU before '
the Superior Court at a time the court deems convenient,

~ 10 -
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The February 3, 1957, 1ssue of "El Imparcial” carries an
article reflecting that the writ of habeas corpus filed in
Commonwealth Superlor Court by Attorney JORGE LUIS LANDING
on behalf of ALBLIZU CAMPCS was denled by Superior Court
Judge JULIO SUAREZ GARRIGA.

Colonel SALVADCR RQIG, POPR, San Juan, advised SAC CARROLL
DOYLE on November 8, 1956, that Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
Attorney General JOSE TRIAS MONGE had recently recommended

to Governor LUIS MUNOZ MARIN that he reprieve ALBIZU; however,
the Governor turned thils recommendation down.

¢. Press Reports Concerning ALBIZU

The December 17, 1956, issue of “El1 Imparcial' on page 13,
columns 1 and 2, under the caption "How is That Explained?"
reflects:

"In a recent editorial we found i1t necessary to focus
the attention of our government on the desirabllity
of considering circumstances surroundling the case

of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPQOS, and coming to a decision

in the matter. We pointed out at that time the

fact that continental attention is focused on ¢his
gltuation, and toc the fact that the death of the
Nationalist leader in the penitentlary would bhe,

in the eyes of our America, an obvious discredit

for Puerto Rico.

"Now from the Argentine Republic there comes a
document which shares the point of view of EL
IMPARCIAL, The Association for Freedom for Puertoc
Rico, which has its headquarters in Buenos Alres,
asks for the liberation of ALBIZU, and informs

the highest Puerto Rican official that in the event
of his refusal to give favorable consideration to
this matter, ‘'your government would be deserving

of universal condemnation, '’

The January 16, 1957, issue of the "World Journal' on page

1, columns 1 and 2, under the caption "PIP Resolutlion Asks
Freedom for Ailing PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS" reflects:

- 11 -
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"The Independence Party of Puerto Rlco yesterday
fliled a resolution in the Commonwealth Legislature
asking Gov. LULS MUNOZ MARIN to free PEDRO ALBIZU
CAMPOS, alling leader of the defunct Nationallst
Party.

"GILBERTO CONCEPCION DE GRACIA, president of the party,
sald today his party 1s determined to push the
request hard during this session of the Leglslature,

"ITALBIZU CAMPOS has dedicated his life to the
cause of independence,! CONCEPCION sgald, 'and now
he is & political prisoner and being treated asg a
common prisoner.’

"The resolution states ALBIZU's !'failing health

and the fact that he 1s spending the last days of

his life in prison, have greatly affecfed relilable
public opinion of Puerto Rico, of our America

and in other countries of the world where ALBIZU

is regarded as one of the most prominent personalities
of our time,'"

The December 18, 1956, issue of "El Imparcial," page 6,
columns 4 and 5, and page 35, columns 2 and 3, under the
caption "Commenting on the News' reflects an article by

JUAN JUARBE Y JUARBE, and there is a notation that the article
was reproduced from "Excelsior," Mexico City, November 27,
1956, edition. This column, which carries the subcaption

A Great American," reviews the history of ALBIZU CAMPOS

in most complimentary terms and characterizes him as a great
man and a martyr for the cause of freedom for Puerto Rico.

It states in part:

"He was taken prisoner in November of 1950, during
the revolution in Puerto Rico. Because of the world-
wide demand for his liberation, he was pardoned

on September 29, 1953. In March of 1954, his

pardon was revoked by executive order and he was
incarcerated, fto continue serving the sentences
imposed prior to the pardon which total more than

79 years., Prior to being pardoned he had officilally
been declared ‘fcrazy,' because he alleged he was
being attacked by radic-active waves in prison.

- 12 -
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"In August of 1952, ALBIZU CAMPOS wrote confidentially
from his cell: !'Death may be attributed to heart
failure or cerebral hemorrhage . . . For this,

all that will be necessary is for body temperature
to rise to a point which will produce this result.’
This forecast was presented by the Nationalist

Party of Puerto Rico to the Organization of American
States in December of 1952, seeking an investigatlon
of the case, A similar fruitless petition was
presented to the United Nations by the Albizu Campos
Defense Council,"

This article also criticizes the Unlted States Government
for its refusal to grant ALBIZU's wife, LAURA MENESES DE ALBIZU,
a visa to visit ALBLZU in Puerto Rico.

The December 21, 1956, issue of "E1 Imparcial,” page 2,
columns 4 and 5, under the caption "Release of ALBIZU Asked
From Argentina' reflects:

"Insisting that the Commonwealth government should
"fully restore the legal effect of human rights,'
the Association of Friends for the Freedom of Puerto
Rico, which has 1ts8 headquarters in Buenos Aires,
sent a second communication to Governor MUNOZ MARIN
requesting the latter to free the Nationalist leader
PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS.

"In the letter signed by RITO D, LUNA and NALDO G,
ESPELETA, President and Secretary respectively of

this organization, the Governmor is reminded not to
wait until ALBIZU CAMPOS dies in prison because Such

a situation 'would produce a tremendous impact on a
great part of the Puerto Rican people causing it to
feel a heightening of already existing passions and
perhaps to adopt extreme posltions which might endanger
national tranguility.’

"LUNA and ESPELETA complain that the governor has not
answered a previous communication of August 29, which

the ASSOCIATION OF FRIENDS FOR THE FREEDOM OF PUERTO

RICC sent La Fortaleza, and that due to the advanced
11lness of ALBIZU and his imminent death at any moment,
they insist again that the Nationalist leader be released,”

- 13 -
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The December 18, 1956, issue of "El Imparcial," page 6,
columns 2 and 3, under the caption "Nationalist Leader
Expresses Thanks For Efforts to Free ALBIZU" reflects:

"Thanking the Association for the Freedom of Puerto
Rico (Asociacion pro Libertad de Puerto Rico), which
has its headquarters in Buenos Aires, Argentina, for
its interest in obtaining the release from prison of
Dr, PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, who is presently confilned

in the Presbyterian Hospital---JULIO DE SANTIAGO,

one of the highest leaders of the Nationalist Party
who has retired to private life at present, authorlzed
the following statement:

"'"We Puerto Ricans who are dedicated to the patriotic
struggle of shaping into tangible reality the dream
of BETANCES, HOSTOS, and DE PIEGO can do no less

than express our deepest thanks Lor the most noble
efforts of the Assoclation for the Freedom of Puerto
Rico with its headquarters 1ln the city of Buenos
Aires, Argentina, for its interest in obtaining the
release from prison of the apostle of our national
independence, Dr. PEDRC ALBIZU CAMPOS,

"*Those of us who are persecuted in our own land

for our devotion to the national liberty of Puerto
Rico believe that Don PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS is kept

in priscn, in spite of his very bad physical condition,
upon the orders of the government of the United

States, for we cannot think that the "governor" is

a man who has inhuman feelings or enjoys vengeance,'"

The November 18, 1956, issue of "El Imparcial® on page 5,
columns 1 and 2, shows plctures of CONRAD LYNN and guotes
him as saying,

"ALBIZU never was consulted about the terms of

his pardon, Governor MUNOZ MARIN reserved the
right to summarily jall the Nationalist leader when,
I1n his opinion, the latter violated the conditions
of the so-called pardon. Dr. ALBIZU CAMPOS was a
very sick man when he was released on September

30, 1953. It is a fact that the authoritles never
took 1nte account the feelings of the prisoner

_ 1L -
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"in this matter. Thus he was thrown into the street.
ALBIZU CAMPOS never recognlzed the Puerto Rlcan
authorities!' right to Jjail him and therefore he
did not place any value on the pardon. His action
was that of a free wman when he reslsted arrest.
ALBIZU maintained that his incarceration was
1llegal, He considered 1% illegal because he
always maintained that his original trial and
convictlion were 1llegal, His incarceration by

the Governor after his pardon was the admission

of political pressure,"

The January 8, 1957, issue of "El Imparcial” on page 12,
column 6, carries an article entitled "Lodges in Mexico
Request PFreedom of ALBIZU." This article states:

'"Mexican Masonry has written to Governor LUIS
MUNQOZ MARIN requesting the release of Attorney
PEDRC ALBIZU CAMPOS, President of the Nationalist
Party of Puerto Rico, and of the other ‘political
prisoners.’

"The letter was sent on December 24 by Mr, ENRIQUE
RIVERA BERTRAND, president of the Confederation
of Grand Regular Lodges of Mexico.

"The text of the letter reads: 'We have information
that Mr. PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPGOS and a group of poli-
tlcal prisoners are in prison because they expresgsed
their liberal ideas and their wish to see their
native land, Puerto Rico, free, Added to this

1ls the aggravating circumstance that ALBIZU CAMPOS
is extremely il1.,'"

d, Miscellaneous Information Concerning ALBIZU

[:::]advised SA on November 9, 1956, that JUANITA b2
OJEDA recently stated that recent rumors that PEDRO ALBIZU
CAMPOS 1s dead were started by the government in an effort bi1C
to determine what action the NPPR would take upon the death
of ALBIZU. OJEDA commented that when ALBIZU dies the NPPR 27D
may bury him in San Juan instead of Ponce as had been planned
in the past. The informant is of the opinion this change of
plans took place because the NPPR desires to have a spectacular
funeral and parade for ALBIZU.

- 15 -
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advised SA|;| on November 14, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA
went to NPPR héadquarters located at Cruz and Sol Streets,
San Juan, on Novembepr 14, 1856, and cleaned the rooms.
According to the informant, OJEDA expects ALBIZU CAMPOS to
be pardoned in the near future and she wants the headquarters to

be ready for him to stay there upon his release,.

II, MEMBERSHIP

A, Absence of Formal Means of Identification

No information has been received from any source indicating
the 1ssuance of membership cards or maintenance of membership
lists by the NPPR in Puerto Rico at any time subsequent to
the Nationalist uprising of October 30, 1950. No master 1list
of members was recovered by the POPR in searches of NPPR
Headquarters and homes of prominent Nationalists during

b2 November, 1950. The NPPR Constitution in effect at the time
of the Nationallst uprising falls to state requirements for

brC membership in the NPPR or to define membership. The sworn

57D statement of the then Secretary-General of the NPPR made to
Commonwealth authorities in November, 1950, reveals that it
was not necessary for a person to take an oath of membership
in order to attain a high rank in the NPPR.

advised SA on January 31, 1957, that the NPPR
maintains no m&mbership list or cards and there is no formal
means of identification for NPPR members. This informant
stated that the NPPR is making no effort to recruit new members
and that because of the lack of leadership in the Party and
because of fear of arrest many of the old members are now
inactive in the Party. The lnformant added that the Party's
membership is at a low ebb and that unless something happens

to revitalize the Party, more and more of the old members

will drift away.

B, Criterila for Consideration as NPPR Adherent

Person has had membership or participation in the NPPR within
the las{ five years, which would include activity such as:

a. Contributing or collecting money for the NPPR.

- 16 -
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b. Conducting propaganda in some form on behalf
of the NPPR,

c. Providing or attempting to secure weapons
and/or discussions or plans for future violence.

d. Other efforts or cooperation to further the
NPPR aims,

e, Professing or admitting adherence to the
party beliefs and principles,

C. Current NPPR Adherents in Puerto Rico

The list of current Nationalist adherents set forth in this
subsection has been compiled from reports of activity or state-
ments made by persons indicating their belief, collavoration,
or sympathy in NPPR aims and policies. The majority of

reports used as a basis for this complilation were received

from informants who have furnished rellable information in

the past, from interviews with Nationalists, and from the POPR.
1t should be noted that not all of these persons have partici-
pated in activities in furtherance of NPPR 1ldeals and aims
during the current period. Adherents listed total 220.

The districts referred to in the list bLelow are the seven
senatorial districts in Puerto Rilco which were used by the
NPPR as the framework for 1ts organigation prior to the
October 30, 1950, uprising when the party was last reported
to be functioning in an organized fashion,

AGUADILLA DISTRICT

Date of Place of
Birth Birth

(Puerto Rico
uniess other-
wise indicated)

Aggada
CARDONA RUIZ, TELESFORO ERNESTO Aguada biC
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Date of Place of
Blrth Birth
Aguadilla
PAGAN GARCIA, EMILIO Aguadillia
Isabela
CCRDERO PEREZ, ANTONIO Isabela
Lares
MARTINEZ RODRIGUEZ, JORGE LUIS Lares B7C
RIVERA GALARZA, ANGEL Lares
San Sebastian
RODRIGUEZ NUNEZ, MANUEL San Sebastian

ARECIBO DISTRICT

Arecibo

GARCES DORREGO, CAESAR BEMILIO 10/24 /00 San Juan
JIMENEZ MORALES, ELPIDIO Avecibo
MONTALVO MONTALVO, INOCENCIO Arecibo
NEGRON CARDES, ANDRES Arvecibo
OIMO CUEVAS, MIGUEL ANGEL Arecibo
Cliales

VELEZ RIECKEHOFF, MAXIMING CARLOS Anasco
Dorado

BERMUDEZ RIOS, JOSE ZACARIAS DIMAS Dorado
Manati

MEDINA CASTRO, FRANCISCO Manati
RODRIGUEZ OCASIO, RAMON LUIS Catano

- 18 -
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Utuado
SQTOMAYQR, COSME

Date of
Birth

GUAYAMA DISTRICT

Caguas

FIGUEROA ARES, RAMON EMETERIO
MATOS BERNIER, FELIX
MOYA MENDEZ, PABLO

Cayey

BURGOS FUENTES, RAFAEL ANGEL
LOPEZ VAZQUEZ, EDUARDC

MAS BAEZ, ENRIQUE

Guayama

GONZALEZ CABAN, ESTEBAN

L75/4U3

HUMACAQ DISTRICT

Fajardo

ESTRADA GARCIA, JESUS MARIA
ESTRADA GARCIA, JULIO

Humacqg

AGOSTO DE LEON, NICOLAS
HERNANDEZ PIZARRO, DANIEL

Junc¢os
DE SANTIAGO GALAFATE, JULIO

POMALES GONZALEZ, JESUS
(released from incarceration)

- 19 -

1 /0 /03

Place of
Birth

Arecibo

Las Piedras
Naguabo
Arecibo

b7C

Rio Pledreas
Cayey
Cayey

Guayama

Pajardo
Pajardo

Humacao
Humacao

Mayaguez
Juncos
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Ioiza
RIVERA CORREA, RICARDO RCMUALDG

ViEQUBS
EMERIC PEREZ, ADRIAN

Date of

Birth

Place of
Birth

MAYAGUEZ DISTRICT

Cabo Rojo

GARCIA RODRIGUEZ, RAUL
MONTALVC NAZARICG, ALBERTO

Guanica

AIMODOVAR SANTIAGO, ERNESTO
NAZARIO NEGRONI, EMILIANO
RODRIGUEZ SANTIAGO, PELEGRIN

Mayaguez

BALLET PEREZ, JOSE ANGEL
CANCEL GONZALEZ, RAFAEL ANTONIO
CANCEL RODRIGUEZ, RAPFAEIL
COLON LEYRO, BENICIO

CRUZADO ORTIZ, JOSE

LUGO RUIZ, DOMINGO

LUGO SANTIAGO, ELEUTERIOQ
MARTINEZ QUINTANA, JUAN RAMON
MENDEZ NEGRON, RAFAEL

MOJICA VALENTIN, LUIS

MUNILZ ROSADO, RAMON

PENA RAMIREZ, AMADC EULOGIO
PENA RAMIREZ, FELIPE BALOY
RODRIGUEZ CRUZ, JAUN

RUIZ ALICEA, MIGUEL ANGEL
RUIZ RUIZ, TOMAS '
TORRES ARROYO, EMILIO ANIBAL

- 20 -

T/31/00

11/16/

11 /19 /

Loiza

Vieques

BIC

Cabo Rojo
Cabo Rojo

Guanica
Guanicsa
Guanica

Mayagueg
Mayaguez
San German
Cabo RojJo
Mayapuez
Capo Rojo
San German
Maricao
Yauco
Anasco
Ponce

Las Marias
Las Marias
Mayaguez
Mayaguez
San German
Mayaguez
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Date of Place o
Birth Birth

San German

PABON RIQPEDRE, PEDRO ULISES San German

PONCE DISTRICT

AdJuntas
FIGUERQA ARCE, FELIX MANUEL Adjuntas
Jayuya
hiC

IRIZARRY RIVERA; ERNESTO LUIS Jayuya
IRIZARRY RIVERA, FRANCISCO T99% Jayuya
MALDONADO RIVERA, CARBMELO Jayuya
MEDINA FERNANDEZ, RAFAEL Jayuya
RODRIGUEZ OLIVERAS, DAVID Jayuya
RODRIGUEZ TORRES, NELSON JOAQUIN Jayuya
Ponce
ALICEA SANTIAGO, ANTONIO Lares
ALICEA SANTIAGO, JOSE MIGUEL Lares
CABALLER RODRIGUEZ, MANUEL B, Ponce
CABALLERO BERNARD, ADOLFO Salinas
DIJOLS QUINCNES, FEDERICO \WALYAVE Ponce
GUTIERREZ CADIZ, JESUS Ponce
LUGO SANTIAGO, ESTANISLAO San German
MEDINA ACOSTA, JAIME Ponce
MEDINA RODRIGUEZ, ALEJANDRO Ponce
MONTES, LUCIA Yauco
NEGRON RIVERA, DCOMINGO Jayuya
PEREZ MARTINEZ, OSVALDO Ponce
RODRIGUEZ PEREZ, EUFEMIO Ponce

SAN JUAN DISTRICT
Bayamon
DE JESUS HUERTOS, JUAN Bayamon
GRAJALES OCASIO, PABLIO Aguadilla

- 21 -
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MATOS NIEVES, DIMAS
MUNOZ MATQOS, JUAN JOSE
SERRANO SOTOMAYOR, CARMEN MARIA

Catano

CASTRO ABOLAFIA, PAULINO EDUARDO
DIAZ AYALA, TOMAS

SANTIAGO OTERO, JUAN

Caparra Terrace

ENCARNACION SANTANA, GASPAR
MARTINEZ URIARTE, MANUEL
MOYA VELEZ, ANTONIO
RODRIGUEZ ATILES, MARTIN

Hato Rey

AMALBERT CACERES, ESTEBAN

CASTRO GONZALEZ, SERGIC
HERNANDEZ VARGAS, FRANCISCO
MEDINA MAISONAVE, RAMON HERACLIO
NOYA HERRERO, JOSE

PARALITICCL, CARIOS MANUEL
VISCAL GARRIGA, OLGA ISABEL

Hato Tejas

SANCHEZ ALVAREZ, ERNESTO
Naranjito

BUSCAGLIA RIVERA, ANTONIO
PEREZ RIVERA, FELICIANO

Puerto Nuevo

CORREA, JUAN
CORREA, MARY
ORTIZ RODRIGUEZ, NICOLAS

- 020 .

Date of
Birth

Place of
Birth

7;19;02

1/6/98
8/11/93

12 /26/95

HWhaleWieh

2730798

Rio Grande
Santurce
Bayamon

Catanec
Guaynabo
Morovis

Rio Grande
Jayuya
Arecibo
Camuy

LiC

Caguas

Rio Piedras
Quebradillas
Isabela
Naguabo

Lares

New York, N.Y.

Barceloneta

Cabo Rojo
Comerio

Rincon
Ciales
Mayaguez
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Rio Pledras

BENITEZ RIVERA, MAWNUEL ANTONIQO

DEL VALLE VELEZ, CANDIDO

FREIRE MELENDEZ DE MATOS, ISABEL

GARCIA RONDON, FRANCISCA ISCQLINA

IOPEZ ARGUETA, HIPOLITO

MALDONADO RODRIGUEZ, AGUSTIN

MATOS PAOLIL, FRANCISCO

MENDEZ PFIGUEROA, EMERITO

MONTALVO RODRIGUEZ, ADAN

OJEDA MALDONADO, JUANA

PLATET CANALES, ALFREDO

QUINCNES GONZALEZ, ANASTACIC

REYES AVILES, LORENZO

RIVERA AYENDE, ATILANO

RIVERA DE TORRESOLA, CARMEN DELIA

SOTOMAYOR GONZALEZ, JUAN

TORRESOLA DE PLATET, ANGELINA

VALLE DIAZ, ALFONSO

VILLAFANE FIGUERCA, VALENTIN
(moved from Fajardo)

San Juan

LAGARES PEREZ, INOCENCIO
NEGRON NOGUERAS, MANUEL
PADIN CONCEPCION, JOAQUIN
RODRIGUEZ LUGO, BUENAVENTURA
ROSADO ORTIZ, PABLO

SANTTIAGO LOPEZ, ANGEL

Santurce

AVILA LOPEZ, MANUEL

AYOROA APBREU, ENRIQUE

COTT NEGRON, VICTOR M.

DIAZ VELAZQUEZ, ANTONIC MARIA
FELICIANC MORALES, FELIX
LANDING MIRANDA, JORGE LUIS

- 23 -

Date of
Birth

Place of
Birth

o/ Et% /00
8,//28)§96

2/20,/01

1731 /02

ALY

121?§%§
Q72370

Vieques
unknown
Cidra

Rio Pledras
Cayey
Apecibo
Lares
Naguabo
Cabo Rojo
Utuado biC
Salinas
Carclina
Arecilbo
Bayamon
Jayuya
Lares
Jayuya
Isabela
Fajardo

Barcelonets
Cayey

San Juan
San German
Corozal
Lares

Camuy
Aguadilla
Juan Diaz
Penuelas
Humacao
Santurce
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MARIN PAGAN, DIGNA EMERITA
MAURY RUIZ, LUIS GONZALEZ
MEDINA MATOS, ELIAS JOAQUIN
MEDINA RAMIREZ, RAMON
MILLS ROSA, JUANA

MUNIZ MEDINA, ENRIQUE
NIEVES SANTANA, VICTOR
PAGAN ORTIZ, ABRAHAM

PEREZ VAZQUEZ, JUAN

RIOS QUINONES, ULISES
RODRIGUEZ CARRION, ANGEL
ROSADO ROSADO, JORGE LUIS
RUIZ PEREZ, ALEJANDROQ
SALTARI CRESP(O, DOMINGO
SOTOMAYOR GONZALEZ, ROSA
VARGAS BLANCO, DAVID
ZAMOT FERNANDEZ, DOMINGO

Date of
Birth

Place of
Birth

7/23/95
3/2/92

Le/23/8D

6/14/840

/17 /97

INCARCERATED NATIONALISTS

Name

ALBIZU CAMPCS, PEDRO

AVILES MAISONET, JOSE
BERRIOS COLON, MARCELINO
BOU CRESPO, JAIME RAFAEL
CANALES TORRESOLA, BLANCA
COLON FELICIANQ, ANGEL LUILS
COLON GONZALEZ, ANTONIO
CRUZ COLON, ANTONIO

CRUZ RIVERA, CARLOS JUAN
DE JESUS TORRES, RAUL

DIAZ DIAZ, ANGEL RAMON

DIAZ DIAZ, BERNARDO

DIAZ DIAZ, LEONIDES

DIAZ DIAZ, RICARDO, JR,
DIAZ DIAZ, RICARDO, SR,
DIAZ MATOS, ISMAEL
FERNANDEZ SANTANA, LUIS DARIOQ

-2k -

DPate of
Birth

Jayuya

San Sebastian
san Sebastian
Moca,

Nabuabo

San Sebastilan
Naguaho

San Juan
Guaynabo

Moca

Rio Piedras b7C
Corozal
Gurado

Rincon

Lares
Santurce
Quebradillas

Pléce of
Birth

9/20/91

1500

S—

Porice
Ttuado
Comerio
Corozal
Jayuya
Coamo
Clales
Jayuya
Jayuya
Ponce
Arecibo
Arecibo
unknown
Arecibo
Quebradillag
Arecibo
Jayuya
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Name

GONZALEZ CANDELARIA, TOMAS
GONZALEZ MARIN, JUAN ANTONIO
QUZMAN SERRANO, JUSTO
GUTIERREZ CADIZ, WILLIAM
HERNANDEZ RIVERA, GREGORIO
HERNANDEZ VALLE, JUAN
IRIZARRY RIVERA, PIDEL
TRIZARRY RIVERA, MARIO
TRIZARRY RIVERA, OVIDIO
JACA HERNANDEZ, JUAN

JAUME RODRIGUEZ, ROBERTO
JIMENEZ LARACUENTE, JUAN ESTEBAN
IOPEZ DE VICTORIA, TOMAS
TOZADA SOLER, PEDRO MARTIA
LUGO MORALES, EZEQUIEL
MARIN DAVILA, MIGUEL ANGEL
MARIN PAGAN, HERMINIO

MARIN TORRES, HERIBERTO
'MARTINEZ NEGRON, GILBERTO
MEDINA FIGUEROA, JOSE ANGEL
MENA DE JESUS, MANUEL ESTEBAN
MENDEZ GANDIA, MANUEL
\MOLINA CENTENO, RAFAEL
MORALES NEGRON, JUAN
MORALES NEGRON, LUIS

MORALES NEGRON, REINALDO
MUNTIZ SANTOS, MELITON
MNEGRON RODRIGUEZ, JOSE ANTONIO
NUNEZ ORTIZ, LUTS

OLIVERO ALBARRAN, ELADIO
OTERC LOZADA, RAMON

PABON RIVERA, ALFREDO
SPEDROSA RIVERA, RAMON

IPEREZ GONZALEZ, CARMEN MARIA
'RAMOS ROSARIO, OCTAVIO

'RIOS CUEVAS, PRANCISCO
RIVERA FERNANDEZ, LULS
‘RIVERA GONZALEZ, GILBERTO
RIVERA SANTIAGO, MIGUEL ANGEL
RIVERA SOTOMAYOR, JOSE
RIVERA RIOS, LISANDRO EFRAIN

_25_

Date of
Birth

Place of
Birth

rrares

Utuado
Jayuya
Arecibo
Ponce
Ponce
Patillas
Jayuya
Jayuya
Jayuya
Quebradillas
Cayey
Utuado
Juana Diaz
Cabo Rojo
Lajas
Jayuya
Jayuya
Jayuya
Utuado
Utuado
Arecibo
Areclbo
Arecibo
Jayuya
Jayuya
Jayuya
Ponce
Naranjito
Aibonito
Utuado
Ciales
Jayuya
Orocovis
Lares
Utuado
Lares
Jayuya
Arecibo
Jayuya
Morovise
Guebradillas

bicC
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Date of Place of
Name Birth Birth
RIVERA WALKER, ALVARO Carolina
RODRIGUEZ FERNANDEZ, FERMIN Barceloneta
 RODRIGUEZ OLIVERAS, JOSE Jayuya
'ROMAN DE JESUS, JUAN Ciales
ROMAN DE JESUS, MIGUEL ANGEL Jayuya
ROSADO MORALES, ISABEL Celba
.SANCHEZ RIVERA, CARLOS Jayuya
“SANCHEZ RIVERA, RAMON Jayuya biC
SERPA ALVAREZ, JOSE Arecibo
SOTOMAYOR CANCEIL, ELADIO Mayaguez
TORRES ACEVEDQO, DAMIAN Utuado
TORRES ROMAN, ELIDIO Jayuya
TORRESOLA ROURA, DORIS Jayuya
TURELL RIVERA, MARCELINO Ponce
VELEZ LUGO, JOSE ANTONIO Anasco

D. Former Sympathizers And/or Adherents of the NPFR 1n
Puerto Rico

The followlng persons, who were formerly consldered to be
sympathizers and/or adherents of the NPPR do not appear

to fall within the criterla for conslderation as NPFR adherents
a8 previougly set forth in this report. Information furnished
by informants who have furnished reliable information 1n the
past and Crom information reported by the POPR and the Common-
wealth Department of Justice indicates that some of these
persons have had no known activity in the NPPR since the party's
uprising of October 30, 1950. Perscons in this category total
nine,

Date and Present Resi-
Name Place of Birth dence Area
BENITEZ RIVERA, PELIFPE | | Rio Piedras
eques
CASTRO GONZALEZ, PEDRO 6/23/93 Utuado
Utuado
COLON DELGADQ, RAMON OSCAR 2/4/89 Hatillo
Hatillo
’ - 26 -
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Name

Date and

Place of Birth

Present Resi-
_dence Area

CRUZ ESTRADA, JOSE

;'an ;uan

Hato Rey

GONZALEZ CASTRO, GENARO San Sebastlan
NICOLAS saT oerasbtian
LOPEZ SANCHEZ, CLEMENTE Maunabo
Bayamort
LORENZO RUIZ, FRANCISCO Arecibo biC
SEGUNDO AEUaUd
MENDEZ PEREZ, SILVERIO ! Isabela
TORC RIVERA, MANUEL Mayaguez
Mayaguez
E. Nationalists in Forelign Countries
Present Resldence Area Birth Date Birthplace

Uruggag
PADILLA RODRIGUEZ, CARLOS
Cuba

ALBIZU MENESES, PEDRO
Mexico

ALBIZU DE O'NEILL, ROSA

JUARBE JUARBE, JUAN

MENESES DE ALBIZU CAMPOS, LAURA
O’'NEILL ROSARIO, LUIS MANUEL
RODRIGUEZ OJEDA, JOSE ANTONIO
TRILLA MARTINEZ, REINALDO

Bayamon, P. R.

3/31./94

Ponce, P. R.

Ponce, P, R.

Isabela, P. R.
Arequipa, Peru
Guaynabe, P, R,

Mayaguez, P, R.
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Present Resldence Area Birth Date Blrthplace
Virgin Islands, USA (St. Croix) b7C

MONELL RIVERA] AGUSTIN Vieques, P. R.

Nationalists in foreign countries total nine,
IXI. WEAPONS

| advisged SA on November 1, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA

sed on November 1, 1956, she had obtained a pistol in
Caguas, Puertoc Rico., She did not say from whom she obtained
this plstol or its present location. The informant expressed
the opinion that OJEDA would be afraid to keep a pistol in
her possession and probably has someone keeping it for her,
OJEDA expressed the desire to obtain another pistol.

Qadvised SA on Novemper 8, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA
ontinuing her seavch for firearms, .
[ Jadvised SA on November 22, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA ¢
recently statedT ner Bezrch for firearme is a futile one and
she does not feel there is any way to obtain enough arms b7D

to commlit an act of violence.

[ havisea SAl;km December 20, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA
e

recently stat she 18 still interested in buying firearms
but does not know of any for sale, She stated she could get
the money to buy the firearms if any were available. She
made no mention of any specific plans for violence or the
use of these arms 1f she could obtaln them. The informant is
of the opinion OJEDA is making no effort to obtain these guns
but would buy them if they were offered to her,

IV, MEZETINGS

A, Comments Regarding NPPR Meetings

dvised SA |on January 31, 1957, he knows -of no
NPPR meetings belng held on a regularly scheduled basis.
He stated some individual Nationalists keep in contact with
one another but there are no planned meetings due to the

- 28 -
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disorganized state of the party and the fear of the NPPR
members and sympathizers that attendance at meetings could
cause thelr arrest. The informant stated the house of JUANITA
OJEDA is used as a meeting place by Nationalists 1n the

San Juan ~ Rio Piedras ares but these persons only come fto
OJEDA's house individually to discuss matters of interest

tated that from time to time there will be two or three
ationalists who will meet at the home of CJEDA to discuss some
matter, but these cannot he considered planned meetings,

g:i;jhe NPPR with OJEDA and anyone els¢ who might be there,
8

| advised SA pn January 29, 1957, he knows of no
dnized meetIngs peing held by the NPPR at this {ime. 2

He stated there are occasional meetings by the individual

NPFR members, but not on a planned basis, b7C

[:::]advised SAE:::::;:;gon January 28, 1957, there are no b7D
organized meetings o e NPPR being held in the Arecibo,

Puerto Rico, area, He stated there is a fear among the
NPPR members of heing arrested 1f they participate in any
NPPR activities or attend meetings of that party.

The Police of Puerto Rico have reported no organized meetings
of the NPPR during the current period. They have reported
meetings between individual Nationalists but not on an organ-
ized basis.

V. TUNDS

advised SA on November 38, 1956, JUANITA OJEDA

Pilanned to make & trip on the island on November 9 and 10,
1956, to collect money for the NPPR. :

[ Jadvised SA%Lon November 15, 1956, he received
a

information th OJEDA, ENRIQUE AYOROA, and PAULINO
CASTRO recently made a trip to Ponce to collect funds for the
NPPR.

advised Sﬁ.:lon January 3, 1957, JUANITA OJEDA
Tecently stated she went to San Juan to pay rent on the unusea °?

NPPR headguarters on Cruz and Sol Streets, but the rental n7C
agency was closed. She stated she laler gave the rent money

to PAULINC CASTRO, who paid the rent. OJEDA stated she had h7D
made pasteles {a Puerto Rican food) for sale during the

- 29 -
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Christmas holldays and had made a 1ittle money from their
sale, which money would be used to buy articles for ALBLZU
CAMPOS .

OJEDA also stated she recently sent some money to PEDRO

ALBIZU MENESES in Havana, Cuba. She said she sent the money
by cashier's check obtailned from the Royal Bank of Canada,
Santurce, Puerto Rico., She stated she was afraid to use a
United States postal money order for fear the United States
government would discover she sent the money to ALBIZU MENESES.

| advised SA on December 13, 1956, EDMUNDO B,

ANDEZ IATIMER Tecently contributed $10.00 to JUANITA
OJEDA for the NPPR, and FERNANDEZ stated he contributes that
amount each month to the NPPR.

[ Jadvised SAE:;;:;:::lon January 10, 1957, PEDRO GONZALEZ b2
BOUILLERCE conftributes $5.00 monthly to the NPFR. He makes

these contributions to JUANITA OJEDA, according to the infor-~k7C
mant, L7D

[ Jadvised si on January 10, 1957, JUANITA OJEDA
[

recently gave LANDING $25.00 to help defray the
expenses ilncurred in the preparation of the wrlt of habeas
corpus filled by LANDING on behalf of ALBIZU CAMPOS,

dvised SA on January 17, 1957, ROSA ALBIZU DE
O 'NEILL recentIy acvvempved to obtain money from AGUSTIN
MALDONADO, but MALDONADC refused to give her money, stating
she has a husband who is responsible for supporting hexr.
MALDONADO stated he has always glven money to the NPPR and
to ALBIZU CAMPOS, but he does not feel obligated to support
the members of ALBIZU's family who are married.

| !advised SA;:;;;:;;:;kn January 31, 1957, the NPPR has
no pank accoun ithout any formal fund collecting
apparatus, He stated JUANITA OJEDA 1s the only person
actively engaged in fund collecting and she has difficulty
obtaining funds because most people are elther afraid to give
to the NPPR or are flnanclally unable to do so. The infor-
mant stated the small amounts which are collected by CJEDA
are uded fo pay rent on the unused NPPR headquarters in San
Juan, to buy personal articles for ALBIZU CAMPOS, and recently
to finance the filing of a writ of babeas corpus on behalf
of ALBIZU in the Commonwealth courts.

- 30 -
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VI, PROSECUTION AND APPEALS

Mr, JOSE C. APONTE, Chief, Division of Investigations and
Criminal Matters, Commonwealth Department of Justice, San
Juan, advised SA on January 31, 1957, the trial of
JOSE ENAMORADQ CUE 3 18 charged with violation of
Commonwealth Subversive Activities Law 53, ig stlll pending
with no trial date set,.

Mr. APONTE also advised the Supreme Court of Puerto Rico

has made no declsion regarding the appeals of the Nationalists
which are now pending before that court, and there is no
indication when these appeals will be consldered,

Information concerning writs of habeas corpus filed on behalf
of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS is contained in Section I(B) of

this report, b2
VII, COOPERATION WITH OTHER GROUPS b7C

[:;:1 who hag furnished rellable information in the past{ L7D

adavised SA on January 10, 1957, that $96.00

had been collected by the Communist Party of Puerto Rico and
had been sent to JOSE RIVERA SOTOMAYOR, an incarcerated
Natiocnallst, at the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico State Penl-
tentlary with a letfer explaining to SOTOMAYOR that he should
have the money distributed among the 48 prilsoners listed in
the letter as Christmas presents. The informant also advised
the PCP sent PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS a gift consisting of a pair
of pajamas priced at $4.00.

VITI, SECURITY MEASURES

[ Jadvised sa|  |on November 1, 1956, that JUANITA

OJEDA stated on October 29, 1956, the Nationallsts should
be very careful because the police are watching them closely
as the elections approach. She stated the Nationalists should

do nothing that would glve the police an excuse to arrest b2
them. She stated Governor LULS MUNOS MARIN was planning to
make a anpesch 4n Rarrin Ohrern Santiires an Octahen 20 b7C
1956 |

| LD

- 31 -
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IX. MISCELLANEQUS

A, Visit of LAURA ALBIZU MENESES DE MENESES to Puerto Rico

The records of the Buresaun of Internal Security, POPR, as
reviewed by SA on January 29, 1957, reflect
LAURA DE MENESES came to Puerto Rice from her home in Peru

on QOctober 29, 1956, and departed on November 25, 1956. She
again entered Puerto Rico on December 8, 1956, and departed

on December 24, 1956,

ndvised SA on November 1, 1956, that LAURA

recently stated Bhe came to Puerto Rico for the sole purpose
of visiting her father, PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, and was not
interested in politics or the NPPR. Informant stated LAURA
wasd residing in the home of JUANITA OJEDA.

|_dt|advised SA on December 27, 1956, LAURA DE MENESES
eparted Puertd RIco énroute to Peru on December 24, 1956,

He stated MENESES advised the purpose of her return to Puerto
Rico for fthe second time was to make certain everything

possible was beilng done to obtain the freedom of her father. b7C
In this regard, the informant advised LAURA was in frequent
contact with Attorney JORGE LUIS LANDING and other persons 7D
who are admirers of ALBIZU CAMPOS or are sympathizers with

the NPPR during her visit, According to the 1nformant, LAURA
stated she was sent back to Puerto Rico by her mother, LAURA
MENESES DE ALBIZU, with 1nstructions to do everything possible

to obtain the freedom of ALBIZU CAMPOS and fo accept the aid
anyone who might volunteer his services in his behalf.

advised LAURA DE MENESES visited her father daily during

the trips to Puerto Rico and consulted a number of persons
concerning possible means of obtaining the release of ALBIZU

and of placing propaganda favorable to ALBIZU in the local

press,

B, Vislt of ROSA ALBIZU MENESES DE O'NEILL fo Puerto Rico

advised SA on January 17, 1957, that during the
time ROSA ALBIZU DL UTNEILL has been in Puerto Rico she has
not actively engaged in NPPR activities, although she from
time to time visited the law offices of JORGE LUIS LANDING
to consult him concerning the work LANDING was dolng on a
writ of habeas corpus to be presented by him in the Common-
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wealth Court on behalf of ALBIZU CAMPOS. Informant stated
ROSA discussed her father's case with LANDING, RAMON MEDINA
RAMIREZ, and possibly other persons connected with the NPPR
but that was the extent of her NPPR activitiegs, He stated
ROSA contacted various persong sympathetic to the WPPR in
her quest for financilal ald, but he does not believe she
discussed NPPR matters with these persons. It is noted that
ROSA ALBIZU MENESES DE O'NEILL arrived in Puerto Rico on
November 17, 1956, from Mexico City and departed from Puerto
Rico enroute to Mexico on February 5, 1957.
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Careful consi

and

ADMINISTRATIVE

eration has been given to each source concealed
were utilized in this report only in thosge

1N canceEs WhiE
cealed,

Identity
of Source

o the identities of the sources must be con-

INFOBMANTS
Date of Activity
And/or Description File Number
of Information Where lLocated

Characterization of
PEDRO ALBIZU MENESES

Characterization of 52
JUAN JUARBE Y JUARBE

L7D
Characterization of

AGUSTIN MALDONADO

Characterization of
JUANTTA OJEDA MALDONADO

Characterization of
RAMON LUIS RODRIGUEZ
QCASIC

Characterization of
ISCLINA RONDON

Opposition to 100-3-8095
reorganlzation

LAURA DE MENESES desires 100-3-8120
return of PEDRO ALBIZU
MENESES to Puerto Rico

PEDRO ALBIZU MENESES 100-3-8184
termed coward

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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Date of Activity
And/or Description
of Information

Plans for reorganiza-
tion held in abeyance

LAURA DE MENESES left
no plans for reorgani-
zation

OJEDA has made no recent
comments re reorganiza-
tion

AGUSTIN MALDOWADO
stated all guiet in NPPR

NPPR dlsorganized
ATRIZU NPPR leader

OJEDA acting as NPPR
leader

OJEDA spoke of giving
up leadership

OJEDA considered NFPFPR
leader

OJEDA cleaned head-
quarters for ALBIZU'

No NFPR membership
lists

OJEDA obtalned pistol

OJEDA continuing search
Tor firearms

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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File Number

Where Located

100-3-8155

100-3-8184

100-3-8225

100-3-8225

This report
This report
100-3-8129

100-3-8133
This report
100-3-8115
This report

100-3-8083
100-3-8095
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Date of Activity
And/or Description
of Information

QJEDA stated firvearms
seagrch futile

QJEDA would buy guns 1f
offered to her

No organized NPPR
meetings

OJEDA planned trip to
collect money for NPPR

QJEDA made fund col-
lecting trip

OJEDA paid rent on
NPPR headguarters

EDMUNDO B, FERNANDEZ
contributed to NPPR

PEDRC GONZALEZ contri-
buted to NPPER

OJEDA gave money to
defray legal expenses
of ALBIZU CAMPOS

AGUSTIN MALDOMADC
refuses to give money
to ROSA DE O!'NEILL

NPPR has no bank
account

LAURA DE MENESES in
Puerto Rico to visit
father

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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Where Located

100-3~8133

100-3-8183

This report

100-3-8085

100-3-8129

100-3-8176

100 -3-8201

100-3-8208

100 -3-8208

100-3-8212

This report

3-1~1087
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Date of Activity
Identity And/or Description File Number
of Source of Information Where Located
LAURA DE MENESES returned 3-1-1134
toe Puerto Rico to atfempt
to obtain freedom for
ALBIZU
ROSA DE QO'NEILL not 100-3-8212
engaged in NPPR
activities
RODRIGUEZ QCASIO comments 100-3-810&
re Mexico trip
No organized NPPR This report
activity
ALBIZU NPPR leader This report
b2 Persons considered This report
T NPPR leaders
7D ALBIZU may be buried 100--3--810¢
in San Juan
No organized NPIR This report
meetings
OJEDA warns Nation- 100-3-8082

alists against activity
which would cause arrest

NPPR nonexistent ln 100-~3-8174
Ponce area

NPFR will attempt 100-3-81g2
reorganizatlion upon

release of strong

leaders

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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Date of Activity
Identity And/or Description File Numper
of Source of Information Where Located
ALBIZU NPPR leader This report
b2z
No organized NPPR This report 57D

meetings in Arecibo area

ALBIZU NPPR leader This report

PCP sends money to
incarcerated Nationalists

Used to characterize PCP

LEADS

CHICAGC DIVLISTION

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Will continue to follow and report NPPR activities
In that area.

NEW YORK DIVISION

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Will continue to feollow and report NPPR activities
in that area.

INDIANAPOLLS DIVISION (INFORMATION)

One copy of this report is being furnished %o
the Indianapolis Division for information inasmuch as Puerto
Ricans have concentrated in this area, and it has been necessary
to conduct Naticnalist investigation there on occasion.

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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NEWARK DIVISION (INFORMATION)

One copy of this report is bvelng furnished to the
Newark Division for information inasmuch as Puerto Ricans
have concentrated in this area, and it has been necessary
to conduct Nationalist investigation there on occasion,

PHILADELPHIA DIVISION (INFORMATION}

One copy of this report is being furnished to the
Philadelphia Division for information inasmuch as PFuerto
Ricans have concentrated in this area, and it has been neces-
sary to conduct Nationallst investigation there on occasion.

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE (INFORMATION)

One copy of this report is being furnished %o the
Washington Field Office for information inasmuch as Puerto
Ricans have concentrated in this area, and it has been
necessary to conduct Nationalist investlzation there on
occasion,

SAN JUAN DIVISION

AT SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO

Will continué to feollow and report NPPR activities
in that area,

REFERENCE

Report of SA dated November 30, 1956,
at San Juan.

b7C

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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TRANSLATION FROM THE SPANISH

PROGRAM OF CIVIC DIDACTIC ORIENTATION,BROADCAST BY

ITS DIRECTOR,MR, JOSE ENAMORADO CUESTA, OVER WAPA,

SAN JUAN, TUERTO RICO,lgEggHEEE 9,1956, FROM 9130 TO
: L] L}

It is evident that the :state of exfreme misery of the
settlers of the island of San cuan in this first third of the
sixteenth century was a determining factor in their adoption
of glavery ac a means of promoting wealth.

This appears in the eagerness of their supplication to
Mis Majesty to sand three brlgantines to carry out the expedition
against the Carib Indians on the Windward Islands.

In thelr pevitions to the king the settlers stated the
necesclty of their being allowed to take the said Carib Indians
captive and convert them into slaves for the cultivation of
their farm<, An absolube requirement, they said,

It was difficult to find men who wanted to get out
agalnst them., The brigantines were brought from Seville in
pleces to be armed and put into service, This was finally
carried out with help given by the govermment of the colony ,
and since the Carid Indians were warlike Indians, of great
vigor, and of hostilc disposition, it was not an easy task to
capture them 1in great numbers, for they fought and allowed them-
selves to be killed rather than surrender to the Spaniards .,
Since the number of those who wished to surrender was limited, the
traffic of negro slaves brought from Africa by the English,
Dutch , and Portuguese alave treders acquired great height in
the colony and the negooes very quickly took the place of the
Carib Indians and the slavery of negroes on the island took,form,
This was favored, on the other hand, by preachers such as Prther
Las Casas, whose scruples 1n behalf of the Indians and vhelr
liberty, proclaimed by the Royal Ordinances, worked against that
of the negroes, Those who were not considered as subjgctq,of

JOO ~F = FAE e

SN
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His Majesty were not protected by the famous Laws of Indla,
decreed expressly for the glaves,

HISTORIC PUZRTO RICQ 13 honored te~day in brogdcasting
to itz listeners an interview held with Mrs. LAURA ALBIZU CAMPOS
DE MENESES, daughter of Toctor PRDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, who returned
Fridsy night from Mexico, where she gpent z week with her mother,
Dona LAURA DE AIBIZU CAMPOS,

You wlll now hear LAURA ALBIZU CAMPOS DZ MENESES answer-
ing our questionsg

Q. Mrs, MERESES,about {ive iears a0 the Department of
Justice gave a note to the press steting that Doctor PEDRO ALBIZU
CAMPOS was suffering from precocious senlle insanity, according
to the opinion of Doctor TROYANO DE LO8 RIOS, Since then official
tnd orficicous sources have ai'firmed the same thing directiy or
indlrcctly , for example, by insisting that ne needs psychiatric
trestment. What can you tell us about this?

A. It is true that this permanent campaign has been
going cn to bring public opinion to the conviction that my
father is an unbalanced person, a campalgn which ig dlrected by
official and Toreign circles, That iz ,by authoritiea from the
United Staves. I ask, "What gocior who 13 a spjecialist in this
field 4n Puerto Rico is ready to certify that ALBIZU CAMPOS
is crazy? I asl moreover, "What dochar cestified 1t?" Dr,
TROYANO DE LOS RIOS visited my father in La Princesa prison
after the Department of Justice published this note, My father
asiked Dr. TROYANO DE LOS RIOS In front of Don RAMON MEDINA
RAMIREZ, Don PEDRO ULISES PAEON, and Don FRANCISCO MATOS PAQLI
if he said this. The doctor's anawer, according to the textual
words of my father ,was Unls:

Ha swore to him by his amainted mother that he had never
sald that, He added that many persons, young o 21d, would like
to possess nls extraordinary mental power:, hi:z acrvelous memory,
ete.,

In thése psat few months the version has been given out
that Dr, MONTILIA says that my father is crazy., I asked Dr,
MONTXLIA a few days ago in his office if he had mede this state-
pent, He anawered mei;"T never said that Dr, ALBYZU CAMPOS 1z
erazy, bub there are newapapers.,."
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{Here Mr. JOSE ENAMORADO CUESTA interrupts her and says)s.

You, and Jjournalists who insist at least on insinuating
that Dr, ALBIZU CAMPOS is suffering from mental disturhanoces.
What i theore in $his, Mrs, LAURA MENESES ALBIZU CAMPOS, excuse
me, DL MENLSE ?

A. The newspaper men had ample opportunity to interw
view my father whan he came out of La Princesa in September of
fifty~threec., They saw him and po oy with him, Including foreign
reporters, None could aifimn then that my father did not show
the sane logic and mental vigor that characterized him, None
protested in March of fifty-four when he was returned tc the
sequestration of the colondsl prison because a citizen who
had heen officially doclared (although in a completely irregular
manner) to te the victim of precocious sepmlle insanity, was

made responsiblce and sent to an umderground dungeon in the colonial

penstentiary. A person suffering from precocious genile inganity
1s irvesponsidble bofore the law and cannot be sent to prison.
That 1. the way things are In cvery counbtry $hat enjoys a
civilized governmment, The reverse constitutes a Juridical
monstrosity.

Q. Well, Madawme, these official and officious sources
have pavtiocularly established the affirmation that Dr, ALBIAT
CAMPOS i1p unbalanced in the fact that he alleged that he is
attacized by burning radiations and emanations in the prison
and even In his home when he was free, What can you tell us
about this?

A, The Puerto Rican pstriot: have made an inveatlgation
of what my father affiirms, Doctor ORLANDO BAUNYZ, then president
of the Cuban Asazoclatlion of Cancerology, that 1s, an expert
in the fleld of the application of radiations and the lesions
g;oduced by them, was brought from Havana to examine my father,

e four grincipal %ointa of the diagnoals of Doctor BAUNIZ |,
revesaled 1ln Havana to my mother, Doctor LAURA MENESES DE
ALBIZU CAMPOS , and sent to Mr, JUAN JUARBE JUARBR , whc was
then Sccretary of Forelgn Relations of the Netionalist Party of
Puerto Rico, are the following:

First: The lesions that Doctor PEDRQ ALBIZU CAMPOS shows
are burns.
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Second: These burns were produced by radiations,

"hird: The symptomatology of Doctor PEDRO ALBYZU CAMPOS
corresponds to thst of a persom who has heen subjected to
radlation intensely.

Fourth: His mental condition i= normal, I have rarely
met a person of such mental strength,

Q.1 Ah...Mrs. ALBIZU CAMPOS DE MENESES, did the triots
obtain any other proof which confirms that which Doctor AILBIZU
CAMPOS affims?

A,: Yes, When my father was in hiz home after “eptember
3953 the patricts bpought & small QGeiger counter. From the time
that they entered the house the apparstus began to mark radio-
activity, which increased as they approached my father's bed.
When they put the apparatus on his body the counter increased
its indicatloan of radiocactlivity to the point that it surpasaed
1¢s capazity and broke, In additlon, wy father alleze? fhat
the radicactivity causud swellings, especlally on cexrtain parts |
of hic body, verv frecuent vrination with resultant dehydration,

as% November when I began to vislt oy father in the
colonial penitentlary I noticed that hiz hends were swollen., I did
not say anything to him so as not €o alarm him., One day he
toolt my hands and looked at me with anguish. I asked hilm what
was happening and ho showed me hlg swollen hands., I asked him
1f they were »adlations and he £0ld me thét they were,

Lt this tloe for e Lilrst time in ny life I guifered
an untimely hemorrhage , A friend noticed it and took me home
in a car,

Q, Yes. It was pointed out by oificiel and ofyice
excuse me, officilous sources that the fact that Doctor ALBIiU CAMPOS
used fowels and wet blankets to cover himseli was proof of his
unbalanced condition, What can you €ell us about this, Mrs.
ALBIZU CAMPOS DE MENESES?

A.: Because 1in nineteen fifty-five the scientists dis-~
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covered and publlished that wetting oneself with water con-
atituted a defense for live fabrica exposed to radlation, Ny
father affirmed this from the time that he was in La Princesa
and beson to use wet clothing when he realized that he was
subjected te radiestlon, He sald that this method conatituted an
elemencal defensge cgalnst radlationes, the only one within his
power. :

The information of the discovery is in meny publications ,
even the World Almanach, published by the New York daily ™New
York World Telegram” for nineteen fifty~-3ix,

Q.3 Very well, Ah,,. Toll me, did the investigationsofl
the patriots have any other results?

A.1 Puch rore which willl be announced when the Puerto
R.can natlon is in 2 position to open a public place to all those
respansible for this monstrous crime, I can Tell you in advance
that scientists have been consulied who are experts in nuclear
energy in different countrles, including the president of the
Atamic Energy Commmission of a great power which 13 not the Soviet
Union, 'fhic zclentist{ ,after beimg intormed of the detalls of
8ll the fectors in oy fethnerts case, sald that in hic country
they digd not yet nove the necemsary apparatuzcs to subject a
person fo radiatlon in this mannce: and under these circumstances,
but that theoretically it was posuible to do so.

Q.t Ah, I gee, What other steps have the patriots
teken to this <ifect, Mrs., ALBIZU CAWMPOS?Y

A.: The patriofs have imsisted to high Internationsl
bodles , to which the Unitzd States belongs, to the Unilted
Rations and to the Crgenivuetion of American States that the
situation of foreign militar{nintervention in Puerto Rico be
investigated end especially the aggression to which my father
1s wictim In prison and even cuteide Lit. To this purpose the
O0ffice of tho Secretary of Foreign Affair. of the Noticnallst
movement, directed by Y, JUAN JUARBR JUAFBL, yresented 2
petition to the United Natlons on October 12, 1052 In the form
of a docecwment consisting of one hundred and seven Uypevritten
pages.
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Nr. JUARBE brought another petition in this vein before
tion of American States on Docember 20,1952, a document
prtn in the form of & book and which consists of cne hundred

pages plus documentary photographs

In that sawe month the vaaident of defense counsel for
ny father , Auby. RERMANDRZ » presentod another similar:-
petition to the Und tediMations uansisting of sixty«twe printed
pages and a documentary appendix,

The United States pravented these inveatigatory petitions
{rou bheing ponstddied, Xt did not wiah to have its lies dis-
sovered thi an international investigation,

Ky father always said that he 'd4id =ot ask to be balisved
because 1t iz net o question of faith but of facts., He only
1ng§gtgt§n gn investigation by an impartial and competent
authority,

Qs ges...rt has been sald that Doogtor ALBIZU GANPOS
wag an 1 hunger strike, What do you think of thisy

: Asd Wy father said that 1ife must be crowned with a
supreme ast, He is not a person to crown 1Y with a hunger
atrika My father do¢s not belleve In sulcide,

Tha first day that he arrived in the penttentiary in
Atlanta im nineteen thirty-eeven his comrades refused to eat the
uBsavory ang rly prepared food that was served to them in
edrthon pots that were clearly uuhygenic. He wag the first to
tako up a-pot and he sald to them, "One muat eat, What the

apire 45 to do s wnot have us aat 80 that we will die,”
In 1950 geveral of his patrict coampanions waated to

on r atrike in la Princess, He was opposed to this,

once tc my mother," I shall never do anything against

Qit And. tall me, to what do you attributa the fact that
your father 814 ro ‘eat?




Te

A.: He did not eat because he could not eat, The
criminal system of mhich he is $he victim pushes him info this
condition of not beling able to eat.

Qo3 And why was 1t cadd thv b that he was on a2 hunger
strine?

A.1 Those who were responsible for the crime sald this
to hide their responsibility by making 1t appear that my father
was ooymivtlng suilcide and that he was not agsassinated,

/

J He hus becn glven Anjections af luminal and other drugs
which reduced him to & semicenselous state so that he would not
palkeé any progress in recovering his speech and be able to defend
himself with words, They have been giving him luminal and other
drugs day and nigho, alleging that his attitude was an agressive
one, They bave cven discussed glving him clectric chook treatment,
which in his conditlon would be fatal, in order to prove that his
case iy a psychlatceic onc., It is abso;utely false that ny
- father received adequate medical trestment in prison, for no
" favorable result was secn while he was there, All this will be

; completely proved some day. It is possible to hlde uuch 8
:‘crime for a while ,but not for a whole lifetime, ‘

. Qe:  Ah...AN@ why 618 yows mother not come to Purrto
Rice from Mexico? B

A.t T have just come Irom Mexice and my mother informed
me of all the steps that she has taken for many months together
with Mr, JUAN JUARBE JUAREBE with the North Amerlcan consul in -
that city. 8he showed me photostatic coples of the last petition
for a visa which she made t¢ that consulate to go to Puerto Rigo and
the article published by Mr. JUWRBE in the daily "Excelsior” 1?
Mexico City ou November 23 explaining how the 532i1d consulate
st1ll denied my mother a visa, atc,

Q.3 Ah,yes...And what does the Noxth American ccnsulata
allagm in regacrd $o refusing Dona LAURA a visa? |

A.: The consul said that it was refused because the
government in Washington had so resolived and he refused to give:

any other explanation except to aff o p
8iBez" HRETET N e&mﬁigraifmn "§t.5"3F YRECuRTEERE

Y no for a specific reason, the
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consul answered, "You know why."

Mr, JUARBE, who accompenlied my mother, felt insulted and
told the ronsul, " WE do not know on what the refusal is based,
but we do know that meny petifiicners wbom we know have been 914
the —eagon for the refusal, £foccording to the law many reasons
can be admitted, What 1s the aspecific reason in thils cage?”

The consul replied again, “You people lmow what it 1a.”

Then Mr, JUARBE answered, " We have to suppose that 1t is
a matter of the continuation of the persecution sbroad of every
Puerts Ri-zm wh~ defends the independence of his nalive land,
This 1= probebly the s.me rezson why I ,too, wWas prevented from
retarning to my nestise land in the past twenty years., We do not
understand then how it i{s cail that the independence of Hungary
is being defended, Is it that your govermment doas not wish %o
grant the vipa?"

The consul zanowered,"Yes., Tt ¢-ez not wish to."

Q.: Ah, ha, And tell me,,, what do you think of the

struggles fo» independencel of the nations?

. A.: The men who dedicate themselves to this ruzt llve
in hell on earth because of the oriminality of the cneulzz of
11pérty, Boliver, San Martin, Mc Kinley, Garcia, Marti, and
even Srorge Washington were called cragy by the imperiallsts and
codonialists of their time., History afterwards takes care of
making the just reclassification, The so-called crazy men are
clacniflied as straight-thinidng men, exemplary citizens, and
the so-called wize men, the imperialists and aolonialists, are
included on the 1ic=t of foreign tyranis and national traitors.
The most texrzible pualshment that the latter suffer, even though
they ape dead, i3 the shamc that their dezcendants feel, their
chiégrqn, and grandchildren , that they had such an infmous
origin.

@;t Terrible, W1l you tell me your impressions during
your biief mtay in Puerto Rico, Mrs, ALBIZU CAMPOS DE MENESES,
after such o long absence from your habiye land?
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A.: X showld only like to ask you to convey my iond
greetings to all good Pueric Ricans and tell them that I have
felt as huppy as possibli. . .dzir the clrcumstances of my brief
stay in this lend which is oy native land and that when we
see eachh other agals , ma, Lt e In Free Pusrio Rico.

G.: Well, thank yoau very much, Mra., ALBIZU CAMPCS DE
MENESES, in the name of tue listeners to BISTORICAIL PUERTO RICO
for Lhis Isterview witdel you granted them,

And now we sholl . car some comuercial gnnouncements:

The firm of Ballcsier Brothers in San Juan iends s
greetings over HISTORICAL PUERIC RICOU to its numercus cushomers
and friends and wishes tien Merry Christmss and a Happy New Yearn

llappy Free Year of 1957, says HISTORICAL PUSRTO RICC.

And BISTORICAL PUBRLC RICO , @ program of c¢livic didactie

orientation , 1s sponscred by the QUINTANA CABINETWORK S8HOP IN-

CORPCRATVD {EBANISTERIA QUINTANA INCORPORADA), wnici: sendsits
greetings to ite friends and ¢ilents.

Statement made by ine World Ceuncil for Peace, the
directorate and national wcsmbers of which met in Wicchaster, Fine
land, on November 18 last, the day of the Puyerto Rican Council o
Pesce, The declaration rcads:

"The world hae pone through the greatest dangers during
the past few weeks. Puclic opinlon knows thet it cannot be
satisfied wlith merely tis words of the men who are about to and
should acquire s8kill for 4. politlical solution of differences,
All the nations of the world repudiate wap,,n,The force of public
opinion is tvhe only force i(.,.at can free us;%ﬁe dangers and
impose peaceful conditious. <The constanthonferencec for world
peace fims been, the coanference, zxcuse me, makes ii clear that
World peace has been placed iu danger. That xke sorrow and ruln
have descended on some towns by the actlion of the Armed Forces o
Israel, France, and QGreai Britain in Egypt. The conference
applauda 28 a first victory of peace the ceasation of hogilities
which was demanded by the U.N.
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It is belleved that peaee will continue ts be threatened
as long a3 British, French, and Isreelite troops —emaln Iin
Rgyptian terrltory. It is believed tnat these trocps should be
whthdrawn immediately and unconditionally and tsat the independeme,
soveyeignty, and territorial integrity of Egypt should be guaranked
and respscted by all,

The conference proceeded to examine the sorrowful events
in Hungary. It recognizes that serious divergenoics exiat in
the World Councll of the anztional movements Bor peace and that
opposing theses have not teon able to formulate & cowmmon evalua-
tion. In splte of these divergencles the conference unanimous-
1y goes on record that on one hand the cold war witih 1lts years
of hagpred and susplclon and the pollcy of bloes and on the other
hand the errors of preceding Hungarian rulers and she exploita-~
tion of these errors by forelgn propsgenda are the origin of
the Hungarian drame,

The conference unsuimously laments the tragic shedding
of blood in Qotober and November and expresses to the Hungarian
ze:pie the testimonlal of its fraternal sympathy in this hour of

rial. :

The conference invites the national movements for peace
to gi;;‘the Hungariasn people all the material and moral ald
poss .

lastly the conference wishea:

Pirat: The witulcrawal of Soviet troops L,y means of an
agreement between Hungary and the Soviet Union.

Secondly: The full exeroise of Hungerizan aoverelgnty.

The confarence proclaims the loyalty of the World Move~
ment for Pesce to the essential principles in part of the United
Natlons, eapeclglly those referring to noninterference in re-
gard to the sovereignty ond independence of all nations.

In view of the rzsumption of the oold war and the
gerious eventg of the pasi few months, the conferonce recalls
that the adbendonment of the policy of blocs, disarmament, the
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ceasation of experimsntal. stationa of- moloar mposns end the
forbidding of these weapons, all continue to ba th.e easential
purposea of the llovement l'oaoo. - . ,

: mmtmmuqmsumaauuum
situations that endanger worid pouce to be tﬁ ohgggt of &
conferencs that will convoke, &n sccordance aal of
the Russian government, the heeds of governmant of the ted
sutes, France, Great m-zmn, Ind:.a, a?g.n the Boviei Unidn,

_ gnis statement was sismd by m/porsopaaeﬂ members of
the dirgctorete of the Worid Gounsil of Peace, and the directors
of the National Kovemta aet ?tace who were present in

wiannhestey:

I have here tho em:. n;ort of the sisna‘cuma that have
expressed their agreemt with the decisions of the confarence.
Massrs, FREDERICK YEYE QGRUZ, President of the World Counoil. for
Peacs; Ganersl LAZARO CARUENAS, Vicepresident of the World Coundll
and maember of its directorite and ths Nstional council of
Hexioco; RAIKYLIINCHY LRE of Indds.

NE¥B COMMENTATOR

In the seminary of the history of ideass which takes
place in the Csribe tont Hotel @ ver{.m'comung debate took
plece last ﬁmraday on the politiozal status of Puexrto Rico.

A ccrmentary bﬁeh‘tty NILITA VIENTOS GASTON, president of
tmrwomcaaa nagun , ontmmportmadbynmtormm
mmmmmmtterw the seminary caused the

dsbete., In the sald commontery Rttvy. VEENICS expresged the
opmu.an that the Puerto Rican intaueatuals live, we quots,.

- 'Intimately’ link'ed $o poutios because  Florto Rico is a
oountry that has not decided its political status end the work
of Pugrte R:loan t t 18 confinad $o the political destiny of
the Island 8he pointed out that a tnnd.amntal difference exisks
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between the political problem in Puerto Rico and the rest of
Latin America, She pointed out the fact that the cltuatlion

in the majority of the Latin American countries 1s that they
have & great deal of land and few people wheress in Puerto Rlco
there 1s a large population snd 1little land." End quotatlon,

Atty. VIENTOS was supported by Atty.VIENTOS, we mean
Reverend DOMINGO MARRERO NAVARRO ,when Mr. CARDONA , Publicity
Secrefary of Fortalesa, gave his viewpoint,

Doctor MORALES CARRION, Secretary of Stave, who pre-
sided ovar the meeting, medigted in the debate to close it

and admitted the concern of Puerto Rican intellectuals with politilcs

and tne matter of status.

. —

At a time when truc Puerto Rican intelleciualism 1is
for the moat part deprived of expressicn in spite of the
discarded liverty of ideas thst 1is so vaunted (and this we all
know 1s not aceording to appearances)~--the position assumed by
Atty. VIENTOS GASTON constitutes a gesture of inteyprity in -
behall’ of truth which we cannot pass by unnoticed. It 1s not
Just mere chance that a person of her degree of superiority
should assume and hold with honor the difficult position of
president of our learned house of culture for 8o wany years,

And now, ledles s=nd gentlemen, HISTORICAL PUERIC RICO
once more takes leave of you to the z¢raing of the Hymn of
lares and "La Boringuena". \

Untll next Sunday at thls same time, 3:30 A.M. Good day.

HISTORICAL PUERTC RICQ, a program of clvic dldactic
orlentation under the disccilon of Mr. JOSE ENANORADC CUESTA,
takes leave of you Y0 the strains of the Hymm of Lares.

Until next Sunday at 9:30 A.M. Good day.
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I CERTIFY:

Tuat the foregoing 18 a true and exaot
copy of the stenographic notes taken
by me in connection wlth the program
of civic, didactic orientation brozdcast by
its director, Mr. JOSE ENAMORADC CUERSTA over
Station WAPA, San Juan, Pucrteo Rico ,on
December 9, 1956 from 9:30 to 103100 AM,

ailable free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net?~

. b7C
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i, DIRECTOR, FBI (62-7721)
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OM: SAC, SAN JUAN (100-3}

NFPPR
I8 - K

Re Chicago wradiogram 2/15/57 and myrad 2/20/57.

8 Che widow of

b7C
b7l

ayuya a

ﬁmm?us marruge She sald that her
R 10 16 : ] : —

has two smal] children by this marriage, according to]

3 - Bureau {62-7721) (RAM)
2 - Chicago (10&-4? % (RAH) _
1 ~ New York
2 - San Juan {i™- 100- 3) (1 - 105-3099)
WBH:m?f
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AIRTEL

/111777
SJ 100-3
fron him about ten years ago somewhere in the U, S, She sald
she does not belleve any children by that marriage.
She added that since has been in the U. ves
letters from her only ve quently. She sal
nay have lived with men other than those mentionaed P

she had no knowledge of this.

advised she had no relatives now living in Jayuya
she has no grandehildren residing in that ares,’
was shown a photograph of JESUS GRIGEL NATAL,

and shy advised she does not lmow him.

Lf;ated she has never been a memdber or sympathizer
o and she and her family have always been members
of the Popular Party, the lnocumbent political party in Puerto
Rioee. ' b7C

b7D

nmmx,—d—em e e s
’ photograph © and stated she does not know

him and has never heard that name before. She stated no members
of wer family now reside in the Jayuys area. She added that

no members of her family have ever had any connection with the
NPPR and are members of the Popular Party.

Investigation eoncerning JESUS GRIGEL NATAL t
_\Lezl_hj.e.._m_q.nzg_mumn_ﬁ‘o“ -Anterview

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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WEELLY INTELLIGENCE SULZARY

Mareh 6, 1957

IUZRTO RICO AND VIRGIN ISL.NDS

gf; MLWEY‘;/ *%7. A% 18

PROPERTY OF FBIX
This report and its contents-

are loaned to you by the TBI,
and nejther it nor its contents

are to be distributed outside
of agency to which loaned, /JU -3 "Op;‘,é f/
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CORF ITIAT

SYNOPS IS

Nationalist Activities -~ FIaNIP4a OJEDA de-
gsires to commemcorate the "rFonce Lassacre."
ALZTAY CAFOS reported to be feeling better.

Communist Activities - Work Plan prepared by
PC? Central Committee covers fields of or-
ganization, union activity, legisiation, pro-
poganda, finances, education, peace, and civil
rights.,

CONFE TIAL

-l-
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Conr IAL

FUERTO RICO

Nationalist Activities

Activities of NrIR Figures

MATIONALIST PARTY OF FUERTO RICO (FTFR) funde-collector
JUANTTA OJED: has indicated that she desires to commemarate the
"Ponce Massacre! by the placing of flowers orn the graves of those
Nationalists who died during the IMarck 21, 1937, incident, She
is also reported toc have stated that she intends to visit Fonce
two or three davws prior to Farch 21, 1957, in order to spesk to
Hationalist figures there about this commenoration, che has also
indicated that it will be necessary to obtzin some funds to cover
expenses,

AMA LARTA CAKPOS, sister of incarcerated NPFR leader
PEDRO ALBIZU CAiwr0S8, the only individual officieily autborized to
vieit AIBIZH on a regular basis, is said to have made the statement
that while she can see that ALBIZU is feeliny better, she tells
people that he has not improved in any way at all, because it is
not advisable to say publicly that ALBIZU is improving.

JUNTTA OJEDA, in reply to a direct cuestion, informed
a fellow NPFZ meaber that the house proposed for AIBIZU QAMPOS in
the Cupey Alto section of Rfc Piedras, Puerto Rico {18 2/27/57)
has not been constructed becauge individuals who promised funds
for materials had lost the funds they proposed to use on illeplaced
wagers during the November elections in Puerto Rico, and are now
unable to initiate construction,

CONF;*?&TIAL

-2-
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o
According to a daushter of septuagenarisn VICTOR NIEVES
SuNTANA, this individual is eapricious and unreliable -~ that he
was planning to return to Puerte Rico, and after all arrangementa

were rmade for his return, he changed his mind and decided hs would
remsin in New York.

CONF ID]?IAL
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CONX IAL

Communist Aectivities

Work Plan

Mring the meetings of the PARTIDO COLUNISTA
PUERTORRIQUELD (Communist Party of Puerto Ricoe = FCP) Community
and Waterfront Sections held on February 27 and 28, 1957, res-
pectively, a ¥(:r Jork Plan prepared and approved by the PCP Central
Committee waz presented to section members and the various points
of the plan were exploired and discussed, 4 source who has fur-
nighed reliable information in the past stated that the plan con-
tains the following points -

Organization: To activate inactive nembers; assign tasks to
individuzls who are separated from the Party; recruit new
members,

Trade Union: Devote more attention to basie production;
publish a laber bulletin; prepare for a 'ay Day celebration.

Legislature:  attempt to have legislators present bills in
harmony with the FCP political position; review bills presented
in the Legislature; and attend hearings on matters of interest.
Propaganda: Reactivate the publication of FUEBLO, held
monthly public meetings; publish biogranhies of Smith act
*victimg."

Finances: Continue fund-raising carpaigns,

Rducation: Develop & library; prepare a new course of
study,

Peace: Develop a new peace movement .

Civil Rights: Continue struggle egainst lews nade effective
without the consent of the people, such as the Smith Act,

COKTF JAT
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CONF TAL

éhe'Compulsbry Military Service Act, and the Taft-Hartley
Act, and continue the struggle for the liberationm of all
political prisoners,

4 source who has furnished reliable information in the
past stated that during the discussion of the plan it was agreed
to contact former ICP members who have not defected or betrayed
the Party, but viio have merely dropped out for one reason or ano=-
ther, Source stated that it was understcod that they could not
expect certain of these individuals to enter into such activities
as attending meetings, or distribution of ypropaganda; however, they
could be of great aid to the Farty in other ways, Some of the
names suggested for immediaste contact were JULK ERMANUELLI MORAILES,
JUAN ANTCNIO CRIRETJER, JUAN ANTONIC ROSADO, ~DOLFO MARTINEZ,
LEONARDC RIVER:: I-CNTAIVO, and others.

Source stated that the FCP Centrul Committee will appoint
a "gemi~-clandestine”™ committee to activate this plan.

Source also informed that the ICP plans to establish a
rtrue” Civil Liberties Committee for peace and legislation, and
that they will attend all meetings of the Commonwealilh of Puerto
Rico Iegislature which may have any beariny on matters of this

type.

Other discussions concerning the plan indicated that it
is the intention of the FCP Central Committee to publish an issue
of FUEBLO every month; to colleect Puerto Rican talent in order to
study available literature, inasmuch as the literature which the
Pa- ty hag at tlie present time is now obsolete due to recent world
incidents; and to make a deciaive campaign for funds in order to
be able to carry out this work plan.

CONFI IAL

-{5 ~
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CONFIDNTILL

Dissemination of this repord:

FBI Headquarters, Washington, D. C.

Assistant Chief of 3taff, G-Z2, United States Army,
4ntilles, San Juan, Puerto Rico

G~2; USLRFANT, San Juan, Puerto Rico

(i~2Z, United States army, Caeribbean Command, Canal Zone
Director, Intelligence, Caribbean Comnand, Canal Zone

Asgigtant Chicl of Staff, (-2, United States Army,
sWashington, D, C,

Commanding Officer, Fort Buchanan, Fuerto Rico

o e
1t

1

District Intelligence Officer, Tenth Naval District,
Ban Juan, Puerto Rico

DIO, 10ND, San Juan, P, R.

Uirector of Naval Intelligence, Jashington, D. C,
Azgigtant Chief of Staff (Intelligence)}, Commander-
ir-Chief, Atlantic Fleet, (Norfolk, Virginia)

e
t

27th District, 03I, IG, USLF, Ramey ATB, P. R.

Z - Dircvctorate of Special Investiszotions, Ha, USAF,
Washington 25, D. C. )

1 - 27th District 0BT IC US.F, Ramey A¥B, P, R. -

1 - Dircctor of Special Investigetions Ha, CAirC,
Albrook AFB, Canal Zone ’

FBI, New York Division, New York City

FBY, Chicago Division, Chicago, Illinois

¥BI, San Juan Division, San Juan, fuerto Rico
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BTANDARS FORM WO, B4

A €
O]fﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO SAC SAN JUAN (100-3) DATE: 3/2/57

T

FROM :ROBERT G. STRONG

w.pr-secretfiles.net/. -

SUBJECT: NPPR~Violence
4 shots off farm

b7¢C Km 2L L,S Marias PR

Reference FOPR, Mayaguez zone, memorandum Bureau Of Internal Security, #225
Dated 3/2/57

on 3/2/57. Saturday,| | BIS, POPR, Mayaguez PR advised of and

produced referenced mémo which is translated from the Spanish,

dvised that 3 or L days béfore the above incident had seen
companied by JOSE CAST who works with Public Health of Maya-
a fleld agen notifys pepple in the country when they are

uffering from contagious diseases, ims he heard CASTA say teo
|_Q said he did not know how he mea

b7C

[1]
the above o jon in the utmost of confidence as he was
Mayaguez to send information immed-

—1ately To BIS ogl Jualh a8 he wanted the case handled by SAN JUAN security agents
or crders rece em (decision made by them} whether case c rked
this zone since the only BIS man this area at present andl
considered information, if true, should be investigated by more than one man
at a time, :

Wo efforts are being made at this time UAC to investigate the sbove (due to
request of Zone commander Ito hold off) sinee area involved is very

remote and any invéstigatlon would be immediately detected a nd may cause iime
bad relations with PD this Zone,

b7C WAll maintain close contact wit re:above,

gc 2 -
' /SO 3 -./@/4\5

I !a:‘- 417:‘\;_‘_4

Dot ae
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EN LA FORTALEZA |

Por Ramén M, Diaz ¢ VISITA ISLA, El pintor -
teamericano Rockwell Kent ‘se
encuentra en Puerto Rico disfry-
tando de varios dias-de wvacacio-
nes. Kent estuvo por primera vez
en Puerto Rico en 1936. En esa
ccasidn visité La Fortaleza, en
ocasién de una recepcién gque
ofrecia el entonces gobernador
Blanton Winship. Al dia siguients
de la recepcién, Kent hizo de-
claraciones publicas a los efece
tog de gue en aquella flesta se
estaban seleccionando los - jura-
dos que juzgarian al iider nacio-
nalista Pedro Albizu Campos en
la Corte Federzal. En el juicio de
Albizu Campo, en 1837, Kent fué
llamado a declarar a solicitud
del entonces fiscal federal, A, Ce-
¢il Snyder, hoy juez Presidente
del Tibunal Supremo, Misg tarde
Kent, que tenia un contrato con
2} Gobierno Federal para pintar
un mural en el segundo piso del
edificio principal de cofreos en
Washington, pintd el mural que
aun estd en dicho edificio, en el
que presentan a un grupo de n
gros ¥y los que se les envia u
mensaje en esquimal. De Ia Tr
ddecién del mensaje, aparece qu
el|mismo es para los puertorr
quprios, pidiéndoles que se unje-
rah, ¥ acabaran con los jefes pa-
ra cue obtuvieran su Iibertad.

El Imparcial
San Juan, P.R.

2/23/57 /0

Page 10
e of &/fxf i
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TRANSLATION FROM THE SPANISH

EL IMPARCIAL

0B
San Juan, Puerto Rico N qd@%
February 23, 1657 ‘g{ﬁ’“
Page 10 i
IN LA FORTALEZA
By Ranon M, Diag
/‘ /

VISITS ISLAND, The North American painter ROUKWELL _
ENT 18 in Puerto Rico enjoying several days of vacation.

KENT was in Puerto Rico for the first time in 1936. On that
occasion he visited La Fortaleza on the occasion of a reception
given by BLANTON UINSHIP, governor at that time, The day
following the reception KENT made public statements to the
effect that at that party they were choosing the Jurors who
would try the Nationalist leader PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, XKENT was
called upon to testify in the trial of ALBIZU CAMPOS in 1Q37
upon the request of thé U.Suv~attorney at that time, A, CECIL
SNYDER, to~gay Chief Justice of the Suprems Court. Later

KENT, who had a contract with the fedzral government to paint

a mural on the second floor of the main peost office bulldling

in Washington, paifAted the mural which is still in the said
bullding. In 1t a group of negroes 1s presented and persons
sending them a megsage in Eskimo. From the translation of the
message it appears that it 1s for the Puerto Ricans, asking them
to unite and put an end to the leaders so that they may obtain
their liberty.

pAll

ot T gk
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Ordena Nuevo Juicio

~—Supremo Revoca Condena
Impuesta a Nacionalista

PONCE, enero 28. —(Por Miy T
guel Rivera) — Una sentenciay
dictada en- el 1951, relactonada
con la muerte del cabo Aurelio
Miranda en los sucesos naciona-
Tistas del 1930, fue revocada por
et Tribunal Supremo y se orde-
né nuevo juicio. Otra condena fue
confirmada.

La revocada fue la de dlez a

- veints afios de presidio dictada

contra QOsvalde Pérez Martinez v

la confirmada Ja de Ramén Pe-
drosa, de 15 a 30 afios,

Los acusados, junto a otros na-
cionalistas, fueron juzgados en
o5 meses de marzo y abell en|s
Fonce por la muerte del cabo
Aurelio Miranda, acurrida e! 30
de cetubre del 1950 durante la
revuelta nacionalista, en la carre-
tera de Ponce a Adfuntas, cerca
de la fébrica de cemento.

Un jurado los encontrd culpa-
ble de asesinato en segundo gra-
do y el’11l de abril fuecon senten-
ciados Pedrosa y Pérez Martinez
coto se informa,

El Heenciado Préxedes Alvarez,
abogado de losz acusados, apeld
las sentenclas al Tribunal Supre-
mo y en fallo rendido el 24 del|
este mes €ste revoca ia sentencia
contra Pérez Martinez, ordenan-
do nuevo juicio. Confirmé 1d de
Pedrasa. :

Actualmente Pérez.Martinez se
encuentra en liberfad bajo fianza
y Pedrosa cumple varias senten-
.cias de presidio que le impysie-

etieron errores al dar Jas inse
trucclones en cuanio a la coasr-
tada.

W [
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TRANSLATION FROM THEX SPANISH

EL MUNDO

San dJduan, Puerto Rico
Januvary 30, 1857

Page U4, Col. 1

SUPREME CCURT REVERSES SENTENCE
HANDED DOWN AGAINST NATTONALIST

-~

ORDERS RETRIAL

Ponce, January 28---By Miguel Rivera-J;A sentence
pronounced in 1951 in connection with the death of Corporal
AURELIO MIRANDA in the Nationalls?t events of 1950 was reversed
by the Supreme Court and a retrial was ordered. Another
sentence was upheld.

The reversed sentence was for ten to twenty years in
the penitentiary and was handed down agalnst OSVAIDC PEREZ
MARTINEZ and the sentence upheld was that of RAMON PEDROSA for
15 to 30 years.

The defendants along with other Nationalists were triled
in March and April in Ponce for the death of Corporal AURELIO
MIRANDA, which took place on October 30, 1950,during the National-
18t revolt on the highway from Ponce to AdJuntas near the cement

Tactory.

A Jury found them guilty of second-degree murder and
PEDROSA and PEREZ MARTINEZ were sentenced on April 11 as reported.

Attorney PRAXEDES ALVAR®EZ, atforney for the defendants,
appealed the sentence to the Supreme Court and in a judgment pro-
nounced on the 24th of this month the latter reversed the sentence
against PEREZ MARTINEZ and ordered a retrial, I upheld PEDROSA's

__?entance. Joo~ 3 —FoC ) S
PERRCHT, D e
Sznm_hLyJC?{,f ol
4/9/4’/ %&%/f/ .
b7C _,\
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PEREZ MARTINEZ is free on bond at present and
PEDROSA is serving serveral penltentiary sentences that
were handed down agalnst him on that occasion.

In making the appeal ‘1t was alleged that errors

were committed in giving the instructions in regard to the
alivi. -

zl
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2 "EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
g
E.‘REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF QRIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
§ NEW YORK SAN JUAN 3/5/57 1 /L/56 - 1/31;2/11-15,
ETITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY =7 A e TYFE? ay
B_ hle
£ NATIONALIST PARTY OF chA
= PUERTO RICO
& INTERNAL SECURITY ~ N
g
(&)
)
@ SYHOPSIS:
2 QUARTERLY REPORT
(]
= Concerning the Nationallst Party of Puerto Rico
: . ¢NPPR) in NYC, classified by subject matter and
I covering the period November 1, 1956, through
@ January 31, 1957,
3 ORGANIZATION: According to JOSE MIGUEL CASTILIO,
o "the people™ should be getting together so that
% ALBIZU CAMPOS will find a group still with hin.
5 NPPR members waiting for release of former leaders
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SYNOPSIS {CONT'D)

rather than the sword’ and use anyone
outside the Party to promote independence
for Puerto Rico and the- release of ALBIZU
CAMPOS., Nationallsts desire ALBIZU CAMPOS
die in prison. MEETINGS: No known
organized meetings being held other than one
to discuss newspaper., FUNDS: Money collected
for ALBIZU CAMPOS week oF I1L/4/55. Money raised
for ALBIZU used by CONRAD LYNWNN ontrip to Puerto
Rico. INTERNATIONAL AFPAIRS: Plans advanced by
Z0ILO NIZVES To approach the Arab Nations
and the Russian Embassy to help Nationalist
cauge of independence, JOSE MIGUEL CASTILLO
not interested in plan to approacn Russian
Embassy., CASTILLO stated NPPR has direct
contact with Communist Party to handle such
matters. PRESS AND PROPAGANDA: JUAN CARCEL
Stlll interested in printing newspaper and

"everyone,” including RUTH REVNOLDS, interested.
Meeting held attended by filve or six persons
to make plans for printing the newspaper,
CONRAD LYNN advised JUAN CARCEL fto be careful
about what he printed in the paper. Leaflet
distributed by LYDIA COLLAZO on 1/13,57 set
forth, COQOPESATION WITH OTHER GROUPS: Pacifists
and "SocTety of CiviT Liberties"” contributed
nearly $10,000 for expenses of lawyers that
went to Puerto Rico to free A LBIZU CAIMPOS.
CONRAD LVHN spoke before the "American
Socialist" group on 1/18,37, attended by
Nationalists invited by LYDIA COLLAZO,
MISCELLANEQUS: JUAN CARCEL to turn down
Armerican Civil Liberties Union ofifer to
furnish attorneys and expenses for appeal
of his conviction for picliteting the UN,

rticles appeared in "ELl Diario de Nueva York"
desceribed JUAN CARCEL as Natlonalist spokesman.
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DETAILS:

411 informants utilized in this report
have furnished reliable information in the past and are
familiar with certain phases of Nationalist Party of
Puerto Rico (NPPR) acbivity in the New York area unless
otherwise indicated.

I. ORGANIZATION

A, 8tatus

advised on November 26, 1956, that JOSE
MIGUEL CASTILLO was very dissatlsfied with LYDIA COLLAZO.
CASTILLO felt that: the Nationalists should remain quiet
because there would be a lot of changes in the Party and
they should wait for these changes before doing anything
on their own,

b2

advised on January 16 and 17, 1957, that b7D
JOSE MIGUEL TEASTILLO wrecently stated that “the people"

should be getting together so that when ALBIZU CAMPOS

was released from prison he would find that a group wass

still with him.

advised on January 28, 1957, that in
his opinlon the Nationalists are waiting for the release
from prison of the £ e NPPR leaders before any reorganization
of the NPPR occurs, istated that although some Natlonalists
were becoming more actlive, to his knowledge, the NPPR was
not organized,

B. Leadersghip

advised on November 21, 1956, that MARIA
QUINONES rec€nt.ily stated that RUTH REYNOLDS was gilving
ingtructions to the lawyers. According to QUINONES,
everything that Attorney CONRAD LYNN did was discussed with

-2 -
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RUTH REYNOLDS, QUINCONES added that she had much
confidence "in the command" of RUTH REYNOLDS.

advised on January 29, 1957, that the
person helprimg—Tthe Nationallsts the nost was RUTE
REYNOLDS whg according to QUINONES, gave the Nationalists
the ideas for propaganda,

E;;:Q&lso advised that JARIA QUINONES does not
agree with +A COLLAZO who is the leader of the Nationallst
movement. This was due to the fact that MARIA QUINONES

felt - that LYDIA COLLAZO 4id not have the talent or b2
knowledge to write a lettera a manifest, b7D

advised on January 16 and 17, 1957, that
JOSE MIGUEL CASTILLO had been annoyed with the way in which
LYDIA COLLAZ§:§%j doing things. CASTILLO recently stated,

according to that LYDIA COLLAZO mesns nothing in the
Party but adde hat it was necesgsary to consult her and
do nothing without telling her or "we will have the whole
Party on top of us.”

II, MEMBERSHIP

A, NPPR Members and
Persong with NPPFR
Associations

As reported in the various seciions of this
report, the following individuals have, during the period
November 1, 1956, through January 3i, 1957, participated
in NPPR actlvities or indicated in some way association
with the NPPR in New iny City:

JUAN/CARCEL, |
JOSE - MIGUEL LASTILLO
MIGUEL/ ANGE}/ CASTILLO
LYDIA/COLT
PELLEGRIN
CONRAD J / LYNN
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o MARIA/ QUINO
JUAN PTETRI/PEREZ

i
S,

B. Active Nationalis§§

advised on January 28, 1957, that in his
opinion the roflowing individualswere active Nationalists b2

7D

" MARIA/QBINONES

v LYDI OLLAZO

JUAN /CARCEL, falways in touch with
LYDIA COLIAZE, RUTH REYNOLDS and others,”

JOSE MIGUEL 9ﬂéEILLO,‘b dangerous man,” .

MIGUEL ANGEL/CASTILLO

SANTIAGO NIEVEY MARSAN, ‘making collectlons
with EYDIA COLLAZO,"

RUTH REYNOLDS4 ‘active,

RAMGNITA DE ORTIZ,''ms always been associated
with Nationalists.

€. Other

Egadvised on January 28, 1957, that in his -
opinion the rollowing individuals are driftingaway from p7D
the NPPR:

"MARIA ALVAREZ and CARMELO ALVAREZ

CARMELO will probably not assceiate with the
Party when he is released,

-4 .
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"ATLANTIDA HERRERA is angry with the
Party and blames the Party for her husbana being in Jail"

l gdvised on January 21, 1957, that JUAN
CARCEL sta scently that JUAN PIETRI would be “coming
back".to the party,

IIT. WEAPONS AND VIOLENCE

advised on November 25, 1956, that
recently that some guns which had besm SEnT

vO New Jorx irom Chicago, Fllinois, were .thrown into the Hudson
River at West 125th Street, New York City, at the time
of the arrests of the Nationalists in Chicago. These

weapons were thrown into the river from a rowboat by an
NPPR member, '

| Inr‘hr-l Par=t

on December 10, 1956, that

| that the above-mentioned Weﬁqnus b2

were thrown inbo the Hudson River nhv & Nablanaliet

IV, POLICY

advised on January 16 and 17, 1957,
that accordIng to JOSE MIGUEL CASTILLO the policy of the
NPPR was as follows:

L. Use "the pen rather than the sword" as
another act of violence will hurt the Party. The Nationalists
felt that the government was working in such a way against

-5 -
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the Party that the Nationalists would be required to write
letters to and articles for newspapers asking for the
release of ALBIZU CAMPOS and the independence of Puerto
Rico.

2. Use anyone outglde the Party to promote
independence for Puerto Rico and the release of ALBIZU
CAMPOS, Using persons other than Nationalists will give
the work a good appearance, Petitions mayle used for this
purpose.

also advised that CASTILLO stated that when
CONRAD L went to Puerto Rice to work for the release

of ALBIZU CAMPQOS, ALBIZU CAMPOS was very angry because

he dld not want anyone to ask for his freedom, CASTILLO
said that 1t was felt that this campaign as stated above,
would achieve the same results without having to go into
the courts.

adviged on January 21, 1957, that JUAN b2
CARCEL recelnvly stated that the Nationallsts should forget
their personal dislikes for each other and work together. b7D
CARCEL stated that the Party had made mistakes in tThe past

and must change its way of presenting the ¢ause of
independence of Puerto Rico to the people,

According © CARCEL gave the impression
that the fight should beTarried on by words rather than
violence and said "they" have to resort te fight back
"with the pen.”

stated that according to CARCEL, the
March 1954 Bnooting in the United States House of
Representatives had been a mistake of JULIO PINTO GANDIA.

[ ladvised on November 21, 1956, that MARTA
QUINCNES had mcently stated that the Nationalists desired
that ALBIZU CAMPOS die 1n prison since this would be a
blaeck mark for the "empire.,"

-6 -
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V. MEETINGS

be vonnrtad in Section VIII of this report,

to discuss the proposed NPPR

Informants have reported no other NPPR
meetings ag having taken place during the period of this
report.

VI. FUNDS

advlised on November 13, 1956, that LYDIA
CCLLAZO and SANTIAGO NIEVES MARSAN had been collectling
money for ALBIZU CAMPO3 during the week of November 4, 1956,

|advised on November 26, 1956, that bthe
money previously ralsed for the casz of ALBIZU CAMPOS

waa nsed by CONRAD LYNN who went to Puerto Rico., According

to CONRAD LYNN was workingzg very nard to have ALBIZU )
CAlros—=reed and would congider CAMPOS' release a o2
personal victory. B7D

;;jadvised on January 15, 1957, that MARTA
QUINONES pl to reorganize the "fpiritualist Church
of San Jose" in order ta hold soclal affairs and ralse
money for herself, advised that MARIA QUINONES

in the past has used thia church to raise money for the
NPPR.,

VIT, TINTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

dvised on November 19, 1956, that Z0OILO
NIEVES recently stated that he was interested in organizing
a group in New York City to present the case of Puerto
Rico's 1Independence fo the Arab nations who in turn could
present the case to the Unlited Nations,

-7 -
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According to NIEVES felt that since
Edyp? was having problems In the #lddie East, the Arab
nations would be sympathetic to the case for Puerto Rican
independence, Informant stated that he believed NIEVES
was merely talking and that nothing could become of this
plan due to Nationallst suspiclons of each other,

advised on November 25, 1956, that 20ILO
NIEVES was Inferested in organizing a group which would
glther write or go in person to the Fussian Embassy in
New York City to attempt to get the Russians interested
in the case of Puertoc Rican independence and ALBIZU
CAMPOS .,

According to NIEVES was of the opinion
that since everyone was pointing to the situation 1n
Hungary as an example of Russlan treachery, perhaps the
Rugsians would be interested in using the Puewrto Rican
situation as an example of treachery on the paxv of the
United States.

Informant stated that as of that time NIEVES
had not been able to get anyone interested in going along
with him,

advised on November 26, 1956, that JOSE
MIQUEL CASTILLO did not favor the plan of ZOILO NIEVES

to approach the Russian Embassy., CASTILLO indicated that
the Nationallist Partylad direct contact with the Communist
Party and could handle anything of that nature E;fiigh the

proper channels, CASTILLO stated, according to that
the Nationalists should not be interested in a téWMporary
victory in whlch NIEVES' plan might result, because this
could do more damage at a later time,

b2
p7D

b7D

b2
b7D

oY
7D
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;;;:;Qadvised on January 29, 1957, that MARIA 1
QUINONES r&Tently stated that "they" are workling for the
cause, According to MARIA QUINONES "Yhey" have the ald b7D
of the people 1n varlous Spanish countries. QUINONES

related that in Mexico, the Masons were to write to

President EISENHOWER asking for the freedom of ALBIZU

CAMPOS, QUINONES added that there was an individual

in Argentina working through the newspapers in favor of

the Natlonallst cause,

VIII, PRESS AND PROPAGANDA

A.__Proposed Newspaper

[;:;]advised on November 19, 1956, that
JUAN CARCEL had recently stated that he had talked to the
"fellows" about again printing "Puerto Rico en Marcha," s

According to CARCEL, everyone felt that there 57D

were not enough people to work on the paper who could be
trusted, CARCEL added that many former members have turned
against the Party.

! advlsed on January 3, 1957, that JUAN
CARCEL recently stated that he was stlll interested in

printing a newspaper whlch would help the Nationalist cause,
CARCEL also Indlcated that RUTH REYNOLDS was interested 1n
seelng the paper printed,

REYNOLDS deslred a person in charge who would
know what he was dolng so that nothing would be printed
whilch could place the people In jall. CARCEL related that
he did not need the permisslon of LYDIA COLLAZO to print
the paper as he had the approval of RUTH REINOLDS. CARCEL
also stated that "PELLEGRIN” was a likely individual to
be the editor of the newspaper but stated that "PELLEGRIN"
was not trusted by LYDIA COLLAZO, \

-9 -
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ndviged on January 16, 1957, and January 17,
1957, that "everyone" including RULH BREYNOLDS was interested
in publishing the NPPR newspaper. dvised that according
to statements made by LYDIA COLLAZD she desired the

newspaper to consist of reprinted articles supporting

the release of ALBIZU CAMPOS and independence for Puerto

Rico taken from newspapers of South and Central America.
These articles would not involve anyone or get anyone into

trouble. LYDIA COLLAZO stated that a great deal was being

done in South and Central America for the Nationalist
causge which brought international pressure on Governor of
Puerto Rico MUNOZ MARIN and the United States Governwent.,

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

advigsed on Jamuary 23, 1957, that CONRAD

LYNN had advlised JUAN CARCEL recently that there was no

law against publishing a newspaper but that CARCEL would have
to be careful about what he printed and nof be too aggressive.

B. Leaflet Distributed January 18, 1057

advised on January 21, 1957. that JUAN _

CARCEL recently stated that he had printed a leaflet in
connection with a speech delivered by CONRAD LYNN. CARCEL
sald he had written the orliginal rough draft of the leaflet
but changes and corrections were made on it by LYDIA COLLAZO
and RUTH REYNOLDS. CARCEL sbated that he had made the b2
wording "too hot" and COLLAZO and REYNOLDS had to tone it
douwn, Hh7D

on January 28, 1957, made available
a leaflet entitled “"To The People Attending the Meeting
on the Revolt of the Colonial Pecple.," According td

- 10 -
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the leaflet was dlstributed by LYDIA COLLAZO oh January 18,
1957, at Adelphi Hall, 74 Fifth Avenue, New York City,

on the occasion of the speech given by CONRAD LYNN undexr
the ausplces of the 'American Soclalist,”

The leaflet read as follows:
"January 18, 1957
"To The People Attending The Meeting On

THE REVOLT OF THE COLONIAL PEOPLE

"We respectfully call your attentlon to come
of the differences between the AUTONOMOUS GOVERNMENT OF
PUERTC RICO, overthrown by United Stetea invading forces
in 1898, and the present ASSOCIATED FREE STATZ, which is

the most liberal government we have had under United States
rule..,

1898 1557

l-~-Puerte Rico had fifteen l--Puerto Rico has one Resldent
representatives in the Commlgsioner in Washington,
Spanigh Cortes (Parliament) who 1s allowed to sit with
with full voice and vote, the Congressman in the

House of Representatives, but
is not allowed to vote, and
may speak only when any member
glves him permission,

2-~Changes in Puerto Rico's 2--The United States Congress can

politlcal status could be pass any law it wants to, doing
made only at the petition anytning 1t wants to with
of the local Parllament, Puerto Rico. It can sell

- 11 -
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3«-Puerto Rico could make
trade agreements wlth
any country in the world,
and could accept or
reject participation in
any trade agreemnents tzade
petween Spain and other
countries.

4--Puerto Rico was accenbted
internationally as an
autonomous state, laving
its own postal and
monetary systeuns,

5--8pain never atfempted to
consceript Puerto Ricans

Bew

for milltary service under

her flag.,

6--Political offenders

6em

agalngt Spain were treated

as political prisoners,
not as criminals,
Sentences were lght, and

all of them were released

within six months.

- 12 -

Puerto Rico to The Prince

of Monaco, oy trade it

with Egypt for the Suez
Canal, Puerto Rico 1s
helpless in relation to

its political destiny, the
United States Congress having
absolute control,

Puerto Rico can make no

trade agreements with other
countries, all commercial
treaties affecting Puerto
Rico pelng made by the United
States Government, Puerto Riceo
being compelled to abide by
Them.

Puerto Rico is forced to use
the postal and monetary system
of the United States
cgovernmznt,

Hundreds of thousands of
Puerto Rican youtbths have been
forced to fight in the Unlted
States Armed Forces, in world
vars I and II, and 1n the
Korean War, Tens of
thousands of casualties
regultved.

Puerteo Rlcan resisting United
States rule are called
agssassins and treated as the
worst of awiminals, Sentences
of "four life sentence” are
not uncommon,
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T~-When Governor Palaclos, 7--When Governor Blanton
worst tyrant under Spanish Winship, worst tyrant under
rule, resorted to United States rule, was
inquisitorial methods, he declared by the American
was removed by the King Civil Liberties Union
of Spain as soon as invegtigating committee to be
complaints reached Madrid, raesponsible for the Palm

Sunday Massacre of 1937, in
which police killed 21 and
wounded more than 200
unarmed persons, President
Roosevelt kept him on the Job
for two more years.

PUERTO RICANS OPPOSED SPANISH RULE, and were glad to see 1t
ended,
NEVERTHELESS, what we have had since, under United States
rule, is still worse. Like other colonial peoples, Puerto
Rico yearns for freedom, and honors her patriots,

Americans cannoi honorably oppose coloniallsm
throughout the world, and igvore their own colonialism
in Puerto Rico,

MOVIMIENTO LIBERTADOR DE PUETO RICO,
173 Brook Avenue, Bronx 54, N.v.!

IX. COOPERATION WITH OTHER GROUPS

As reported in Section VII of this report, the
NPPR reportedly has direct contact with the Communist Party.

1 advised on November 21, 1956, that MARIA
QUINONES recently stated that the Pacifists and the "Society
of Civil Libverties" contributed nearly $10,000 for the

- 13 -
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lawyers that went to Puerto Rlco in an attempt to free
ALBIZU CAMEOS.

ndvised on Janmary 29, 1957, that the
Paclfists a8nd Socialists of the United States are malking
efforts to have ALBIZU CAMPOS freed, according to MARIA
QUINCNES,

ol

advised on January 16, 1957, that LYDIA 57D
COLLAZO had sent a postcard to MARIA QUINONES inviting

her to Adelphi Hall, 74 Fifth Avenue, New York, to hear

a speech by CONRAD LYIN on January 13, 1957.

advised on January 22, 1957, that the
following Tmmmividuals were .among 25 persons in attendance
at Adelphi Hall on January 18, 1957, to hear a speech
by CONRAD LYNN on "The Revolt of the Colonial People"
under the auspices of the "American Socialist:"

MARTA QUINOUES
LYDIA COLLAZO
RUTH MILLER

Mrs, CONRAD LYNN
MANUEL ORTIZ

[::::]advised that LYDIA COLLAZO greeted the above
individuals at the entrance to the hall and also passed b2
out leaflets,

h7D
According to IYNN during his speech,
mentioned Puerto Rico onlly once which angered MARIA QUINONES
and LYDIA COLLAZO, LYNN stated that "the only way

for colonies to gain independence was through revolutlon."
LYNN also stated that "we should see that the Puerto Rilcans
who were in Vashington get their freedom,"

- 1H -
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X. MISCELLANEQUS

A, Appeal of Juan Carcel
of Convietion of March 30, 1956

advised on January 23, 1957, that JUAN
CARCEL ha@ recently stated that he had been approached
by the American Civil ILibertles Unilon (ACLU)} which had
offered to furnish the attorneys and expenses when CARCEL
appeals his recent court conviction for picketing the
United Nations., CARCEL stated that he would turn down
the ACLU offer because he was certain the ACLU would want
to leave CONRAD LYNN out of the case entirely.

According to CARCEL, the ACLU desired to
keep CARCEL's case on a purely local level and tase the
appeal on the fact that CARCEL did not realize that
plcketing the Unlted Natlons was a8 crime and therefore
was only gullty of misconduct and should not have been
arrested in the flirst place.

CARCEL further stated that CONRAD LYNN planned
to take the case through all the courts including the
United 3tates Supreme Court, In the event the Unlted
States Supreme Court turned down the appeal, CARCEL
stated that LYNN planned to talte the case to the United
Natlons on the terms that the matter was an international
affair and should not have been tried in United States
courts in the first place. '

It 1s to be noted that JUAN CARCEL and LYDIA
COLLAZO on March 30, 1950, recelved a thirty day suspended
gentence for disorcderly conduct while plcketing the United
Nations on February 22, 1956,

- 15 -
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B. Newspaper Articles

The Spanish language dally New York newspaper,
"El Diario De Nueva York" on October 7, 1956, contalned
an article on Page 3, Column 5, entitled "Nationalists
Say Seer 'Betrayed! Independence.," This article related
that JUAN CARCEL, a spokesman for the NPFR, stated that Governor
MUNOZ MARIN of Puerto Rlco, was a trailtor for having
renounced the independence for hils country.

According to the article, CARCEL stated that
MUNOZ MARIN had become an lnstrument of the interests
of the United States in the intervention of the Puerto
Rican people in thelr fatherland, thus discrediting the
real expression of Democracy.

"El Diario de Nueva York" of November 9, 1956,
Page 4, Column 1, contained an article entitled
"Nationallists Say That Their Numbers Are Increasing.” This
article related that JUAN CARCEL, as spoxesman for the
Natlicnalist Junta of New York City, had censored the
statements made by Governor MUN0OZ MARIN of Puerto Rico
to the effect that the Free Assoclated State of Puerto
Rico was a defilnite form of government for the Island
as a result of the recent electiocns., Thils article
related that according to CARCEL, 498,000 true Puerto
Ricans desired the independence of Puerto Rico as
compared to 688,371 who voted in the recent elections.

"El Diario de Nueva York" of November 19,
1956, Page 3, Columns 2 and 4, contalned an article
entitled "Grant Permission to Attorney to Interview
Albizu in the Hospital.," This article related CONRAD
LYNN's Interview with ALBIZU CAMPOS and his efforts to
have ALBIZU CAMPOS released from prison.

- 16 -~
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C. OQOther

advised on December 31, 1956, that
SANTIAGO NIEVES MARSAN had contacted MARIA QUINONES
during the week of December 23, 1956, but could
furnish no further details,

- 17 -
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APPENDIX

NY 100-7689
INDIVIDUALS

PEDRQ ALBIZU CAMPOS

PEDRC ALBIZU CAMPOS is the self-admitted NPPFR
President who has been incarcerated in Puerto Rico as a
result of hisg activitlies on behalf of the NPPR,

CARMELO ALVAREZ

Convicted of Seditious Conspiracy, United States
Digtrict Court, Southern District of New York, on October
12, 1954, and sentenced to six years imprisonment on
October 26, 1954,

MARTA ATLVAREZ

MARIA ALVAREZ, wife of CARMELO ALVAREZ, who was
convicted of Seditlous Conspivracy in the United States
Distriet Court, Southern District of New York, on Octoher 12,
1954, and is serving a six year term, was described b
in November 1953 ag a fanabtical Natlopalist., On Na
. 1954, MARIA ALVAREZ
hat she wag sympavtrevIT WITIT Uhe Nrrn, buc aenied 62
owledge of NPPR activity.

bicC
JUAN CARCEL b7
JUAN CARCEL
| lon November 2, =soos;—av WiZeir VINE NI stated
¢ consldered himself a militant Nationalist Party member,

He also advised that he had been a NPPR member for 16 an

ragle_am..jcmcm was again| ]
on March 2, 1954, 8T which time he advised that
"he was a member of the NPPR.

- 18 -
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JOSE MIGUEL CASTILLIO

On January 22, 1957, ladvised that up to
January 22, 1957, JOSE MIGUEL CASTILLC had acted and
spoken as a Nationalist and had offered plans to aldthe
caugse of independence for Puerto Rico.

MIGUEL ANGEL CASTILLO

advised in the latter

part of 1953 and up to June, 1954, that MIGUEL ANGEL

CASTILLO had attended various NPPR meetings and social
functions in New York City. On March 8, 1955, CASTILLO,

when approached by FBI Agents 1n New York City, assumed

an uncooperative manner. b2

LYDIA COLLAZO b7C

| stated in February, 1954, LD
that LYDIA COLLAZO was one cf a tWpren?z: committee named

as delegates of the NPPR in New York, | advised on May 15,
1956, that LYDIA COLLAZO was the leader the NPPR in

New York City. ‘

JULIO_PINTO GANDIA

Convicted of Seditlious Consplracy, United States
District Court, Scuthern Districet of New York, on October
12, 1854, and sentenced to six years Imprisonment on
October 26, 1954, _

PELLEGRIN GARCIA

advised on January 16, 1957, that

recently stated that PELLEGRIN GARCIA Bad
cen a good Nationalist in the past, but was now

—EIWEyS D
apparently influenced by Communism,

L] - 19 -
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ATLANTIDA HERRERA

ATLANTIDA HERRERA 1s the wife of ANTONIO HERRERA,
who wag convicted of Seditious Conapiracy in the United
States District Court, Southern District of New York, on
¥March 10, 1955, and is serving afour year term, ~In April
L9585, p.dvised that ATLANTIDA HERRERA was at that time
acti I NPPR fund-ralsing actilties.

CONRAD J. LYNN "o

On March 29, 1954, CONRAD J. LYNN furnished B7C
a sworn statement to Assistant Unilted States Attorney
ELLIOT H. LUMBARD, Southerm District of New York, n7D
which stated that he was the attormey for the NPPR
in New York City and in this capacity defended many of
the individual members of the NPPR, He also stated he was
not a member of the NPPR.

SANTTAGO NIEVES MaRSAN

from the latter part of,
1952, up TO May 1954, reported SANTIAGO NIEVES MARSAN as a
member of the NPPR and as having attended numerous NPPR
meetings and dances in New York City.

RUTH MILILER

RUTH MILLER advised Specilal Agents of the FBI
on May 5, 1954, that she had been a sympathizer in the cause
of Puerto Rice's independence and a friend of PEDRO ALBIZU
CAMPOS since 1942, MILLER also advised that she hadteen
8 member of the RUTH REYJNOILDS Defcense Committee which was
organized o sccure funds for the legal defenase of RUTH
REYNOLD3 following her arrest 1n 1951. ,

- 20 -
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Z0ILO NIEVES

tence, JUAN PIETRI
| on March 26, 1954, 'vrmar e TET peET @ MEMner of the

pdvised on Qctober 18, 1956, that Z0OILO
NIEVES was a Nationalish who claimed to have contributed
a great deal of monsy to the Nationalist Party when the

Party was buying guns.
MANUEL ORTIZ

In January 1957, advised that MANUEL ORTIZ
was an active Nationalilst.

RAMONITA DE ORTIZ

RAMONITA DE ORTIZ 1s the wife of JUAN FRANCISCO
ORTIZ-MEDINA who was convicted in thne United States District
Court, Southern District of New York, on October 12, 1954,
for sedltious consplracy and 1s at present ssrving a

six-year sentence, advised in March and May of 1954

that RAMONITA DE CRTIC-MEDINA was in attendanca at NPPR n2
meetings in New York City. in B7C
July, 1954, advised that RAMUNITE DE URTLZ-VEDINE made
statements which indicated she was a NPPR member, bh7D

JUAN PIETRI PEREZ

JUAN PIETRI PEZREZ was senbtenced teolife imprisonment
for his participation in an attempted assassination of former
Governor BLANTON WINSHIP of Puerto Rico which resulted in
the murder of Colonel LUIS A, IRRIZARRY of the Puerto
Rican National Guard. Hig sentence was reduced to thirty
years on February 5, 1945, and later to 20 years on
December 9, 1945, He was paroled on January 4, 1946, He
was arrested on August 7, 1951, ag a parole violator
and released on January 2, 1953, after completion of

from 1933 or 193& to 1950, In 1949 and 1950 he
served &g treasurer of the Manhattan Junta of the NPPR,

- 21 -
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MARTA QUINONES

advised in May 1954 b2
that MARTr—<ozmomEs @0 oeenl elected secretary of the
Provisional Junta of the NPPR 1In New York City in the n7C
early part of May 1954.

b7D
RUTH REYNOLDS

RUTH MARY REYNOLDS was convieted in Puerto Rico
on September 7, 1951, of having violated the Commonwealth
Subversive Activitles Law In that she tock an oath to
support the NPPR, which oath was adminlstered by PEDRO
ALBIZU CAMPOS to persons atftending a general assembly
of the NPPR held December 18, 1949, at Arecibo, Puerto
Rico. In “h2 lattex part of 1954, the Cormonwealth
of erto Rico Supreme Court reversea the conviction,

| pdvised on May 15, 1956, that RUTH REVNOLDS is
cting as advisor to LYDIA COLLAZO,

S ——

‘ \ 07C

p7D

RAYMOND SANCHEZ SORELL

RAYMOND SANCHEZ SORELL was the former secretary
of the NPPR in New York City. He testified as a government
witness 1n the trials of NPPR members convicted October 12,
1954, and Mareh 10, 1955, in the Unit ‘

ourt

- 22 o
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CRGANIZATIONS

NATIONALIST PARTY OF PUERTC RICO

The NPPR has been designated by the Attorney
Geﬁeral of the Unlted States pursuant to Executlve Order
10450,

SOCIATIST UNION OF AMERICA (SUA)

A confidential informant, who has furnished
reliable information in the past, on November 8, 1954, advised
that the SUA was founded by a minority group whlch broke
away from the Socialist Workers Party (3WP) primarilly because
the minority group believed that the organization should
enter the Communist Party (CP) and other left-wing groups
with the intention of swinglng these groups right or
left, thereby making a revolution possible 1n a shorter
time., The SUA was formelly founded at what was called
the Midwest Founding Conference held November 21, 1953,
at Detroit, Michigan,

The SWP and the CP have been designated by
the Attorney General of the United States pursuant to
Executlve Order 10450,

OTHER

THE "AMERICAN SOCIALIST"

A confldential informant advised on October 9, 1956,
that the "American Soclalist" is a magazine published by the
SUA& for general distribution to the public,

"PUERTO RICO EN MARCHA"

In May 1954, RAYMOND SANCHEZ SORSLL described
"Puerto Rice En Marcha'" as the official publication of the
NPPR.

- P¥* -~
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Identity Date of Activity Agent to Flle No.
of or Description Date Whom Where
Source of Information Received Furnished Located

CASTILLO dissatlisfled
with COLLAZO

people should
get together

LYDIA COLLAZO means
nothing 1n Party

JUAN PIETRI would bho
be "coming back"

bIC
guns thrown into
Fudson River L7D

2 point poliéy
Party must change
1ts method

Money used by
LYNN

Case of Puerto Riecans
to Arab nations

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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Identity Date of Activity Agent to File No.

af or Description Date Whom

Source of Information Received Furnished ILocated
Go to Russian

{Conttd) Embasgsy

CASTILLO dian't
approve NIEVES!
plan

CARCEL had approval
of REYNQLDS to
print paper

Paper to consist
of reprinted
articles

CARCEL wrote
leafliet

Uﬁed to charasterize JOSE MIQUEL CASTILLO

" i3]
[ 5

Walting for release
Qf former leaders

b2
b7D

LYDIA COLLAZO
PELLEGRIN GARCIA
Z0JLO NIEVES
RUTH REYNOLDS

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D)
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Identity Date of Activity Agent to Flle No
of or Description Date Whom Where )
Source of Information Received Furnished Located
; Active and drifting

Cont'a) Nationalisgts

Spilritualist

Church

Furnished copy

of leaflet
b2

MARIA QUINONES 7D

invited to hear
speech

Speech 1/18/57

Week of 12/23/56

Usgd to chargcterize MARTIA AIVARREZ
. 1“ ATLANTIDA HERRERA
‘ MANUEL ORTIZ
RAMONITA de ORTIZ-MEDINA

i n

RUTH REYNOLDS
instrueting lawyers

RUTH REYNOLDS
he;ging Nationalists
mos

Deglire ALBIZU
CAMPOS die in
prison

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D)
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Careful consideration has been glven
to each source concealed ang were utilized in
the report only in those 1nstalices where the identities
of the sources must be concealed,

ADMINISTRATIVE

b2
It i1s noted that -the exact dates the
information was secured by the informants are no% set b7D
forth., This was done to further protect The identities
of the sources. Instead, in some instances, the term
recently is utilized. It 1s felt that informants could
be Jeopardized 1f agents of some other agency interviewed
NPPR subjects and referred to specific dates with regard
to statements made by them.

LEADS

NEW YORK
At New York, New York

Will follow and report the activities of
the NPPR in NYC. '

CHICAGO, WASHINGTON FIRLD (INFO)

A copy of this report 1s belng furnished
the Chicago Offlce and Washington Field 0Iflce in view of

their investigation and interest in this case. v L7C

REFERENCE Report of SA 12/5/56, New York,

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT!D)

- 28 -

A T



Form
TU5-12-55)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI

®
ATION

CORF1 IAL

RTING OFFICE

CHICAGO

w.mg,,pr-secretfile

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

SAN JUAN

DATE

3-§-37

INVESTIJATIVE PERIOD

OF CASE

REPORT MADE BY

9/1/56=2/28/57

TYPFED BY

b7C
jig

NATIONALIST PARTY OF
PUERTO RICO

INTERNAL SECURITY -~ N

m««pﬂ% _

YMNOPSIS:

Chicago, I1llinocils Informants reported no known organized
Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico (NPPR) activity in the
Chicago area., MANUEL RABAGO TORRES and JORGE LUIS JIMENEZ,

convicted Chicago NPPR members, reported attempting to

b7D

GONZALO LEBRON., MIGUEL VARGAS NIEVES, MAXIMINO PEDRAZA
MARTINEZ, and JULIO FLORES MEDINA have sxpressed criticism
concerning testimony of GONZALO LEBRON in 1955 Federal
Seditious Conspiracy trials. MAXIMINO PEDRAZA MARTINEZ
stated in 10/56 he will be in position of Puertoc Rican
patriot when Puerto Rico obtains its independence. Chicago
NPPR adherents reported to be refraining from personal
association and NPPR conversation.

o ey %%

BPFECIAL AGENT

he FBI Files on-Puerto Ricans" and-are—avaitabte=fres

VED

"5

IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN $PFACKS BELOW

+EOPIES MADE:

10 - Bureau (62-7721) (Reglistered)
ONI, Chicago (Regilstered)
08I, Chicago {(Registersd)
G=2, Chicago (Registered)

hJHngiTJP‘H¥J
S S

are part of the projec

Chicago (105-498)

San Juan {100=- 3)(AM)(Registered)
New York (100-~7689)(Info.)}(Regis
Washington Field (Info, )(RegisteTed)

U.S. Secret Service, Chlceago (Heiistere

N

3~

o A
FAE

BEARCHLUD

araed)}

SERIALIZE

Lo INDBRED,

/. FILED ..

] 1957

biC

A g

CONFLEENTIAL

ROPERTY OF FB].—This report is loaned to you by the FBI, and neither it ner its contents are to be distributad outsids the agency to which loaned.

I hesg documents



These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

CG 105-4498

DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, TLLINOIS

The Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico, hereinafter
referred to as the NPPR, has been designated by the
Attorney Genersl of the United States pursuant to Executive
Qrder 10450,

The Independence Party of Puerto Rico, hereinafter
roferred %o ag the PIP, is & legally constituted political
party, which, according to public statements of its
officers, advocates independence for Puerto Rico through
legal and peaceful means.

The Informants utilized in this report have
furnished reliasble Information in the past.

J. CURRENT INFORMANT CONTACTS

. Confidential informants, who are famliliar
with NPPR activity in the Chicago area, have reported
no known organized NPPR activity iIn the Chlcago area.

II, INFORMATION CONCERNING CHICAGO
NPPR ACTIVITY IN 1950, 1951, AND 1952

Information Furni
GONZALEZ RAMIREZ,

b7C

GONZATLEZ advised that he was a member of the
Chicago NPPR Board in approximately July, August, and
Septembsr, 1950,

GONZALEZ moved from New York Tity to Chicago
in July, 1949, and in late 1949 was instrumental in
agssisting in the organization of the Gremioc Pusrtorriqueno
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in Chicago. GONZALEZ was origilnally vice president of

this organigation and later was elected to be secretary.
GONZALEZ stated that this organization was organized

in the Chicago area as a soclial club to guide Pusrto

Ricansg into various labor facets to which they were
properly qualified. TONY VEGA was the origlnal president
of Gremio Puertorriqueno. At 1ts advent, this organization
had approximately LS members.

In the spring of 1950, GONZALO LEBRON attended
a Gremio Puertorriqueno meeting and on this occasion
GONZALEZ first met LEBRCGN and believed that LEBRON mentioned
to him g% this time that he, LEBRON, waas a Nationalist.
GONZALEZ recalled that JOSE NOAMI GOMEZ, a Dominican
radlo announcer, and BERNARDO TORHES accompanled LEBRON
to the Gremio Puertorrlgueno on this occasion.

In approximately July, 1950, LEBRON invited
GONZALEZ to sttend a meeting on Adams Street in Chlcago
at the home of WILLTAM ARCE MATOS (also known as CANTINFLAS).
GONZALEZ accepted this invitation, indlcatling a desire
to become a member of the NPPR, and observed the following
persons in attendance at this meeting:

WILLTAM ARCE MATOS
GONZALO LEBRON

BERNARDO SANTIAGO TORRES
JORGE LUIS JIMENEZ

JOSE ORTIZ ARZOLA
LILLIAN MARRERO

MIGUEL S0TQ MORENO
MITILDE MARRERO

GONZALEZ recalled that BERNARDO SANTIAGO TORRES
was president of this NPPR Board and LILLIAN MARRERO
was an officer on the Board,

GONZALEZ attended a second meeting of the

Chicago NPFR Board at the home of MIGUEL MORENO 1in September,
1950, following the receipt of an invitation through

= 3 =
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the mail. GONZALEZ stated that aspproximately 4O persons
were in attendance at this meeting. In front of this
entire groupGMZAIEZ engaged in a discussion with LEBRON
concerning the merits of bsing affiliated with the KPPR,
pointing out that he thought persons so affiliated were
being duped because of the violence aspects connected
with the Party. GONZALEZ recalled that LEBRON presented
a rather appealing argument in favor of the NPPR during
this discussion but estimated that spproximstely 15
persons walked out of the meeting,

Again in September, 1950, GONZALEZ attended
a third meeting of the Chica
of BERNARDO SANTIAGO TORRES,
in Chicago. Approximately 20 persons wére In attendance
at this meeting where GRITCO DE LARES was cormemorated
by a moment of silence, At this meeting, WILLIAM ARCE,
JORGE JIMENEZ, JOSE ARZCOLA, LILLIAN MARRERO, MIGUEL
MORENO and MATILDE MARRERO were adminlistered the NPPR
cath in a group. LEBRON recited the NPPR ocath to this
group. Prior to the conclusion of this meeting, LEBRON
informed the group that GONZALEZ was becoming "personsa
non grata’ and requested GONZALEZ to leave. GONZALEZ
stated that this attlitude of LEBRON was undoubtedly
brought on by his discussion with LEBRON concerning
the merits of the NPPR at the precedling Chicago KPPR
Board meeting.

On October 30, 1950, Chicago newspepers and
radios publiclized the NPPR revolution then occurring
in Puerto Rico, LEBRCGN, JIMENEZ and ALCIDES ORTIZ
gpproached GONZALEZ on the street and asked him if he
was acceptable to particlpastlion in the NPPR revolt in

Puerto Rico on the side of the Nationaligsts. They chided

GONZALEZ about belng scared whereupon GONZALEZ indicated
an Interest in going to Puerto Rico in an effort to
prove that he was not a coward., GONZALEZ had no money
and, thereafter, decided he would nct accompany the
Chicago NPPR group to Puerto Rico,

ol -

b7C
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On ©ctober 31, 1950, GONZALEZ met the NPPR
group at the Greyhound Bus Station in Chicago and told
them he was not interested in making the trip. This
group consisted of LEBRON, SANTIAGC TORRES, JOSE ARZOLA,
ALCIDES ORTIZ and ISODORO ORTIZ. GONZALEZ observed
this group board the bus bound for New York City in the
Greyhound Bus Station in Chicago on Gctober 31, 1956,

Followlng the NPPR revolt 1in approximately
January, 1951, LEBRON and the Chicago NPPR Board took
over ths leadership cof Gremio Puertorriqueno asnd directed
the sctivities of thls organization as an NPPR front
group. GONZALEZ estimsted that prior to this time Gremio
Puertorriquenc had approximately 50 members with this
membership dropping off to approximately 20 members
following the infiltration of the NPPR. The NPPR was
able to gain the leadership of this organization by
bringing in many outside NPPR sympathizers who were
8ll eligible to vote for the officers., BERNARDO SANTIAGO
TORRES, FELIPE LLOVET and JORGE JIMENEZ were the instrumental
Rationallsts in dlrecting the activities of Gremioc
Puertorriquenc subsequent to January, 1951,

During the summer of 1951, LEBRON, OCTAVIO ALMOCDOGVAR
end sn unidentified Fuer
Professor RAFAEL MOYANO,
Chicago, where GONZALEZ was staylng. These three individuals
invited GONZALEZ outside and requested him to sccompany
them, GONZALEZ stated that he became very nervous and
thought that he was going to be physically assaulted.

Through fear, GONZALEZ accompanied these individuals

to 8 basement apartment near the Intersection of Jackson
Boulevard, Ogden Avenue and Bell S3Street. Thsere he discovered
an assemblage of prominent NPPR members, including PASCUAL
MORALES and CARLOS AULET. LEBRON escorted GONZALEZ

to the front of thils group, informed him he was going

on trial and accused him of giving Information to the

FBI. Eventually GONZALEZ was asked 1f he was goling

to contimie his cooperatlion with the NPPR, whereupon

GONZALEZ replied in the negative. A scuffle ensued

-5 -
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and GONZALEZ unsuccessfully attempted to strike LEBRON.

At this point, PASCUAL MORALES chided GONZALEZ and mccused
_GONZALEZ of calling him a ~ profane name. MORALES

'8aiId that he had a 12 year ¢01d child who held off the
National Guard for 12 hours in Jayaya, Puerto Rico,

He sagid if GOWZALEZ had any nerve, he would come back
into the NPPR movement. Thereupon, GONZALEZ was escorted
out of the meeting by ALMODOVAR and two other unrecalled
individuals and returned to his home,

On the followling Sundsy, GONZALEZ learned
that PASCUAL MORALES and three other indivliduals had

vigited for the stipulated
PUrDO BZ was not present
at ion the occaslon of

this vislt,

Approximately six months later, GONZALEZ was
employed at the JOSE GOMEZ Radlo Station on Halsted
Street. On one occaslion, GOMEZ telephoned GONZALEZ
at hls home and told him not to come to work becguse
several "visitors," including LEBRON, were hanging around
the radio station waiting to see him,

GONZALO LEBRON SOTOMAYOR, self-admitted former
Chicago NPPR Delegate, was sentenced on November 1, 1954,
to six years imprisonment, suspended, and five years
probation, followlng a plea of gullty for violation
of Section 2384, Title 18, United States Code (Seditious
Conspiracy). Thils sentence was imposed in the United
Statea District Court for the Southern District of New
York,

BERNARDO SANTIAGO TORRES 1s a self-admitted
member of the NPPR from approximately 1935 to January,

b7C

1952, and President of the Chlcago NPPR Bosard from approximately

August, 1950, to July, 1951.

WILLIAM ARCE MATOS was & méember of the NPPR
in Chicago as of June 2, 1951

June 2, 1951)

b7D
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JORGE LUIS JIMENEZ, former Chicago NPPR Board
member, was convicted in the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York on October
12, 1954, for Seditious Conspirsascy in violation of Bection
238, Title 18, United States Code, and was subsequently
sentenced to six years imprisonment.

GONZ RON SOTOMAYOR advised]

) was electe gasurer ]
Chicago NPPR Beoard in September or October, 1950,

MIGUEL, S0TC MORENO was a member of the Chicageo
NPPR Board on October 20, 1951.
October 20, 1951)

GONZALO LEBRON stated that INEZ MATILDE MARRERO
was a member of the NPPR as o ch 15, 1951,
March 15, 1951)

An annual NPPR celebration is held on September

23 known as "Grito de Lares" (Cry of Lares] in cotmemoration -

of a brief revolt at Laresg, Puerto Rico, on September
23, 1868, against the Spanish Regime and the alleged
Proclamation of the Republic of Pusrtc Rico on that
date.

GONZALO LEBRON SOTOMAYOR advised

| that ALCIDES ORTIZ

QUINONES was a former member of the Utuado, Puerto Rico
NPPR Board and during the early 1950's in Chicago was
classifisd as a very dangerous Nationellst,

TSODORO ORTIZ GARCIA was a member of the NPPR
ag Of Mal"ch 15’ 19510

March 15, 1951}

GONZALO LEBRON SOTOMAYOR advise

a
under the suspices of JORGE LUIS JIMENEZ,

-7 -
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OCTAVIO ALMODOVAR MIRANDA 1s s self-admitted
member of the NPPR during 1951.

PASCUATL, MORALES AMARO was a member of the
NPPR as of Jasnuary 23, 1952,

January 23, 1952)

‘CARLOS AULET was sentenced in the United States
Distriet Court for the Southern Dlstrict of New York
on November 1, 195, to six years imprisonment, suspended,
and five years probation, following a plea of gullty
for violation of Section 238lL, Title 18, United States
Code (Seditious Conspiracy).

Information Purnlshed by OCTAVIO
ALMODOVAR MIRANDAJ |

OCTAVIQ ALMODOVAR MIRANDA furnished a sworn
gigned statement alleging that durlng

the summer ofl [he entered unannounced into the home
of

onversation betwee

concerning NPPR
€ pDominican Republic,

and this discussion ceased, ALMUIOVAR could furnish
no additional information concerning this,

JULIC PINTO GANDIA, - was . 5
sentenced . on October 26, 1954, by the
United States Diatrict Court for the Scuthern District

of Wew York to six years imprisonment following conviction

for violation of Section 2384, Title 18, United States

Code (Seditious Conspiracy).

sppeared to be angersd

oz
p7C
bbb

b7C
B/D
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| At this meeting,

NPPR practice, gave specific instructions Telating to

Efff?cy within the NPPR to nd in fact, placed

under close observatlorm,

related that the following were among

the NPPR membeTs in a ' NPPR meeting held
at the Chicago home o ate January
or early FeSgrary, 1952, when was afforded

the KPPR oath:

~At this meeting, the NPPR oath was sdminilstered

Lfollowing the nrasecrihad NPPR

i

PEDRC ROSARIQ ROSA was a member of the Chicago
NPPR Board as of August 11, 1Q8%
1 August 11, 1955}~

FRANCISCO CORTES RUIZ was sentenced in the
United Statés Dlatrict Court for the Southern District
of New York on November 1, 195l, to six years imprisonment,

biC

Y:
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suspended, and five yesrs probastion following a plea
of guilty to violation of Sectlion 2384, Titte 18, United
States Code (Seditious Conspiracy).

MANUEL RABAGO TORRES, former Chicago NPPR
Board member, was convicted Iin the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York on October

12, 195);, for Seditious Conspiracy in violation of Section

238L, Title 18, United States Code, and was subsequently
gsentenced to six years imprlisonment.

ITI. INFORMATION CONCERNING INCARCERATED
CHICAGO NPPR MEMBERS AND CHICAGO NPPR
MEMBERS RELEASED FROM FEDERAL CUSTODY
DURING 1956

Mps. MANUEL RABAGO TORRES,

stated on approximately September 2L, 19%6,

at she 18 attempting to secure a parole for MANUEL
RABAGO and that TONY VAGA, Chicago Repregentative in
the Puerto Rican Department of Labor, was cooperating

with her in securing this pan
October 8, 1956)

JULIO FLORES MEDINA ststed on October 19,
1956, that he was very angry with GONZALO LEBRON for
"personal reasons.™ FLORES did not further explain

his anger with LEBRON.
|:| October 22, 1956)

JULIQ FLORES MEDINA was sentenced to one year,
six months imprisomnment by the United States Distriect
Court for the Southern DPistrict of New York on March
31, 1955, fellowing his conviction for violation of
Section 238L, Title 18, United States Code (Seditious
Conspiracy).

" JULIO FLORES stated on December 20, 1956, that
he was no longer interested in further NPPR activity
or association. FLORES again expressed ressentment toward

b2z
b7C
k7D
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GONZALO LEBRON's testimony in the 1955 Federal Seditious
Consplracy trials.

December 28, 1956)

MIGUEL VARGAS stated on July 27, 1956, that
he desired to contact PEDRO ROSARIO and make arrangements
to borrow ROSARIO's car so he could visit MANUEL RABAGO
TORRES at the Federal penitentiary at Terre Haute, Indlana.
VARGAS indicated that he was golng to colleet money
to essist RABAGO.

July 31, 1956)

MIGUEL VARGAS NIEVES wasg sentenced to one
year, six months imprisomment by the United States District
Court for the Southern District of Wew York on March
31, 1955, following conviction for violation of Section
238l, Title 18, United States Code (Seditious Conspiracy). b2

On July 28, 1956, PEDRO ROSARIO expressed b7D
interest concerning the propossed VARGAS trip to Terre
Haute, Indiana, and stated that he desired to make appropriate
arrangements.

July 31, 1956)

PEDRO ROSARIO stated on August 23, 1956, that
he did-not understand why MANUEL RABAGO was put in jail
by the Federal authorities and wondered what kind of
a case the Government was gble to present to get RABAGO
convicted.

August 29, 1956)

MIGUEL VARGAS mentioned on August 24, 19%6,
that he was anxious to see MAXIMINO PEDRAZA and JULIO
FLORES, but dld not know where they were residing.
VARGAS said that he had had only one vislit with Mre.
RABAGO TORRES since he, VARGAS, returned to Chicago
in June, 1956, and that he had temporarily given up
a proposed trip to vislt the incarcerated Natlonalists
in Terre Haute, Indlana. The below mentioned source
advised that with the exceptlon of VARGAS, the other

"11" 5
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former Chicago NPPR Board members have shown no inclination
to associate with one another during 1956, which 1is
probably due to fear.

( August 29, 1956)

MAXIMINO PEDRAZA MARTINEZ was sentenced to 02
one year, six months imprisonment by the United States
District Court for the Southern District of New York b7D

on March 31, 1953, following his conviction for violation
of Section 238L, Title 18, United States Code (Seditious
Conspiracy).

Mprs., PASCUAL MORALES stated on October 5, 1956,
that JULIA JIMENEZ, wlfe of JORGE LUIS JIMENEZ, 1s working
to secure a parole for JORGE, having hopes he would

soon be paroled.
October 9, 1956)

MAXIMINO PEDRAZA stated on October 21, 1956,
that he will now be r big man in the future of Fuerte
Rico, explalning that when Puyerto Rico obtains its Independence:
from the United States, he will be in the position of \
a Puerto Rican patriol who stood trial, was convicted
and served time as g Natlonalist, PEDRAZA gaild that
1f he desired to do somsthing in the future to further
the NPPR cause, he would act slone because in that way
he would not betray anyone and no one would betray him.
PEDRAZA did not explain further what he meant by doing
something in the future. PEDRAZA said that prosecution
and prison did not change his mind about the NFPR or
the necesasity for the independence of Fuerto Rico.
PEDRAZA said he did not favor organized Party activity
by the Nationalists in the future because of the "prisk
in numbers." PEDRAZA did not explain what he meant
by "risk in numbers."”

PEDRAZA said that former Chicago NPPR Delegate
GONZALO LEBRON looked like & monster when he testified
in the 1955 Federal Seditious Conspiracy trial in the
Southern District of Wew York, explaining that even

- 12 =
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LEBRON's facial characteristics changed., PEDRAZA described
LEBRON as a traltor to the NPPR and said that in the

future if he meets LEBRON at least he, PEDRAZA, will

not have to be ashemed, PEDRAZA mentioned hearing a

rumor recently that LEBRON had been in New York City

when someone shouted a threat or insult at him on the
street, PELRAZA did not identify the source of this

rumor,

PEDRAZA stated he desired to visit JULIO CESAR

ACOSTA, PEDRC ROSARIO ROSA, MIGUEL VARGAS NIEVES and

JULTIO FLORES MEDINA. PEDRAZA said he had not been in

contact with any Nationalist since his release from prison

in June, 1956, PEDRAZA zaid he could not figure out

why ACOSTA, ROSARIC and PASCUAL MORALES were not arrested

when he was arrested by Federal suthorities in 1954.
|Oct0ber 23, 1956)

JULIO CESAR ACOSTA advised SAs |

that he bacame

all1liAat8d Wwith Tl . to Rico, in 1947
and acted as Presldent of the Chicago NPPR Board from
April, 195l, until approximately August, 1955, at which
time he, ACOSTA, considered the Chicago NPPR Board defunct.

JULIA JIMENEZ,| |who
is the wife of JORGE LUIR JIMENEZ, stated on December
10, 1956, that JORGE is writing a book concerning his
prison sentence and plans %0 have it published upon
release from incarceration. She zstated that JORGE continues
to respect the NPPR and remaln sympathetic to that Party,
but does not believe in the principle of violence. He
has indicated that subsequent to his release he is not
going to associate with the Nationalists and will be ‘
very careful in picking his future friends. JULIA JIMENEZ

- 13 -
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stated that MANUEL RABAGO is trying to get a parole
F itentiary at Terre Haute, Indiana,
JULIA JIMENEZ stated b2

that ARMANDO DIAZ still retains his Nationallst ideals. b7C
JULIA JIMENEZ dld not dlsclose the basis for her statements

concerning RABAGO or DIAZ or the source of this information p9p
concerning RABAGO or DIAZ.

December 18, 1956)

ARMANDO DIAZ MATOS was convicted in the United
States District Court for the Southern District of New
York on Cctober 12, 195%, for Seditious Conspiracy in
violation of Section 238l,, Title 18, United States Code,
and was subsequently sentenced to six years imprisonment.

On December 28, 1956, MIGUEL VARGAS stated
that he desired to visit MAXIMINO PEDRAZA, VARGAS stated
that JORGE JIMENEZ often gave him sdvice when the NPPR
Boargd was active in Chicage and that he considersd JIMENEZ
to be a good friend. VARGAS recalled that JIMENEZ convinced
him to appear at his Selective Service Board for examination
conbrary to NPPR 1nstructions, which probably kept him,
VARGAS, from serving a greater prison sentence,

VARGAS further stated on December 28, 1956,
that he was not in attendance at a certain NPPR meeting
at a park on Roosevelt Road 1n Chicago in-1953 where
plans were made to assassinate United States_ Presldent
DWIGHT DAVID EISENHOWER, as testified -®o by GONZALO LEBRON
during VARGAS!'! trial. VARGAS described LEBRON's testimony
as "one big lie.™ b2
January 2, 1957) D7D

JULIA JIMENEZ stated on January 12, 1957, that
she visited JORGE JIMENEZ at the Federal Correctional
Institution at Milan, Michigan, in late Dscember, 1956,
and planned to again visit him in Februsary, 1957. JULIA
JIMENEZ ssid she 1s sending correspondence to various
persons {unidentified) to assist JORGE in obtaining
a parcle. She sald JORGE does not belleve he will receive

- 1l -
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a parole at this time because of the reported acute

health condition of NPPR President PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS,
explaining that the Government does not want the Nationalists
to be released from prison at the same time as ALBIZU

may die.
Jenuary 15, 1957)
b2
biC
b7D
IV. INFORMATION CONCERNING CURRENT
NPPR SITUATEON IN CHICAGO,
ILLINOIS AREA
| stated on August 23, 1956, that
a good Nationallst o into the Unlited States
Army. At this time, expressed the opinlon that
followling the releass Nationalists now in prison

the Government would arrest him and the other Nationalists

- 15 -
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According to the below mentioned source, there
has been no NPPR activity in Chicago during the past
year. The Federal arrests im 195, scared all Puerto

Ricans in Chicago and left them suspicious of any independence

movements, including the PIP. There are no NPPR members
of leadership callber in the Chicago srea at the present
time and the NPPR seems to carry a stigma which Puerto
Ricans mention in conversation and desire to remain apsart
from, Thias source expressed the copinion, bsassed upon
his general knowledge of the NPPR, that the death of
PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS will bring on new leadership and
renewed NPPR activity.

November 5, 1956)

The below mentloned source advised that during
the recent general elsction, Puerto Rican political
factions in Chilcago spread rumors that certain individual
Puerto Rican precinct workers were NPPR members ln an
effort to cause Puerto Rlcang to defect from legitimate
political parties appearing op thae ballot.

November 16, 1956)

On Dacembe stated
that he had not seen or seversal

months.
January 2, 1957}

Pollowing electlions in December, 1956, in
the Puerto Rican Congress of Mutwal Aid, MIGUEIL RAMIREZ,
JUAN GOYCO, GONZALO EXCLUSA, MARTIN HERNANDEZ, the five
MONTANER brothers, including RAMON MONTANER, and ten

- 16 -
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other former Hijos de Jayuya members permanently walked
out of the Puerto Rican Congress of Mutual Aid. This
entire group was accused publicelly in the Puerto Rican
Congress of being Nationalists In & successful effort
to defeat GOYCO for office in the Puertoe Rican Congress.
The following officers were elected in the Congress,

all described as militant members of the PIP:

Dr. JOSE E, APCNTE -~ President of the Board
of Directors

RUBEN BAEZ GARCIA - FPresldent
LUIS ORTIZ - Vice-Pregldent

MANUEL de ARCE - Trasanrsr
January 2, 1957)

MARTIN HERNANDEZ RODRIGUEZ is a self-admitted
former member of the NPPR from 1934 to 1936 in Jayuya,
Puerto Rico.

b2
| Internsl Sscurity scent. Puert 570
Rico Police Department, advised SA
in March, 1951, that RAMON MGNTANER MARRERD was one b7D

of the Natlionalists Inveolved in the burning of several
buildings in Jayuya, Puerto Rico, during the October
30, 1950 NPPR Revolt in Puerto Rico.

The Puerto Ricen Congress of Mutual Ald is
an organization Ilncorporated under Illincis statute,
which has for its stipulested purpose the asslstance
of Puerto Ricans in the Chicago area in making proper
gsocial and economic adjustmen

{ December 17, 1954)

Hijos de Jayuya (Sons of Jayuya) 1s described
as a Puerto Rican social and fraterng) group organized
in Chicago during 1955 and which became inactive in
July, 1956, This club was composed of persons who were

- 17 =
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formerly natives of Jayuya, Puerto Rico; including =
few known assoclates and sympathizers of the NPPR,
July 11, 1956)

stated on January 12. 1957,
that "Nationalists do not talk about the NPPR.M
did not further explain this statement.

| Janusry 15, 1957)

JULIO CESAR ACOSTA and PEDRO ROSARIO have
not associated with each other during the past year b2
and at various times have been reported to be angry
at one another even to the point of distrust, In early b7C
January, 1957, ACOSTA and ROSARIO met on North Clark
Street 1in Chicago and embraced one another, which seems b7D
very inconsistent with thelr alleged distrust. The
below mentioned source oplned that the alleged disassoclation
of ACOSTA and ROSARIO is only for effect and that thess
men are actually remaining good friends, both soclally
and politically.

Januery 15, 1957)

The below mentioned source expressed the oplnion
that JULIO CESAR ACOSTA, PEDRO ROSARIO ROSA and ANGEL
MARIN, based upon thelr past sactions and . comments,
are walting for NPPR leadership to appesr in Chicago,
at which time they will continue with NPPR activity.

Thisg source antioclpates a continuation of the NPFR movement
in Chicago when the Nationglist leadersy;now imprisoned
in the United States, are rels

January 15, 1957)

JORGE LUIS JIMENEZ advised S on b7c

March L, 1954, that he believed ANGEL MARIN GONZALEZ
to be a member cof the NPPR at that time.

- 18 - CONFff@NTIAL
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ADMINI STRATIVE

Careful co has been given to each
source concealed and were utilized in this
report only in those ImsTances where the identity of

the source mast be concealed,

The exact date informat
\ LHTS furnished by o S
in the 3an Jusn vision unknown

in the Chicago Division.

INFORMANTS

Current Informant Contacts

Identlity Date ¥ile No,

of Source Contacted Where Located
7/31/56 105-4.98-2486 o
8/1L /56 105-1498-2500 Bb70
8/29/56 105-498-2511 b7D
9/11/56 105-498=2512
9/25/56 105=198=-2522
10/9/56 105-198-2528
10/23/56 105=498-25)1
11/6/56 105=1498~2562
11/20/56 105=498-2569

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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Identity Date

| 12/h/s6

12/18/56
1/2/57

1/15/57
1/29/57
7/30/56
8/13/56
8/27/56
$/11/56

9/25/56
10/8/56
10/22/56
11/5/56
11/19/56
11/30/56
12/1/56
12/28/56

\Lont,)

of Source Contacted

File No.
Where Located

105-498-2580
105=1,98-2582
105-498-2591
105-1498-2592
105-198-2600
105-}98-2192
105-498-2198
105-1498-2506

105=498-2527
105-1198-2528
105-l498-25)2
105-498-2561
105-498-2568

105-1498-2578
105-1,98-2588

ADMINI STRATIVE PAGE
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Identity Date
of Bource Contacted

File No.
Where Located

1/11/57
1/25/57
7/25/56
8/8/56
8/27/56
9/10/56
10/3/56
10/17/56
11/2/56
11/16/56
11/30/56
12/17/56
1/2/51
1/15/57
1/30/57

(Cont.)

105-4498--2598
105-498-~2493
105-498~2,,88

105-1498-251L

105-498-2538
105-498-2560
105-498-2567
105-498-2579

105-198-2587
105-498-.2602
105-/198-2601

ADMINI STRATIVE PAGE
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Date of Activity

of Source of Information

Flle No,

Identity and/or Description Where

Located

Characterization
ARCE MATOS

Characterlzation

b2 MORENO

b7D Characterization
MARRERO

Charscterization
ORTIZ GARCIA

Characterization
MORALES AMARO

9/25/56
10/19/56

12/20/56

activity

Characterization

Death of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS
may bring on renewsd NPPR

of WILLIAM

of MIGUEL SQTO

of INEZ MATILDE

of ISODCGRO

of PASCUAL

of Pusrto

Rican Congress of Mutual Ald

ATMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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Ldentity
of Source

b2
bicC
b7D
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Date of Activity
and/or Descriptiocn
of Information

10/28/56

12/25/56

NPPR arffiliagtion accusa-~

tions used agalnst individualg,,

during general elsction
12/25/56

Puerte Rican Congress of Mutual
Aid election, 12/56

Cheracterization of Hijos de
Jayuya

1/12/57
JULIO CESAR ACOSTA and PEDRO
ROSARIO ROSA embrace, 1/57

ACOSTA, ROSARIO and ANGEL MARIN
awalting NPPR leadership

ADMINI STRATIVE PAGE
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File No.
Whera

Located

105-498-
2551

105-498-
87

105-498-
2587

105-, 98~
2567LL
105-498-
258?h
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105498~
2602
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LEADS

NEW YORK DIVISION -~ INFORMATION
WASHINGTOGN FIELD OFFICE - INFORMATION

A copy of this report is being furnished to
gach of the gbove offices to facilitate and coordinate
investigation of the NPPR.

THE CHICAGO DIVISIOR

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Will follow and report any reactivation or
reorganization of the NPPR in Chicago.

REFERENCE
Report of 84 dated September 13, pic
1956, gt Chl SAE U,

ADMINI STRATIVE PAGE
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SAC, Pittsburgh _ ' March 11, 1957
¢, San Juan T

00: San Juan piC

Reurlet 2/6/57 comgcerning your recuest #n he advised so
to the value of obtaining letters from
for review, -

, e San Juan Office has no information indicating that
is or has been active in the NPPR, Unless the New York
Y 8 that these letters be reviewed, the San Juan Office

has no objection to discontimuing their being obsained and reviewed
by the Pittsburgh Office. i e
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3/1/57

Alr-tel
Registered
TC DIRECTOR, FBY {62-7721)
FROM SAC, NEW YORK (100-7689)

KPPR
IS-N

harge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

Informant contacts, 2/28/57 - 3/6/57.

b2
bhiC
b7D
Ihad no
farther 1 ga ng activities,
3 - Bureau (62-772;& {rM)
%‘- Chicago (105-498) (Info) (mm)
~ San Juan {100-3) {AMRM
- Washington Field {Info) (rM)
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SAC, SAN JUAX

SA
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3/11/57

on 2/28/57, who has furnished
relliable information e
following informatlon to
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100-3  NPPR
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b2
k7C
o b7D

disouss further detalls In this regard,

Info conversed with |

during the prewlous week and

they stated they are not participating in any NPPR sctivities
and appapently there are no activities &£ that party being
carried oh at the present time in Puerto Rico,
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| Oﬁ‘ice Memonmdum e« UNITED S’-I‘A.TES GOVERNMENT

"‘-z

TQ : Acf(100-3) j DATE: 3/12/57
FROM : OA
o b2
supfecr: NPFPR; IS-N
biC
BL7D

on 3/12/57, o has furnished reliable information
in the past ineg the precedi waek he
encountared

he informant adviged Th&aT]

/

The Informant stated that he knows and that
this individusl contlnues to reside in Metropolitano sectioh of
Rio Pledras. The Iinformant advised that while he encounters this
person from tiwme—ide xime he has no knowledge of NFPR activities
engaged In b

\continues to operate the
[but that Tor the pasts sveral weeks has
been 1n no contact with NPPR members.
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TRANSLATION FROM THE SPANISH

BUREAU OF INTERNAL SECURITY

CONrFIDE AL
NSI-EASfaen-336 January 10,1957

INFORMATION BULLETIN NUMBER 113

A report 1s given below of the activities of
the Nationalist and Communist Parties of Puerto Rlco at the
end of November and during the month of December 19556,
NATIONALIST ACTIVITIES

METROPOLITAN ZONE :

(a) Mr. PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, supreme leader of
the Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico, is still confined to
the Presbyterian Hospltal in Santurce and ‘the condition-of his
health continues to improve, He has been visited freguently
by his daughters ROSA and LAURA ALBIZU MENESES,

- (b) On December 13, 1956, the Nationalist JESUS

POMALES GONZALEZ, who was serving sentences in the Common-

'wealth Penitentlary in Rlo Pledras in connection with the
‘Natlonalist events on October 30, 1950 was released on parole
:on December 13, 1956.

He willl reslde 1n Calle Teodomiro Delfaus in Juncos,

" Puerto Rico. His mother, JOSEFINA GONZALEZ, and his friend

and adviser, CECILIC MIRANDA, of the said town went to meet
him at the prison exit,

ST (¢) On December 7, 1956, LAURA ALBIZU MENESES
}arrived in Puerto Rico from Miami on Flight Number 451 of
f “Pan Amerilcan World Airways. e left for the Republic of Peru

7 o _,3 -'J”J 7
it ™7 [ i

b7C v




‘on December 24, 1956 on Flight Number 452 of the aforesald
air line. The Nationalists RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ, JUANITA
‘OJEDA JOSE ENAMORADO CUESTA, ISOLINA RONDON, ROSA ALBRIZU,
PAULINO CASTRO ABOLAFIA, LUIS PAULINO CASTRC,JR., and
_JULIO DIAZ went to the airport to say good-bye to her.

f (d) On December 23, 1956, the Natlonallst JUAN
NORIMGA MALDONADO, accompanied by his wife IRIS and hils

two sons ARMANDO and JUAN JR., arrived in Puerto Rico from
Caracas, Venezuela on Flight Number 262 of Pan American World
! Alrways. It was reported that the sald Nationalist came to
{_%the Island to enj)oy a month's vacation,

n7C MAYAGUEZ ZONE:
_j {a) On December 6, 1956, the Nationalist DARIO BERRIOS
;p ) CRUZ, who had arrived on the Island on last November 22,1956, '

L returned to New York.

{(b) The Nationalist ELADIO SOTOMAYOR CANCEL,of

Mayapguez, who 18 servling sentences in the Commonwealth Penl-
‘tentiary in comnection with the events of October 30, 1950,
‘recently wrote to his brother, SIXTC SOTOMAYCR CANCEL,telling
-, him among other things that he thanked him for having written
to the Governor. That formerly he felt hatred against anyone
iwho did not think as he did, but that now he has changed a
"pgreat deal since he reads the Blble and attend the Bible
:8cheool in the prison.

By

, The said Nationalist had asked his brother when the
clatger visited him in prison to wrilte to the governor because
he wanted to be free on parole since he has repented and does
not want to have any more to do with the Natlonalist Party.

HUMACAG ZONE:

{(a)} On December 22, 1956, the Nationalist LUCIANO
JCUADPA MUTERO married the voung woman HIPOLITA LAFUENTE ORTIZ,
JThey are livin Puerto Rico,

S
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b7C

(b) The Police has information that during the
‘week of December 15 to 20 ,1956 the Nationalist AMPARO
NIEGRON VDA. DE BONRTAIMEY axvwnivad in Plriorntn Bima fweanm +ha
i UNihed States
(= [ Puerto Rico. On December 23,1950
* _Tat B:30 R.M, 8he was visited by the Nationalist CELESTINO
VELILLA MERCADO from this town.

(¢) On December 319, 19%6 the Nationalist LUIS
MOS MORA of Fajardo died. The Nationalists VALENTIN
VILLAPANG, JESUS ESTRADA, JULIO ESTRADA ,and MARTO RIVERA
HERNAMNDEZ, all of that town, attended his burial.

/

™

Captain JUAN GONZALEZ DELGADO
Chief, Bureau of Internal
Security

Orizinal : Hon. Governor of Plerto Rico
¢ Superintendent of Police

Colonel of the Police
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Cantain ASTOT CALFRO TOLEDO
Commapder, Pollcs; Mstropolifan-Ares
U.S. Secret Service
Zones, Island

—_———— -

z1l
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SAC, SAN JUAN 3/12/57
b2
SA
b7C
b7D
SI
On 2/27/57, who haa furnished reliable
info ' rnished the following information
to SA

Informant advise

Informant That he
erlan Houpital on twe occasions but that he had
= 2 RO ALBIZU CAMPOS, He stated he had

h shout ALBIZU and had been
| 3 } i) informant
h7C that ir ALBIZU QAHPOS were able to walk, it would dbe
possible to get him out of the Presbyterian Hoapital and take
b7D him to an embassy where he could claim political asylum and

could subsequently be removed from Puerto Rico.
Informant gtatedl
{%ed that the pubile beileves that

ALBIZU is feeling uuch better, but that aetually he bas not
improved any, but it is more convenient for the government
to tell the people that he is well., ANA MARIA CANPOS alseo
stated that ALBIZU now has a blackboard on which he 1g

able to write with his left hend and can now express his
ideas., She stated he 1s not able to talk and that with-
out being able to express himself in some way, he would not
be able to-live;. Informant stated she asked him for his
address and he gave it to her, He added that JUANITA OJEDA
has been 111 recently because she had a tooth removed. No

other NPPE during thiﬂ vialt of the
informant
l [with notes) |
= ( NOPR)

31 (ALBIZU CAMPOS)

[ D5=-=< 0 (ARNS MARIA CRNPOS ]

: -
£ AS T,

.
=g
L
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s These documents-arepart of theproject’

FD- 280 (Rev 2-14—-53)

“FBI RA IOG.RAM
TO Director, FBI, and SAC, New York DATE: 3/12/57
' FROM SAC, San Juan Deferred '

NPIR, IS-N. BUFILE 62-7721. | |

| | DIVISION OF INVESTIGATIONS AND CRIMINAL MATTERS, COMMONWEALTH

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, ADVISED SA N 3/12/57, THE SUPREME

COURT OF PUERTO RICO ON 3/7/57 SET ASIDE THE DECISION CF THE LOWER COURTS

IN THE CASES OF JOSE SERPA ALVAREZ and GILEERTC RIVERA

nicC

GORZALEZ SERPA WAS SENTENCED ON 8/20/52 to LIFE

SENTENCES ON EACH OF FOUR COUN‘I‘]QS OF FIRST DEGREE MURDER AND TO FROM FOUR

TO SIX YEARS OM EACH OF FOUR COUNTS OF ATTACK TO COMMIT MURDER, RIVERA WAS
SENTENCED ON 8/20/52 T¢ LIFE SENTENCES ON EACH OF FOUR COUNTS OF FIRST DECREE .
MURTUER AND TO FROM FOUR TO SIX YEARS ON EACH OF SIX COUNTS OF ATTACK TO

COMMIT MURDER. ON 8/12/52 HE WAS SENTENCED TO SIX MONTHS FOR NON~REGISTRATION
OF 4 FIREARM, THESE SENTENCES RESULTED FROM THESE FPERSONS' PARTICIFATION

IN THE OCTOEBER, 1950 NYFR REVOLT, THE SUFPREME COURT OF PUERTO RICO ORDERED

A NEW TRIAL FOR SERPA AWD RIVERA, ACCORDING T AND THEY WILL

FROBABLY BE ALLOWED TO MAKE BOND PENDING THE NEW TRIAL, STATED

/%’V’BH :GEH :
oo P
e

biC fLL)

CODE WORK:
OPERATOR;

If the intelligence contained in the above message 18 to b(é‘ﬁem :
it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic

systems. B N 0025278

S e w L P N e B LY TOURPR
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R7C

GUILLERMO HERNANDEZ VEGA WAS THE FRINCIPAL WITNESS FOR

THE GOVERMNMENT AGAINST SERFA AND RIVERA, HE RBQUESTED THAT THIS OFFICE
OBTAIN THE ADDRESS COF HERNANDEZ IN NEW YORK CITY IN O2ZDER TPAT EIS OFFICE
MIGHT CORRESPOND WITH HERNANDEZ CONCERNING HIS TESTIFYING IN THE NEW TRIAL,
NEW YORK IS REQUESTED TO SFURNISH THE RESIDENCE ADIRESS OF HERNANDEZ TO THE

SAN JUAN OFFICE AS SOON AS ¥FOSSIBLE.

-2e
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SAC, SAN JUAN

SA

—

3/12/57

b2
b7C
b7D

On 2/20/57, who has furnished reliable
, %m‘gh shed the following information
Yo : '

W b2
\Tmm to be released during the brc

ago and 15 now uneaployed.

|‘ ith not
& - ‘('NPP‘R!]}O *0)

WB: obd
(7}

b2 '

-
,00 -3 7 _/)‘
b7C e
b7D g (‘f/ ¢
| 5 “ -




b2
b7C
b7D

le free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles:net/—

[as a sympathizer of the Nationalist Party,
ratas with the y with donations of money.
a8 believed by ave been in possession

0. i Be stated ia a good friend of

Iaformant stated thirf_nmm_tb_bg_mm_nnln_‘
tant

. e

....



~ SAC, SAR JUAN | b2 ~ 3M2/ 5T
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2 on 3/4/57 who has furnished reliable
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WEEKLY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY

March 13, 1957

PUERTQ RICO &ND VIRGIN ISIANDS

S
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FROFERTY OF FBI

This report and its contents-
are loaned to you by the TBI,
and nelther it nor its contents

are to be distributed outside SEARCHED

of agency to which loaned, SERML!ZEL;.ZTH!NDEKED
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CONFIT?%%IAL

SYNOPSIS

Hationalist Activities - Supreme Court of Puerto
Riec ordered new trials for JOSE SiRra ALVAREZ and
GILERTO RIVERs GOMNZALEZ, No organizationsl actie
vities on part of NFFR figureg renorted during past
fortnisht, JUANITA OFEDA continues plans to go to
Tonce 3/21/57. JOHN LANGROD emvloyed at office
supply company, HOTE MILLER wishes to revisit
Puerto Rico, PAULINO E, CASTRO paid two months®
rent on INPFR Headquarters.,

Comrunist Activities -~ PCP sections %o collect {30
each by april Lth; Puerto Rico, its history and
politics, to be subject of study under FCF Educa=-
tional Flan, ESTANISLAO 30LEnN reguested permis-
gion to go to New York,

General - Dominican exiles in Puerto Rico ooOD
menorate first anniversary of disaprearance of I,
GALTIIREZ by picketing Dominican Consulate,

CONF TTIAL

-1~
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PUERTO RICO

Nationslist Activitiss

Prosecution

On larch 7, 1957, the Supreme Court of Fuerto Rico set
agide decisions of lower courts, and ordered new trials for the
following MATIONALIST PARTY OF FUERTC RICC (M FR) adherents who
were sentenced in connection with their activities during the
10/30/50, Arecibo, Fuerto Rico, incident of the NIFR uprising;
when four police officers were killed, and others injured:

JOI. SERPL LLVAREZ - Sentenced on 8/20/52 to life im-
prisonment on each of four counts of first degree murder, and to
frem four to six years on each of four counts of attack to commit
murder,

GIL3ERTO RIVERL GONZALRZ - Sentenced on 8/20/52 to life
gentences on each of four counts of first degree murder, and to
from four to six years on each of six counts of attack to commit
murder,

According to an official source, 3ERPA and RIVERA will
probably be alloved te make bond pending the new trial.

Activities of TF7FH Figures

A source who has furnished reliable information in the
past stated ithat no activities, organizational or otherwise, on
the part of once-active NPPR figures in the 3an Juan metropolitan
area, have come¢ %o his attention during the past fortnight,

CONFE?%ﬁTIAL

-2
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GONFU?@HTAL

NFIR lecder and fund-collsctor JU:2'ITa OJEDA MALDONADO
is reported to continue her search for funds to defray rental
expenses for a car to go to Fonce, Puerto Rico on March 21st to
commemorate the ".once lingsacre" by placing flowers on the graves
of the Nationalists who died during that incident. No other
activities are nlanned, Money collected is alse to be used to
purchase iters of personal use required by WPER leader PEDRO
ALBIZU CA:T0S,

- e = = = o

JOIN G, LANGROD, associate of Nationmlist figures in
the Ric Pledras area (see JIS 9/19/56, et ante}, who has announced
that he received his neturalization papers during a short trip to
the United Statesg, stated recently that he is now employed by an
office supply company inm San Juan. He continues his studies at
the University of Puerto Rico.

RUTH I'TILISR, representative of the New York group known
as AMERIC:INS FOR FULRTC RICO'S INDECENDECCE, who visited Puerto
Rico in February of 1954 and again in larch of 1956, is agsin
desirous of visiting Puerto Rico, when finaneially able, accord-
ing to a gsource who has furnished reliable information in the past,
Source had nc information concerning the purnose of MILLER'S pro-
peoged visit,

Veteran NEFFR member PAULING E, C/L3TRO is reported to
have paid the December, 1956, and January, 1957, rent on un=-
occupied (/IS 2/27/57) NPER Headquerters in San Juan, in the amount
of $103,70, Source, who has furrished reliable information in
the past, stated that ten dollars of this anount had been donated
by one-time WEIR dofense attorney FRANCISCO EERIANIEZ VARGAS.
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CONF IAT,

Communist Activities

Activities of ¥CP Figpres

s gource who has furnished reliable information in the
past stated that during & meeting of the PARTIDO COMUNISTA PUERTORRI-
QUEf0 (Communist Party of Puerto Rico -~ FCP) “Jaterfront Section on
Mareh 7, 1957, it was announced that each section of the FCP rmast
collect $30.00 by april 4th, the responsibility for raising this
amount to be divided among the various members of each section.

The apartment occupied by PCP Central Commjttes members
JUAN SAEZ COR LIS ard RAMON FIRABAL at in
8an Juan, Puerto Rico, will be considered-in the future as the
center of the Rducational Flan of the FCP, and certain books which
will be purcheossd for study will be maintained in this apartment,
In this coanscticn it has been decided to begin at once on the b7C
study of a boox on ruerto Rico, its history and politics, and a
gearch 1s beip; made to obtain the proper books for this study,

Source reported that a meeting of tias Central Commj

Z been held on the evening of i'arch 4, 1957, at
at which time the discussion concerned the manner

of putting into practice the Work Plan previously agreed on by the
Central Committes,

Source further stated that rank and file PCP member
ESTANISLAQ 3CLER nus reguested permission to withdrsw from the PCP
and to go to Lz York City to live. It was agroed that the ECP
would try to raise the money for his passagze, and would give him
a letter testifying to bis fidelity to the FCP.

CONFI%&NTIAL
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Aetivities of Dominican Exiles

The San Juan newspaper EL MUNDC on March 11, 1957 carried
& boxed advertisement on Page 3, entitled, "Invitation from Domini-
can Exiles," inviting the public to attend the memorial to be held
in front of the Dominicam Consulate in San Juas between L4:00 and
7:00 pem., on Larch 12, 1957. The advertisement wag subscribed -
to by the UNITED DCMIMICAN FRONT, the DOLINICLN RIVOLUTIONARY PARTY,
the DOMINICAN REVOLUTIONARY VANGUARD, and the DOMINICAN CULTURAL
CERTER.

In addition to the above, from 3:00 to 4:00 p.m., pickets
were to be operated in front of the Consulate by the DIMINICAN
POPULIST PARTY. The gource of this latter informetion statsd
that the DOMINICAN POPULIST PARTY was not included in the above
advertizement because of the uncoVperative attitude of this group
towards the others, and its degire to receive credit for geparate
picketing operations,

All of these organizatiocns were expected to participate
in a memorial meeting beginning at 7:30 p.m., in the assembly hall
of the Atemeo Puertorriquefic in San Juan, commemorating the first
anniversary of the diseppearance of Dr, Jegds de Galindez under
mysterious circumstances in New York City on Narch 12, 1956.

This meeting was sponsored by the UNITED DOLINICAN FRONT OF FPUERTO
RICO,
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CONFI?!%TIAL

Dissemination of this report:

FBI Headquarters, Washington, D. C.

sssistant Chief of Staff, -2, United States Army,
Antilles, San Juan, Puerto Rico

1
1
1
1

1

- G~2; USLRPANT, San Juan, Puerto Rico

-~ G-Z, United States Army, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
- Director, Intelligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
- Assictant Chief of Staff, -2, United States Army,
Woshington, D. C.

Corciending OfTicer, Fort Buchanan, Puerto Rico

Digtrict Intelligence Officer, Tenth Naval Distriect,
San Juan, Fuerto Rico

1L - DIO, 10WD, San Juan, P. R.

1

- Director of Naval Intelligeonce, ashington, D. C,

1 - Assistant Chief of Staff (Intelligence)}, Commander-—

ir-Chief, Atlesntic Fleet, {Norfolk, Virginia)

27th District, 0SI, IG, USLF, Ramey i¥B, P. R,

2 ~ Dircctorate of Special Investizailons, Ha, USAF,

fzshington 25, D. C.

1 - Z7th district OST IG US.F, Ramey A¥B, P, R, -
1 - Director of Special Investigabtions Hg, CAirg,

Albrook AFB, Canal Zone

FBI, New York Division, Mew York City

FBI, Chicago Division, Chicageo, Illinois

¥BI, San Juan Division, San Juzn, Puerto Rico

COI\TFI%NTIAL
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ANALYSIS OF THE 1956 ELECTIONS

The elections held on November 6, 1556 were ¢
develped in a democratic atmosphere, Except for a few &
incidents which occurred during the propaganda carnalgn, 1t 4an
be affirmed that the atwmosphere which prevailed before and
during the elections wae one of respect for the democratic rights
of all political participants who took part in the election
procedure, This spirit was likewlse shown too by the mutual
respect shown one gnother by the voters 1In the various partles,
However, the democratic demonstration of the feelings of the
people wasg shackled ,nevertheless, by the elction law in effect
which impedes, 1f not prevents, the registration of parties
and the registration and election of independent candidates,

Few elements and changes deserving careful analysis
gppeared dn the result of the elections and in the devising
of thelir election campaign by the various polifical parties,
The principal changes may be pointed out as folliows:

I. The extraordinary growth of the Republican
Statehood Party,which, out of 85,581 votes obimines in the
1952 elections, this time obtalned 172,211,

II. The decrease in votes of the Independence Par
of Puerio Rico ,which 1n the 1952 electlons obtained 127,228
votes and in the present ones obtained 86,101,

ITI, The Democratic Popular Party kept the support
of the people am increased (ts votes from 422,0b< to 430, 172
in 1956,

IV, Without &n explamation of the political sbatus
of our country being given by the elections, the result of the
same shows & noticeable inclination of the passes towards
the maintenance of a permanent .union with the United States,
Within thils general inclination the growth of the feeling of
a permanent union with the United States by means of the false
formula of statehood is likewlse B noticeable fact,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

AP
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V. The intense campalgn of the Communiast Party
of Puerto Rico, orientated in the recognition of the fact that
the element characterizing the pelitical situation in our
country 1s a profound anticolonial feeling and not a high
degree of orientation of the masses towards the correct
golution of the political status, that 1s, the achievement of
Independence,

- T -

The first thing that we wlsh fto examine 1s the
extraordinary growth of the Republican Statehood Party, This
party, in addition te the enormous economic resources that
1t put into action, was able to act with great boldness by
presenting itself not as the old antilabor and reactionary
party which was discredited in the gyes of the people, but as
a rejuvenated party supporting the minimum salary law, defend-
Ing the demands of the owners of lote, tenants, small businessmen,
industrialists, and alleging i%self to be a staunch opponent
of the colonlal regime and a partisan of statehood in order to
obtain the equality of rights which this solution, according
to them, would bring,

In order to give greater credit to thﬂ*f affirma~
tions, they designated Mr, LULS A, FERR¥Y aa thelr principel
protagonist and nominated him a3 candidate for Gﬂ"ernor. In
setting up as thelr center an industrialist who does not rep-
resent the sugar industry, the Republlican Statehood leaders
attempted to hide the influence on the part of sugar corporatlons
which characterized the directorate of this party, They made
political capital of the philant-opic actions cif' Mr, FERRE,
which, although they represent his own ecopoml: contributions,
fundamentally were done with the funds that he would have
ned to pay the public treasury {or taxes, i

The Republican Statehood Party too.. advantage of
the natural advantages of the vi:tory of the depublican Party
in the United States after government by the Democratic Parliy
for more than 20 years in that country, There is not the
slightest doubt that the victory of the Republican Party in
the United States in 1952 greatly stimulated the R publican
Statenoed Party.




Turing the election campaign they took advantage
of the fear of economic insecurity, shared By many aectors of
the population , which, 1t 13 alleged, characterizes &
Republic. The members of the Statehood Party presented as
typlcal republics those of the latin American countrles which
are governed by dictators and the regimes that violate the
democracy of these countries., However, they maliciously hid

" the indisputable fact of the Darutcipation aof the goverment.
of the United States in the procreation end maintenance of -the
ma jority of these dictatorships under which our sister nations
in Latlin America are suffering,

b d

In order to be able tc draw election benefits from
thls campalgn, the Republican Statehood Party ihrew out the
false charge that the Commonwealth had a course almed at
independence,

The top Catholic hierarchy very skllifully suppar ted
the Republican Statehood Farty, While the Catholic hierarchs.
openly fought against the Democratic Popular Party on other
occasions, this time they did so deceitfully and by using as
a pretext the Evangelical and Masonlc militancy of one of the
candidates for Senator at large for the sald party,

The soclal origin of voters from other parties
who came to the Republican Statchood Party was from the
strata of the rurdl pan@ urban petiy kourgeoislie and some
industrlalists who were pigued by certain govermmental measures
such as the minimum salary law, excise tax law, price control,
etec, NRumerous persons who were militant in the defunctg Social—
ist Party and the mass of the so-called defeatlsts also voted
for the Republican Statehood Party.

Many of those persons who voted for the Iridepend-
ence Party of Puerfo Rice in the last alections voeted now for
the Republican Statehood Party.

These were the principal factors 1n »ur opinlon e ,
which helped the Republican Statehcod Party to double its "
votes and talke second place , removing the PIP from this place. i

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are availablegfeae:of:
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As we have said,the PIP suffered a decrease of
40 thousand votes in comparison with those it obteined in the
1952 elections., We belleve that the factors that influenced
the drop inthe support of the people of the only party that
in Puerto Rico provides the correct solution to the problem
of the political status are the following:

{2) In addition to the PPl and the PER, all the
economic and social institutions linked to North American
interests, blg bankers, rich industrialists and businessmen,
etc, frntically launched themselves against the PIP., Institu-
tions supposedly nonpartisan, such as the American {egion,
carried out a campaign that was obviously contrary to the
ideal of independence and all the good that this embodies
for our people,

(b) The PIF was not able tc counteract the re-
newed campalign against independence belng used to discredit
the establishment of a free and soverelgn republic In our
country,

(¢} The PIP had less money at its dlsposal for
the election campaign than the other parties, With the exception,
naturally, of the Communist Party of Puerto Rico.

(d) The PIP had a negative or hesitating attitude,
frequently one of silence, in regard to the dictatorships in
the Latin Americen countries and in regard to the violation of
civil rights in Puerto Rico. While the PIP acted in this manner,
the Democratic Popular Party declared itself asgainst the latin
American dictatorships and mede an effort to present ltself
a9 the defender of civil rights In Puerte Ricc., In acting
thus, 1t convarted into liking {or isself the hatred that our
people feels for these regimes of violence, antldemocratic
terrorism, and for the violatlons of c¢civil rights in our
country.

(e}). As a result of the penetration of the ideo-
loglcal influence of Iimperialism in the high directorate of
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the PIP by exploiting political prejudlice in order to keep

the forcea divided that are fighting for national independence,
a strong current of hostility was developed in the high
directorate of this party towards anything that might signify
not only class struggle, socialism, and natic sim, but also
the organization of the women's and youdg“pEOplehs sectors,
etc, The high directorate of the PIP underestimated and

ignored solid values of pure convictions and Iindependentist
militancy in the ranks of the women and young people.,

(f} Numercus internal fights of the PIP were
settled with antidemocratic methods.

(g} The PIP relled almost exclusively on
parliamentary steps, leosing sight of the mobilization, ovrgani-
zation, and education of the independentist mssses and of the
people in general, The campaligns and proncuncements of this
party suffered from & Tull and profound education in regard to
what i{ndependence means in the economic and secilal aspect and
the positivs repercussion that This would have bn the
extension of democricy in Puertoc Rice.

(h) The tactical orientation of the PIP in
establishing a campalgn rule of systematlic opposition to the
PPD while it pratically attemntad to ignore the existence of
the PER seems simply unfortunate to us, We believe that fhe
PIP should have recognlzed th: social and politicail reforms
of the PPD as positive znd made it clear 2t the same time
that the Commonwealth did4 not settle either the colonial
problem or the economic and soclal problems and that it has
not zorrected a serlegs of bad practices in the admintatrative
and legislative order elther. '

(1) The PIP,in its anxiety to gain votes,pre-
sented itself as the party of the Catholics, isclating itself
from the numerous citizens who bLelong to other religions and
obtaingd the vyepudlation of many who, although Lthey were
Cathollc, belisved that politi.al partles cannot be the spokes-
men of any religlon in particlar,
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(1) An adequate and proportional representation
of the men and women of the laboring class who are militant
in 1ts ranks was not included in the high directorate of the
PIP. This impeded the identification of the party with the
eager deaires of the vast masses of the suffering peeple,

(k) The trade union policy of the PIP was
limited to statements in repard to seversl demands and ‘
struggles of the workers or to the contemplation of aspirﬁ%ions
of the workers in its program., This indublitably was not
sufficient, We believe that for the the PIP to be able to .
identify itself with the vast masses of the laboring c¢lass it
should plan & permanent policy, one which is entferprising and
militant in the defense of each regaining of labor rights,
by mobilizing and corganlzing the workers from all the partles
to contribute to orientating and strengthening the trade union
movement In this struggle, If it acts thus,the vast labering
masses will easily be able to identifly their aspilrztidns with
the program and executorship of the PIP,

(1) The PIP has foliowed the rule of the old
politlical partles which intensify thelr political activitiles
a few monthe befcore the elections., During the "dead election
season” the constant activity and mobilization for the de-
fense of the immediate demands of the masses do not exist,

-IIT ~

The votes obtained by the Democratic Popular
Party show that it practically malintained the percentage of”
votes that it achieved in 1952 , exceeding ©0% of the entire
electorate, '

Governmental measures such as the minimum salary
law, the excise tax law, price control, seizure of the docks
in 1954 and the decision of the governor 1n favor of the bulk
shipment of sugar will contribute to alienating the PPD from
small sectors. However, it is necessary to recognize that
many of the same along with other measures consolidated the
roots of the PPD in the laboring class, the rural dwellers,
and the more lmpoverished masses of the population and the
ma jority of the industrialists,
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e primcipsl-factor which determined the vict&fy
of the PPY is that it still counts on the bacidng of the
BAjority of the working clszs and the more impoverished strata
of the population and the rural dwellers because of the
achievements attained by this party by means of & series of
asoclal, econcmic, and cultural reforms of positive benefit for

the people, To this must de added the political reforms that
this party has succeeded in having the colonial -egime lriroduce,

Another factor whicn helped the PP, no less
important than the one previously pointed ovt, we.. that of .
economir stability in the United States and 1ts natural influence,
on the economy of our country. We shall make a paranthetical’
observation here to recognize again the very sei'lous error
committed by our party in belioving that the partial recessions
guffered by the ~conomy of the United States -eflected the .
speedy approach of & catastrophic cyclical dep"°="ion which
would have an adverse effect on the economy o Puerto Rico,which
1s 30 dependent on that of the nited States, This was a ¢
mistaice in calculation because our party followed analysis and
conclusions without pertinent data and because it wes not able
to carry out adequate economic studies,

This economir stability, which iz aafurally. relative, 4
helped the PPD to be able to vontinue the industrial development -
through "FPomento” (Development Administration), the development
of comstructions, and to give a greater stimuiua to agriculture,
To this must be added the "speclal” policy which the govern- |
ment of the United States ha~ been putting into practice lately
in regard to Puerto Rico and the enorwous economlc revenue,
go-called for defense, which 2reates an artific’al c-onommiz
prosperity in the country, - '

Puerto Rlco has heen taken by the govermment of
the United States as & show window tending to detract {rom the
existence of a colonial status, the movement [or national in-
dependence in Puerto Rico, and an attempt to obhliterate the
characte~ization of being imp-~ialist which the ~ountries of
Latin America and the whole world 2all this goverrment,

If indeed 1t 'z tiue that the political reforms
do not change the colonial phys’ognomy of our :ountry, they 7
are, nevertheless, reforms o appreclable value, These reforms;
along with other measures ~f a 3orial end economlc nature, carried
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out during the era of govermment of the PPD, all =z result of
the abundant struggles of our entire people against a colonidl
status and for greater sscial justice, were a factor which
helped the PPD in theése elections,

The aforesaid reforms have been utilized by the
leaders of the PPD to :onfuse and disorientate the growing
pro-independence movement and tc chanelllze in 1tz favor the
profound anticolonlal feeling existing in our country. '

The principal p011t1cal premise,established by

our party in the resolution which resulted f:rom the nebking

in Cabo Rojo held on July 29, 1556, was not affected by the
result of the elections, 1In the sald resolution ocur party

established "that one of the principal tralts which characterizes
the political situstlon in Puerto Rico ls the existence of a

vast anticolonial feeling which is expressed Inm all tne political
parties to a different degree and in various ways.” OQur
analysis in regard to the PIP and the PPD continues to be in
effect, The increase in votes of the PER shows, among other
things, that numerous persons sxpregs thelr anticolonial P
feeling through this party, aslthough it does not provide an |
actunal solutlion to the colonial problem.

- IV -

In spite of the fact that the elections ¢o not
explaln the political status, the result of the same shows that
the people 1s orientating itself towards a permanent union,
still on a false basis, with the United States, They have
expressed,morecver, within this general orientation, the
growth of the inclinatlion towajyds the false form:la of gtatehood.:
to séttle the colonial problem, In the result of the electlions
it wasz likewise ratified that the principal political current
by means of which the people i: presently orientating itself,
is reformiam,

May 1t be concludad from this that The people
definitively abandoned the path of struggle four independence
and & free and sovereign republic? No. What we must conclude
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“.¢nce. In Ptegard to this, the parties that are fighting for

is that the majority of our beépie does not lmow what 1s the
stonomic, doeisl, political, and cultural meaning of indépend-

{ndepsndsnce~~—the PIP, the Nationalist Party, and the Communist
PaArty ¢f Puérto Rico~~~heve been negligent. But negligetice has
been particularly serious in conmection with an adequate and
persistent explanation of the positive capacitles of the republic
in the economic aspect. These parties, some more tham others,
resigned themselves to re-echoing the thoughts of the patriots
of another era without projecting thelr thoughts 1o terms of
the present era, Inflexibliity inm their resspective terrains
charackésrized the political work of these parties,

It 18 necessary $0 keep in mind always that in our
struggle a%ainst the colonial status we are confronting the
most powerful imperialism oh earth,Morth American imperialism,
the blg monopolies, the trusts add the most solid financial
societles, The struggle is not eaay.

In order that the movement for national independence
may advance on the difficult path faeing us, it 1s necessary '
to count on the support of the laboring class, the rural
dwellers, the businessmen, the industrialiasts, and the people
in general, all arientated towards the struggle against
economic, political, and cultural oppression facilitated by
the colonial status,

In our opinion, the way to coniribute to the
realizration of this would be for the Independance Party of
Puerto Rico to maintain its fundamental electoral struggle,
renew the principles of the Pro Independence ~ongress by
openlng the doors of the PIP to all political, trade union, and
social sectors that wish independence,

It 1s necessary that 1t be clearly underatood that - =
the victories of political reform= through the Commonwealth
are partial battles that the movement of national Aindependence
is winning against imperiaslism, For fthis reason the more
extensive and the greater these reforms ,the more astimulated
and stiengthened will be the national and antlcolonial feeling
existing in our country,.




o

__waving the slogan of statehoed as ‘the solution to the political %
““gtatus the PER has attricted in its wake considerable politically:

“taéctic to atrract these nuclel to the movement of national

3He slightest doudt that the gaid drop affected Soiie ‘elements

" points of our general policy In regard to econemi

. democracy, counteracting the vile sampaign that 1s:

part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerta. Ricans'. and.are. q.vaila.Qle free of charge.at: ht_tﬁ;gqﬂww\pr-secreﬁi{es.net/.
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Taking in&q consideration the fact that by

sound and upright nuc¢lei, 1t {3 necessary %o develep a bo¥d

independence,cor to support the reforms proclaimed and effected
by the PPD. In this menner the resctionary and conservative
leaders of the PER will be isolated.

Although the appreciable drap in PIP votes cannot
be an exclusive bardwéter' to measure the degree and develop- -
ment of the movement for natlon: ind&pendence, theré 13 nd%.

£ this party in their fight and mil{tancy., As a Feault there
exists the danger that the ‘{nternal probléms may become
heightened which have affected it so much, that deﬁpair may de-
velop on the part of the most extreme’cieﬂdntb, anﬂ'that many
of its members may be victims of discouragement, These three
possible reactions may be conjured‘up by -the auare and energetic -
action of its best militant members and 1ty diréctors.

The participation of our party in the election :
campalgn was guided by tlie purpose of dramatiziig the disproportion
of labor and popular representation in the legislature, announcing *
political,
¢t for
attempting .
to identify us as partisans of force and: violence, ko dramatize
the antldemocratic nature of many aspacts ‘of the election law, ol
that the masses may know our principal leaders, and to demonatrate : =
the antidemocratic contents of the :federal Smith Act and the .
trial that 1s being proaacutedfag&ﬂnat the aleven Gagnuniat and
ex~-Compunist leaderas in federal court.

and social questions , ratifying once more our

In order to take advantage ‘to the maximum of the
human and economlic resources of our party, we decided to-place
some apnouncements in the deily neﬁap&pera ‘and convert our bus
into a coach of permanent propagands.

Qur campaign was limited to 32 daya; We succeeded

TR AR Ty T T e
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in publishing two paid announcements in "El Imparcial” news-
paper; the first, a one-page announcement; and the second, &
half«page one, Both these annowmcements as well as all the '
propaganda that was printed and distributed had as 1ts core
the campaign slogan launched by our party, namely “EOE to
Prisen, But to the Legialature", In all this propigands the
n au-electoral program ahd our candidates were introduced,

T i < s

. The propaganda truck visited 70 of the 76 towhs .
in the country, many of them for the first time, 35,000 leaflets
were distributed with the manifesto, the minimum electoral pro-
gram and the photographs of cur two candidates, 15 cdmpaign
meetings were held,

As a result of this campalign we can point out the
following positive points:

" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

l, As.a result of the campalgn developed by our
party and other parties of the opposition, the PPD proposes to
9 adopt a series of programstic measures pwpoged by these parties,

PR

2. The democratic right of our party to carry
out its propaganda after having been intensely persecuted for
many years, discriminated against, 1ts principal leaders
imprisoned, and at this very moment its directorate is facing
trial in federal court., The govermment of Puerto Rico felt
1tself duty-bound and obliged to instruct the mayors publicly
for them to allow us to use the town halla, public squares,
streets, highways, and other public places that currently are
being used by the rest of the political partiea.

Y o

"
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3. Vast liberal and progressive sectors and
extensive nuclel of the working masses applauded the extensive,
elevated, objective and orientative type of political suggestions
that we made in the election campaign,

In general we did not find in the towna that we -
visited the feeling of anti{-Communist hysteria that the mopt .
resctionary capitalistahave attempted to create among the i
masses of the population, We did not obaerve,as on other

se doemsmenis-are part of the praject.
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occgslons, an aggressive and antidemocratlc attitude on the
part of elementa in the municipal governments.

Attendance at the meetings on the 1sland was
ample, In some places, such as Agusdilla, San Sebastian, and
San @erman, the rallies were truly mass meetings., - However,
the attendance at the meetings in San Juan was, on the contrary,
very poor, We found an explanation for thils in the fact that
the persecution of our party and intimidation of those who
attended our rallies in the paat have been more accéntuated
in San Juan than on the rest of the island, To this it wust
be-added thet the party in its totality did not fully usder-
stand the scope and political meaning of our electoral parti-
clpation,

Our party has come out strengthened from the last
electlion campaign. Although we did not do everything that
we could have done,the plan worked out for the caipsaign was
fully executed, The modification that we made in our political
line before the elections proved to be correct when 1t was
verified in practice, With this orlentation , which is more
adjusted and improved each time, we must go onward with re-
doubled enthusiasm and with a firmer and more invigorsated
militancy.

to

We believe that/the fundamental watchword which
gulded the activity of our party ,namely, "AGAINST COLONIAL
STATUS AND FOR INDEPENDENCE AND PEACE", should be added another
watchword which makes the first efrective. This watchword
should be; "MORE BREAD, MORE LAND, MORE LIBERTY:"

part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available.frge. of charge-at http://www.pr-seT [

COMMUNIST PARTY OF PUERTC RICO :
CENTRAL COMMTTTEE
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Oﬁ‘ice Memomndzam + UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN'\E‘N

o : SA¢ (100-3) - - DATE:  3/14/57
FROM ;  SAl - pic
SUBJECT: NPPR ,
IS - N _ ”
on 3/6/57 Captain| BIS, POPR, San Juan,
advised SA [that he has received informatlon

from BIS agent In Ponce that a woman who was active in the
NFPR in Ponce from about 1937 to 1939, who weiit to the States
and 18 now back in Puerto Rico, furnished the following 1nfor-
mation to the POPR: .

This source advised that ANA MARIA CAMPOS, slster of PEDRO
AMPQS, 8 ad that she had complalned to Captain

| Comuonwealth of Puerto Rico
v ) - e = .‘. - - .-

ne food whioh wae belng served

to ALBIZU ANA M 3 ently was satlisfled with the response
ghe receilved from t was quite angry because of a
remark which the ant Warden made about ALBIWU. The

source. did not know the nature of the remark but she stated that
ANA MARTIA said she later met wlth the NPPR leaders In San Juan
and there are four men who are ready to kill the Assistant
Warden because of his remarks. The source apparently had

no further details concerning this meeting of the NPPR leaders
or aboutk tened att Assistant Warden.

Captain gdvised SA ihis agents in Ponce are b7C
following thls matter closely wilth the original source.

Captain kid not disclose the name of the woman who

was the source of thls information, and he was not
for her name at this time. It is suggested that saﬁﬁj

(, contact the BIS agents in Ponce concerning this matte
disoreetly attempt to learn the source of their information,

ec: 105-323 (ANA MARTA CAMPOS) | F-"’""””‘G?i’\ SETIR)
I~ . ,J'L\_g_ 0 ! »
. WEH:rmf ' e 1S UL AT
. : . - - f
3 | cuglol T
. [ oyt
t'.__ y ' EM\ ' " . )
L f | Joo-3 = 72§ 3
AW WS : | . |

V) s ' 9"—”'Mf?mﬁ:“__fmccﬁ.:%‘)
T4 i [ TR W TN . !
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SYANDARD FORM HO. 64 ‘ .

Oﬁice Memomnd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN'I_.‘_I_‘I_

) . 5/30/57 ;3
TO  t SAC SJ 100-3-8283 oats: 5/30/ _

FROM  : SA |_| b7C

susjecT: NPPR

y

-'ce Di- rict POPR ,advised
ENO fOalle 6ampos Ponce,
N OIAT named
. CHOUDENS
' 28 being held
at the home of 4 HE described DELIA
AS female ,white,about y9=3, thin.. FERRER described
CHOUDENS as "a blabber mouth™,and dlscounted much that he sald.

b7C LT FERREE stated the matter was being investigated by OFFICLE

CESAR CORTES,BIS,POPR PONCE,who had not reported any activity.

On 3/19/57 CESAR CORTES stated that the police had maintdined a surv
eillance on the home of ANA MARIA CAMPOS # 43, 12th of October
Eg, St Pgnce P.R.., He stated that there had been no activity at the
" housé which would indicate any nationalidt meetings.

On 3/28/57 PSI] !
\ ANA MA S

A MARTA CAMPOS Suffers from a heart ailement
she was not engaged in any NPPR actdvities
except to visit her 1&55233‘PEDR0 ALBIZU CAMPOS at the hospital,

K7

PSI said that VARGAS had been active in the NPPR in the Ponce area
in 1939 but that she had not taken any part in any NPPR activity
after she left PR and had not co a reason.

He stated that she was living at in NYC and

would return there soon . Ha stated that she_resided at a houase
wirh ~Ant

q/? or

)

of Ponce,while in FK,

On5/23/57 PSI stated that VARGAS returned to NY. He stated that
ANA MARIA CAMPOS
VARGAS had reunrned TO PR only to visit Iriends and had visited

wiLh her on se cause they had been friends in
|| the old days. VARGAS definitely wanted nothing
to do with any—vmrmg—commeETteq th the NPPRMQW%:SQ—

R Y
PSI stated that there was no information to‘%ﬂﬁ tiate angh
report of Nationalist meetings at the home of h A RIS. C:éfj)

to the best of his knowledge.

e, . (1), ...

biC
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SAC, SAN JUAN 12 3/11/57

»Ic

SA
reur Informant

I3/£1/57,l who has furnished reliable infor-
m@e past, the following informatiom to
SA :

during the previous week and he has learned that there has Deen
no NPPR activities on the part of thése persons and they have
indicated no plans for future NPPR activity to him.

In response $# & request made by SA! lof the
R nrnfact ﬁ

b2
b7C
b7D

1 -

1 -

1 - 100-3 {NPPR

WBH:JAD

(3) o
. _ _ ST e e J%—

imm;“"ﬂ S
S‘.-:Rl&!.\:rﬂzf.jbi.‘ﬁ_;_', s
MAK T . C

Y

c///g/ﬂ/ W 4 s
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A continuacién se ofrece una relacidn d; las acti=-
3.
vidadeq 1levadas & caho por 103 Partidos Nacﬂpnalista y
Gamunista de Puerto Rico, en los fltimos dfas del mes de

diciembre de 1956 y durante el mes de enero de 1957.

ACTIVIDADES NACIIONALIS TAS

ZORA METROPOLITANA:

(a) ¥l Sr. PEDRO AiBIZU CAMPOS, lidafﬂgg;imo dall
Partido Nacicnalista de Puerto Riqo, pgrmane£§ﬂgfcluido
en el Hospital Pgegpiterigno de Santurce y cdntiﬁ@a
mejoréndo de su-esiado de salud,

W
E

El 6.de enero del afio en curso, ﬁiigs 11:30

. A. M. el comunista MANUEL ARROYO ZEPPSNFELDT visit6 ol

Hospital Presbiteriano entregando un pagquocte péra'kLBIZU
CAMPOS, conteniendo lo siguiente: un par de payamas, una

caja de cho I&tes un almariaque y unz felicitaclén.

. (f [sm 5:5,? Eﬁﬁ/I‘
_,,,M e e g AN

bL7C w

——




*These documents-arepartof the project*Thie FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

Péoing - 2 -

g by
LY

(by =1 7adomm y on &l vuaslo #296 de la Pen
“\mm VYorld tiyvways, aalié con destino z Muevs Yn:-tnj--_':
*’m&a‘ m:a COLLAZO. %5sta joven es fanilia del naw -
cio:mlmt.. Qﬁ”AR COLLAZO, quien cwmple condena de rt-
olusién perpot‘.ua paer su pmicipecidu on el ar.aqui 2 la
Cess Blair en: 01 1‘?50_. e deseonoce la dlmccién dehﬂe

iba i?’.idirt

fq; F1 6 de snere el nacicnalista xs:.:tx AODRIGUEZ

- MORELL, @Caguaa, sa encontrabs en el ﬁmpuem Iatar-

mign.l aa Iah Verde, donde fud a resibir a 1a Sra.
mwr IR § y su hija SLBe LUI34 zf!m,am, quisnes

-119@.’3:'911 en ol vuelo #431 de la Pan mneriean ivorld

Aintay‘l ;roeodmms de Giudad Truju,lo, Rtpﬁbltc. Do.mi-

nieana, i

“‘?1 10 d¢ ensro y on el ruclo 401 de la':l
artbhdsn M.lanti.n iirlines dicho mpimliau 26118
haeu Ciuﬁad @;illo scompafizdo de au hija WGUI Qe
uﬁli"tlbz. Beta iba a sorete'se & une operacién quirﬂrgiea

‘on ung qudihula.

()" =1 28 de enere salié de 1» “enitenciarfa
“statal, el mciamism A BER‘!*O JAun_, RNDUCIREZ, luegs
de haber Wguido ‘eendanss por m part:icipaeién en los

sutesos do &nubm 30 de 1950 sn “once,




g = 3o

Ihummmwmmﬂl

{e) En diclesdre de 1956 e} nacionaliste mmua" ,
nmm:aa. qaisn estaba resluido en la Givesd Ia
Pringese pandiente de mqmmwmahwu
Mu. fué sertanciado & mpufdow s dos.afios de .

“l wa i) 1 & $ ‘.’ 5 A S

m Rl nactonalista FELICIANO PEREZ RIVERA, o/ |
wm. w. de Narenjite y quisn se mcertraba en Sos
m;mm.nmﬁnmwm&muhqh- -
ﬂ.mlu s.mmmﬂmmmmu tade,.

| tl) Bn 1o mases de dhoimbre Y aero lhm . "
.MMMuaw«mmmm o
’mzmumn KERMIT y NELXY FIGRES RODRICUNE, de Cabo
mom \vmﬂmmu momamanmmu
" mm MW» _
o mm.nmurmuuumc o
tha’ ‘agoupafiade de sa etre hermang ANOEL LUTS FLORES @-*
DRIGUES, 3¢ infarme que KERMIY nmr( pronte a los :
'mm Vatdes, -
" {b) Bs de soncetntemto a."h‘ mma qie o ‘:.o'.‘e.
wan GELPY, con bufete estadbleside en San duan, viuo
Mmae con freecuencia al naelenaligts BAILIO ANIBAL,

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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um nmm SANTIAGD MBE. de Maynglen; we mm

PAgina » 4 »

B 7 de mnmmvtmmm«al

Mtl de dicho womuu.xdumzmn m u- -

ttm de sus visivaw, .
- {6} . BL 13 de enere de 1997 oi mimm m

. mow mn& QUINTANA, fué agussde por Mmm a

mm:mmmpymamw«mh

Polhh de “‘Vllﬁ" um Jugada h ma N m uom y " |

mhmlmsmhhamudwq .
(41 B 23 do diciembre de 195 o) mmw

Emmmom.cfpmommww .
s.'WIW umm.mxm«vm«udmhmz NS
de 12 Kasvarn Atr Ling. suum«hmmmm

1“ . ﬂl‘ﬁ-’r

m E» de ﬂmhhmo de la Po).uh que ol mﬁmn

: qde

_ (ﬂ s de qnmmu 4. h Pm“ - .1 |
.m"mm COLON KXOYA, do Mayas | m“",;.

hi n 12 ca mro de 199701 mmm llI@ﬁ

W Pﬂﬂe rezpld dos mm- «1 Sorves de




P‘m - 5 -

" Quebredilias, deslsrende s las autoridsdes que lo mu"
heehe porque odisbe sl Gobierno Ausricano, Al ser cov-:
duoido s la umxmuaonm.mumm. ﬂo-
wum do Puerto Rm mmammuunm |
'mmqmm y 86 dice que sstuve. mm on um

L " (a) Nl maclomslists JUAW MARIA MORALES PEREE, 4
Mt.mﬂéuéﬂomuwﬂumﬁmm
L uchtto por um vesine,.
() m nsefonalista FPRANCISCO RTGS GUEVAS, ¢fp -

9PAOO%, de lares, quien susplis condens per ol delito de: .
; MMMG Y w&x Grave somstideo contra la persoma
 de. dn Detiestive, ful pueste en 14bertad bajo paladbra o :

17 de enere de 19!7./ w

b7D

: M nydomddmmmumhu o
XAMIEL ARROYO ZEPPRFELDY eavid una carts al nagleutlists .
_§03% RIVERA SOTONATCR, reciuse.de 1s vmmcum Ratatel .
whm Wn gire pestal por la cantidad de m.oe. Bm-

P —_— ‘
L | _ . f e w et e e w e s = R P - L ——
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“inere la . remitié con el objeto de ser 4iatribulde come.
agui.mlfid ﬁgm 43 nacionel Lstas gue extinguen eondana-

an dieha ins‘gituoi.h',' 2 ragbn de 42,00 por persona,

PAVLYY DE..ﬁILYé@n ‘-:

()~ 38 de conoeiziento de la rolicia que al 20 da
enero :le ii’f)’?. oen horns de la tarde, sa celebrd una
reunién‘ en 1= residencia del comunista JULID CAMACHO
G'Ah,\%ﬂﬁo.;;;-en el Barrig« Corogze da Gﬁbo Rajo, | A aaka acto
,asistiur;@.loa comumistag JURR SANTOS RIVEA, PABLO
QihCLA RORIGUEZ, JUAN SABL GORALES, aagﬁurmxaaaAL,
MARTINIANO Ai@LA JEGAARA, AROTATQ TORC VAMBAS y JUAR
ﬁlﬁ.l}'f'! -TA PFL ‘*’. 36 {nforma que sm estz reunifn sw dis-
cutieron esuntos ngl*'aéiongdos con uniones ohrsras,

(b) Rniomente régrcmron s Tuerte Pieco pro-
cedente de Fusva Jorgey 1los hernenos MWEI. #NGRL y
TBGENTQ CELQC}:\“ ZL"TWM&  hijos del lider conunista
SULTD o pmrs "AMACHD, de “abo Refo,

%1 pr;lmer% revortado eemn commi,stg, reside
on sl “'t.rrio coro zo de aquel pnablo y trabada de neeclnise
de mmnéWa.

{e) Ll comun@ta ;‘.lmﬁL WAL LRSS HARB(};;;&, de .lays~
ges, canbis .u*fiiiaencia de 1c Calle Vista ilegre /5 @
la Calle ifali?},‘qi #1 de dicha cludsd, debido & qu:-catﬁ

* BEST COPY AVAILABLE

e
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rep:;mndb,'qu or s, e iaforma cue tiene el nrropbsits

de anbar'm hacin los Batades Unflos tam pronte termine

asta reparscllm,

- {s) A finés de encro de 1?57 el comunlsta CEUSBRDIT
LHRRBRO fub r‘féi‘nf *?ﬂs‘ do &l Hospitgd da ‘simiatria de Rie

J—‘iedms-‘tﬁara eontinuar rraeib‘iemlp_ tratamiensa. L

w ACTIVIDADRS

'(a}l Fl. 1-‘):5%e anero de 1957 y sn el vuale 9260-5. de
1s Pan Ameﬂcan Yorld Alrways, salié hdcls Nuwa York el
LIC, EGS LULS LANDING, exlider del Partido mdmmﬂm— :
tista ﬁmﬁtorr'iqueno y :--maidcm:e del wgimienba Af Lrma -
cién ?atr‘:lm.l ‘uartorriqueﬁa. 3@ informa sue al pmp@
sito ds =u vl.gje era comparaecer ante un Iribunal de
Belsc¢lones Obroveo=Fatrondles de Albany, oo representseidn
de un gErupe ¢e M“Wﬂ buertorriquet‘;os.

Regres&‘n uerto 1ico el 11. de enaro en el
vuelo #1730 de le Trans Caribbean Alrways, acompafiddo de
unk dara que 89 mmh uea su - “?’,zora madre,

(b) - m’, 11 de enere de 1957 se 1levé a cabo una
reunidn de Iidarea del Tartide Indcpandentista Muarto-
rriquoﬁo en la rtsidoncw ge JULY (‘*“?‘,_M,RZ,. tarrio

“
W .
wi it

o

?f«n, ',;

F c‘.-‘ R S b ' : (.'—';«' “;-"; 'f‘- ' ‘ R g -_ I‘ __.w\_ -’: _, -;‘.
GihEs U pinEe o S LU BDREET e YT T L
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“anantiales de ayagles, 1 rropdsito de oste acto fué

explicar las causes »or las eusles dicho partide habdbla
perdido mtaton las nesadas elecclones y trazer planas
para recuoerar los nisnon,

| 11 naclonalists TOUVL ANGTL HULZ ALITA ae

encontraba en ls iquins de lss Calles st y Henadich

;ﬂéfaﬁuEHIh'etuda&;iﬁortando ang banders del Partido Ine

‘dependentiska Puertorriquefio, sefialfndole = los invitsdos
'dal 15 1isls mm viajaben en autoﬁévilasiz_nl 1ngaf‘ donde se
‘iba s eslebrar 1» reunién, ,

(c} %1 11 de emero de 1957 1llegd = S’uarto Rico proe
cadente do i‘:ueva\; York el SR, ZELIX URKIT~Z REXACH, en el
'vu‘ulo "5263 de la :an P«,marigln World Airweys.

Bl 1) de enero a las 8:30 M., ¥y & el vuelo
‘432 de 4 Pen inmericas world ﬂirutys,-salieren con des-
tino’g Ciuled Trujille, RepSblica Deminicana, los sefiores
fmzx GUOTTRE R-XA0H y ANTONIO &Y /\’? V&LD;VLL?ISO, “irector

de '1 Imparclal, ‘,,,,-’ q‘./,*"*//
// ;_,-C-f*—}?/ ! "!fxzﬂlz
/ *Af‘?. JUAR ‘!&‘,A}L ELOADO,

Safe, Hagooi at0 q*nﬁ*i Interna.

igins) :  ion, Gobarnador de ‘uerte <ico
Coplas : Supsrintendente de 1- “olicia
S t Soronel de la Pélicia

v Ncgociado Federesl de Investigneiones
t Capitén 4dstol Cazlero Tolede
1 omandsnte Policfs Area Mstropolitana
' U. n. Hetret Hervice .
: Zonas -igla



TRANSLATION FROIM THE SPANISH
BUREAU OF INTERNAL SECURITY

CONFIDEE&IAL
NSI-Eanmro-;¥1068 February 12, 1957

INFORMATION BULLETIN NUMBER 114

A report is given below of the activitlies of the
Nationalist and Communist Parties of Puerto Rico at the end
of the month of December 1255 and during the month of
January 1057.

NATTONALTIST ACTIVITIES

METROPOLITAN ZONE:

///' (2) Mr., PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, supreme leader of the

\ Natlionalist Party of Puerto Rieo, is still confined in the

%, *  Presbyterian Hospital in Santurce and his state of health
continues to improve.

Communist L ARROYO ZEPPENFZIDT wvisited the Presbyterian

. Hospital and dellvered a package for ALBIZU CAMPOS contalning

7" . the following: one palr of pyjamas, a box of chocolates, an
<% . almanach, and a greeting.

f

2SS On Januvary 6, of the present year, at 11:30 A.M. the

- (b) On January 7 ,CARMEN LYDIA COLLAZO left on Flight
. #296 of Pan American World Alrways for New York. This young
" woman 1s a relative of the Nationalist OSCAR COLLAZO, who 18 serving
_ \ a life sentence fonhis participation in the attack on Blair
L. ' Houge in 1950. The address where she is going to reside is

w 5 ' e
\not kl’lOU'n. / r;f:lr) rs .‘:i" , (—') e 5 !ﬁ,

&%{ SEARCHED , v<:"l't‘\"5'EX€U s
"// ‘?/{7/ &l SERIALIZED ./ b L Eu 0?5,

panannl 4 1\}57}

b7C ;Qtéiﬁﬁl

i
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o~

(¢) On Janwary 6 , the Nationalist FELIX RODRIGUEZ

" MIORELL of Caguas was in the International Airport at Isla
' Verde, where he went to meet Mrs; LUGUI RODRIGUEZ and her

daughter, EIBA LUISA MERCADO, who arrived on Flight +#U431 of
Pan American Yorld Airways from Ciudad Trujillo, Dominican
Republic,

On January 10 the said Nationalist , accompanied by
his daughter LUGUI RODRIGUEZ, left for Ciudad Trujilio on
Flight ;401 of the Caribbean Atlantic Airlines. The latter
was going to have an operatlon on her jaw,

(d) On January 28, the Nationalist ROBERTO JAUME
RODRIGUREZ left the Commonwealth Penitentiary after serving
sentences for his participation in the events of October 30,
1850, in Ponce.

He went to reside with his mother at

II\

~~ (e) In December 1956 the Nationalist ALEJANDRO

FIGUEROCA RIOS, who was confined to the La Princesa prison
awaiting trial for violation of the Flrearms Law, was sentenced
to serve one to two years in the penttentiary by the Superior
Court in Bayamon.

(f) The Natlonalist FELICIANO PEREZ RIVERA,aka,
"EL CJANO", of NaranJito,who was in the United States,returned
fo his native town at Christmas time. It is indicated that he
ig thinking of remaining on the iszand.

MAYAGUZLZ ZONE:

{a} The Nationalist brothers KERMIT and NELKY FLORES
RODRIZUEZ of Cabo Ro,jo arrivedin Puerto Rico from New York
in the months of December and January. They came to visit
their grandmother who was 111,



cans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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NELKY returned to New York on January 12 and was
acconpanlied by his other brother ANGEL LUIS FLORES RODRIGUEZ.
It 18 reported tha KERMIT will return soon to the United States,

(b} The Police has information that Atty. RAFAEL
GELPI,who has a law office in San Juan , has been visiting the
Nationalist EMILIC ANIBAL TORRES ARROYC in Mayaguez Ffreguently.

On January 7 they were seen travelling in the auto-
mobile of the sald Nationalist . The purpose of “his- visits
is not lmowmn.

- {¢c) On January 13, 1957, the Nationalist JUAN RAMON
5 MARTINEZ QUINTANA waspharged with violation of Article 249
yof the Penal Code when the Police of Mayaguez came upon a
‘game of "Monte" in his place of business . He was serving as
\vg record-keeper in the game,

(@) ©On December 23, 1956, the Nationalist ENRIQUZ
TORO RIVERA,aka "HILARIO TORO RIVERA" and "QUIQUE" , left
for the United States on flight 8332 of Eastern Air ILines.
The address where he was going to reside is not known.

{e) The Police has information that the N
' raguez i1s residing at .

S:. (f) The Police has information that the Nationalist
H=

A
Ll

BMANEGTT.DO COT.ON RXCTA of Mavaonez js residing at present

Aat
.

ARECIBO ZONE:

(a) On January 12, 1957, the individual MIGUEL CURBELO
PINERO broke two post office bhoxes 1n Quebradillasg and declared
to the authoritfies that he had done 36 because he hated the
Mmerican government., When he was taken to prison he cursed
the Hon. Luis Munoz Marin, Governor of Puerto Rico. The saild
individual 1s a habitual drunkard and it is said that he was
a prisoner in Atlanta.



4.
b7C
AGUADILLA ZONE: b7D
¢ (a) The Natlonalist JUAN MARIA MORALES PEREZ of Lares

;'died on January 6, 1957, when he was decapitated by a machete
Z,by a neignbvor,

(b) The Nationalist FRANCISCO RIOS CUEVAS, aka "PACO",
‘0f Lares, who was serving a sentence for the crime of Aggravated
Assault and Battery committed against the person of 3 detective,

J“wﬁwm

\ /
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5.

QTHER ACTIVITIES

b7C

- (a) On January 10, 1957, Atty. JORGE LUIS LANDING , ex-
eader of the Independence Party of Puerto Rico and president
£ the Puerto Rican Patriotic Ratification, lelt for New York
n Flight ;¥260-A of Pan American World Airways. It is reportedthat
the purposs of his trip was to appear before a Court of Labor-
'8 nagement Relations in Albany to represent a group of Puerto
Rican workers,
P -
: He returned to Puerto Rico on January 14, on Flight #100
¢ of Trans Caribbean Alrways, accompanied by a lady believed to be
\Eis mother.

available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

{b} On Janmary 11, 1857, a meeting of leaders of the
Independence Party of Puerto Rico was held in the residence of
v JUAN GONZALEZ, Barric Manantiales in Mayaguez. The purpose of
"this rally wasg to explain the reasons why the said party had lost
l \votes in the last elections and %o outline plans to recover the
\ Samne.

‘ The Nationalist MIGUEL ANGEL RUIZ ALICEA was on the
corner of Post and Nenadich Streets in that city carrying a flag
Af the Independence Party of Puerto Rico and pointing out to

guests from the 1sland who were travelling in automoblles the
ig}ace wnere the meeting was going to be held,

(c) On Januvary 11, 1957, Mr. PELIX BENITEZ REXACH
rrived in Puerto Rico from New York on Flight #203 of Pan Ameri-

can Yorld Airways.

‘q K On Januvary 14, at 8: 30 A M, Messrs. FELIX BENITEZ
‘REXACH and AGNTONIO AYUSO VALDIVIESO, Editor-in-Chief of "El

[Imparcial" left for Ciudad Trujillo on Flight #32 of Pan

kﬁmerican World Airways.

‘ ! Bureau oI Intermnal oSecurity
Original: Hon. Governor of Rico

Copies: Superintendent of Police
Colonel of the Police
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Captain Astol Calero Toledo
Commander, Police, Metropolitan Area
U.S5, Secret Service
Zones, Island
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STANDARD FORM NO. G

Oﬁice Memar.‘zndum « UNITED STA.TES GOVERNMENT

O SA&ZEEEEEEE) DATE:  3/14/57

oM : SA b7C

SUBJECT: NPPR; IS=-N

on 3/13/37, PSI, who has not furnished
ficlent informatlon to determine his rellabllity, advised
SA of the followlng:

ENRIQUE MUNIZ MEDINA 1s well known to the PSI and they

IZ continues to reside
nd 1s self employed as
—gCTErPSOUEr U IS regslx PST stated that MUNIZ has

not participated in NPPR activities for many years, thaet he

ad : oY 1s past connsctlions with the NPPR
he wants nothing more to do with
reviously in the NPFR.

JOSE NOYA HERRERO NOY4A

continues as the operator ol the NOYA Service Station on

pIC described NOYA as presently belng extremely sympathetle
b7D to the NPPR and who has in the past been relied upon to
contribute money to the Party « The P8I advised that since
the NPPR is practleally a "dead organization', NOYA has
recently been ascriblng to the policles of the FIP. The
PST s&&ted that in view of NOYA!S great Interest in the
attalnment of Puerto Rico's lndependence he would undoubtedly
partlicipate in the NPFR should that Party become more active.

JOSE CRUZADG ORTIZ 1s known to the PSI
after CRUZADC was released from the PellTTBNTIAYY &DOUL & Je&ar
agos The PSI stated that CRUZADO ls currently living in
Mayaguez, P.R. and to the PSI's knowledge is not active 1n
the NFPPR.

FRANCISCO MATOS PAOLI was last seen by the PST] —-“)

cels,

rew/
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ETANDARD FORM NO. G4 " ‘

O]fﬁce Memmndm e UNITED STATES G_.OVERNMENT

bicC

TO : SAC (100-3) _ : DATE:  3/15/57
_PROM : SA - ATTENTION: SA
SUBJECT: NPPR
IS - N
Rememo of SA dated 3/2/57 concerning reported shots
heard on farm o A EULOGIO PENA RAMIREZ.
ptain JUAN GONZALEZ DELGADO dis ' "7C |
_ a copy of the meme of BIS en
referre 0 1n referenced memo of a |
stated he has assigned BIS Agent [from

BIS Hiaﬂgnazigngjin San Juan to Lnwestigatié-this case in Mayaguez.

Capta stated he furnish the results of the
1nvestigation by BIS Agent to thils offilce.

| Inasmuch as. ncerning this matter has been
furmishe: this office, 1t is suggested
that S \ Mayaguez,
for any information he might be ablé to furnish,

L2 100-3
1 -

WBH:rmf
(3) -

R
vyt

4/ €/ﬁ/

-2 920
ﬂmmmtuuzﬁf?:”

SERfALIZEOt.;....t’ % LN GFJ‘:

PR 5]\“‘_‘_&
Lo

b7C /
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Director, FBI (62-7721) 3/15/57

q SAC, San Juan (100-3) 7

W

IS-N
00: 3J
' For the inforwation of the Chicago and New York Offices,
on 3/21/37, cccurred the "Ponce massacre." On that date, nineteen
persons were killed and 100 injured, including members of the NPPR,
in a gun battle between Nationalists and the Insulsr Police of

The armed clash occurred when

Puerto Rico at Ponce, Puerte Rico,
NPFR members, having been denied a permit for a public parade in
Ponce, Ml)r%hlless formed ranks with a large of NPPR cedets
in the lead and attempted to parade through the streets of Ponce,
This occurresce 1s ocormemorated anmually by a public celebration

staged by the NPPR at Ponce.
ho has furnished relisble information in 2

_ | |u
thn;gnt,, 3/7/57 that JUAMITA OJEDA MALDONADO, NPPR
leades in Puerto Rico, has indicated she plans to travel to b7D
Ponce em 3/21/57 for the commemoration of the "Ponce massacre,”

* New York and Chicago alert imformants to possibilit
of NFFR activity which may take place in those areas on 3/21/57.

2 « Bureau (65—7"{2;& Reg.)
2 « Chicago (105-493)(Reg.)
2.~ Wew York (100-76t3) (Reg.)

‘1 - San Juan
WBHiJAD

(0 A
. A A

S
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Director, FBI (62-7721) 3/15/57
, San Juan (100-3)

e% PR pil T
IS-N , ;-
00: 8San Juan
/ﬁé/ 4/
Re New York letter to the Bureau dated 12/4/
Rarerenceﬁ Ietter sets or-th information h’;m_qbg_d_mH
| on 1l 7 3 informant,

told him uho had once stated

to
b2

o b7C
Qﬁ | !contacted Captain 57D

ASTOL CALERO (
(POPR) Detatl, w
LUIS NMUNOZ MARIN and is resp his protection, concerning
the information furnished b Captain CALERO advised at.

who i lice of Puerto Rico
¢h 18 aasigned to the residence of Governor

that time that e would Jook into this matter and furnish us the
results of his inquiries,

on 2/15/57, advised SAC CARROLL DOYLE
£ may have Peferred to may be
who Is assigned to the POPR Detail, stationed

has previoualy

I

furnished Information rdil

the aame mi@boﬁood.!mﬁted he has talked uith
subsequent to being contac y the San Juan 0ffice

ask hi.m uhcthor he had aver made a statement t;

no

q:'o:ed that the information furnished h
may have ocome @ from New York or Puerto Rico. 2d

he thought the loee tiﬁn and timo might be signif‘ican a nce

returned on 5/21/50.

2 ~ Bureau (62-7721
2 - New !or1£ 1%-7%ég¥lsncls-2)(m)
1 - San Juan (100-3) —— - Y

WBH:JAD . S VE

(5) #,‘}p—- s
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[:;;;:;]uas desired, he would, of course, arrange it, He
state

b2
b7C

SJ 100-3 biD

CALERO pointed out that
at Naguabo, Puerto Rico., CALERO

TUPTIIBIET 8 pACCORTApn Ol
the members of his s raon on the extreme left
in this photograph 1 _ Two copiles of this photo-
graph are enclosed for the New York Office.

CALERO stated that in the event an interview with
, however, he thought the Bureau might duct
additiomal inquiries concerning the time that
received the Information in order to determine whe
may have furnished this information while he was in New York.

CALERO pointed out that ould, at the very
minimum, be discharged from the Police rtment 1d
make such an offer. CALERO pointed out also that is

in dire financial difficulty and has had a considérable amount
of 4llness in his immediate family., He pointed out that not-
withstanding this fact,tiz;::fﬁis always good-humored and never
glves any indication of belng worried his difficult financial
situation.

It is suggested that the Ne vd
make every possible effort to contactl ﬁnd ellc
from hinm additional information concerning the allegation set
forth above,

Inasmuch as the NPPR has, on many occesions, threatened
the life of Governor MUNOZ MARIN and in the event an act of
violence was contemplated, he would undoubtedly be one of their
prime targets., It is of utmost importance that this allegation
be verified or disproved,

Referenced New York letter also sets ormation
concerning & German farmer in Puerto Rico named (phonetic).
The files of the San Juan Office and the files ureau of
Internal Security, POPR, San Juan, coentain no informetion con-
cerning a person with this name or a similar name, Confidentiazl
informants who have furnished reliable information in the past

and gre familiar with general NPPR activities in Puerto Rico
advimed they are not acquainted with anyone by this or a similar
name, Thege informants are:
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on 12/20/

| 3/2/57.

SJ 10043

on 12/

0.

on 3/4/51%"

2/26/5%.

contacted by SA

contacted hy Sk
contacted by SA
contacted by SA

contacted by SA

b2
b7C
b7D
on
on



These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

... @ @

3/18/57
Adretel
Reglaterea
TO DIRROTOR, FOI (62-7T21)
PROM SAC, Ww TORK {100-7689)

NPPE
1S-N

Lulformant contaects, 3/7/57 to 3/13/57.

nad
o inforwa by Ea
surrent HPPR actlvity.

3 -~ Bureau [H2-772

3) Chicago (105-193) (mro) (ron) o2

3an Juan {100-3) (Info)} {:MRM) b7C
l - Haaninc_‘:on Field {Inf> M)
1~ NY 100-75:39 b7D

ADLAATY
(8)

RCHED L scn INDEXLD <
ALIZED. .. 4o FED S N

MAR 1 5 1857




. @

DIRECTOR, FEX (62-7721) : Maroh 18 1957

4%& SAC, SAN JUAN (100-3)

NFPPFR
IS - N

Re Chicago letter to the Bureau dated January 29, 1957, enti.tled
JUAN ELIAS BONILLA VEGA, was., 8M - H ;

For the information of the Bureau amd Chicago, the persons
mentioned in referenced letter either by a part of their name

or by a deseription are identified as follows: bC

Page 2, paragraph 2, line 10, pefers to & 1D
whose full name is TOMAS LOPEZ'DS VICTORIA.

Page 3, paragraph 1, line 2, rerers to TORBm_!EBIHA.._thn_
is identical with MANUEL TORRES K

The person referred to as JOSE on page 3, paragraph 2, line 15,

is beliyu.e.d_m_ba_ld.an.ti.:.al with JOSR ENCARNACION DIMAS BERMUDEZ
RIOS. .

The person identified dh page 5, paragraph !

is bellieved to be DOMINGO SALTARI CRESPQ. |

The flles of the San_.hmn_o.tﬂ.ne_c.antain no information identi-~

fiable with the Sgt. mentioned in paragraph 3,
page 4 '

3 - Bureau 52 _FQZ;HZILLM ‘
. 1l - AT T —l

2 -~ Chicago (1 -~
1 -
1 - S8an Juan (100=37

WBH : rmf
© ./

1
LY
/}

fd]

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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SAC, SAN JUAN b2 3/15/57
SAl b7C

Informant

On 3/12/57, | who has furnished reliable infor-
rnished the followling information to SA

7

reparations

Puerto Rico on 3/1i/57. |
have been made to travel To
+the "Poanne

ABA MABTA CAMPOS was algol o
! [there was a woman, Who 1S

known to the informant, but who 15 a Godchild of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS,
This woman 1s described by the informant as being about 5'5", light
1light brown r, a 40 pounds. This person

. _"The 4nfo

[plans for the commemoration of the "Ponce Massacre,
no mention was made of the use of violence and 1t appears that the
only activity in which they will engage is the placing of floral
wreaths Oom the graves of the Nationalists who were killed during
the Ponce incidemt. . . O

' £
LR W

WBH:JAD R EATEN '- 5 g O
8 . S |\._:..J éiﬁh - J -‘_,-:’1 'L : ,2_..0
(8) L//q/g/ (o]
| (With-notes) \.' '
AR -3 PR) _ ermwm&:&l LT :" 1

o418 (erme) MAR{:

— ““‘129“
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. . | . b2
b7C
k7D

Informant stated \1
| (ﬂaa preparinﬁ To g0 to Ponce
or the ¢ Mo ce Massacre” because all

good Nationalists should go there for this commemoratlion,

aIle

Informant stated that he recently received information

this address by
at this addressls

2 elsewhare ang A 2 A a4 o]
The dates are either filled
onvenience of

Infarmmant stated that there fa 8 nontinental Amandpon
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b7C
BAC, SAN JUAN b7D 3/15/57
s | ,
| | ALLINT D o o
Security Informant U

Y A ¢ a/a
on 3/7/57,! who has furnished reliable infor-
B

the following information to SA

Informant advised that| 3
several times during the previous week and learned)
planning to travel to ronce, ruerto RIco

in

e people but will fInd out
mention of any plans for

HE S Luatled g (Joed
during the coming

violence will simply place
floral wreaths on the graves of T wh
ur 2 " e Nassacre.” Informant stated that

funds for the NPPR which will be eeo—Trrvooor—

rticles for TZ2U CANPOS
B “|B b7C

Informant advisedl |during the ©7P
previous week and stated ¢ |

| | he 18 now emplayed |
| |[which the Informant believes 18 located in San Juan, but
he does not know the name of the company,

Informant talked li'bh\ Lngaanﬂ_v_a.nd}
‘ told him that he had received z letter froml
)

stated that she desires to come to Pue o and planned
0 a0 &8 soon as she 1a financiallv able.

or her proposed trip.
inquire of her conceuu-,-
purpose reof, It is ed ths

extremely friendly - T
| | s A

- BEARCHE~, ., L
?ﬂt JAD SEMIACC D T 0
9 MAR 1 5:0
. -~ 1
FeTiE100.2 [(NeeR)




' *1!." ‘.' - b2 ".

b7C

L’7D

Informant stated! e
the NPPR leaders in the Ri edras area during vhe previous week

and they have made no mention of WPPFR activities;

In reply to Agents'! request to contact the informant
concerning NPPR members, the informant furnished the following:

verse with
rEBideBo

he beliavea believes 1n the !ationalints ideals; however,
she has not that ghe pe :

and 1s employed although he
OW The name ol the company.

JUAN ANTONIO CORRETJER

Informant advised CORRETJER continues to reside in
Guaynabo, Puerto Rico, and is employed by E1l Imparclal, Informant
advised CORRETJER has been a sympathlizer of both the NPPR and PCP
in the past, He stated that he considers CORRETJER more a
Mationalist than a Communist although he was expelled from the
NPPR by PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, Informant stated he has not had
sufficient contact with CORRETJER during the past year to know
where his sympathies lie at the present time,

JOAQUIN PADIN COMCEPCION

Informant stated PADIN resldes in San Juan, exact address
unknown, and is unemployed, acecordlng to information furnished to
the Informant by PADIN's father., Informant stated he has not seen
PADIN for several years and has no knowledge of any NPPR activitles
on the part of PADIN during the past year,

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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ETANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬂice Meﬁwr ndum UNITED s*ng&s GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC ‘{(JIOO-B) /’ | pate:  3/18/57
FROM : SA b2

b7C
SUBJECT: NPPR;IS=N D7D

On 3/16/57,] \_ubo bas furnished reliable information

in the past, adv

om him on 3/11/57. This Tetier was postmarked

she could afford, The informant stated that
evidenced dlsplessure over the frequent requests
and stated she was unable to send

T oIy MUney 86 Gl S CLIiS.

The Snfianmant ataiad +thot he sces

from time t¢ time, the most recent
~ooing soveral weeks ago and that she contlnues to reside 4n

litano, Rlo Piedras, with land
The informant knows of no NPPR asctivitlies on the
Ty O

The Iinforment stated he has no knowledge of NPPR activities
planned to comemorate the "Ponce Massacre' on 3/21/57.

Aol /

I
|
f
rew 4
|
r

2Cq




8AC 8J 3/14/57
3A

h2

hC

RTD

Contact date 3/13/57 ; DBy

Results of contact 3
I00e3« no KPPR activity, in JATUYA areas No information re any firearms

received or ammereceived in the aresz,

| | she was never a member or NFPPR, Never a
to inft, Took no .part iy any activi

synpathizer a

ties of NPPR, EDMIDIO MARIN PAGAN,currently in
Jail as prising, She has no£ yet gone to
ChAcages EL LUIS MARIN in Chicage. He not

known to InIt as NPPR member or sympathiser., He left Coabey

| | same address,same busineus}hoalth not teo good

apparentiy,goes to atore in Coabey infrequently, No KPPR

| Seme address, “ame business-running store in

0abey e no known agtivity NPPﬁ.
15« 1250~ bullets available in Jayuya area as yet, Will ask around,

THE (6)

09 _100-3—""
ce

ce

ce

¢C 15-1250,

Y hiC

SEARGHED .. INDEXED.

SERIALIZEOL s, . FILED .

MAR19G 1957




SAC SJd 3/0/57
o)
SA biC
b7b
FSI (KJ
Date of contact 3/13/57: BY At Jayuya PRy
RESULTS

100«3» No activity of any sort by or on behalf of NPPR in Jayuya, He
has heard no info re the possible release of BLANCA CANALES
on parole through efforts of her brother MARIO CANALES(Ins House
of Representatives,3J)who resides in Coabey across river, '

| |she has net left yet and indieations are she
pro g not go to CHicago until after the school term,
Jtated he knew of no NPPR sentiments on her parts Neverinew her
to bel.ong to or particlpate in HRRR activities gqf NPPR,
8he will probably ANGEL LUIS MARIN
in Chicage. No known NFPR Info re ARG:SL LUIS FARIN,

enothing new ,same address and Occupation.
still runs store in Coabey znd livea theras

ne activity known,
15~1250 Has heard of no amme or weapons appearing in or around Jayuya

ared »
THE, (6)
e v
cC
co
e
¢C 13-

/.:-;_, 5 _,E»:Z‘f"."

‘SEARCHED_._..::H_INDEXED... -

sERANZS L d Ly L S
Aabhiy 4 O A0

W 7/
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CONF IAL

WEEKLY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY

March 20, 1957

FUERTO RICO AWD VIRGIN ISLANDS

D

18

PROPERTY OF TBI

This report and its contents-
are loaned to you by the FBI,
and neither it nor its contents
are to be distributed outside

of agency to which loaned. SEARCHED INDEY
e ED
Oinmuzem.mmé”
MAR201957 — |
CONFIQANTIAL "’E‘-SA%N -

100 . B 4257



SYNOPRPSIS

Nationalist Activities - JUANITA OJEDA MALDONADO, most
active Nationalist at the present fime, to go to Ponce,
3/21/57, No organizational activities noted; one
source stated WPFR is "practically a dead organization,”

Communist Activities - FCP Waterfront Section unable
to hold regular meeting due to lack of membership; in-
dividuals present discusgsed funds and plans to recon-
tact former members.

CONF NTIAL

-1~

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and-are available free of charge.at http://www:pr:secretfiles.net/.
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CONFII?&?IAL

PIERTO RIGC

Nationalist Activities

Activities of NPPR Figures

JUAWITA QJEDA MALDONADCO, NATIONALIST PARTY OF FUERTO
RICO (NPPR) leader in the Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico area, is re-
ported by a source who has furnished reliable information in the
past, to be still planning te travel to Ponce, Fuerto Rico on
March 21, 1957, for the commemoration ¢f the "Tonce Massacre,“
Reportedly the only activity in which they will engage is the
placing of floral offerings on the graves of the Nationalists
who were killed during that incident, and no mention has been
made of the use of viclence, OJEDA expects to use two passenger
cars for the transportation of the individuals who will accom~
rany her,

According to a source who has not furnished sufficient
information to determine his-reliability,
the NPPR is "practically a dead

organization,”

Source referred to one individual - JOSE-NOYA EERRERQ -~ b7C
as being extremely sympathetic to the NPFR and who, in the past,
bhas been relied upon to contribute money to the party, as re- L7D
cently joining the Independence Party of Puerto Rico,

He related that he had seen one~time NFFR Secretary-
General FRuNCISCO HATOS PAOLI, on an oc¢casion when MATQS had

that YATOS mentioned that he was very concerned over the
health of NPFR leader PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, and commented that
“should ALBIZU die, independence would be lost,”

CONFID TaL

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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CONI'T IAL

According to sourcc, JUANITA OJEDA is the nost zctive
Netionelist at the present time, He stated thet 0JEDA performs
the majority of the work collecting donations from individuals
in behelf of the NFER, Source advised that in his opinion,
OJEDA wes never designated by any of the Nationalist leaders to
collect money for the Farty, but that she took it upon herself
to do so, and is now regarded anong the Naticnoliste as the
"official collector" for the NPPR,

Another source, who has furnished rolicble infeormation
in the past concerning NFPR cctivities in the i4recibo, Puerto
Rico, area reloted thet he has been in contact with most of the
NEPER members andé symnpathizers in the arsa during the past fort-
night, and has learned that there have been no NITR activities
cn the part of these persons, IHe added that they have indicated
no plans for future NFPR activity in their conversation with him,

GONFID%TIAL

-

-5
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CON?I%’%TIAL

Communist Activities

Activities of ¥CP Figures

A source who has furnished reliable information in the
pagt stated that the BLRTIDO COMUNISTA PUERKTORRIQUENO (Communist
Party of Pucrto Rico} - PCP Waterfront Section was unabdble to
hold its regular weekly neeting due to the absence of RAMON MIRA-
BAL CARRION, FCP General Secretary and Smith Act defendant, who
was at Ponce, L, R,

Scurce stated that GERTRUDIZ MELFNDEZ informed the
group that the ¥unicipel Committee had instructed that the money
to be paid by e.ch member of the $30.00 to be collscted by each
group (see W.I.3. 3/13/57) should be paid in weekly installmenys,

JUAN 34%Z CORALES, FOP Secretary of Labor, and Smith
Act defendant, has agreed to obtain the book to be used by the
group in their study period, '

There was some discussion among the members present con-
cerning the plaus to recontact old members, some of whom drifted
away from the party, but have not bebrayed it and those indivi-
duals who were expelled on issues of minor importance, in an

- attempt to determine which of these may again become active, which
ones may have to be concealed if they become active again, and

which ones may be assigned dues of fifty cents or a dollar =
week,

CONFI%%?PIAL

~l -
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Digsemination of this report:
Copnies;
1 - 2 TFBI Headguarters, Washingtoa, D, C,

3 ~ 7 4&ssistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States irmy,
intilles, San Juan, Pusrto Rico

G-2,; USLRPAKT, San Juan, Puerto Rico

G~2, United States frmy, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Director, Intelligence, Caribbean Comriand, Canal Zone

Assiztant Chief of Staff, -2, United States &rmy,
ashington, D, C.

1 - Commanding Officer, Fort Buchanan, Fuerto Rico

o
1 1

8 - 10 District Intelligence Officer, Tenth Naval District,
San Juan, Puerto Rico

DIC, 10WD, San Juan, P, R,

Director of Naval Intelligence, Washington, D, C,

- Assigtant Chief of Staff- (Intelligence), Commander~
in-Chief, Atlantic Fleet, {Norfolk, Virginia)

H
t

11 - 14 27th Districed, 051, IG, USAF, Rumey AFB, F, R,
2 - Dircctorate of Special Investigetions, Hi, USAF,
Wzshington 25, D, C. '
1 ~ 27%h Districet 0SI IG USAF, Ramecy ATB, P, R, ~
1 - Director of Special Investigations Fo, CAireC,
&lbrook AFB, Canal Zone
15 FBI, New York Division, New York City
16 ¥FBI, Chicago Division, Chicago, Illinois

17 - 1¢ FBI, San Juen Division, San Juan, Puerto Rico

CGNFI%NTM
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E. " smwnmmm‘?:-‘ - 1 .
= Oﬁice Memaﬁndzzm e UNITED STﬂf’Es GOVERNMENT
) - :
i TO . :SAC BAN JUAN ( o VY
: FROM tap b7C
 sUBJECT: COMJNIST AND MATIOMALISE
LITERATURE
on 3/19/57 Detectivel —[ BIS, ¥ayaguez POPR furnished 3 copies

of & printed 8 page magazine or "revista" in spanish title 1s PREMANSO®
dated auvgust 1956, An article on nage three is written by the wife of
. ALBIZU CAMBOS according

y q I;ladvised that he obtained dame by writlng to DOMINGA DE IA CRUZ at
}’ amous NPPR and C address in Mexico City Monte Everest, 510 Lomas de
» Y Chapultepec, Mexico DF., He used the ficticious name of I.A. ﬁLIESI‘ER(BOX
10° 1106; May!g_}xez PR, - ww,{.,,wwl

Abova it for the infa mation of the SAC and in case Mexico submits a lead
because of a mail cover on above address.
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n 3/18/57

a AIRYEL

=
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=

© TO: DIRECTOR, PRI (62-7T710)

S

T FROW: SAC, MEw YORK {100-7689)

. SUBJECT: NPER afor T
) i5 « R

o

D

= Re San Juan teletype to Director and NYO,

" 3/12/57.

o

(O]

© b2
©

= biC
'2 hiD
©

kY

(a4 in LAY Ha 3 AL 3 B La v ”a

= :Lata. Hestatadhaaxpectedtomemdnmthe

@ near future, but would keep the NYO advised of changoes

a in his residense or employment,

c

: ed |waa advised that th. P.R. Dept, of Justice
@ wich/¢0 oorrespond with him but detalls where not axplained
; to him,

L; was not Bo ationed, ne

= volmtarily advis anxim help the FBI and
:_. thﬂ us m 0' i SOV LTIEY REYY MWARY A IDle

= [

2

S

- i e,
] soomE 2T
(O] — b

© -
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b7C
b7D

3/19/57

-

of Justice corvespond with him soon.

NY 100-7639

by
Y
'J

'/3aursai}aldes-1d'-mmm//:dyyy Je abieys jo 9al) ajgejieAe ale pue ,suediy 03iand uo s3ji4 |94 ayl,, 329loid ay} jo yied aie syuswndop asayl



SAC, March 22, 1957
SA B2
b7C
“SECURITY INFORMANT 07D
on 3/14/57, who has furnished reliable information
n_tha nagt ) furnisied the followlng information to SA
Informant stated he recently dilscussed with the
proposed id .on
ng to make Tloral wrea to place on &ll of the graves
V) e Nationalists who dled during the Ponce Massacre. The
informant stated during the past
two or three weekl 7 however.

she has not indleated whether she has been successful |
or who she has contacted.

|the informant that she helievea thet she w1l ha 1w

ormant the reason she belleves she

, he_informant thet | l
visited her during the us wee R
8 now v a
indicated thatf from tTIme o
time in Rio Piedras.

Infomant stated he|  Jaurting the
pravious week sattemplting to determlne the purpose of her proposed
trip to Puerto Rico, Informatlion in this regard was furmnished
by the informant during the last contact.

S 3T
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Informant stated he is not sure whether the persons mentioned
above will“fhe only ones making the trip to Ponce on 3/21/57.
He stated thet in her discussions of thls trlp, OJEDA has made
no mention of the use of vlolence and has lndicated only that
she plans to place the floral wreaths on the Natlonallsts' gLraves.




These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

SAQ,
b2
SN b7C
b7l

Securlty Informant

on 3/19/57,

past, furmished the rollowing information to SA

who has furnished reilsbl

March 22, 1957

informetion in the

Ioformant stated

—NT TPOTCE TESBBCTE . Lporment scate
to Ponce by public car and ths
enses of this trip.
_E| to

agvise

S

fto

commenorate

persons,whose identities are not known to the infoymant,|

Iinformant
contact

for the NPPR and to seek persons %0 go to Ponce on 3/21/57 to
commemorate the "Ponce Massacre,"

—Ta-ﬂomant_oﬂm.

e was
to veﬁU%“mﬁwmﬂw.

-’;ﬁ:'TUU:?_TNP?L]

1 -

1 -

1 - 100-275 {Pﬂﬁﬂm CASTRC])
WEHi1baw

(6)

al sprats

n this occasion and was unable
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Li7C

b7D
Informant ldentified a picture of !and
stated that this persoi W1 able.
He stated he has heaxnd make the statement in the past

was a Netlonallsl put the informant belleves that

i8 not actually a Natlionslist and made this statement
without knowing lts signifioance. Informant gtated
has claimed to be—s 8 P i has worke or the
Popular Party as at 2066 Boringuen
Avenue, Santurce. Informant stated gaved by him to
be unemployed at the present time and does not have
the mental capaclity for employment. .

Informant stated in his opinionJ |1s not a Natlonallst, has
no connection with the Netionells ¥y and 1s not dangerous

t0 the Sesurity of the Unlted States.

Informant advised he has been in communication with PAULINQ CASTRO
ABOLAFIA on several occaslons during the past year., He stated
because of CASTRO's history of actlivity in the NPPR and his
continued expressed sympathles wlth that party he considers CASTRO
to be one of the potentlasl leaders 1ln the event the NPPR rew-
organlzes.
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on 3/18/57,| | who hes furnished relisble info
jfifff:ffrt’ urnished the following information to 8SA

-
SAC, SAN JUAN b2 March 22, 1957
: b7C
SA b7D

I—smmrmomm

Informant stated EPPR
members and sympathizers in The APeo vious
week; however, in his dlscussions with them they have made no
mention of any NPPR activities or any proposals for actlvities.

GIIF

On this contact, the informant furnished the following informatlion
concerning bers and hotels In the Areciho area which are frequented
by prostitttes:

El @lobo Hotel

Informant stated this 1s a hotel in name only and is actually the
residence and place of business for between 20 and 25 prostitutes
who reside there full time. Informant advised he does not know
the owner or operator of this hotel, which 1s located in the
Plaza Mercado in Arecilbo.

Bar Erasumo

Informant stated the Bar Erassmo loceted in Barrio Garrochsles,
Arecibo, is owned by Erasmo (LNU), Informant stated that this bar
is frequented by prostitutes and has two or threec rooms adjacent!
to the bar which are used by these girls to fill dates which they
plck wp in the barp,

1 A
< Sl T ia’ig;

1 21 .0 {wrama
2 4 (LNU) Victim; WSTA
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Bar Ia Canasta

Informant stated that thils Arecibo Bar is & notorlous hangout
for prostitutes in Arecibo, He stated that the bar 1Is located
on the first floor of a bullding and on the second {loor there
are rooms where the glrls entertesln the customers which they
pi¢k up In the bar below,

El Tremendo Hotel

This hotel which 18 located on the Plaza Mercado in Arecibo,
according to the informant, 1s actually a house of prestltution
mascarading under the name of a hotel., He stated shere are between
8 and 10 girls who regide at this hotel and who are svailable at
any time for business.

Ia Gran Parada

According to the informant this bar 1s located on the larwes-
Arecibo Highway and 18 a hangout for prostitutes in thet area,
He stated there aye no rooms in the bullding in which the

bar i8 located but there are rooms nearby whieh the prostitutes
use to entertain the customers which they procure in the bar.

Informant ptated most of the prostituﬁh in the Arecibo area are
procured by the madems 1ln the various bare and hotels and generally
come from the country surrounding Arecibo. He stated mogt of

these girls are between 18 and 25 years o0ld., According to the
informant the standard fee varies between three and gseven dollars
for the girl and three for the room. According to the Informant
the prostltutes keep the entire amount which ia pald to them and

in most cases ghe has no pimp and there 1is no transportation of

the girls except from the area aurrounding Arecibo into the

Arecibo metropolitan ares.

(LNU), Victim; WSTA

r 7
Informant statedr_ is a native of Arecibo and that pic
several years ago he was one of the leaders of a group of young b7D
hoodlums In that area who called themsgelves Los Comandog, He
stated this group of men were notorious in the Arcclbo areas for

tal robberles, attacks and other crimes. He stated
[z:f:f:::jgnd,other members of the_ernun wewre sentenced to prison
1t of thege activitles, ! | according to the
informant, following his reclease {rom prison, left Puerto Rico
and has resided in New York Clty untll about one week ago when
he returned to Arecido.




-

when Jmtumed 02

| One of these is and 1s described by b7C
ntormant as being abow years old, tall,

[ lpounds, light complexion, brown eyes, 21T wlth b7D

I ] Kccording to the informant 1s a native
is described
[powms, viack halr,

brown eyes, years old., The infoanLe_tam_mﬁt
immediately upon hls arrival in Areclbo,
Informant stated he has talked

with| since their mtum to Arecibo and

CThe informant stated he was not abie

fbut he belleves That tnls '

certalnYy was true.

b7C
w_ is the informant’s opinion -
that 18 probvably the reason returned to Puerto Rico. D

described lm.he_ln.tamm_mll about years old
pounds, round face, light

Mmalr, browa eyes,]| |

Informant stated in the e

belleves he| [ A& &180 belleves

is armmed, :

Infomant was instructed to attempt o leern £ron| )
|and also what thelr address was im| —

It is suggested that a case be opened concerning thls alleged b7C
violation,

Vuen.tmn_oﬂl TLos Comandos is made in
[

b7D
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5AC, X YORK (105-23955)
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Be Chleage alrtel & Y uw wd as
chove and Chicago tolstype éﬁl ’} Lorved
"MPFR, IB-¥."

ta o2 | j

RO IGIS CaPLng | [ Drlog Ris
t:im,l‘wlxw;&ut was arplayed &k | |
| |

o el LT S
falrly : . : .

he ressathod FEIACA b0 PRLLOvVE ohe misjact
be goaNUy: titn the HPFR or tlat the
sul jeet ever hing fiveerms in bis pouseasion.

Aceording Yo the subjest gave uhe genersl
Ispresatien hid arg pub haxslesy,
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b7C
| b7D
e following Infermants whio Bxe
m'ﬁim ﬁ?ﬁym@e and cersvaln phases of
BOCLVILY . U advieed the ;
_ o Y Bsub ject was
santacted 2/26/57 by SA b2
b7C
-3 - b7D
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WY 105-23955

contacted 2/26/87 by 3A
sontacted 3/8/57 by SA
contasted 3/4/57 by aA

T™he recoris of the m of Crimingsl
Identifiocation, Yeow Yo b Palica Danm

a5 wade avatlabic to sg'
falled to refleot a rec
sub jegt,
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Infereant contact®, 3/14/57 te 3/:0/57.
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current “WEPR sclivity.

-~ Dure ol =TT
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CONF?E\*]‘I’IAL

SYNOPSIS

Nationelist Activities - Local press stabtes beliel ALBIZU
CARPOS soon to be returned to Penitentiary; Police of Puerto
Rico have no informetion concerning a proposed move, Group
of Nationalists commemorated Ponce Masszcre by decorating
graves, JUANITA OJ&DA states ROBERTO JLSUME to be in charge
of Party activifies in svent ot her re-incarceration,

Communist Activities - Study book on Puerto Rico selected;

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and.are. available free of charge. at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

funds for ESTAMNISIAC 3QLFR'S trip to Wew York being col-
lected; FCP Centrol Commitbtee to plan Kay Day celebration;
"peace calendars" being awarded to contributors to ECP,

CONFIIANTIAL
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CONFIDMNT TAL

PUERTG RICO

Nationalist Activities

Pedro Albizu Campos

"EYl Dmparcial,® San Juan daily newspaper, in its issue
for March 21, 1957, carried an article entitled, "ALBIZU to be
transferred soon to the Penitentiary,®  This article stated
that it is believed ALBIZU will be transferred back to the Peni-
tentiary from the hospital, where he has been confined since
November ¢, 1956, following his thirty-day hunger strike, "El -
Imparcial? beses its beliel on the fact that Dr, EDUARDO MONTILIA,
ALBIZU'S physician, hag stated that ALBIZU'S condition is “com~
pletely satisfactory,” and that, "he will not improve more than
he has already.! Accovding to Dr. Montilla's statement, ATBIZU
is very well physically, however, the paralysis of hig left side
pergists, and his mental condition continues as before,

In this copnection, a spokesman for the Bureau of Inter-
nal Security of the Police of Puerto Rico advised on March 22,
1957 that his Buresu had received no information concerning a
proposed move of AIBIZU.

Activities of NWFPR Figures

JUANITA OJEDA MAIDONADO, most active NMationalist at the
present time, accompanied by NATIONALIST PARTY OF PUERTO RICO (NPFR)
figures JULIO DIAZ, ROBERTC JAUME RODRIGUEZ, FELIX MATOS, SALVADOR
GONZALEZ, e2nd by MARIA MARTINEZ JORGE, who joined the group at
Ponce, commemorated the Ponce Massacre on March 21, 1957,  Acti-
vities consisted of -the placing of flowers on the graves of the
Nationalists who died during the armed clash hetween the Nationa~
lists and police Torces on Palm Sunday in 1537, and observation
of a minute of silence, Thereafter the group decorated the

cowz%mm

-2-
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graves of individuals who were killed during the clash betwsen
Nationalists and police on October 30, 1950, at Pefiuelas and Ponce,

There were no untoward incidents,

e

According to a source who has fvrnished reliable infor-
mation in the past, JUANITA OJEDA MALDONADO kas indicated that she
feels she will soon have to return to prison,

Noter  OJEDA has bsen free on $5,000 bond since June,

1955, pending appeal of her seven to ten year seantence

for violation of the Commonwealth Subversive Activities

Law,

OJEDA stated that ROBERTO JAUME RODRIGUEZ, who was re-
leased from the Commonwealth Peniveniiary on 1/28/57, after com-
pletion of sentence for his cctivities during the Pefiuelas ineci-
dent of the 10/30/50 NPFR uprising, will be left in charge of
Party activities in this event, i,e,., collectionr of funds, com-
menorations, stc,

In this connsection, JAUME is reported as having stated
that in his opinion Party activities should be in the open, and
not hidden, in order that people may be aware of the Party, OJEDA
and JAUME expect to commemorate all NPPR anniversaries irn the
future, and hope that each commemoration will be attended by more
and more people, and in that way revive the enthusiasm of old members
and possibly get other pecple in _the party.

cowx%m‘m
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Communist Activities

//www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

e

at b

Activities of FCP Figures

According to a source who has furnished reliable infor-
mation in the past, the PARTIDO COMUNISTA PUERTORRIQUENO (Communist
Party of "Puerto Rico) - PCP Waterfro ion, which met on March
21, 1957, at the home of conducted no businéss , ;.
of importance, Source stated that the book to be used in the
study of the khistory and politics of Puerto Rico has been selected,
and is entitlsd, "Prontuario Histérico de Puerto Rico," {Historical
Handbook on Puerto Rico} by L. Cruz Monclova, noted Puerto Rican
author, .

—— Em ey = e omm

During a recent meeting of the PCF Community Seetion
it was announced that a letter had besn given to ESTANISLAO SOLER
(see WIS 3/13/57) attesting to his faithfulness as a PCP member,
Source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, stated
that PCP members have alreadycollected $35 toward payment of
SOLER'S passage to New York.

A znecial meeting of the PCP Central Coumittee will be
held on an unspecificd date to plan a May Day celebration, Source
reported that FCP Secretary of labor JUAN SAEZ CORLIES is to con-
tact San Juan labor leaders relative to this celebration, in an
attempt to secure their cooperation,

- e m= m em

Source related that "peace calendars,"” and books relating
the story of Benjamin Franklin, are being sent 3¢ individuals who
have contributed funds to the PCP, Approximately thirty calendaxrs
have bsen sent out to date,

CONFI%%%TIAL

-ty

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files.on Puerto Ricans" and,are. available free of charge a



LRI

Copiles:

11 - 14

15
16

17 - 19

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

CONFIDHNTILL

Dissemination of this report:

FBI Headquarters, Washington, D. C,

Assigstant Chief of Staff, G-2, United 3tates Army,
intilles, San Juan, Pusrto Rico

L ~ G-2; USLRTFANT, San Juan, Puerto Rico

1 - G-, United States Army, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
1

1

Director, Inteclligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone

Assigtant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Army,
Washington, U. C.

Corraanding Officer, Port Buchanan, Puerto Rico

1

Digtrict Intelligence Officer, Tenth Naval District,
San Juan, Ruerto Rico ’

DI0, 10ND, San Juan, P. R.

Direetor of Naval Intelligence, Washington, D. C,
Asgictant Chief of Staff {Intelligence), Commander~
ir~Chief, Atlantic Fleet, (Norfollk, Virginia}

e
'

27th District, 0SI, IG, USAF, Ramey LFB, P. R.

2 - Mrcectorate of Special Investigotions, Hl, USAF,
Jzskington 25, D. €,

1 - 27th District 053 IG US~F, Ramey AVB, P. R. ~

1 - Director of Special Investinations Ha, CAirC,
Albrook 4FB, Canal Zone

FBI, New York Division, New York Cilty

I'BI, Chicago Division, Chicago, Illincis

FBI, San Juan Division, Sap Juan, Puerto Rico
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wios de aouiente sn2etividad, miem | Fuerte Rico que preside ¢l doctos

Nationalistas Visitan Cementerio De Ponce En Aniversario De Masacre.

(7 &5 r81705¢ be ‘1 acionalista de®terna, los nacionalistas Julie Diaz,
ONCE, — Desxpuds de varios$bros del Partido Nacionalista YRobCTtOJ- Rodtjguzz, Jzaniéa je-
- r izu Campos, visitaron el | da, Fllix Matos Garees Cajmen

})‘ggagoﬁlt?evescel gementerio Civil | Pérer ¥ Sal_\'ador (;on_zaleg, ars
para depositar ofvendas flovales, daron un minulo de silencio Jreén-|
sobra las tumbas de sus covveligio. | te a Jas tumbas de 10s nueve ar-i
navios abatidos por las balas de Ia | Hres abatidog_a baluzos aquel do-
: Policia en lo que se lama la Mu-J minge ofreciéndoles una oracion
sacre de Ponce, ocurrida hace 204
anox, el 2) de marzo dz 1937, mieq-l
trasx trataban de sAacar una mani-
' festacién en protesta contra el ve-
gimen norteamericano en el pais.

A despecho de ser seguidos de .
cerca por agentes de Segwridad In eL IMPARCIAL

San Juan, Puerto Rice

- P -
T el cler - @ ni irote
z#iloas. no descanso de sus al. misme tiroteo que tuvo lugar en- MAR 2 5 1957

el barvie Macansa, de Pef

‘Lu 10, los nacionalistas se diri- | cerca de la Planta de C:::l;]:os, e:'lv ,%*—1’,& /‘/
gierod a otzo lugar del mismo car. |30 de octubre de 1950, Sohma sem

posgh 0 donde se¢ oneuentran onte- | tumbus también se depnsita'ﬁn

rradod lus restos de otrog compa- | ofrendas florales en silencioso iw—

eros yue pordie i j )
! Jue pe ront la vida en ¢l menaje” pistume,

YIRTIOMALISTS  Vixir Tawes Crmeevany on FwrvessAan.y 9} At acRE °

‘. mecrerec ey o i, | secnciadian,
(,\4?7:1,!(..,4 mﬂnﬂ, L‘z?af Cont é’mﬂ;\/& @Lﬁii}i
fmsg 3 ML&%M arln oona fatlad N Hal [0l L2008 oo des
- ""‘LZ;‘;Q 00“*-1-__: Wy earns, , bt otenset 20 ‘7&0-0-7(\‘,‘.,.5/1(/37 N A
ﬂ’w *”‘W*'fafw&}(nwmmwu:#&cwhﬂ-
"‘*Wg@“‘ﬂ;/ﬂﬁfij G5 o ars, Ha rebeoiollhs PR Liag
Robarcts §). Koclrigooy , fon o Gl | Faly Heain Fono, > e




Transletjion from the Jpanish ffg

El Impareial
San Juan, Puerte Rico

3/21/57

ALBIZU TC BE TRANSFERRED SCON TO THE IENITENTIARY

Although the Department of Justise has not decided offleielly
the notion 1t will take in oonpnection with the President of the Nationalist
eeerww. ... Parky, PFDRO ALBIZU CAIC3, 1t is believed that he will be returned to the
Peni: nntiary aoon, inaamnoh es the information furnished by his physician,
De, FOUARDG KONTILLA, {ndjonted that his condition is "oompletaly satis~
factory,” and that "he will not improve more than he has alreedy improved."

Aaoording to informmtion offered by PORFIRIC DIAZ SANTANA, Direc-
tor of the Probation Offioe of the Department of Justice, at the request
of EL IMPARCIAL, Dr. WONTILIA, in rendering am-acoount of the state of the
health of ALBIZI CA P03, who 18 still confinéd in the Prembyterian Hospital,
states that "the peralysis of the left arm persists; he can move hig leg,
but refuses to talk."” I, Montilla sdds that the patismt "has accepted
the hot immeraion baths, but baa refused physiotherapy, He 1s given a sun
bath evary day in a wheel chair, Physioally he is very well. He eata
well, He aleeps wall, and his body funetions normally, His meatal cone
dition continues as before, He is able to say only a few worda., He has
been provided with a blaskboard to encourageé him to write with his left
hand, but he dves not use it,"

Dr, Montilla went eon to say that "since January, ALRIZU CAL'FOS
bas had two convulaive episodes,” of short duration, from whioh he has
recovered spontanecusly, and with no 11l effecte, He i3 in a very good
humoy, and hes responded well %o treatment,”

Replying to questioms propounded by EI IMPARCIAL relative to the
amount the Government has peid to date for special attentions rendersd to
TTDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS at the Presbyterian Hospital, DIAL 3ANTANA stated
that the firat period of-his hospitalizetion at the Presbyterian Hospital
from ¥arch to Junme, 1956, cost the Department of Justice $5,171.45, and
that his present stay et the hospital has cost $7,287,00 to the present
time, nurses fees having been paid to ¥arch, medicel expenses to February
2lst, and hoapitalization expsnses through Decemher 3lat,

/&!’, ; _— (-;?«J' 7

BIARCHEN .. oy INREYED,.

i ASS\EE? wm]

/e 3 y I/j BERIALLE 0% 2 P, L
N w.fz b NG S,

FRY - Sip JUAN
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informatio ed the following informa-
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the cemetery in Ponce where they deposited I'lowers on
the graves of the National i

ged owers

on the graves of the decessed Nationallsts 1n ¢ ommemoration
of the Ponce Massacre, The group then went to the office
of El Imparcial and from thers a photographer for El
Imparcial accompanied the group to the cemetery where
photographs ken aof the erovp nlaping €lnwens nn>

—=
. is
/7 an 0ld wommTwITO—TTEE—ITET Sympathies ror many
§ .- years but now is at the age where she is not consgidered

by the informant to be dangerous _LD_LELB_SEA:j'it of the
United States. shg plans to
come to San Juall O VISIT them In the near Tuture.

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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Do3gibly in that way new members could be reocruited.

made the statement during the trip that she

iftends to commemorate all of the NFPPR historical

dates in the future in order that people will know

that the NFPR 1s not dead. She stated she hopes to

have a larger group commemorating these events in the

future in order that the old members will again be

enthusiastic about the party and other people will be= n7C
¢ome Interested in 1it, :

b7D

|atatsd no mention was made of the
use of violation during these discussions,
stated no mention was made of & reorganization of the
party, and 1t appears that does not have this in
mind but rather desires tolovevrwdt as many people as
poasible to the commemorations of the NPPR's historical
dates,

MARTIN RODRIGUEZ ATILES

Informant stated that RODRIGUEZ continues to

own and operate the Muebleria Camuyvana. Santurca, and
resldes 1in Puerto

Rleco.

Informant stated that he has known for a

nunber of years as a member and sympathiger ST the Najignalﬁst
Party, He stated he encountered

| [upon see-

ing the inlormant, appeared quite nervous and no mention was

made of NPPR matters at that time, Informant stated he has

not dlscussed _tha NFYR with for several years, but

judging from background In the party, he considers bi7cC
him to atlll Be & Rationalist, b7D

Informant stated he has been acquainted with

Tor a long time. He gstated that was a staunch

Nationalist in the past, and he doés not bslieve he would
change his sympathies,

for a number of years altho%fh he has not seen him

-3 a
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RAFAEL ANGEL BURGOS FUENTES

Informant stated he is well acquainted with
BURGOS and knows him to have been a devoted member of
the Nationalist Party in past years; however, he has
not seen him d uring the past year and does not know
whether he continues his NPPR activities,

JOSE ZACARIAS DIMAS BERMUDEZ RIOS

Informant stated BERMUDEZ has always been con-
sidered a confirmed member of the NPrR and a leader of
that party. He stated that he does not belleve BERMUDEZ
is active in NPPR affairs at the present time.

PAULINO EDUARDO CASTRO ABOLAFIA

Informant advised CASTRO continues to reside
in Calle Carretera, Catano, and is unemployed. Informant
stated CASTRC has for many years been a member and leader
of the NPPR, He stated in the event the NPPR is reorganized,
CASTRO would undoubtedly bse one of the highest leaders.



FD—ZBO {Rev. 2-14~5§}

FBI RADIOGRAM

TO: 0 CHICAGO DATE: _3/29/57

FROM:___SAN JUAN (100-3)

DEFERRED
NPPR; IS-N (BUFILE 62-7721), [ | WHO HAS FURNISHED
RELIABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST, ADVISED SA
ON 3/28/57 HE TALKED WITH EDUARDO LOPEZ VAZQUEZ
(BUFILE 105-13869) ON 3/22/57. LOPEZ STATED HE HAS A CACHE

OF FIREARMS IN OR NEAR CAYEY, P.R. AND ALSO HAS SOME DYNAMITE.

LOPEZ TOLD THE INFORMANT HE STOLE THE DYNAMITE FROM A CON-
(! STRUCTION PROJECT IN THE RIO PIEDRAS - SANTURCE AREA AND
ICATED HE DID THIS WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF

' ﬂ?§£' HE STATED HE TOOK THE DYNAMITE TO CAYEY IN
:A PRIVATE CAR. HE DID NOT INDICATE WHEN THIS THEFT OCCURRED,
_LOPEZ TOLD THE INFORMANT HE KNOWS A MAN WHO HAS MANY GUNS Eic
,FOR SALE AND HE, LOPEZ, IS CONSIDERING THE POSSIBILITY OF 7D

BUYING MORE GUNS FROM THIS PERSON. LOPEZ (GAVE THE INFORMANT
: | THE IMPRESSION THE ARMS AND DYNAMITE ARE HIDDEN ON THE FARM
" OF RAFAEL ANGEL BURGOS FUENTES (BUFILE 100-145273) NEAR CAYEY,

IS OF THE OPINION THESE ARMS AND DYNAMITE ARE FOR

0g SEBY THE NPPR IN THE EVENT OF THE DEATH OF PEDRO ALBIZU

PUEH:AES Lo
p7c el v, Q/U
CODE WORK:_ /)y - AR 67 ,
OPERATOR.__ U & T‘OD- 3 2Pl

d outside the Bureau,

If the intelligence contained in the
it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in - order to protect t Bureau’s eryptographic

Aael27 S

B T I S PR, e G s s w1l - P R R )
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CAMPOS (BUFILE 105-11898), ALTHOUGH LOPEZ DID NOT MAKE
THAT STATEMENT., THE INFORMANT ADVISED LOPEZ ALSO VISITED

b7C
b7D

THE NATURE OF THAT VISIT WAS NOT KNOWN TO THE INFORMANT,
NO PLANS FOR IMMEDIATE VIOIENCEW% DISCUSSED BY LOPEZ
WITH THE INFORMANT. THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS BEING
DISSIMINATED LOCALLY TO THE POPR AND OTHER INTELLIGENCE

AGENCIES,
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sAd b2 3/14/57
b7icC

8A b7D

P8l

CONTAGYED 3/13/57 «By A¢ Bo Qoabdey, Jayuya,

Rosults 1518t

e
- 10 activitys still iives same place works same
niase In Coa when he bothers to go to the sters,
L o NPPR activitys same address and businssse
(relative) no speocifio knowledge ef any NPPR

L—__\M\w—b lnnd Insular Rep) ts try to getv released

aJp palabra¥, es he has no definite t that 4is th
talk in the valley, is » deadly emea yof and 80
stated in cours, '

151230 no info re any firearms er bullets in area,
Exaacsratuix

oy

Aot Sprefus

k7C

SEA
H‘CHED_.‘...E,__!NDEJ(ED._\.. .

SERIALIZED L . ke -

MAR19Q 19577




3/28/57
Alretel
keglatered’
| T0 DIRBCTOR, il (62-7721)
FROM SAC, HT: YURE (100-7689)

NPPR
IS=N

I:70reAnt contacts, 3/21.27/57.

I
_ ﬁtntT']

Lwaﬁ wHuld eppen 1In Puerto Rico and hing

does 1t ae 2 vig mistake, According to the

Puerto le are not reapending to the xationaliat

cBuBe , mMid that the NPFR should change 1ts m;a and

try to Liate the Puerto Rican Qovernment whe

eould hide ili-i feelings until the time is ripe.

also said ilwl LYDIA COLLAZO 1s working as though
be & good leadar for the future.

180 advised tha axXpressec b2
an mwnatW!t Cubs £ r men Lo join
the forces o IDEL CASTRO. thought thet ir FIDEL biC
CASTRO wing ™ Caba the WMationalicts will have a chanoe 7D
in Puerto Hico,

that he had read
1n & newa I T LIk IOVE Tt HIR0Y. FRYIN of Puertc Llen

was coming 2 INv bug ca\d not producc the newspaper o
““1“ thiw td‘ ﬂ..ﬁ‘*mnt

__|nmd o
further iniSreaTion (0 report concerning NPPI sotivitics.

3 < Chicago (105a98) cm’ ) (=)
. 9) (R , . L
, '« San Jue:. £“rs-3)i ; S //
- Washing: oy Tield Info) (&) T g
00~ y-,. | SEARCHED . e tvizsrs - b

| esnialzzf e D

9) /
810 %4/4
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STANDARD FORM MO, 84

‘"Oﬁice Memo’&mdum « UNITED ST?IES GOVERNMENT

0 - SACG, SAN JUAN (100-3) DATE: Y /2/57
FROM : SA oiC
7D
SUBJECT: NPPR
IS - N
On 3/27/57, PSI, who has not
furnished gufficlent INrormacion to devermine his reliability,
advised SA that he encountered RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ
several days earlier and MEDINA reported he was working very

hard trying to sell books "for the cause," meaning the NPPR,
accordlng to the PSI, MEDINA indicated that he had written
several of these books himself and that he was selling them
for $1 a copy but without too much_success. The PIT stated
ontinues to reslde af
MEDINA 18 usually WXL OresSged 1Nl @ DUSINESS

nd carries a brief case containing the literature he sells,

The PSI related he had read in "E1 Mundo"” of the

NPPR commemoraticn of the "Ponce Massacre” on 3/21/57 and
pointed out that one of the particlipants, FELIX MATOS BERNIER,
was well known to him. The PSI commented that MATOS has always
been consldered by the NPPR to be 1ts leader in Caguas due to

'+ hils sincere devotion to the attalnment of Puerto Rico's inde-

© pendence, MATOS 1s considered an intelligent person and aware
of current sltuations in the political fileld to the extent that
he can advlse which path the NPPR should take for the greatest
effect. The PSI claimed that MATOS had stated in the past that
he does not favor vlolence unless as an absolute desperatlion
gesture or should there be the possibllity of winning a general
revolt. MATOS has stated 1n the past that the NPPR should con-
duct 1tself along the lines of an opposing political party and

8 - SAN TITANT
\ W

1l -

1 -

1- sier .

1 - .

1 - / e f "} bl f/p‘ o Ca

N

REW:jcr, B2 -eyxmmu“w,;;;t S

(8) ) SIMALLES . ..
b7C - T

b7D :i:




These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

SJ 100-3

.not as a "bandlt gang" to which the citizens are afraid
" to affillate themselves. This line of reasoning by MATOS

had been met with ridicule and disfavor by many of the.

; NPPR members at the time; however, MATOS never lost the

confidence of the NPPR for his position.

The PSI continued that the NPPR has only had
three members consldered as such in Caguas. In addition
to MATOS, the leader, there 1s PABLO MOYA MENDEZ and RAMON EMETERIO
FIGUEROA ARES, The latter, lknown to the PSI as EMETERIO FIGUEROA,
has always been considered the most violent by the NPPR and one
not to be trusted., The PSI advised that he encountersd MATOS
several months ago and learned from him that FIGUEROA had recently
returned to Puerto Rlco from New York and was "acting crazy.,"

In response $t0 Agent'!s Ilnqulry, the PSI advised
that he was well acquainted wilith MILTON HADY URBINA DIAZ
from Gua bo, P.R., and that he 1s considered by the NPPR
to be a "disciple" of JUAN ANTONIO CORRETJER rather than PEDRO
AILBIZU CAMPOS, The PSI reported that URBINA 1s an NPPR
sympathizer, but has not actively participated in Party
activities.
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SYNOPSIS

Naticnalist Activitles - RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ selling
books M"for ithe cause."”  FELIX MaTOS HERWIER considered
NPPR leader in Caguaos area, JUANITA OJZIDA nlanning to
commemorate birth date of José de Diego, SIUARDO 1LOFPEZ
VAZQOUEZ reported to bave atated he has cache of firearms
and dynanite,

Communist Activities ~ "The Defeated," book by CESAR
ANDREU concerning NPFR attempte to gain independence for
Puerto Rico, to be used in TV program; FCP section
meetings discuss funds, ANDREU'S book, strike at El
Imparcial; members expresgs belief Smith Act cases will
be dismissed, PABIO GARCIA and JORGE MAYSONET hospi-
talized,

CONF L
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PCERTO RICO

Nationelist Activities

Activities of NPFR Figures

The following information concerning NPEFR flgures was
furnished by a seurce who has not furnished sufficient information
to determine his reliability:

RANON MEDINA RAMIREZ, one~time Aoting President of the
Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico (NFFR) is trying to sell
books *for the causs," i.e,, for the NPFFR, f4Aocording to
source, MEDINA indicated that he had written several of these
books himself end was selling them for $l.(0 a copy, but
without too much succsss,.

FELIX ¥MAT03 BERNIER, one of the NPFR members who took part

in the N¥PR commemoration of the "Poncs Massacre" on March
21, 1957, has, according to source, always been consgsidered by
the NPPR to be its leader in Caguas. Source advised that
MATOS had stated in the past that he does-not favor violence
unless as an absolute desperation gesture, or should there be
the possibility of winning a gensral revolt, MATOS has
stated in the past that the NPFR should conduct itself along
the lines of an opposing political party, This line of -
reasoning has met with disfavor by many ¥PFR members, MATOS,
"howover, has never lost the confidence of the NPIR,

- = e = am

According to a source who has furnished reliable informa-
tion in the past, JUANIT» OJEDA,active WPFR figure in the Rio
Piedras, Puerto Rico, area is reported to be planning a commemor-
ation of the bvirth date of JOSE DE DIEGO, Puerto Rican poet,
writer, and independence leader, at San Juan, on April léth.
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Wea pons

EDUARDC LOFEZ VAZCUEZ, 30-~year old NIZFR figure from
Cayey, Puerto Rico, whose econviction following the 10/30/50 NPFR
uprising wag reversed, and who was acquitted of gharges of viola-
tion of the Commonwealth subversive activities law following the
3/1/5l NPFR attack on the Congress of the United States, is reported
by a souree who has furnished reliable informetion in the past to
nave stated that he has a cache of firearms snd some dynamite in
o near Cavey, Puerto Rico.

I0PEZ reportedly knows a man who has guns for sale and
is considering the possibility of buying more guns from this person,

Officers of the Police of Puertio Rico who have conducted -

extensive investigation in the Cayey area have besn unable to subg-
tantiate the above allegations,

CONFI IAL



|

sretfiles.net/.

)

Ty, LA e

These documents are part of the_ p_roje_\ct "The FBI Files on Pue_rto Ricans..and ailable fr

CONFIH%&%IKL

Communist Activities

Activities of FCP Figures

During a recent meeting of the PARTIDO COMUNISTA FJER-
TORRICUENO (Communist Party of Puerto Rico - FCP) Waterfront Sec-
tion, Smith Act defendant CESAR ANDREU IGLESIHS (one-time PCP
Secretary Gensral who was digsmissed from the Central Committee in
September of 1953, and reduced to the position of rank and file
member because of moral indiscretion with a fellow party member)
discussed his book, "Los berrotados."

"Los Derrotados," (The Defeated), is a novel concerning the
attempts of the NPFR to gain independence for Puerto Rice,
and is anti-American in tone.

ANDREU stated that he had been approached by cpe of the
directors who prepares the broadcasts on the Commonwealth Government
TV station and this individual had made him a lucrative offer for
his book and had agreed to all of Andreu's stipulations.,  ANDREU
atated that the book is to be used in approximately June of this
year, and exprogsed amagement in the keen interest that the govern-
ment had in his book, ANDREU stated that he feels that this is
an indication that there will be no Smith Aet trials due to the
attitude of the Puerto Rican government,

Puring the meeting, PCP Secretary General and Smith Act
defendant RAMCN MIRABLL made the statement that he agreed with ANDRE,
pointing out the additional fact that NIEVES [ADILLA, wife of Smith
Act defendant PABLO GARCIA, had finally been accepted into the Com-~
monweslth Department of Fducabion after years of trying, whieh
appeared to MIRABAL to be ancther factor wmointing towards the dis~
migsal of the 3:ith Act cases against the eleven FCP leadera.

O .

During a recent meeting of the PCP Central Committee on
March 28, 1957, PCP Secretary General RAMON IIRABLL stated that the
continuing strike at San Juan newspaper EL IMFLRCIAL {in which PCP

CONF 'TAL
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rank and file member RAFAEL, ROMERO is involved = WIS 2/27/57) 13 a
very important issue, that the Party has to be careful because EL
DMPARGIAL has, in the past, been very helpful in promoting the
cause of the Independence Party of Puerto Rice {PIP), and the
management of the newspaper and the leaders of the striking labor
union at EL INPIRCIAL are all members of the PIP, For this reason
the PCP should refrain from teking sides in the controversy, but
should adopt an impartial ettitude in order not to aliemate either
the newspaper or the union.

¥

A source who has furnished reliable information in the
past related that during the last reguler weekly meeting of the
PCP Waterfront Section, discussion concerned funds, the strike at
EL IMPARCTAL, and CESAR ANDREU'S book, Study of the Historical
Handbook on Puerto Rico commenced under the leadership of JUANW
SAREZ CORLLES, FCP Secretary of Labor and Smith aAct defendant,

Another source stated that the main topic of discuasion
at the last regular meeting of the Community Section of the PCP
concerned the strike at EL IMPARCIAL.

- = = . = m

According to sources, two PCP Smith Aot defendants have
been hospitalized - JORGE MAYSONET HERNAWDEZ in the Municipal Hos-
pital for a hernia operation, and PABLO GARCIS RODRIGUEZ becauge of
an as yet undiagnosed, and reportedly serious, ailment - in the
local Veterans lospitel,

CONPIDMNTTIAT
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Dissemination of this report:

Coples:

1l ~ 2 FBI Headquarters, Washington, D. C.

3 - 7 Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Army,
Antilles, San Juan, Puerto Rico

!

G-2, USARPANT, San Juan; Puerto Rico

G-2, United States Army, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Direetor, Intelligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zoune
Assistant Chief of Stafi, G-2, United States Army,
Tlashington, D C.

Commanding Officer, Fort Buchanan, Puerto Rico

ok e
' b

1

& = 10 District Intelligence Officer, Tenth Waval District,
San Juan, Puerto Rico

1 -~ DI0, 10D, San Juan, P. R,

1 « Director of Naval Intelligeunce, 'lashington, D. C,

1 ~ Agsistant Chief of Staff- (Intelligence), Commander-
in-Chief, Atlantic Fleet, (Norfolk, Virginis)

11 - 14 27ch District, 08I, IG, U34F, Ramey .LFB, P. R.

2 -~ Directorate of Special Investigation, Hy USAF,
Washington 25, D, C, -

1 - 27th District 0SI IG USAF, Remey AFB, P. R. ~

1 - Director of Special Investigations, Ha CAIrG,
Albrook AF¥B, Canal Zone

15 FBI, New York Division, New York City
16 FBI, Chicago Divigion, Chicago, Illinois

17 - 19 FBI, San Juan Division, San Juan, Fuerto Rico
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S4C, SAN JUAN

st

SLCURITY LNFORNANT

b2
biC
b7D

L/3/57

who has furnished relisble information

in the following information to
SA on 4/2/57%
Informant stated he visited) ‘\\\\

gtated that the Nationalists who attend this commemoration
w11l have to be very careful in order not to give the

police any reason for arresting themnm.

identifly this voman,
E(with nstes)
fxpeR)

WBHs ot
(5)

did not

-
- = P 4
//cfy -3 -
E PRR a E e ,‘,.}..-.--
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4/3/57

SAC, 8AN JUAN
SA b2
) b7C
%m 070
0a 3/22/57)| who has furnished

reliable inforwation In the
following information to SA

T

(with notes)
TS {NPPR)




The group then jourmeyed to the office of "El
Mundo" in Ponce where they left & press release which
contained the names of the persons in the group and the
detalla of their pleseing floweras on the graves of the
deceased Netlonalists in commemoration of the Ponce
Massacre, The group then went to the office of "El
Imparcial’ where they left a aimilar measago. A
photographer for “El Imparcial” then accompanied the
group to the cemetery where photographs were taken of the

group placing flowers on the gravea, Thereafter, the b2
group went to the home of ANA MARIA CAMPO3, sister of
PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, where they stayed a short while b7C

before returning to San Juan, .

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

JUANITA OJEDA made the comment during the
i trip that the NPPR must commemorate all of the historical
. dates which have significance to that party. 8She stated
that 1t 13 her hope that at each succeeding ecommemoration
there will be more and more NPPR participants. S8he
atated that 1t 1s her desire to demonstrate to the
- Puerto Rican people that the NFPR is not dead, and in
' that way, the interest of the NPPR membsrs who have not
- been agctive for gome time will be revitalized and
poaslbly new members can be brought into the party,

stated that at no time during thla
trip to Porice was violence diacussed and therse were no
incidents during the trip and all proceeded peacefully.
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b2
B7C
b7D

LIPI3

Informant stated that during the previcus two
weeks, he haa made numerous inquiries througho o
Obrerg pegarding the present whersadouts of He
atate® e has located a number of personSwho are ascquainted
with howgver, none of them admit to knowing his
pregent whereabouta. Informant stated that from all b7C
indications, is no longer in Puerto Rico, but has
left for the United States. Informant stated 1y  °7P
person who would possibly know the addrege of in
d States in

ormant has rellable informatfion that

the money to travel to the United State
ibe ] about
pounds | » dark complexion, r,
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V/2/51

Alir-tel

Reglstered
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (62-7710)
PRON SAC, [&W YORK ( 100-7689)

XPPR
IS«N

San Juar teletype to the muresu and N%;? .;tm, 3/19/57, and

stated thit he planned %o co
the MWWILM of Justive to d‘“mmrﬂ-m"“h

needed Lo retentifty M, 17 8o,

when,

YO suggests

P.R. Dept, of Just

h Rddress be fioniahed

b2

k7C

b7D

-

2° m:‘ TR [

?gi’nn,m

Aha/or ?/'/a//a/d S a

mnrxeo -
LLED . *’

4 - 1957
upN

ZEARCHED..
SERIALIZEGFA.




s‘:mm FORM MG, £4

R Oﬁice Memo’:zndum

on 3/29/57
~An tha nag;

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO SAC (with notes) DATE: L4 /4/57
FROM : gp b2
SUBJECT; | | bicC

b7D

whe hags furnished reliable information

/f
!

Informant advis
and was told by
an article abou

Turnished the followling 1nformation to SA
that ha haa

read ﬂ EE g_ocaI p‘Jress
ration of E“PYy a group

of Nationallsts. seemed quite pleased by this and
stated that if he own this was going to take place he
would have sent some persons from to take part in this

comnemoratlio;
or commemo~
TACLONn O ) .
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In isited the two personsg during his trip
to and learned from them that they are unem-
pl - e not participating in any NPPR activitles at

the present time.
ce: LI00-3 (NPPR)

b2
k7C
p7D
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b2
b7C n7C
b7D 07D

Informant advised he vislted
and she stated she recently received a letter fram|
and all i1s well wilth him, No mention was de

of NPPR activitles being carried on by|

Informant stated on he visited| |
and she advised him |
| biC

b7D

Informant stated that onl |2F vigitedl |
I er |

Inform e d that]
and also] |
oLl
[stated that when
ve n ghe gfenvered £he reaann A "o

Lmv I Tnformam_m::n_e_d_l

| and has been unabie %ol |
Informant
[IoTograpn o1 [whIch 18 being exhibited

biC
b1D
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ETARDARD FORM NO. §4
e

- ‘Oﬁice Memo%ndz;m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC DATE: 1"/3/57
EROM ] SA h2
SUBJRCTs biC
b7D
on 1#/2/57! |who has furnished reliable informa]
o e ed the followilng information to SA
NPPR

Infommant stated that during hls conversationg with members
of the NPPR group in Areclbo during the previous week he has
recelved no indications that this group 1s carrying on any
activities of that party or planning any activities,

| |(INU) - VICTIM; WSTA
Informant stated he talked with

week and learned that the laat address af which|
in the 1. 8 |

He statﬂd_b.n-_"n.ﬂ_nni‘._a.bleltto deternine definitely on which
airline raveled from New York to Puerto Rileo,
bt he helloaves 11 wan Pan American, and he feels sure that

Imprisoned Nationallst, Iram vhe vime ol tnelr

val in Puerto Rico unt
now_reside In/
| ,

cct “16:_1 (NPPR)

OF-I8 (GLIF] Sap s e P Jo
e T L T e
(u) . I; L ﬁ@w mil L}
APRIS R
Y RBI-SR U
- 271
Sy
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b2
b7C

b7D

Informant stated 'T who 18 a

close friend ofl [[arrived In Areclbo irom the U, S.
several days ago and tney have gether continually aince
hisg arrival. Informant stated has been engaged in

er o

criminal activitiles for a pumb years and 1s known to have
been engaged as 1n the Arecibo area and alsc 1n the
U, S.
GLIF

Informant stated he has a friend who 1s g narcotics user and
this person recently stated that 1t has become quife difficult
end dangercus to obtain drugs In the San Juan area because of
the very close vigllance of the pollce. He alsostated that
the narcotles pushers in the San Juan area are cutt helr

—deos congiderablv and for thege reasons he 18 now

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.



4/8/57
Alr-tel
Reglste cd

TO DIRECTOR, Ful (62-7721)
FRON SAC, MEZL YOUK (100-7689)

NPPR
I3~

Informant contacts, 3/28/57 to A/3/57.

The fellowing informants advised during the
above pariod that they had mo information to report concerning
NPPR tctivities in the NYC area:;

3 - Bureau {i2< RM
y cmmcgga((lognl }((Il):.t‘o) { )

€ Qe N oo I L T

1 « NY 100-768 D2

b7C

7D
TPRSAJY ‘//ﬁ/g/ Wf M

(8)
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Y
RECTOR, FBI (62-7721 o2
3 2 » FBL (62-7721) W/s/5T .
= SAC, NEW YORK (100-7689)
Bl P70
B NPPR
I5-N

Re New York letter to Director, 12/4/56, and San Juan
letter to Director, 3/15/57.

On who iable
information in the pa: - SA that during
& conversation wit on that date, sd
—thae fallawine padditIonal InTormation eoncerning
referred to be in referenced lqtte (]
__/
Informant
was uncertain whether this propertiy ls & residence or a businessy
a8 ta nt, +t is noted that informent hes previously sadvised
might own & business in Puerto Rioo, possibly a
NYO letter,
2=Bureau (627721} (RM) L
2sSan Juan (100-3) (KPPR) (RM) W//é)/g/ G tefned
l-New York ' .
l-New York {(7-3} //5,/ ,_;5 s

l1-New York {IUU=70CY]

r-
i1
ADL mel P2 catfe lth
D nob JL;' j b7C

07D .-:"‘;1: M T uy 1/

Ly ey e
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b2

biC

b7D
NY 100-7689

advised that in his opinion

spped i sincerely in furnish rmation
about Informant atated that did not
change any of the details concerning this 1 1l since

the previous tlas he mentioned him to the informant,

San Jusn is ceutlioned that |appeara to have
not speken of this matter to anyone other than the informant,
It 1z suggested that this be nted ont




ETANDARD FORM HO. 64 ‘

O]fﬁce Memo’&mdz&m e UNITED srgxs GOVERNMENT )

TO . SAC SAN JUAN (200-3) % pate; 3/1/57
1 o)
FROM  :Spl |
b7C _
SUBJECT; NPPR=Violehge B7D ol
bL7C
Reference Heno to SAC from SA dated 3/2/57. | 3‘1
Above refersnged memo refe T  MEMO #225 dated 3/2/57. '(This is to ‘
advisel thet BIS Detecti Mayaguez Zone PR advisedsand furnished

or permitted the study of his memo To Ch&af of Intermal Security S,n dJuan dated
%éz_‘é? siich reports bhe results of their investiggtion completed 3/6 i,
ointad out that they could not say so in their report but it wes his
gincere belédf that the complainant is very predudicial in his feelings toward
subject, He felt during tbe investigation that what had occuredéd was not true.
The memo which is very lengthy will be sent to the S;n Juan office through the
usaal chammels and the following is not a word for word summary of Ths memo bub
merely a synopsis, In brief the investigation did not prove of disprove the
ariginal complaint. Tye police found no evidence of target practice or that
a gun was uvsed in the area, But they did learn that the territory would make
an excellent spot for sush a practice since it is wvery sheltered; noone resides
in the immediate vicinity and a large waterfall destroys much of the noise,

J

[who furnished funda-
. meribally the same information except it now is about 50 shois that he heard.
Q advised persommually that when he was asked to stand in the same place wh
Qe heard the shots and thkll them where he heard them come from he +usse
\ @ﬁ' made a 3/L circle with his amms more or Yess in the direction of the
X farm of subject which is only 12 acres in size. The farm according to persons’
near and the Police is apparently abandoned and the house is locked and barred,

[ Frohs
and one other man abont 5:00pm 2724 leaving the farm, Subject appeared to be mad|
about, somethine and she claims it was becauss he had been waiting all day to
LAccording to
Is a Tocal FIP, They did not interview. Tyey spoke
the noise emenated with negative res
Department of Health employse-Negative. '

The investigation took place at The
Police intervlmd orlg, complainamt and he 1UrniSned YU aaneTita) in-
. \ %) i 2 = e

/

This completed the investiagtion.
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STANOARD FORM N, 84 ’ ‘

O]fﬁce Memomndzzm s UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO SAC o DATE: 4/3/57
FROM : 3SA B7C
SUBJECT: 7D

an f ahe 21iable information
| |ne nas been in contact
with the various membersS oI Thé NIrRX 1Nl Arécibo durlng the
previous week; however, there has been no discusalon of NPPR
matters and no plans for activities,.

(ENU) - VICTIM; WSTA {31-236)

Informant stated he attempted to contact
previous week but was told that

Informant
stated one oI the Tirst persons ag: T} asked when
he arr] New Yo ' nformant
stated wWaS & narcotica user prior vo his departure

for the U, 5. several years ago and although he has not seen
tn Pnevwtn Risn . W

[Informant stated he will

upon his return to Arecibo from Santurce.

co! ’ﬁ)fo-% (NPPR)

PCI)

WEH : pinif ':
(4)

APRE 157

FBI - SAN At

(&D ‘1
TPy
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Director, FBI 4/8/57

. 7
i’S&C, San Juan piC
b7D

 NPPR
IS-N

Re Chicago airtel to fhe Bureau dated 1/34/57, setting
forth information obtained from rongerning
BE o1 _Whlch he f egedly overheard between
concerning NPPR funds and ge ng help from Thé DOMINICAY

epublic,

8 interviewed
stated he does
ke apecilic conversation relerred to 1n referenced Chicage

=

by SA's
not recall t

- =

(] e OnlyY InNIiniean Nng O& xnedy ] NI CAFO WAS

AN O Severs DCCASIONS pilereg Nio Ass1STANCE TO|
|
stated he does not know whethsr had any
official connec th the govermment of the Republic
and he offers of assistance were personal offers
of aid, instance when the Chicago
N group of suspect »

being an informant for the FBI,
ake some action agains

Was
get rid
ed he declined
this ofTer and no Turther mention was made o added that
S8 no call receiving any aid, financial or oth se, from
stated he recalls ha received information from an
t in 1949 and 1950, PEDRO AIBIZU CAMPOS sent
veral occasions
tated it was his
reasion that [donated large sums of money to the NPPR and
0 ALBYZU CA during that period,

S0SEIDLY

-

sf/égf/

is a wealthy -
Puerto Rican engineer-contractor living In fhe Domintcan Republic,
He has been a contributor to the NPPR in the past and PRDRO

nou-~pa; st at the
| |rm mﬂgﬁ}r“ to 8/21/457
2 - Buresau (02~ egistered)
1 < Chicago Registered) .-
1l -/ San Juan ~3) SRR /

WD ab
(}4 . /‘-rfz"i,,_g:“';;\_'_. DT/
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atated he has no information to indicate
there ha direct connection between the NPPR and
.the Dominican govermment or persons in the Dominioan Republic,
!l:lth the exception of that set Lorth above. :




CONFL%IAL .

WEEELY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY

April 10, 1957

PUERTC RICO AND VIRGIN ISLANDS

FPROPERTY OF FBI

This report and its contents-
are loaned to you by the FBI,
and neither it nor its contents
are to be disgtributed outside

of agency to which loaned. @RCHED_. INDEXE; ]
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SYNOFPSIS

Nationalist Activities - New trial ordered for OSVALDO
PEREZ, MARTINEZ, JUANITA OJEDA conbinues activities,
CARTOS PAOILIA RODRIGUEZ, in interview with Buenos Aires
publication MUNDO ARGENTINO, stated among other things
that political prisoners in Puerto Rico are tortured by
United States troops, stc,

Communist Activities - Section meetings discussed funds;
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preparation of a labor bulletin; strike at Il Impsrcial,
PCP Smith Act defendant P4BLO GARCIA suffering from Hodgkinsg
disease; JORGE MAYSONEY observed in down-town San Juen,

CONF TAL
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CONFIDJNT IAL

PUERTO RICO

Nationalist Activities

Prosecution

The Supreme Court of Puerto Rico has ordered a new trial
in-the case of OSVALDO FEREZ MsRTINE?Z who was sentenced on April
11, 1951 at Ponce, Puerto Rico to serve ten to twenty years at
bard labor for murder in the Tirst degree.

FPEREZ, who was involved in the Ponce incident of the
10/30/50 NATIOMALIST PARTY OF FUERTO RICO (NFFR) uprising, was one
of the individuals convieted for the murder of Police Corporal
AURELIO MIRANDA, and has been free on $5,000 bond gince 1/28/53,
pending avppeal of the murder conviction,

bdctivities of NFPR TFigures

NPPR leader JUANITA OJEDA, who is reported by a sourcse
who hes furanisied reliable information in the past to be continuing
her fund-~raising activities in the metropolitan area, took gifts of
clothing, during the past week, te several NPFR members wheo are
currently incarcerated in the Commonwealth Penitentiary at Rio
Piedras, Puerto Rico.

Source reported that she is golng shead with her plans
to commemorate the birth of Puerto Rican patriot and indepsendence
advocate, Jogé de Diego, on April 1éth,

R e .

According to a local columnist, CARLOS PADILLA RODRIGUTZ,
gelf-styied Sub-Secrefary of Foreign Affaifs of the NPPR, in a

CCRFIIDENTTAL
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CONFI TAL

recent interview with MUNDO ARGENTING, a Buenos Aires publication,
stated among other things that political priscners in Puerto Rico
are tortured by United States troops; that there is no freedom of
the press-in Puerto Rico; that the Nationalist Party does not believe,
or engage, in terrorism, and that there are more than a thousand
political prisoners serving eighty year sentences,

The columnist, who degcribed the interview as gibberish,
related that the above interview appeared in MUNDO ARGENTING follow~
ing faverable publicity received by Mayoress Folisa Rincén de
Gautier of San Juan, on her good~will tour of Latin America,

PADTLLA  one-time University of Puerto Rico student who
was involved in the San Juan Post Office incident of the 10/30/50
NPPR uprising, has been sojournicg in various Latin American coun-
trisg since his releass from imprisconment, and has been propagan~
dizing for independence for Puerto Rico,

GONFI%MAL
-3~
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CONF IAL

Communist Activities

Meet ings

According to @ source whe has furnished reliable informa-
tion in the past, the last meeting of the PARTIDO COMUNISTA PUER~
TORRTAUERO {FCF) Waterfront Section discusssd funds, continued the
study of the history of Puertc Rico, and talked sbout printing a
labor bulletin to be distributed among all organized workers ir or-
der to orient them in the improvement of the labor movement.

Another source reported that at a meeting of the FCP Com-
munity Section on April 2, 1957, PCP Chairmen JUAN SANTOS RIVERA
proposed that GILBERTO CONCEFCION DE GRACIA, Fresident of the Inde-
pendence Party of Fuerto Rico (PIP) be contacted by RAFAEIL ROMERO,
rank and file ICF member, an employee of EL IMPARCIAL, and member
of the Graphic Arts Brotherhood currently on strike at EL IMPARCIAL.
The purpose of this meeting with CONCEPCION, according to JANTOS,
would be to explain to him that TIL IMPARCIAL has been a spokesman
Tor the PIP and is the only newspaper fighting for the cause of the
PIP, SANTOS intimated that he hoped that once CONCEPCION was
approached and apprised of the situvation, he wouid use his in-
fluence in settling the current strike at EL THPARCIAL.

Activities of PCP Figures

PCP Smith 4ct defendant PABLO GARCL. RODRIGUEZ, recently
diagnosed as suffering from an advanced case of Hodgkins Disease, -
departed Aprili 3, 1957, en route to the New England Center Hospltal,
in Boston, Massachusetts, where he will be under observation for
several weeks, ' '

FCP Smith Act defendant JORGE M:iVSONET HERNANDEZ, who was
hospitalized last week, was recently cobserved in down-town San Juan,

P e——
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CONF TIAL

Dissemination of this report:

Copies:

11 - 14

15
16
17 - 19

FBI Eeadquarters, Washington, D, C.

Assistant Chief of Staff, G~2, United States Army,
Antilles, San Juan, Puertc Rico

G~2, USARFANT, San Juan, Puerto Rico

-2, United States Army, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Director, Intelligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Asgistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Army,
Mashington, D. C, :

Commanding Officer, Fort Buchanan, Puerto Rico

bt o [
1)

1

Digtrict Intelligence Qfficer, Tenth Naval District,
San Juan, Puertc Rico

1 - DI0, 10D, San Juan, P, R,

1 - Dire¢tor of Naval Intelligence, “Jashington, D. G,

1 - Assistant Chief of Staff-{Intelligence}, Commander-
in-Chief, Atlantic Fleet, {Norfolk, Virginia)

27th District, 0SI, IG, USAF, Remey »fB, P. Re

2 = Directorate of Specizl Investigation, Wl USLF,
Hushington 25, D. C. -

1 -~ 27th District 0SI IG USAF, Ramey AFB, P. R. ~

1 - Director of Special Investigations, Hg CAlirC,
Albrook AFB, (Canal Zone

FBI, New York Division, New York City

¥BI, Chicago Division, Chicage, Illinois

FBI, San Juan Division, San Juan, ruerto Rico

CONFﬁ?é?PL&L



FD-280 (Rev. 3-14-58)

-FBI RADIOGRAM

‘TQ;_BUREAU, CHICAGO, SAN JUAN DATE:_4/%/57
FROM:___ NEW YORK

¢

ww.prsecretfiles.net/.

DEFERRED

NPPR, IS - N. RE BU TYLEPHONE CALL TO NY APRIL 9, 57, RE
NYLET TO THE BU APRIL 3, 57. FOR THE INFO 3J AND CG, ON

MARCH 25, 57 AN ANONYMOUS LE TTBR POSTMARKED NY WAS RECEIVED

BY NY CONCERNING THIS LETTER STATED

WAS "AN ACTIVE MEMBER OF THE NPPR",

LETTER ALSO STATED " RECENTLY I WAS INFORMED THAT HE

WAS SAYING THAT THEY WERE PLANNING ANOTHER p7c

SHOOTING TO OCCUR AS SOON AS THEY GOT THE ORDERS"; THE

LETTER ADDED " I-LL KEEP YOUT INFORMED AS I GET THE INFO"

[ -\\\Z
Sonr “
- .

L

b2

AND WAS SIGNED ™A FRIEND OF THE LAwW®., U®FFORTS ARE CONTINUING

[ 4
4

BY THE NYO TO DETERMINE THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL WRITING
THE ABOVE MENTIONED LETIER. THREE OTHER LETTERS ANONYMOUS IN

NATURE APPARENTLY IN THE SAME HANDWRITING HAVE BYEN RECEIVED

CONCERNING IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT THESE ANONYMOUS

LETTERS MAKE MENTION OF THE FACT THAT IS HAVING

FAMILY DIFFICULTIES AND RECENTLY WENT TQ PUERTO RICC TO BRING

CODE WORK: MRK URE,
OPERATOR..__ MRK NN 3 (s ) ¢ SNy oI

If the intelligence contained in the above - Me the Bureay,
it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrd % 52)'s cryptographic
systems. # 161 - . S '

11¢57 P.M./9th




RADIOGRAM FROM NEW YORK TO BUREAU,
CHICAGD AND SAN JUAN RE NPPR

BACK HIS WIFE AND CHILD WHO HAD LEFT HIM., ATTENTION OF 3J

IS CALLED TO NY AIRTEL TC SJ MARCH 28, 57 CAPTIONED

SM ~ N" REQUESTING SJ TO DE TERMINE

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

HIS PRESENCE AT PR. |HAS RETURNED TO NY

e ———————

THEREFORE, SJ IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF SUBJ IS KNOWN TO

pi7C

HAVE BEEN IN CONTACT WITH KNOWN NPPR MEMBERS OR SYMPATHIZERS

IN THE PR AREA. SJ AND CG ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT

—

INFORMANTS AND SOURCES IN THE NPPR TO DETERMINE ANY KNOWLEDGE

o

OF VIOLENCE OR ANY INDICATION OF A PLANNED ATTACK AS MENTIONED

IN THE ANONYMOUS LETTER. EACH OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO GIVE ]l

THIS IMMEDIATE EXPEDITE ATTENTION,

— et m h wm el i
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b2

b7C
K7D SAC , h/9/57

on 4/8/57, who has furnished relia 1on
’_m_gmr, furnishéd the Following information to SA

b2
b4

b7C

Informant stated that judgimg from his converaations
with NPPR members and sympathizers in the Arecibo, PR area duringP/D
the previous week, there are mo NPFR activities being carried on
by this group and they have no plans for any actiom at this time,

e

Informant stated he talked hriafly nl 13uri no
he Previous week and learned th t __
[ [¥H, but that they spen¥ most of ir
410 OTRAD BLated e
ARG NE JO85 IOV KNOW WOGWNEY I8 BUill WOorkine Tor Dil./ ElJ
i 114 = H
|‘ ccording N,

cce 100-3 (epR] -
b7C

g?t:m b7D
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SAC, SAN JUAN 2 h/9/57
SA bB7C
bL7D
Securivy Informant
on 4/4/57] | who has furnished reliable infor-

furnished the following imformation to SA

Informant advised that svuer cdnne the rrmmemanation af the
2R3 BE_ON /e

QEenLs ol e Buread Ol INLEI'Nal SeCUrliiy \E

ave been asking questlons of

\
and he has learned from \that -the BIS has been
asking similar questions In Thelr nelghborhoods.

Informant stated he learnedi

- /however, Iinal plans for
this comaemora made, '

o n the passage.

Informant talked wi duri £
revious \rn k and learmed thaﬁ
2 Eravel
I indicated that he plans tof e 18 a

b7C
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bZ
b7C

b7D

Informant atated he has received no information during
the previous week concerning plans for violence or information
concerning firearms,

PELEGRIN GARCIA GARCIA

Informant advised he was acquainte th
he r in | Iand was
ormant stated IR was not a memper o e

but was probably a membher of the Federacion Naclonal de
Estudigntes Puertorriquenes;, Informant stated that he has no
information conce ctivitles of GARCIA since he left
Puerto Rico in abw
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HTANDARD FORM M. 84

“O]ﬁce Memo’zmdz;m « UNITED ST?I‘ES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, SAN JUAN (100-3) DATE:  U4/10/57
SA
b7C
NPPR
IS - N

On 4/9/57, Captain JUAN GONZALEZ DELGADO, Superintendent,
Bureau of Internal Security, Police of Puerto Ricg, San
Juan, Puerto Rico, advised SA that

he recently received informatlon tThat on &/5/57, FPAULINO
CASTRO, ANTONIO BUSCAGLIA and a woman fitting the descrip-
tion of JUANITA OJEDA were observed in the store of

ANGEL COBIAN in Comerlo, Puerto Rico. Captain GONZALEZ
stated the Governor was also in Comerio on 4/5/57, but

he belleves the vigit of CASTRO, BUSCAGLIA and OJEDA

to Comerio on that date was a coincldence. According to
informatlon which Captain QONZALEZ has received, these
persons were in Comerio attempting to collect money for
the NPPR.

Captain GONZAIEZ stated ANGEL COBIAN has been reported
to him to be a member of the PIP and there is no indica-
tion he has NPPR sympathles.

ce: 100,078 PAULINO CASTRO
WBH: col
() "
e 7 _
v o S e Hed
b7C

N+ L
,._5‘?!_;..%

N e
5 it
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DIRECTOR, FBI (62-7721) . 4/11/57

{'SAC, SAN JUAN (100-3)

NATIORALIST PARTY OF PUERTQ RICO
INTERNAL SECURITY - N

RE: New York letter to Bureau, dated 4/563
Sen Juan letter to Bureau, dated 3/15/57;
and New York letter to Bureau, dated 4/5/57.

Captain ASTOL CALERO (NA) who 1s in oharge of the Police
of Puerto Rieo (POri) Jetall which is assigned to the
residende of Governor LUIS MUNOZ MARIN and 1s responsible
for his protection, was furnished the information set
referen New York letter, dated 4/5/57, by SA

on 4/9/57. Captain CALER
ace o/ 4 to by| pic
is 1dentioal wi who im ass to

R Detail stationed a

Captaln | received information from
- Sergean is ass to the POFR
-, Detall and who was formerly an

inve r thse Bureau of Intermal .‘E'mr:m::.::.L._mI}.En~I
3gt. advisad Captain 0 that
was formerly utilized dy h &8 a source

of ianformation ¢ ng Aggo

. W rmcted by 3gt.
to in order to obtaln
information concerni PR activities, ' bicC
it in this connection |
ibly made some
»o - ' |to believe
wu'l'ml_mLc to the Nationalists, Captain

this was done to gain the confidence of

- the
gonnagtion with his o

9w

Captain GAIERO further advised he r had any o
reason te question the loyelty of He added ? -

thatf [was the subject of a rough investiga~
n_before he w : ned to the POPR Detall
2 aald he does not
eqause he js satisfied
were in
‘icial duties. UACHE, no further
action in this matter is contemplated by the San Juan

orfice. ¥ Ceun
2 Bureau (62-7721) (Rw) - Sov - 3-§37
9 = NPPR) | (7-3) (R0

we v £ A

L e

tatements whioh K70

13




SJ 100-3

In accordance with instruetions set fortih In the last parsgraph
of referencad New York letter to bhe mreau, dated 4/5/57, Capt.

CALERC wap asutione 112} JE a3 3eibly the only person
eastlonad e R 2eshY teowes Turiher
—CHRD g2y way Jeopardize

b2

b7D
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4/1.0/57
TELETYPE
DEFERRED

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI AN -SAN-JFURY
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-7689)
RE: NPPR: IS DASH N, RE NEW YORK LETTER, APRIL THREE,

NINETEEN PIPTY DASH SEVEN, NEW YORK TELETYPE, APRIL NINE,
NINETEEN FIFTY DASH SEVEN, BUREAU PHONE CALL TO NEW

YORK, APRIL NINE, NINETBEN SEVEN, SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATIVE
EFRORT TO DETERMINE IDENTITY OF WRITER OF ANDNYMOUS LE'I'I'ERSk;iC
RRCEIVED NEW YORK OFFICE REFERRED TO IN RE LETTER AND RE 57D
TELETYPE SET OUT. PHOTOSTATS OF ANONYMOUS LETTERS

PORWARDED TO BUREAU BY AIRTEL BISDATE. \

| WERE CONTACTED ON MARCH TWENTY DASH SIX,
AND TWEWTY DASH SEVEN, NINETEEN FIFTY DASH SEVEN IN RELATION

TO REPORTED PLAN OF SHOOTING MENTIONED IN RE LETTER.
INFORMANT COULD PURNISH NG INFO CONCERNING PLAN POR VIOLENCE

1. - San Juan {Air Mall Special Delivery}fwm
[7-3)

1 ~ New Yory
1 - New York
(5) SEARCHc » lrumf*{h ol
saamuzeg ‘:-Lm H;,.‘
ApY o '\457

St et i B
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§/10/57

PAGE TWO

WL E
AND WRS ALERTED TO FURNISH NEW YORK OFFICE IMNMEDIATELY
SHOULD ANY INDICATION OF VIOLENT ACTION BE RECEIVED,
AFTER REVIEW OF ANONYMOUS LEITERS, THE POSSIBILITY
EXHIBITED ITSELF THAT THE LETTERS MAY HAVE BEEN WRITTEN

AS A RESULT OF A FAMILY DISPUTE OR A PERSONAL GRUIGE,

REVIEW OF LETTERS REFLECTEL /___)
AND

G CF b7C
RETURNED TO PUERTOC RICO. , ANONYMOUS LETTERS INDICATED 57D

SHE HAD TAKEN THLIS ACTION SINCE SHE

[MD HE HAD DEPARTED FOR PUERTO

RICO TO SEEK HEBR RETURN, DURING NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION,
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4/10/57

PAGE THREE

‘IM?IED ACUADA, PUERTO RICO AS LOCATION 79

1 Gf(}t

RETURNED T0 WORK AND REPORTEDLY HAD GONE TO PUERTO RICO
TO STRAIGHTEN OUT PAMILY AFFAIRS. SAN JUAN WAS
RBQUESTED TO VERIFY PRESENCE OF
i SRREORAZES’ AND ALSO TO ADVISE NEW YORK IF ANY

CONTACTS WERE MADE WITH KNOWN NPPR NEMBERS OR SYMPATHZIERS
IN THE ACUADA AREA, INTHWIEW OF DBISCLOSED
HIS POSSESSION OF SALTENT FACTS CONCERNING FAMILY OF

bicC
b7D

frous 60 y?

VHICH INDICATED HIB! ABSMEY. TO, HAVE WRTTTEN

ANONYMOUS LETTERS. UPCN REINTERVIEW, DENIED
MRITING ANONYMOUS LETTERS AND FURNISHED SOME HANDWRITING
SPRCIMENS, INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED \
RRFLECTS| [PrIoR To rECHNEER, wWINETEEN
FIFTY DASH SIX, WITH GNE )

[WEO HAS SINCE EREN
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S

=

= bHIC

S

3 b7D

8

= PAGE FOUR

& DISMISSED BY FLANT, ATTRMPTS MADE TO INTERVIEW

(e

S NEGRTIVE THIS DATE, EFFORTS CONTINUE. A _ "]

(@]

@ ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED,

o DISCLOSED HAS HAD QUOTE BOY FRIEND

(]

f UNQUOTE FOR APPROXIMATELY| MONTHS WHO ALLEGEDLY b7C
© 7
o IS RESIDING RETURNED O 0
(e

5 TO NEW YORK AND AGAIN EMPLOYED) |

(e

% BACKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING

S BEING OBTAINED POR POSSIELE LOCATION OF

£ RELATIVES AT NEW YORK WHO MIGHT ATTEMPT TO CAUSE FAMILY

-

o PRICTION. | . .J

g | -

= | | ADVISRD SHE COULD FURNISH NG INPORMATION

g CONCEANIRG FANILY DIFFICULTIES OF

g

g WHOSE NAME WAS FURNISHED BY REVEREND e
£ ADVISED HE ATTENIRD) 7D
Z AND BRLIEVES HAVING FAMILY

O

= DIFFICULTIES. THESE DIFFICULTIES BELIEVED CAUSED BY

©

£

D

£

- |

]

©

(]

g

l—



b/10/57

PAGE FIVE

SISTER QF WIFE OF mmsmm[
AND WIFE 0 NOVE AWAY PROM HIS PAMILY WHO BAVE |

HE COULD NOT FURNISH o7C
IDENTITY OF SISTER OR LOCATION, BUT FELT 7P
ABOVE, COULD FURNISH FURTHER IDENTIFICATICH.
NEGATIVE THIS REGARD, REVIEW OF ANONYMOUS LETTERS
(NE ZERO FIVE FILES, NEW YORK OFFICE POR POSSIRLE
IDENTIFICATTON OF HANDWRITING, NEGATIVE. INFORMATION
IN ANONYMOUS LETTERS RE POSSESSION OF GUN BY

Ba Ve .

THAT MIGHT KILI HER, FURNISHED NEW YORK CITY POLICE

DRPARTMENT. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING. BUREAU WiLL EB
ADVISED OF ANDITIONAL HESILTS. Saas YA FOXLr g s (10

55 1400

b2
b7D
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SAC, NEW YORK (100-7689) 4/1/57

~
=
(]
<
(72}
Q
=
-+
(U]
B
O
@D

SAC, PITTSBURGH (105-553)

ween -
(00: New York) b7D

Remylet 2/6/57.

The San Juan Of
indicating that
the NPPR and it TE&S

review of lettera from

hat 1t has no information
i8 or has been Active in

W31l [) L efvls ) O Y-

Unless advised to the contrary Pittsburgh will discontinue
attemots to ohtein informatian £rom correspondance between

-
Iy

protect
identity), furnis h copies
of one letter £
one letter from ch may

be of value to your office. These cople enclosed

for your information.

Pites e to obtain coples of correspondence
between

7 - New York {ENCLS - 2) (RrM)
2 - San Juan (RN)
1 - Plttsburgh

=

roject "The FBI Files on P

ey e

These documents are part of the




These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

.~ N

k/11/57
Aflr-tel \

Repistered

TO DIRECIIR, FRI (62-7721)
PROM SAC, NEW YORK (100-7689)

NPPR
Is-N

Informant contsets L/1/57 to §/10/57.

sdvised on L/8/57, that he had visited
MARIA QUIN. on /57, during which time she stated that b2
FEDRO ALBIZU CA was being takem back to prisocn although B
he was still siok, QUINONES sald that Nareh 21lat was

celebrated in Ponce, FP.H., by 27 Ratiomalists who placed b7D
flowers om the grives of those fallen in the massacre and

added that thess Natlionalists wers guarded by 90 policemen.

MARIA QUINOEES advised informant that RUTH REYNOLDS
is disguated with her because she would not selieit money for the
sxpenses of the attornsys. QUINONES stated that she was tired of
solioliting ¢ did not want to give., QUINONES
stated that who had been giving her money, did

the NPPR, 414

not desires to give any aid and, sceording $o QUINOMES, 1is
afrald smd cowardly,

|hnd nc further
iaformation to rep or plans for

violencae,

3 - Buresu [LA2-7721 | 'Rﬁ)
1 - Chieago (Info) {RM)
¥ - San Man

;
1 :[:;2:::f:::1!1016 {Infe) (M)
1

e L0 3 - P B

b7C :EE;KHEDWINDB(ED e
TPHIAJW LZED. ML, FiLEe, T
(9) b7D | APRTS 1957 ]

oo PO~ SAN JUAN

o $6¢a%4é5/ Gy A;4 DE——




athttp://www.pr-secretfiles.net/w

4W/12/57

A

701 DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, CHICAGO

b7C

s

Re @0 radiogram to Burm San Juan end New York dated

2/15/57, coptioned "NFPPR, ISN,% e identifip ord
’_AM_LE.E’P}, bm!.ng FBI eono
a eapy of urnished to NY.
N

Ill. Buraau of Mataw Yahinlaos masnmde waflact Jdeewan

) = Jureau ( ) ¢ L
2 « Now Tork TaaaTeR
« Hew York (Encl. AMAM
% = - pn‘f J 4//5/0/ %
2 - .i,l“ , - o
REARCHED .J:XJ:‘.:E'E:;E g

2 -

SERIAL\'ZE‘D 1% 1 qc]? il

1 +'205-498 (NPFR)

RLB:IMK
(9)
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_,qrrﬂo {Rev. 2-14-56)

- FBI RADIOGRAM

TO: BUREAU AND NEW YORK B7C DATE: 4/12/57
FROM:__saAN JuaN  (100-3) 07D DEFERRED

NPPR; IS-Ni RE NY RAD 4/9/5T® EMRIQUE QUINOMES; BUREAU OF INTERNAL
SECURITY; POPR, ADVISED SA ON 4/12/57 HE CONTACTED POLICE
INFORMANTS AND SOURCES IN AGUADA AND THEY REPORTED THEY FAVE NO KNOW-
LEDGE OF ANY NPPR ACTIVITIES OR CORTACTS BY MIGUSL ANGEL CASTILLO VEGA
DURING CASTILLO'S RECERT VISIT 70 PyRT THE FOLLOWING INFORMANTS, WHO

HAVE FURNISHED RELIABLE INFO

TO IN RERAD: _ '
CONTACTED 4/12/57% ,,cm\ 4/12/57.]

/ CAME TO PUERTO RICO DURING THE LATTER PART OF MARCH, 1957

TO EFPFBECT BECONCILIATION U_IT;,

b7C

l ~-SanJduan

ce: SJ

'n(lgl)l: gap F ™ /
CODE WORK: 4/4’// TOR:—
OPERATOR: f TOD: L /T 1/

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau,
it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cry‘ptographlc

T/ 2. O S CEY CT S

L o ' S,

_'jThese documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans".and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-se.%%\e,tfiles.net/.



These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

b7C
— b7D
SJ 100=3
 |ADVISED THE RECONCILIATION WAS MADE AND[’_ \W
RETURNED TO NEW YORK( m}mmz APRIL,
1957. VISIT WAS THIS

RECONCILIATION AND HE DOES NOT BELIEVE HE ENGAGED IN ANY NPPR

ACTIVITIES OR CONTACTED ANY NPPR MEMBERS WHILE IN P{RY

DURING

RIS RECENT VISIT TO PRy THEY STATED THEY HAVE NO REASON TO BELIEVE

ENGAGED IN ANY NPPR ACTIVITIES, OR CONTACTED ANY PERSONS

CONNECTED WITH THE NPPR, DURING HIS VISIT: CAPTAIN JUAN QGONZAILEZ

DELGADO,

SUPERINTENDENT, BUREAU OF INTERNAL SECURITY; POPR, ADVISED

SA

ON 4/12/57 HIS BUREAU RECEIVED NO INFO OF ANY NPPR ACTI~

VITY ON PART OF DURING HIS VISIT TO PiRT LOCAL INTELLIGENCE

AGENCIES

AND POPR HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF ALLEGED PLANS FOR VIOLENCE;



A
FG¥280 {(Rev. 2~14-58)

. .
- FBI RADIOGRAM

S

TO: BUREAU, & SAC'S NEW YORK AND CHICAGO ~ DATE: Uk-12-58 i
FROM:___SAC, SAN JUAN o2
b7C
DEFERRED b7D

NPPR, I8-N, BUFILE 62-7721, REMYRAD 3.29.57.

WHO HAS FURNISHED RELI I
Pk g \
S‘l 0.

v

IR i e
ANGEL BURGOS. FUENTES (BUFILE i

OR ‘I.- “-‘ra: i

IN THE PAST, ADVISED

HE TALKED WITH RAFAEL

R73) o 4-12-57. INFOR-
MANT MENTIONED TO BURGOS #HAT RDUARYS

. 105~13869) HAD TOLD HIM e, | §oRez

LOPEZ VAZQUEZ (BUFILE

%,

e part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans'-and-are—avaitabte-freeof charge at http://www.pr-sgegetfil

3
= INFORMANT LOPEZ HAD TOLD HIM SOMETHING CONCERNING
= @ . BUT HE, BURGOS, DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER LOPEZ
- 3
CEN
= ::§ INFORMANT ADVISED IT WAS HIS
LT NN
R LT \0‘ IMPRESSION BURGOS WAS VERY RELUCTANT TO. TALK ABOUT THIS
" MATTER. IT IS THE INFORMANT'S OPINION, BASED ON HIS CON-
VERSATION WITH BURGOS,
/ ioo-hir}
“se—~"105-533
1002723
SWBHse |
2(5) £ ORK.__ £7 /_/0 TOR:
I - o ‘. 7,
OPERATOR: LA TOD:__ 7 Z4 /7

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau,
it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in order o protect the Bureau’s cryptographic

systems. ,

SRR ¥ S F L SRR R

fThese documen
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S

.
PAGE TWO o7e

BURGOS DID NOT MAKE ANY COMMENT CON~
CERNING THE INTENDED AND DID NOT MENTION

ANY PLANS FOR VIOLENCE, THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS BEING DIS-
SEMINATED LOCALLY TO INTELLIGENCE AGENCIES, AND TO POLICE OF
PUERTO RICO, WHO WILL BE CAUTIONED AS TO USE OF INFORMATION
30 AS TO PROTECT SOURCE.
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ARRS 1057
/e

TRANSLATION FROM THE SPANISH

EL. MUNDO

San Juan, P,R,
April 2, 1957
Page 15; Col, 8

DEFENDANT CHARGED WITH KILLING
POLICE OFFICER IN NATIONALIST EVENTS WILL BE TRIED
ON THE EIGHTH

Ponce, April » (By Miguel Rivera)---0SVALDO PEREZ
MARTINEZ, charged with Second-Degrese Murder for the
Nationallist events in 1950, will be tried on April 8 in the
Ponce section of the Superior Court,

In 1951 PEREZ MARTINEZ was gentenced to serwve 15 to
30 years in the penitentiary for the death of Corporal
AURELTIO MIRANDA of the Police, which took place on the Ponte
to Adjuntas hilghway during the Nationalist revolt in 1950,
The convicted man appesled hls sentence to the Supreme
Cout through the representation of his lawyer PRAXEDES
ALVAREZ, In a decision handed down on Japuary 24 of thés
year the said sentence was revoked and a retrial -wasaordered,

O0f the 65 cases scheduled to:be tried 1n the month
of April there are three cases of Becond Degree Murder-and
one for mirder unclassified as to degree, = other for
subsequent First Degree Murder, and another for Voluntary
Homicide,

PARLO BENVENUTTI FERRER, who in Juana DPlaz on
December 17 of last year beat his wife ,JUANA PEREZ RODRIGUEZ,
to death and was charged with murder unclassified as to
degree, will be tried on Thursday, April 4,

S: 7’ ( ﬂ - ..H_H."S"I'!,l.‘l:"‘,ﬁ.‘,{.! -

| L‘%




e

2.

The case of GERMAN ZAMBRANA ROCHE for Voluntary
Homicide 1s set for Frlday, the 5th, He kicked RAFAEL
COLON GALARZA to death in Santa Isabel on January 8 of this
year,

KILLED STUDEN T

-of-chargeat-http/7www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

The case for Second Degree Murder of JOSE NOEL
VARGAS PANELLI, industrialist from Adjuntas, 1s set for
the 12th, He Is charged with shooting and killing MARCELO
MEDINA, Catholic Unviersity student, in the dawn on Three
Kings' Day,

CARLOS CRUZ GALARZA,chasrged with subsequent First
Dagree Murder, will be tried on the 18th. On Jammary 26 of
this year in Adjuntas he beat MARIANO GONZALEZ 30T0, who died
later., This defendant 1s free on parole because he killed
a man & few years ago in Maricao. He was free on parols in
1955,

ALEJANDRO BARRIERA, who on January 26 of thils year
shot and killed ARMANDO QUINONES in the parlor of his home,
is charged with Second Degree Murder. The case 1s scheduled
for April 29,

The other cases for crimes are the following:
Violation of Alcoholic Beverages Law,12; Numbers Racket, 6;
Technical Rape, 7; Article 260 of the Penal ‘ode, 2
Article 328 of the Penal Code, 2; Firearms Law, 9; Attack
to Commit Murder, 4; Mutilation, 3; Rape, 3; Forgery, 1;
Attempted Robbery, 1; Crime Agsinst Nature, I; Grand Larceny,l;
Robbery,l; Arson, 13 Involuntary Homlclde,l; Attempted Rape,
1; Article 37 of the Penal Cods,l; First Degree Burglary, 1;
and adulteration of vinegar,l.

z1



FD-280 (Aov. 2-%4-58)

- FBI RADIOGRAM

TO: SAN JUAN | DATE:M
FROM:___ NEW YORK

DEFERRED

NPPR, IS -~ N, RE NY AIRTEL MARCH 28, 57 CAPTIONED

WA, SM « N AND NY TEL APRIL 9, 57. bi7C
INVESTIGATION NYO DEVELOPED INFQ THAT

VISITED PR LAST

MONTH. SJ CONDUCT INVESTIGATION  |PR AS REQUESTED

IN RE AIRTEL,

Y A P L S Ea RS AT e

CODE WORK:__su
OPERATOR: _ALL

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be di ﬁ(ated outsnde theZureau,

it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in order to pro%_tly Bygeau’s gryptographic
systems. 4 167 :2- Mﬁ
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SAC, SAN JUAN h2
b7C
SA b7D

ol

Ao, %Wm/%
LTTIWVCJ

on ] e

|_Qr e V- oWl d

The following ini o SA
AT Ponce P,R., by

woman who had dbeen in tho area visiting
CAMPOS, the daughter of FEDRC ALBIZU CAMPOS,

Informant stated that a2
at tilles
amdi | a1:d that she hed returned tof
tely two w.oks ago, which would be about the mldcle
did not know the address in

app;

, Informant stated that he

but that he had hesrd that she had gone back to her
ormer address, He statcd he had no informkion as to her
activities while here and thet as far as he kneu, there were no
meetinygs beaing held in the home of ANA MARIA CAKPOS.

3/243/571
b7C

biD

X LY
Informsnt steted that the women who wes the head of the Nurses
Corps ef the NPPR in 1330 and 1937 was the eaptiocned individual
but as fer as he knows she haa engaged in no activity since

sometine prior so the 1,30 revolt,
intTormatlion was Jurnished by the abuve PSI to

1

SA

Yas area sometime

Informent stated that tils individual had left
in the niddle of February or perhaps a week o so iater sand had
Informent stated hiz 4id not know what

gone to-Hew York to work,
i : /o0 -3 - 550
%: ‘}{S‘“' WY b2
l- T picC

G}
g
R,
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o O

N
b2
type of work that the individual was doing. b7C
) b7D

— ENTONIU R, KLICER SANTIAGO

Informant stated that this sndividusl also had moved from
Barriada Portugese and he believed also that he wes no longer

in the same employment,

(Subssqueng inquiry of Dot BI1S, FOPR, Ponce, P.R.,
reflected that JOSE N, A surrently employed

in one of the eT: ¥ in New York. He
is residing at

hat he was
working in a place knews .5 | which is on  Db7C
[P.R, b7

100-3

Informin . stased he had ..c informetion conedrnin: any meetings

or other Matgonalist setivities in the ares. He stated he had

not been approached by anyone with any suggestion that he
participate in the celebpretion of the Ponoe Mesucre on 3/21/57

in Ponce but he had knew. . that there wepe some usionslists

in town, He stated he had not been viaited by anyone in sonnection
with the Ponce Misagye :clebraution,

He stated he will attempi to sacertain il there are any visitors
to the house of ANA MARIA CAMPOS on 12th of Ogtobor Street in the
Conterra Sextion of Pongs.



0-25 (R.a-z-ss) ‘/,./ N/
TO: SAC, Sa—w }\?Q“’ﬂ/ﬂ/ \/’/ &9 - 3_)'

|:| For information

E] For appropriate action

PP R
/S-~

B vy att 4/n/57 vtk

At LRt e e
Nl K ’/ﬂ"l"""""—’- f)
P AN

. Lo S 5344/
e S TR TR ST T
SEARCHED e pms. NOEXE DL e
SERMALIZERE ) FILED SN

[ VP

RV LN 5
/ i
b I AT Yot A
S & ?g\\;’i?.. o

Afor T A0 ] W

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.




(Priorisy or Method of Malling)

q BUREAU.ooavo&o I . -
FIPPR, IS-N,..RE. Y TEL APRIL ELEVEN LAST. FOLLOWING IS SUMMARY i

DIVESTIGATION APRIL ELEVEN FIFTY SEVEN, ~RECORDS SLOAN HOSPITAL F
ORI, 1YC, REVEIVED, AUD BACKGROUND INFO RE

LOCATED, MHANDURITING SPECIMENS NOT AVAILABLE FROM RECORDS.

' SHE 1S NOW
FBACH IN Ye.

SPOKE POOT ENGLISH AlUD COULD NOT YRITE ENGLIS). DENIED KNOY-
- LEDG OF INZUTITY OF ANOUYIOUS LETTER WRITER.

DELIND NNOVLENGE OF ALOUYIIOUS LETTER nITiR.

N
TSV ST~/
)

Approved:

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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Transmit the following message via

pl"‘GE tho s

(Priority or Method of Mailkng,

DENIED WRITING ANONYHMOUS LETS.
ORIGINAL FOUR ANONOMOUS LETS FORYARDED FBI LAB APRIL ELEVEN FIFTY SIX

3¢ AIRTEL FOR COMPARISION TO DETERMINE IF ALL FOUR LETS WRITTEN BY SAME

PERSOIA AND FOR COMPARISION WITH ANONOMOUS LETTER FILE. FILES OF SUBJECS _

CONNECTED WITH NPPR TO BE REVIEYED FOR HANDWRITING SPECIMENS POSSIBLY

CIMNILAR TO THAT IN AMONOMOUS LETS. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING., BUREAU -
~ UILL BZ KEPT ADVISED OF ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENTS.

ents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http:/_/www_.pL-sec‘re.tf
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Date: l|-/3-2/57
= Transmit the following message via —_ LELETYPE

;QEﬁGE/eAH:ZJ

(Priority or Method of Mailing)
SAC, NEW YORK

DIRECTOR, FBI i
$66

b&5 NWPPR, IS-N. RE NY TEL APRIL TWELVE LAST. FOLLOVING IS SUMNARY OF .c:

P A

HDDIIIONAL "INVESTIGATIO!N CONDUCTED TO DATE.

INTERVIEVED. AT OUTSET STATED !0 JAD HOTHTAG TO DISCUSS LITH FBI ——~§§

lﬁ-?g‘_lszRIJISIi‘ED INFO TO GJ THREE YEARS AGO AMD IF FBI DESIRED f'\NYT”IT’_G-sw_
b..SE, A TTARRANT SHOULD BE SCCURRED. -’”‘S ADVISED FRBI OT :
TO QUESTIOM I{Ili ABOUT PERSONAL ACTTIVITIES BUT TO RESOLVE HATTER or
IUTUAL INTEREST. STATED HE JMEU OF 10 ONE UHO WOULD FURNIS!H ANONVIOUS
FO IN ORDER TO DO HII: HARI:» HAD {10 FAMILY DIFFICULTIES OR EUENIES
AD YIFE RESIDING WITH NIl. DENIED A{IY KOULEDGE OF PROPOSED WPl
VIOLENCE

DENIED IMOVLEDGE OF IBLHTITY- -

O ANONYLIOUS LETTER YRITER,

W FOR PUERTC RICC. TFILES OF HPPR . USJECTS 5IVD DRVIEVED FOR ROSSID
o IETOG SULUITTED
¥S SUBIETTTED: By Ry wpry,

sUREAU T ILL 3

IT.PP-Y_‘T‘ f 1= AN
1l cc

1 Ny
)

Approved:
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WEEKLY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY

April 17, 1957

PUFERTO RICO AND VIRGIN ISLANDI

{"7
CLAS BY.
o m/

PROFERTY OF FBIL

This report and its contents-
are loaned to you by the FRI,
and neither it nor its contents
are to be distributed out

of agency to which loaned, SEARCH

SERIALIZ:
com“lﬁmmmL
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CONF ITIAL

SYNOFPSIS

Nationalist Activities - RAFAFL BURG(S FUENTES informed by
EDUARDG LOTZZ VAZOUBZ about dynamite at Cayey. FR.NCISCO
WATOS riQLI released conditionally from hospital, PEDRO
ALBIZU CA¥FOS' mental and physical condition continues asg
before, Three NPFPR members observed collecting funds at
Comerio, P, R, JUANITA OJuDA to decorate tomb of De Disgo,
4/16/57,

Communist fActivities - PCP gatherings discussed funds;
RiMON FIRABAL Yo obtain work under name R.MON CARRION;
PCP to distribute May Day manifesto; JULN EMMANUELLI to
rovive MFAENA M PABLO GARCIA returned to San Juan,

CONFIDRNTIAL

-



pr-secretfiles.net/.
b

CONF 1AL
=
g
FPUERTO RICO
Nationalist Activities
Weapons

RAFARY, BURGOS FUENTES, whose farm near Cayey, Puerto Rico,
wag utilized for Cadet training prior to the 10/30/50 NATIONALIST
PARTY OF FUERTO RICO (NPFR) uprising, stated recsntly that EDUARDO
LOPEZ VAZQUEZ had told him something concerning dynamite (see

WIS 4/3/57).

BURGOS, however, was reported to have stated that he
does not know whether LOFEZ has any dynamite buried on his, BURGOS',
farm near Cayey or not.

According to source who has furnished reliable informe-
tion in the past, BURGOS was very reluctant to talk about this
matter, made no comment concerning the intended use of the dyna~
mite, and made no mention of any plans for viclence,

Activities of NPTR Figuresg

FRANCTISCO MATOS PACLI, one-Lime NPPR Secretary Geperal,
who iﬂ ., hasg n7C
again beer |

- wm owms ma

NPPR titular head, PEDRC ALBIZU CAMPCS, continues con-
fined at a local hoapital and no action has been taken by Conmmon-
wealth Government authorities to rebturn him to the Penitentiary,
Sources in a position te know report that his mental and physical
condition continue as hefore,

GONF%ENI‘ IAL

-2

« These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files-on-Puerto-Ricans" and are availablef
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e
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According to police sources, veteran NPFR members -
PAULINO T. CASTRC and ANTONIO BUSCAGLIA were observed on April 5,
1957, in the town of Comerfo, Puerto Rico, attempting to collect
money for the NPIR, They were accompanied by a woman fitting the
deseription of JUANTTA OJEDA,

- = ma = aw  wm

JUANITA OJEDA MALDONADO, NPPR leader, and her chosen
subatitute in the event of her re-inecarceration, ROBERTO JAUME
RODRIGUEZ, were planning to travel to San Juan, Puerto Rico,
on the morning of April 16, 1957, to place a wreath on the tomd
of Puerto Rican patriot José de Diego, on the anniversary of his
birth date,



CONFIf?(TIAL

Communist Activities

Activities of FCP Figures

Discussions during recent gatherings of PCF figures
have consisted of the following, according to sources who have
furnighed reliable information in the past:

Collection of funds, including payment of dues by various
individuals, and an assessment of $2.00 per member for a
"homage" for rank and rile PCP member ESTANISLAO SOLER,
prior to kis intended departure for the United States next
month. '

- e em % e

RAWON MIRABAL, FCP Smith Act defendant, is attempting to
obtain & job on the waterfront as a materials checker under
the name of RAMON CARRION.

The PCP will print 5,000 copies of & manifesto coneerning
May Day for distribution among the workers,

[ N

FCP 8rith Act defendant JUAN EMMANUELLI, and former PCP and
NFPR member JUAN ANTONIO CCRRETJER, will revive the labor
organ, FAENA (Toil), and are preparing the first issue at
the present time, Reportedly two labor unions are to be
connected with the paper,

EMMANUELLI, who was expelled from the FCP in July, 1953, for
"divieionist" tactics, reportedly will use this publication
to express hig views, in an attempt to prove that he was
right, and the FCP wrong, when it expelled him,
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CONFIﬁﬁé;IAL

\ .
PABLO GARCIA RODRIGUEZ, FCP Smith Act defendant, who -
departed en route Lo a Boston hospital for a check~up on April 3,
1957, after a local diagnosis of Hodgkins Disease, was reported
to be back in San Juan on April 16, 1957, Results of examingtion
at Boston's New England Center Hospital ars not known.
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Dissemination of this report:

Copies:

11 - L

15
16
17 - 19

FRI Feadquarters, Washington, D. C,

Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Army,
Aptilles, San Juan, Puerto Rice

o R

1

G2, USARFANT, San Juan, Fuerte Rico

(-2, United States Lrmy, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Director, Intelligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Army,
Washington, D. C.

Commanding O0fficer, Fort Buchanan, Puerto Rico

District Intelligence Officer, Tenth Naval District,
Sap Juan, Puerto Rico

1 - D10, 10WD, San Juan, P. R,
1 - Director of Naval Intelligence, ‘lashington, D. C,
1 - Assistant Chief of Staff- (Intelligence}, Commander-—

in-Chief, atlantic Fleet, {Norfolk, Virginia)

27th District, 0SI, IG, USAF, Remey »¥B, P. R

2 - Directorate of Special Investlgatlon, K USAF

Tushington 25, D. C,
27%h District 05Y IG USAF, Ramey AFB, P« R -

l - Director of Special Investigations, Hq CAirC,

Albrook AFB, Canal Zone

Mew York Division, New York City

Chiecago Division, Chicago, Illinois

, 3an Juan Division, San Juan, Fuerto Rico
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mBUREng..l.I.. i . )
NPPR, I15i-Ne RENYTEL gaua TWELVE LAST. FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY' OF

ADDITIONAL INVESTICATTION Eénmx:‘rm TN DATE.

' DELIED ANY KRICWLEDGE OF IDENTITY OF

ANONYMOUS LETTER “’."EIT}:I'E.\

FANDWRITING SPECIMENS SUBMITTED BY AIRTEL TO DATE FOR COMPARISOM

WITH ANONYMOUS LETTERS SUBMITTED BY AIRTEL FOUR ELEVEB FIFTYSEVEN.,
HANDWRITIMG SPECIMENS OBTAINED FROHM INDIVIDUALS INTERIVIE’:?ED DURING
NVESTIGhTiOE\{ TO BE SUBMITTED FOUR SIXTEEN FIFTYSEVEN BY AIRTEL.
B‘WESTIGATION CONTINUING BUREAU YILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF ADDITIONAL

"The FBI F_iIes on Puerto R_icans” an

DEVELOP{ENTSe COPY FURNISHED SAll JUANBY MAIL.

IND ACK PLS

| 3 o L P “T‘?é COMTANED
TRP/JFM #7-3/ ' v S5SHFTED
W/ 3002689/ /T-3/ :.//9 Q2 0N Y27 s Sled

STATED HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF IDENTITY OF ANONHYIOUS LETTER WRITER. HAVE
T )SIHCE RETURN FROM PUERTO RICO. FIFTEEW KNOUN

"
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AIRTEL

0 : DIRECICR, FBY {527721)
mon SAC,, CHLCAGO {105-498)

sunriers m’m

18 - :
‘BaNYtel to Bureau, CG, and Sen Jusn, dated 4/9/57.

‘o6 NPFR informeants and acurces have no knowledge of

plinned BP0} viclence or indlcation of planned
BE ned in saponymous letter, Identity of

tmknm to GG soﬁroen.
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SAC 4-19-57
b2
SA b7C
b7D
I |
on furnished the following in-
formation to 8 at Jayuys, Puerto Rico:

100 =

Informant advised that there is no activity of
any kind in connection with the NPPR in Barrio Coadbey or
Jayuya proper. He stated that there have been no visite
%0 the area& by Nationalists from outside as far as he knew
and that to the best of his knowledge, there are no plans
under way for igdividuals from the Jayuya area to travel
to San Juan or Santurce for the celebration of Jose de

Diege Puy.
105~ HLANCA CANALES TORRESOLA

e informant stated that there has been no
talk of any release on pml@or otherwise of BLANCA
CANALRS TORRESOIA.

105-0-879

" Informant advised that he was acquainted with
TIT0 RABAGO, whose correct name is AGOSTO RABAGO, Infor-
mant stated that TITO was a syspathizer to the ideas ex-
pressed by the Nationalist Party of Puarto Rico, but prior
to 1550, He. stated RABAGO took no part in any act of
viclence or $ther sctivity and did not attend any meetings
of the Party. RABAGO only expressed himself as a sympathi-
zor b .the ldeas of the Party and did nothing more, In-
tormangé stated that there has been definitely no astivity
on the part of GO as far as informant kpnows sinoe

priop to 1950,
oc - %(/ /;’ﬂb b2
1054 %i:.mca canm';;omsom) - b Jop-3- &3 47
10502579 "7 9@ ‘\Q\
THE :c - e e craann ' N Y
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Regintered

™0 DL 0%, FBI (68~TT21)
FROM SAC, UEW YORK {100-7689)

NPPR
1SN

Alr-tel

¥/18/57

Informant contacts 4/11/57 - 3/17/57.

;d uay Goa

long time,
of KPP and
NPPR ncwspaper,

COLLAZO or

informaTion O report concerning
for violence,

Bureau (62772
cmagou ( 105-#9&) (mro) (rN)
n Jusn {100«

Fleid zxnro; (M)
%(m) T=3)
NY T 7=3)

TPRIATY
(9)
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inforeant that he
umm CASTILIO fer &
expressed "disgust” with present comdition
hat there were no further plans for sn

had no further
ivities of plans
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SAC, SAN JUAN o L /17/57
SA b7C
b7D
wl
On 4/10/57,| | who has furnished

reliable information In Tha neet fumnished the following
information to SA

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

FCTUIVITY BWUNE U NECTICIEIISUE N0 UTLE WZE OUue LU U
fact thah_hheir_laadan‘_EE?RO ALBIZU CAMPOS,was 1in
prison, no one would be able to

take the place of PEDRQO ALBIZU CAMPOS because a man

of such intelligence only arrives_on the political

scene ow¥y once in each century,
about akenxt the persecution which The NatIionallste hAave

hands of the Governor of Puerto Rico.
ersecution is one of the reasons why
Party has almost dlsappeared.

plans for a commemoration of Jose de Diego bay, L/10/57,
and she stated that she has been unable to .ollect any
funds to buy flowers to place on DE DIEGO's grave; however,
she plans to obtain some native flowers which she and other
unldentified persons will place on DE DIEGO's grave

on the morning of 4/16/57.

I (with notes)
«<J00- { NPPR)
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ETANDARD FORM MO 64

TO :

FROM :

SUBJECT:

) 't’)ﬁce Memo%ndam ¢ UNITED STBES GOVERNMENT

SAC, San Juan . DATE: 1, /23/57
8A b7C
NPFR, ISt b7D

On 4/22/57, o has furnished reliable in-

that on 4/22/57, |:|

on NFPR headquarters,

Source advised thaq the NPPR had grest
TepeRI&Ed In the lmmediste future,

I_nmmn.nn.c_t_b.n!_' Law 53 woul
if this were so she expects FEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS

to be released from incarceration by Jure, 1957.

| an Americen lewyer, name
currently hendling the case regarding Law 53,' |
thot o33 Puerfn Rican 1 rs were afraid to TH1S Caso,
JORGE 1UIS LANDING originally showed in=-
terest in the matter, bul has now bT;:ﬁd_off_dua_hn_narannaf Tear
of being agscclsted wlith the NFPR, FRANCISCO
FERMANDE?, VARCAS stated recently he Warnted nothing more to do with

the NFPR, and absolutely refused to represent the NFPR in any legal
natters,

RO GEH
1003
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PAULING E. CASTRO was smployed a3 a commission salesman and was
doing "a little bit® for the party, but not as much as he is
capable of doing, | CASTRQ 1s more concerned
with earning a livellhood, and feels that should his financial
gituation improve he would then be of greater assistance to the

NFFRe

harge at http://www.pr-secretfiles
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SAC, SAN JUAN 4/15/57
b2
b7C

ol b7D

The fallnwing information was furnished to
SA at Barrle Coabey, Jayuya, P. R.,

on 4710757.
100-3

Informant advised that there has been no
activity of any kind in connection with the Nationalist
Party ol Puerto Rico in the Barrlo Coabey area. He
stated that there has been no talk concernlng the
celebrations, particularly the celebration of the
Ponce Massacre o March 21, 1957, and there is not talk
concerning any possible partlicipation in the Jose de Diego
Day coclebration 1n San Juan on April 16, 1957.

Informant stated also that to the best of his
knowledge there has been no traffic In arms in the Barrlo.

Informant stated that EDITH MARIN PAGAN is
currently residing in Chicago,and that the information
in Barrio Coabey 1s that she is reglding with ANGTL
LUIS MARYN, a relative.

He stated that his previocusly expressed opinion
concernine the faet that he had no knowledge that EDITH
MARIN PAGAN had ever participated in or belonged to the
Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico was still the same;
however, he stated he felt that we would be interested
because of the fact that her brother EDMIDIO MARIN PAGAN
was arregted and incarcerated for hls activities in
connection with the 1950 Nationalist uprising.

1 -
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b7D

Informant states that thls fellow and all
his famlly which congists of wife and 11 daughters
left some time ago for Chilcago.

Informant stated thaq_r wasg
& Nationalist Party sympathlzer Tor many yearsd oput
is now a member of the Independence Party of Puerto

rRiQQA__IBLQrmﬁnﬁ stated, however, that in his opiailon,
8till retains the same sentliwments as
he hag had for many years, b7C

Informant furnished & description of L7D
| ~ |as follows:

Name

Sex

Race

hge
Regidence

Helght

Keight

build

Hair

Eyes

Marital Status
Complexion

Scarg and Marks
Nationallity
Country of Birth

/
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SAG, SAN JUAN L/16/57
b2
B7C
ol b7D
The follnwing information was furnished to
S 7at Jayuya, P. R., on 4/10/57:
100-3

Informant advised that there is no Nationalist
actlvity in Jayuya proper and to the best of his knowledge
there 18 no actlvity in the various barrios surrounding
the town of Jayuya. He stated there had been no
Informatlion in connection with any movement of firearms
or amnunitlon.

Informant advised that] |

lg currently residing at] |
Illinols. b7¢C
b7D
Informant stated that he had made inquiries
in the area and had not Lecn able to discover apnvohe
using the name or recalling the name of
paruvicularly with respect to any childx ' an approximate
age o 12 years, He stated that the famlly reslded
in . — .. lbut that FEDERICO GILBE
and his son, FEDERICO Jr., were both dead., He stated
also that ROSA QILBE was dead o however,
that contact be made with one whomn

informant described as a man who could be trusted and
who was well acguainted In Jayuya and the various
surrgunding areas.
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SAC, SAN JUAN

02 BE g

S‘{ b7C

07D
iTﬁ‘ﬁr\‘,’yﬁ:nfor*n:nam'.

On 4/11/57, who has furnished

reliable information In the
following information to §
In addition, he furnished 1 ]

been corporated Into a radiogram to the Bureau
dated 4/p1/57.

of JOSE DE DIEGO,
she had been unable to colldTT ar FOTdE

flowers for this memmh_hmum_ahﬁ plans
to go to San Juan and take
with her whatever native flowers she can obtaln in

Ric Pledras., She made no mention of any plans for
violence or demonstrations during this commemoration,

Informant stated he aaw‘

during the previous week and learne a

hag obtalned

where he has been redelving treatment lor some time,

Inf nt advised will now be|
ﬂthe identITy o which he does not know.

Concerning MARTIN RODRIGUEZ ATILES, informant
stated he 1s acquainted with this person and knows him
to be a member of the GON, He stated ATILES was & member
of the NPPR in the past, however, he has not been active
in the NPPR for several years,

Concerning ANTONIO BUSCAGLIA RIVERA, 1lnformant
stated he doesa not know BUSCAGLIA personally, but has
heawd JUANITA OJEDA say that BUSCAGLIA should be consldered

a good Nationalist.
NG T T
Tog=sTNPPR) b2 / ' 57

p7C “"ﬁa %}éﬂ' |
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who brings her food .

on
he @ , €Xac

to informant.

h/léfﬁ?
%
P51
4/16/57 b2
100=1 piC
_ 7D
105~ ANAMARIA CAMPOS, ®
b ¢ 1UG-3 no meetings or other activity in Mayor Lantera Section

of Ponce. No meetings at houae of /HA MARIA LaﬁPJS other theam some one

105« AHA MAKIA CAMPUSe sis of PLORO AL3IZU Lnﬁﬁuzi rusidea
f

*8he 18 suffering from

not known Lo init,and lor that reason informant
does not think tinere would he any exacting or tichkng work. He stated
that any natioialist who visited Ponce would probably sse her as she is
PEDROS SiSTLRe OSHi 1is presently in San Juan on trip,rsason not known

anyshing  specific ,

same

ce

"

.These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

9/9’/&

ce )
o8 105-ANA MARIA CAMPOS,

Inft stated thalt the general Talk iIs that all o. the evidencs '
agaInsé night not be found because of the time element. Has not heart

Sane

same

SEARCHED, - }wﬁdj/
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April 2k, 1957
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CONFID;Q&IAL

SYNOPS IS

Nationalist Activities ~ New trials for JOSE SERPA
ALVAREZ and GILEERTO RIVERA GONZALEZ set for 5/18/57;
for OSYLLDO FEREZ MARTINEZ for 5/20/57. NPIR re-
portedly expecting repeal of Law 53, Rent paid on
WPFR Headcuarters.

Communist Activities - PABLC GARCIA to give up XCP
activities and devote his time ¢ law practice; physi-
cal condition not as bad as first reported, life
expectancy depends on effectiveness of prescribed
X-Rays,

CONFIDwIAL

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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These documents are part of the project

"The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans

FJERTO RICO

Naticnalist Activities

Prosecution

New trials for JOSE SERPA ALVAREZ wnd GILEERTO RIVERA
GONZALEZ have been set for May 14, 1957, in the Arecibo Superior
Court, Both of these individuals were convicted and sentenced
to serve four life sentences, plus other sentences, as a result
of their activities at Arecibo, Puerto Rico, on October 30, 1950,
Four police officers were killed during the NATIONALIST PARTY
OF PJERTO RICO {WPIR) attack on the Arecibo police stationm.

Date for the new trial for 0SVALDO PEREZ MARTINEZ has
been set for May 20, 1957, at Ponce, Puerto Rico, Pérez was
one of the Nationalists convicted of the murder of Police Cor-
poral Aurelio ¥iranda at Ponce, on 10/30/50,

L N e ]

NWZPR fund- collector JUANITA OJEDA 1AIDONADO has been
reported by & source who has furnished relisble information in
the past to have stated that the NPFR has great expectations that
Taw 53 (the Comnonwealth subversive activities law) will be re-
pealed in the immediate future, OJEDA went on to say that if
this occurs she expects FEIRQC sILBIZU CAMPOS to ba released from
incarceration by June, 1957.

OJEDA stated further that if Iaw 53 is not repsaled
she expects t¢ be arrested because she had admitted openly that
shs is active in all NI'PR affairs,

Note: In this connection, Dr, ROGER N, BATDWINW,

President of the American Civil Liberties Union, was

CONFIIENT TAL
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CONFIﬁQ%PIAL

in Puerto Rico for a two-week period in April, 1957,
as an adviser to the Committee on Civil Liberties
apnointed by the Governor of Puerto Rico. At the
end of his survey of civil liberties in Puerto Rico,
Dr, Baidwin stated to the local press that it was
his belief that civil liberties are guaranteed in
Puerto Rico, but that they can be improved if Iaw 53
of 1948 is repealed,

Funds

A sourcee who has furnished reliable information in the
past related that rent on NFFR headquarters for the month of
February, 1957, has been paid by JUANITA QJEDA, OQJEDA, who
expects to be incarcerated in the event Taw 53 is not repealed,
hes been reported as stating that ir the event of her arrest,
arrangsments have been made so that the rental payments on NPPR
headquarters will continue, However, she did not mention what
thege arrangements werse,



~ These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

CONFIJENTIAL

Communist Activities

Activities of FCP Figures

Since the return to Pusrio Rico of PARTIDO COMUNISTA
PUERTORRIZUENO {(Communist Party of Puerto Rico -"FCP) Smith
Act defendant PABLO GARCIA RODRIGUEZ from Boston, where he went
for a check-up after & local diagnosis of Hodgkins?® Disease," it
hag been learned that GARCIA plans to lead a very gquiet life,
will give up his FCP activities, and will devote his future tinme
to the practice of law, GARCIA'S physical condition is re-
portedly not as bad as first reported, It is indicated his
life expectancy depends upon a series of ¥~Ray treatmsnts to
be taken locally,

PCP Smith Act defendant EUGENIQ CUEBAS ARBONA was re-
ported to have moved to San Juan, and to be liviog in the Saen
Jogé Street apartment of PCP Smith Act defendants JUAN SAEZ
CORALES and RARON HIRABAL CARRION.

— o = ar ovm me

RAMON MIRABAI CARRION is at Ponce, Puerto Rico, re~
portedly seeking employment there,

CONFIRENTIAL

==



These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.

CONFIﬁ’éPIAL

Dissemination of this report:

Copies:
l - 2

3 -7

15
16
17 - 19

FBI Headquarters, Washington, D. C.

fLssistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Army,
Antilles, San Juan, Puerte Rico

1 ~ G~2, USARFART, San Juan;, Puertc Rico

- (-2, United States Army, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
- Dlrector, Intelligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
Asgistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Arny,
Jjashington, D, C.

1 - Commanding Officer, Fort Buchanan, Puerto Rico

el

Distriet Intelligence Officer, Tenth Naval District,
San Juan, Puerte Rico

1 - DI0, 10MD, Sun Juan, P. R,

1 - Director of Naval Intelligence, “jashingtan, D. C.

1 - Assistant Chief of Staff-(Intelligence), Commander-
in~-Chief, Atlantic Fleet, (Norfolk, Virginia}

27th District, 0SI, IG, USAF, Ramey AFB, P. R.

2 - Dirsctorate of Speciesl Investigation, Hi USAF,
Wushington 2%, D, C, -

1 - 27th District OSI IG USAF, Ramey AFB, P. R. ~

1 ~ Director of Special Investigatioms, Hq CAirG,
Albrook AFB, Canal Zone

FBI, Mew York Division, New York City

¥BI, Chicago Divigion, Chicago, Illinois

¥BI, San Juan Division, San Juan, Puerto Rico

CONFIﬁﬁ@TIAL



SAC, SAN JUAN L/28/57
b2

3A b7C
b7D

On 4/18/57,| | who has furnished reliable

information in following
information to SA

‘| OJEDA stated she recently received a letter from LAURA
- MENESES DE ALBIZU in which MENESES stated that she

" desires to have ALBIZU CAMPOS!' case continued in the
Courts of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico and that
every effort should be made to obtain his freedom.
Inforwmant stated OJEDA continues to visit the Presbye
terian Hospital once or twice weekly in order to pick

up ALBIZU's clothing which she washes and returns to
the hospital,

OJEDG stated that she had been given $25 by MERCEDES

(9)

FThese documents a

DB to buy the flowers to use on DE DIEGO day.
ces | |
SO0 =3% HFFH
=1 PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS
105547 LAURA MENRSKS DR ATRTZ0
ST
WBH:col

'r}i_‘!
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::ﬁffffff stated he talked to

The informesn
to reside an

csontinues ¢condunting & muslic academy av her residence,

tinues
and

|These documentsa
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qﬁac, NEW YORK i /25 /57

SAC, SAN JUAN

NPPR
IS - N

ReNYairtel 3/19/57 and SJ teletype to Bureau and
New York dated 3/22/57.

On 4/23/57, Mr, JOSE C. APONTE, Chief Division of
Investigations and ainal Matleyes samsonwealth Department
of Justice, advised SA that the retrials

of JOSE SERPA ALVAREZ and CILOERTO HIVERA GONZALEZ have been b7C

set for %/1 or Court Mr. APONTRE
stated that will be used as the
prineipal witneas agalnst these two Nationalists Af he is will-
ing to come to Puerto Rico to tes APONTE requested
that Agents of the FBI deliver to the letter which

is enclosed herewlth.
He stated that this letter contains instmetions to

concerning his travel to Puerto Rico and sets forth °'C

—ne 1age that his expenses will be pailéd in full by the Common-
wealth Gewerngen My, APONTE atated he did not desire to maill
the letter tobecmue he is afraid the letter might

NPPR memb: New York City and would place
He stated also that he
wishes to be assured that personally receives the
letter inasmmsh as there 1s 1little time left hefore the beginning
of the trial on 5/14/57.

York 1s requested to deliver the enclosed letter
to in view of the long close assocliation which the
San ce has had with Mr, APONTE and because of the
close coeperation which he has given over a perdod of years.

2 - Hew York (100-7689)(Fnel.-1)({RM)
1 - Sgu Juan (100-3)

WBEH:
(3) jer

- . A
. .!-:_n&_' - I‘I:.wif“

, gﬁw/ W e fuh 5
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'sao, SAN JUAN ' L/22/57

3ACG, CHICAGO
__"GRANGED"

b7C

oH-N

00: Chlcago

Re Chicago airtsl to the Dlractor, FBI,

deted 3/13/57 ceptioned "NPPR, IS-N,"

Referenced airtel resquested San Juan to

furnish Chigago with any informat LTn in its filea

concerning
t to show the use of b2
the name as reported by
informant, 7 biC
on April 4, 1957, who has fur- b7D
nished reliab formation ed SAs
. hat
|18 residing al |
|and 1s using the nanme| |
|
San Jusn 18 requested to furnish Chicsgo
with information it may have which appears to be
identifiable with the subject concerning the use of the ©7C
name San Juan ls also requested to adviae

Chicego 1f subjeet has ever been interviewsd by ngenta

of the Samn Juan Office, . SN
i fs (s e g
: - PR ad iy

2-6nt Pl

1- 105498 (NPPR) A '
MWS NCS .

(S)

Yo LA
/¢ o w_: - %‘;t f{
' e
SEARCHED 4 INDEXED il .

mmlzzu..wﬁn.l-mw,,,ﬂi,: -

61957

b7C
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SAC, SAN JUAN 4/29/57

=N

me—xupm pIC

b7D
On 11/17/57,| who has furnished reliable
info rnished the following information

to SA 1

[ [8he and other Hzgionaliata

were planning to meet at<thiiSan Juan Cathedral on 4/16/57
and from there go to the tomb of JOSE DE DIEGO in San Juan

oomh

This group noticed that Governor LUIS MUNOZ MARIN
had sent a wreath of fiowers to be placed on the grave of
DE DIEGO, and they commented that this was nost unusual, and
11: appeared that the Govemor was att i) :

SEARCHED.{, J’: Hmt YED. ,a...,.

szmmz?&? % m#.,.,
JAPRZ G135 ,,
. _.,._,@;.sﬁmgy&@%f

Juan [With Notes)

<y m b2

T O\ TOO=LOL [ JOT ENENIDOY b7C

bh7D

AN WeH:ijer

- Q 6 / — /
E\? (6) 0-3-836
;3

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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J

»

i Fatl II‘E‘QE:::
/and the other onalie

sympathizers In Manati were comin 0 Ban an tg
comienorate De Dlego Day, andl ]
he had spoken to several otheyr NITIONE piite

in Manati ooncerning this, and they had told him that 1f b7D
it were necessary they would travel to 8an Juan for this
activity. They stated, however, that this would be detri-
mental to them because they would be identified by govern-
ment agents.

[agreed to meet on the next

Monday to discuss fﬁiﬁpntter further,



e 7 O e

ESD00JADO SEPIDAD INTSHEA

A 2e marso de 1957

A oontinuncilin se ofrecc ura relacifn de laz aotividades
llevacdas & ocde nvor los Partidos Wrelonallste y Commnists, due
rente los fltimos dlae del ws de enerc y ol mos de febrero
de 1957.

TRG POLL TANAS

a) 31 sedar PUDEO ALBIZY ¢Axrog, Lider mixia del Partide
Neolormlista de Pusrto filco, permensce roosluldo en el Hospltal
Preabltorianc, do Santurce ¥ continfm wme jurendo 6a su oatado
de salud,

b) #1 3 de febrero de 1957, en el vuele 45 de la vastern
Air Tines, lled & Pusrto Rico, wroce’onte de Hiami, el seiwy
ARP L SAWNTALLIA BLANCO, Mresidenie de 1ls lozle Cren riente
Mmeionnl, movimientc meedniec interefic an su mayoria vor ne-
cimliaﬁg._ %am o Indevendentigcas qua Tueron mml@-

A 7 v /_;ku,/@/, SR S

[

W Jo 35 %] ol

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.
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dos dsl asvo de 1m Gren Logis Soberena de Likres y Aéapﬁaﬁa
Moaaonag 4e Puerto Rleo, .

Pusren & reeibdirlo al seropuerte In-srmacionsl, entre
otren Persumia, loa npol:malistas RAMOE MEDIHA BANMTEZ, MHIHAe
YERTUHA DOTMISURZ, AMPOHIN MOEYS ¢V TrZ, AR CID TAGAV S, MAm
T AYYTA [APRZ, AR T LOPYZ BAMNTIAGO, (MESMIN “AM)IE VriB2
v AVTOTIN DIAR YRFATC TR,

o) %1 S de fobwero e 1957, en el vuele rdmerc L52 ds la
Pan American worlé Almways, sslid oon destino & Mienl, la so«
Hopae WO8A MATIA ALPIZN DR OVHKETIL, Wile de Pedre Albizu Came
oos, lider miximo del rertido Neoioralizte de Puertc Riso.

Tohm acomparniads de su hija LAYRA oOMEILL ALRIZU,

Fuarcn e despedirlas al Aeropuertc, los nasionmlistas RA-
U HATINA RATINIZ, JUANT YA OJEDA FALDORAD Y @ JSOLINA “0500N3
¥ su tla ANA MALUA CAMPOS ¥ tres persunas dogsoonoet daa,

retos visjaban en el autvmdvil mures Pord, liconcis nfie
mere 133-8803, mudelo 1955, solor verde, Dioho vehioulo aoge j,, ’fm
rece recistrade & nombre del nasicnalista mmzma MVIIA \}{;w ip-’ "
NFL VALLE, culen twmbaja eomo moednioc de nvm:t.én do la C
Coribelir, en ol Aeropusrtn Intermasicnal de Tala Verde.

4) F1 11 de febrere de 1997, falieell ol nmelonelista
ROGTS VIAY MOUTE, quien residia en la Calle sante Orus, de
Dayentn, Puerte Ricoc.
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w3e

bicC

e) M1 22 de fobrorc de 1957 ¥ en el Yo, Cordillera, de
induur:lto 2l He=

Gialeaes, sl

sosiadn e Seguridad Interna, fn@ agredido por el naolcelise

ta CARLGS VINEZ HIFCERHNFF y sus payienteg RAFALL OENINA Vie
LEZ y AKGRL GUADALUPY. GUADALUPY, |

Kl mivil de la agresiln fué cue dioho necionalista trasd
de entabloyr wma discuaién nolittes eon el 4
fste le indlel owe no podis irmiscuirse sn tales asuntos,
11 referido nacionsliste sontinué insistiendo, oregunténdole
8l Neteotive 2l se sentia arericanc y al contestarle en la
srfirmmtive, vino la nyresiln,

F1 onso b sometide &l Lie, lads Martorell, Jues de Dis~

trito, gquiem Yuey: do olr lom testigos, sousd a los agresores
por el delitc de Asomwtimientc ¥ Agresidn, cxigidndcles umw
fianga do $100.00 & sade uno para arlir en llibartad orovisioe-
nal,

¥ 26 de febrerc de 1957, se celebrd ol Julaic ante e}
Jues Qeforino Laoaros, culen deelard gulpstle sl maolonslistm
CARLOS VULBZ NIRCKIMOM poy dicho delito, sentenclfndolo s
10,00 do multa, la que pepxd, l.os otropr dos ae'mados fueron
deolarados sbhausl tua,

GRS

a4} El1 5 de febrerc 28 1957, el nasicnalista FAM R RIDINA
RAMIREZ, de San Juen, vlsltd le ofudad de MVom wes, Pl roe

1

-

3

t
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v i" . .

.

péeaito de su vielba fué vender ejmaplares del 1ibro que publi«
cars sn relecidn con su vida mientres estuvo preso.

b) 1 10 de febrero de 1957, se colebrd el bauiismo de
ug hijc de AMIRICO IOPEZ, residents on la Calle Henadich /22,
de iayaguez, Puertc Rleo. A la mimma ssistioron los neclona-
liatas RARPARL CASUDRL HODRIGULZ, LOKINGU LUGO RUIZ § IUIS MU=
JICA VALERTIN,

K} sedor AfuilCy [OPEZ es miembro del iartido independens
tista susrtarriquaio y pertenegs a la logla do Meyaguas, afl.
liada Al Gran Oriente Nmolenld.

e) Kl 10 de Tebrare de 1957, se celebrd una asctividad
on la Lepia Alpnia ¥1, de layaguez, afiliaiz al Gren Jriente
Nameionnl de ruerto Blooe #Asistieron s la mlama los nacions-
Inisas LUIS MCJIChR YALBUTIN, sMIiLIo »isvuwiva ZrXRU ¥y RAHON
FEGINA RAMTY.C .,

A esta logle tamhbiéan perteneccen los naclonalisgtes HAFALL
CANCEL RUURIGURE y JubING) LiUGu NUIZ.

a) ) sefior JU.k ANGEL JUSTINIANG IR{ZARRY, quien estabm
cetalogsco samo naclionelirte terwerisis, se gradud del Curso
Romssl en sl nstituto (clltbenico do San Ce-mén, rusrto Rice.
sotualmente Lrevaja come rasatru da [nstraec’S: (dbtilc. en la

Serunda ondced barrio Sabana theas, de ese p\iablo.
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nuamam&.uawomu:mmnm
Hmvmrmmﬂuao. mgmt. asanm

Hientras umduh o ol mwzm Pu!.ithnico. cbuesvd
mmm:mumuwnmmhh

‘w) E) m!muam DARTO BERRTOS, omm, o Elme;nn:, qulun
nemmtmenaos mWMmﬁan mmmn-
uuanaawmmt,m.n. Rwove Yorke Bate nagionge
-MMWWW:W!{M&N&M:M
mumumwsmmm.ﬁéyn;
mum
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tmxmmw' m&mpwurmmm

B} maWuhanmu
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Santa Biva, de iMuya =
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De ssuerdo ton Informseldn ebtenida, oste oommists vodd
con el rertide rPopulay Dewerdtico en las Wltimms Kecoiones
Generales 7 esbd desligado del Partido Comunists.

¢) ¥l 2 de fobwere do 1957, fallecisé an su residencis en
el Caseric Sonte Rite, Ge "ayaguez, la sefiors SROURDA VARGAS,
suegre dal lider commiste MANTINIAKN AYAUA SECARTA,

4} X commista NANWEL ¢ PRESI, ¢/p ¥eoe, gquiem residia
m el Vo, Suanicuilla, éo Cabo Rojo, cambié su residencis pae
ra el roblade Pequerim, de sre puetlol Atiende wm nequena
tienda de s hermano JUAN en el referido poblado,

e} K 10 de febrare de 1957, pe oceletrd une revmniln del
Partido Comunista en la rosidensia del lider eommmista MARTI-
RIAR™ 4YALA SHOAPTA, A ln missm astisticron los sommmictas
JUAN SAFZ OOR: T8y ANDRL M7 ALRS  RART-S3A, EUIENIO OTEVAS AN
BONA y FA' 11 MIFASAL, Puaron & darle o) péaame v MARTINIAN)
AYALA “2Hail'A pop e muerde de au smmf" Ademis tratarcn

sobre asuntce obrorvs, g,. E / {,_.f )
; s
ek m p _'f;_/%
' Igmoc ve DEL34DO

wizinuls Nom, Gobsrnador de Pamrto Rice.
Superintendentec de 1la Tolicis
Qeronsel de la Polieic

Re;oclado Pederel de Investiaciones
Cayitdn ratal Calerc Touledo

{umdte, Policla Area Motropolltana
e S Sooret Service

Tommpg 1ple,

&
Sw T e ww
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TRANSLATION FROM THE SPANISH

BUREAU OF INTERNAL SECURITY

COI\IFIDE&. TAL - &/
gl T

March 8, 1957

INFORMATION BULLETIN NUMBER 115

A report 1s given below on the activities of the Nationallst
and Communist Parties during the last days of the month of January and
the month of February, 1957,

NATTONALIST ACTIVITIES

Metropolltan Zone:

a) Mr, PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, Supreme leader of the Nationalist
Party of Puerto Rlico, 1s still confined to the Presbyterian Hospiltal
and hia condition continues to improve.

--b) On February 3, 1957, Mr. ANTONIO SANTAELLA BLANCO, President
of the GRAN ORIENTE NACIONAL LODGE~ a Masonic movement composed
mostly of Nationallsts, Communists, and Independentists, who were
expelled from the Gran Logia Soberana de Libres y Aceptados Masones
de Puerto Rico (CGrand Sovereign Lodge of Free and Accepted Masons of
Puerto Rico) - arrived in Puerto Rico from Miaml on Flight 145 of
Eastern Airlines,

Among other persons, the Nationalists RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ,
BUENAVENTURA RODRIGUEZ, ANTONIO MOYA VELEZ, INOCENCIO LAGARES, MANUEL

AVILA LOPEZ, ANGEL LOPEZ SANTTAGO, GREGORIO RAMOS VELEZ, and ANEONTO
DIAZ VELAZQUEZ wen o the International AIrport €5 mest him.

c) On Pebruary 5, 1957, Mrs. ROSA MARTA ALBIZU DE O'NEILL, the
ughter of PEDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS, the supreme leader of the Natlonallst
Party of Puerto Rico, left for Miami on Flight #4452 of Pan American
World Airways. She was accompaniled by her daughter, LAURA O'NEILL
ALBIZU,

The Natlionalists RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ; JUANITA OJEDA
DONADO; and ISOLINA RONDON; her aunt, ANA MARTA CAMPOS; and three
own persons went to the alrport to say goodbye . to.her. o e

AT S ]
biC lh i

BE A Yva/”

b7C Lt R e

Bt e

/&0 — 3 -—-23 é,f,q
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These individuals rode in a Ford automobile, license
ber 133-888, 1955 model, green in color, The said vehicle
appears registered in the name of the Rationalist FRANCISCO DAVILA
DEL VALLE, who works as an aviation mechanie for Caribalr in the
International Airport in Isla Verde,

d) The Nationalist %ggnEmQIE%_HQHBE, who resided in Calle
anta Cruz, Bayamon, Puertc Rico, died on February 1ll, 1957,

-secretfiles.net/~
B

tp://w

e) in Barrio Cordillera in Ciales,
tective assigned to the Bureau of Internal
Security, was attacked by the Natlonalist CARLOS VELEZ RIECKEHOFF

and his relatives RAFAEL ONDINA VELEZ and ANGEL QGUADALUPE GUADALUPE,

The motive for the attack was the fact that the said
1at attempted to have a political discussion with Agent
and the latter told him that he could not become involved
metters, The aforesald Nationalist insisted and asgked the

Detective 1f he felt American, When he replied affirmatively, he
was attacked,

The case was submitted to Attorney LUIS MARTORELL, District
Judge, who after he heard the witnesses,charged the a essors with
the crime of assault and battery and set them each a g%go fine to go
free on provisional liberty.

On February 26, 1957, the trial was held before Judge
CEFERINO LECAROZ, who found the Nationalist CARLOS VELEZ RIECKEHOFF
guilty of the sald crime and sentenced him to a $10 fine, which he
paid., The other two defendants were acquitted.

Mayaguez Zones

a) On February 9, 1957, the Kationalist RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ
f San Juan visited the clty of Mayaguez, The purpose of his visit
‘was to sell coples of the book that he published in connection with
his l1life while he was in prison,

Files on Puerto Ricans'" and are available free of ¢

b) On February 10, 1957, the baptism was held of & son of
AMERYICO LOPEZ, a resident in Calle Nenadich #22, Mayaguez, The
Nationalists RAFAEL CARCEL RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGO LUGO RUIZ, and LUIS
MOJICA VALENTIN attended same,

Mr. AMERICO LOPEZ 1s a member of the Independence Party
of Puerto Rico and belongs to the Mayaguez Lodge, which 1s affiliated
with the Gran Oriente Nacional.

On February 10, 1957, an activity was held in the Alphia

[}
Lodge }1, Mayaguez, which is affliliated with the Gran Oriente
cnal de Puert + The same was attended by the Nationalists

LUIS MOJICA VALENTINf\EMILIO FIGHEE;:;:ifEOP and RAMON MEDINA RAMIREZ,,
The Nationalists RAFAEL ODRIGUEZ and DOMINGO LUGO
RUIZ also helong to this lodge,
-2 -

iqct ""The

These documents are Oof
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T d) Mr, A s - [ZARRY, who 1s l1isted as a
Nationalist terrony g ' »al the Norma. School Course at
the Polytechnic Institute in San @German, Puerto Rico. At present
he is working as a public school teacher in the Second Unit, Barrlo
Sabana Eneas of that town.

On August 17, 1956, he married the young woman ELSIE
RITA PEREZ VAZQUEZ and they resided in Barrlo Ancones, San German,

While he was studylng at the Polytechnic Institute, he
observed good conduct and never made any subversive statements,

e} The Mationallst DARIO BE%%;QQ_%ﬁva of Mayaguez, who is in
he United States of America, resides at? present at 18 West 100th
treet, Apartment 11, New York, This Nationalliast came to Puerto Rico

a few months ago o visit his relatives and returned to the Unlted
States on December 6, 1956,

of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.-

Signed: Captain JUAN GONZALEZ DELGADO
Chlef, Bureau of Internal
Security

Original: Hon, Governor of Puerto Rico
Coples @ Superintendent of Police

$ Colonel of the Police

t Federal Bureau of Investigation
¢t Captain ASTOL CALERQ TOLEDO

t Police Mejor, Metropolitan Kvss
t U, 8% Secret Service
t Zones, Island

ZL3JAD

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are availa
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SAC SAN S ¥ (305-3L7) L/26/51

'"“r p7C

kD

PELFGEIN OATCIR DARCIA

Reugymeso dated L/23/57,
ﬁurmam subjects rescnoe in Puerto Blco, FEI
Y,

Cabe Baje TH wus advised and be steted that he knew
hin by sight, Ha sald that ko would do the best he oodd o
subjests activitias, FST was informed on L/2h/57 et certain of
ont mans.,
Y advised on L/25/5T that at sbout 9:00pa L/24/57 be passed in fronat of
the house (2 stories) of RICARTER TH0 FPRAEES , He metice] at this time

that “FL-ORTY staire lsading to the 2nd floor
The bwo thea enstered a oaur,illman
ato, (yeur amd unknown) liesrme 7 102 935 amd dyeove ammy. 7 claiss

mmmwmﬁlnmudllmmminanmﬁr

’_m_mmﬁmmm-ammmnmmm
that the “new® P31 has| § I_
| |

annuma-umamm@zm| |

Tho above inforzation ye: FELIGHTH wos passed on te the RT? Detectd
FIPR y imayagues PR for M» lowweledge ami fature inwestigation in case
xyy potantial acts on the psat of subject, Souros was kept sonfiieumtiasl,

%ﬂl condime Vo contact P°I's and other sourese of infommtion res
a1

astivitias in iR, To dats $aformation indicatas thut v i» hare for
the trial conceraing an seoident with a ear by his wife injurimes Ms dacghier,

Cie I =——=—0

RN Aclencs (w335 T,
lzm:m.wm‘-; ; fil,E-.l#:

o2 APR 2T 1957

h7C

k7D
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{XZ%?rFROM

>&{((tJSUBJECT:

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

SaC, SAN JUAN

* UNITED STATZS GOVEPNMENT

{100-3) DATE: h/23/57

SAC, NEW YORK (100-75689)

NPPR
IS - N

Source
Reliability

Date ©of Activ
Date Receilved
Recelived By

Location

Wno has furnished reliable P2

information in the past b7C
ity 4/7/57

/8/57 b7D

SA |

l WY FT oY) §

on 4/8/57,|

[furpished a written report

'In addition +

San Juan (100-3)

concerning his visit To MARIA QUINONES on 4/7/57. Where
first names are mentioned in this repori, they have been
ldentified through description as furnished by the informant,

0 the report, a copy of which is

attached, informant made avallable the March, 1957, number
L7 issue of '"Vanguardia", which 18 %Lhe subject of a
~The vene, '

(1L -~ 3-1) (PEDRQ AIBIZ{U CAMPOS)
New York (P&C) (7-3)
New York (P&C) (7-3)
New York (I00-5B29 MARIA QUINONES) (7~
New York R Q -3)
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York (1007009 Sub M 2) (Membersalp)} (7-3)
New York (100-7689 Sub M 6} (Funds) (7-3)
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NY 100-7689 LOoRY

Visit to MARIA QUINOWES
Sunday, April 7, 1957

Mrs, QUINONES said:

They are taking DON PEDRO frcm the hospital
back to Jail. He is still sick and <hey aren't waiting
for him to get better.

In Ponce, they celebrated Mzrch 21 in memory
of those fallen i the massacre. 27 Natlonalists
participated in the celebravion guarded by 90 police.
The act was placing flowers on the graves.

RUTH REYNOLDS doesnt't come to my house, She
is disgusted with me becauge I didn'% want to solicit
money for the lawyera. Imm tired of asclielting and the
people dontt want to give any more. She always telephones
me, She is always occupled with DON PETRO and takes
care of his nseds.

0f thz Nationallsts, there are only two that
help. MANUEL takes me in his car to the front of the
house of RIVERA and wlth him T am senht some money.
RIVERA has saild he doesn't want to see me in his house,
He 1s afraid,.

Saturday, March 30, varilous Iriends came to ny
house who were not Nationalists and as this day was the
day completing two years of lIncarceratlon of the last
Nationalists, it was spent quieslk: onl 7, sozpany.

EUSEBIO SORIANO is a Naticnallst who was the
treasurer of the Party and he has behaved badly since he
didntt give any ald, He is afraid and cowardly.

ESTEBAN has affected eyes. I am trylng to get
them to permit me to order the prescrlption in order to
have glasses made.

-] -




NY 100~7689 COPY

She recelved a vigit ™y three women., They
didn't discuss enything political, I coulidn't leawn
tha names of these persons,

The visii lzsted 3 hoursd -

b7C

k7D

Translator: A
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y/25/57
Alr-tel

Registered

' 70 DIRECTOR, FRI (62-TT21)

PROM 3AC, HEW YORK (100-7689)

NPPR
I3~=N

Informant coverage 4/18-24/57,

ised on 4/22/57 thas
MARIA ' uas ponsession of & oopy of & leaflet-pra-
prepared by RUTH REYNOLDS aud distyributed to "the Americanas.”
This leaflet was in both Spanish and English and contained
2 histopy of NPPR events from Qotober 30, 1950 50 the

present tize including the acts of viclensce and the - b2
incarverRiion of leaders. 8130 contained a Te
bymmmnum mm.umm mtl:nu
mmxm Paxrby as JEBSUS CHRIST forgave these 17D
who il Him, mmummm t was
distributed on Raster The lsaflet was signed by
REYROLDS snd, &osording to » only a small mumbder of

B3 s ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
BX)  HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
k‘ (mu CATE 0/ BYM

TPRIAN
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o2
b7C
7D




rww.pr-secretfiles.net/.

\/

STADARE oM 1o 8 \ ‘

Oﬁice Memo’andum ¢« UNITED ST’TES GOVERNMENT

( /26/5
/ - .
to . SAC J\lOOE . pATE: L 7
FROM : & b7C
susyEcT: NPPR; IS=N b7D
On h-2h—57,| PSI, who has not furnished
suffieiapnt info y his reliasbllity, advised
SA f the follow ing:

Savers]l davys earlier the PSI!

The only comment In regéra to the NPPR
made by as an Inquiry if visitors can b to
visit Z0 CAMPOS, According %to the PSI, is a

o shou

devoted Nationallst who will never change and wh be
consideréd dangerous to the constituted governmentas,

Regardin | the PSI stated that
he continued to and_hed
always been 8 fervent Netlonallst, The PSI clalmed he saw| |
several months ago and while unable to recall their conversstion
at that time, remembers that] |1mpressed him as still
ma intaining his NPPR sympathies,

Regarding| | tiie PSI stated had never been
a NPPFR memb&r and head only sympathized with The P since it
had the goal of Puerto Rlco's Independence which desires
very strongly. The PSI advised that uld never engage ## in or
foment violence to win independence but wo prove 1if this
wepe done by othera, The PSI characterized es a very “strong

Independentista, -
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DATE: h/aq/s?
b7C I
b7D

has furnished reliable inférmstion
that appreximately one woek eariier,

RODRI

in Bayamon PsRe The informent stated he wes
of this visit and added that in his epinion,
& NPPR member and is not sympathetic to the politisal leanings of

rev

02
b7C
BD

NPER subject RAPAEL CANREL

, Vigited JUIH'CUHHEI"f'fEi'hattor’n place of employment

the purpose
is not
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@W" FBI ' b4/29/57
SAC, SAN JUAN '

NPPR
I8 - N

biC

Re San Juan radiogram, 3/12/57.
|Diviuion of Investiga-
n ” alth

and JOSE SERPA ALVAREZ

writ of habeas cowmpus has bhée AnsTErred to the Superior
Court, Arecidbo, P.R,, and 18 pending in that court.

| advised that the Supreme Court of
Rico set agide convietion of NSVAIDO PRREZ MARTINEZ

Cg- Bureau (62-7721?
4 - 8an l{\m {100-3 L
.- z% -
oi7C 1 - :
(6 ‘ o

: These documents-arepart of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" andareavaitable free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfilesmet/—

| | e case to the Superior Court, Fonce,
or retrial. tated that this retrial has been
scheduled for i the Superior Court, Ponce, P.R, It

18 noted that on 4/11/51 the subject was sentenced in the
Superior Court, Ponce, to ten to twenty years on charges of
murder in the first 4 arising from PEREZ! activities during
the NPPR revolt of 10/30/50.

Intated he will keep this office advised
of developments in these cases,

iﬂliz,jcx*
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WEEKLY INTELLIGENCE SUMMARY
May 1, 1957

FUERTC RICO AND VIRGIN ISLANDS

gl

PROPERTY OF FBI

This report and its contents-
are lecaned to you by the FBI,

and neither it nor its cont
are to be distributed outsid
of agency to which loaned,

_ FBIs SAN JUAN
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CONFL[%NAL

SYNOPSIS

Nationalist Adtivities - No NPPR activities reported during
the past week, PuDRO ALBIZU CAMPOS still confined to hose
pital; bis condition reported to be satisfactory for a man
of hia sge and medical history.

Communist Activities -~ No business of importanpce trans-
acted in PCP meetings during past week, ESTANISIAO SOLER
to leave for New York 5/8/57. PCP Central Committee
rogonmends PABLO GARCIA tske a vacation from Party duties,
RAMON MIRABAL and BUGENIC CUEBAS ARBONA seeking work in
San Juan, . JOSE ENAMORADO CUESTA announced World Peace
Couneil to hold meeting in Ceylor in Juns,

CONFTIﬁ@TI&L
-1~



CONFI##%TI&L
PUERTO RICO

Wationalist Activities

Activities of NPFR Figures

Sources who have furnished reliable information in
the past concerning NATIONALIST PARTY OF FUERTO RICO {NEPFR)
figures have reported NPFR business and activities at practi-
cally a standstill during the past week, Coptacts with indi-
viduals known to continue to support NrFR policies have
been non~-productive, the individuals iam qQuestion apparently
kaving nothing to impart, and appearing to be more concerned
about their own particuler affairs than Party matters.

No report of change in the condition of NPPR leader
PEDRC ALBIZY CAIZP0S has been received from the hospital where-
he had been confined, at government expense, gince November 9,
1956, following bhis thirty-day hunger strike, Continuing
reports from the hogpital staff indicate AILBIZU'S health to
be satisfactory for a man of his age and medical history.
According to sources in & position to know, sAI1BIZU, who is
confined 1o a private room, is receiving the best medical care
available; is given physiotherapy troatucnts, a special diet,
sun baths, and every special attention to make his life com-
fortable and to improve his physical condition, ALBIZO still
hasg only limited speech ability and talks in mofocsyllables,
He has but limited use of his right arm and leg,

CONFIDE;QIAL

—_

These documents are part of the project "The FBI Files on Puerto Ricans" and are available free of charge at http://www.pr-secretfiles.net/.



CONFIBE*FIAL

Comnunist Activities

Activities of PCP Figures

Sources who have furnished reliable information in
the past have furnished little or no information concerning
PARTIDO COMUNIST. FUERTORRIVUERO (Communist Party of Puerto
Rico - PCP} activities during the past week. Attempis at
holding regular meetings have been desultory and no business’
of importance has been transacted by any of the PCP sections,

When PCP members have gathered at times and places
gpecified for meetings, some funds have been collected, spe-
cifically during this month collection of funds being earmarked
for the trip of PCP rank and fils member ESTAWISLi0 SOLER,
whe has received FCP sanction to travel to New York, his de-
parture date now being set for May 8th,

During cone section meeting it was announced that
it is the recommendation of the PCP Central Committee that
ailing (WIS 4/3/57, et seq,} PCP Snith Act defendant PABIO
GARCIA take a vacation from Perty duties in order that he may
rest and attempt to regain his health,

PCP Secrstary General and Swmith ALct defendant RAMON
MIRABAL is again talking about obtaining work on the San Juan
piers,

FCP 8r:ith Act defendant EUGENIQ CUEBLS ARBONA is
still sojourning at the San José Street anartlnent of JUAN
SARZ CORALES ond RsMON MIRABAL, in San Juan, ARBONA is re-
portedly seeiking work in San Juan, having stated that he
does not desire to return te New York City,

com*mm
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CONFIU%#;IAL

Vationelist=Communist figure JGSE ENAMORADO CUSESTA,
who is now transmitting his radio program, "Puerto Rico His=-
tédrico," over San Juan radio station WAPA from ten to ten~
thirty on Sunday mornings, on April 28, 1957 cuoted a releade
from the "Puerto Rican PsaceCouncil,” (of which ENAMORADO
CUESTA is the leading light}, to the effect that the World
Peace Council-is to hold a meeting in Colombo, Ceylon, from
June 10 to 16, 1957, He peinted out thaot the World Feace
Council needs the support of the millions who have supported
it in the past, more now than ever before,

CONF?E‘WPIAL
-
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CONFIﬁ#QTIAL

Disgemination of this report:

FBI Headguarters, Washington, D, €.

Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, United States Army,
Antilles, San Juan, Pueric Rico,.

- G=2, USARFANT, Scn Juan, Pusrto Rice

el S S

-~ Assistant Chief of Staff, (-2, United Staves Arnmy,
“lashingtor, D. C.
1 - Commanding Officer, Fort Buchanan, Pusrto Rico

District Intelligence Officer, Tenth Naval Distriet,
San Juan, Puerte Rico

1 - DIO, 1OND, San Juan, P. R. -

1 - Direcotor of Naval Intelligence, Washington, D. C,

1 - Agsistant Chief of Staff (Intellismence), Commander=-
in-Chief, Atlentic Fleet, {Norrfolk, Virginia}

27th Distriet, 0SI, IG, USAF, R:mey 4FB, P. R.

2 ~ Dirsctorate of Special Investigations, Hg USAP,
Washington 25, D. C,.

1 - 27th District 0SI IG USAF, Ramey AFB, P. R.-

1 - Director of Special Ianvestigations Hq CAirC,
Albrook AFB, Canal Zone

FBI, New York Division, Wew York City
FBI, Chicego Division, Chicago, Illinois

FBI, Sar Juon Division, Sun Juan, Fuerte Rico

CONFIﬁ%&EI&L

- =2, United States Army, Carihbean Command, Capal Zone
~ Director, Intelligence, Caribbean Command, Canal Zone
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Date: 4/30/57
Pransmit the following message via Alr-tel ~— Reglstered

T0 DIRECTOR, 3l
FROM*SA®, NEW YORK

b7C

oM N

Re CC air-tel dated 4/11/57, and CG report of SAI
4/15/57, requesting NY interview AGAPITO G 3

was,

Above referenced report indlecates AGAPITO GARCIA
reportedly left Chicage for NYC on 3/13/57, after engaging
in burglary 1ln Chicago on same date,

Chilcago requested to advise NYO if Chicago PD has
arrest warrant outstanding for AGAPITC GARCIA,

In eveni no warrant outstanding for GARCIA, UACB, Chlcago
should conslder advising Chicago PD of locatlon of GARCIA so that
NYCPD may be advised to arrest GARCIA on burglary charge,

NYO holding intervicw of GARCIA in abeyance until such
time as it has been established whether or not Chlcago ¥D
would ultimately deslre GARCIA plaged in custody.

} - Bureau (RM)
- (1 - Bureau 62-7721) (JPPR)
2 = Chicago (105-3986) ()
(1 - Chicago (105-498) (NPPR)
2 = San-Juan (105-3099) (Info) {(AMRM)
- (1= san Juan 100-~3) {NPPR)
% ~|NY 100=7689 (NPPR) (7~3) e T
.;.'.;J.#[LfLL@ 5Y )
WIL:AJY ¢
(11)
| T gy
b2 Sw?ﬁﬂm#k INDEXED..__ e,
. senmum..},@jkmm LA ]
pic MAYY omy

b7D
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SAC, SAN JUAN May 1, 1957

SA b2
b7C

| b7D
1

Date of Contasts 4/23/57
Place of Contect: Je
Contacting Agent: 8

RESULIS OF CONTACT

105+2010

Informant left a message indicating that JUAN ESTEBAN JIMENEZ
8t11]l resldes and works at the bakery Lea Reina Iin Jayuys proper.
Informant advised that there was no actiyity of a Nationalisy
nature ln connectlon with the individual.

100-3~-NPPR
Informant adgised there 18 no agtivity on the part of the NPPR

in or around Jayuya, P.R. as far as it is known and there is also
no informetion concerning any firearms or explosives 1n the ares,

_Infawmant advised that[ J1s currenily residing at

P.R.

b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOQIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 01/21/1957
a

Total Deleted Page({s) ~ 10

Page 169 ~ b2 , b7C , bD
Page 195 ~ Duplicate
Page 275 ~ b7C , b7D
Page 291 ~ Duplicate
Page 292 ~ Duplicate
Page 2385 ~ Duplicate
Page 296 ~ Duplicate
Page 357 ~ Db7C , bID

Page 358 ~ b2 , b7C , bD
Page 359 ~ Db7C , b7D

1 9.9.9.9.8.4.9.9.0.8.0.990. 8.9 9.9.9.8.9.9.9.9.4 4

X Deleted Page (s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X for this Page X
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